) Vestar

DISTRICT SERVICES ™"

)
WILDERNESS | AK]

Advanced Meeting Package

Regular Meeting

Wednesday
July 2, 2025
9:30 a.m.

Location:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake,
located in the Activities Center at
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard,
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

Note: The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are
considered DRAF'TS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval, or adoption.




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake
Community Development District

250 International Parkway, Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746
321-263-0132

Board of Supervisors
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community
Development District is scheduled for Wednesday, July 2, 2025, at 9:30 a.m. at The Preserve at
Wilderness Lake, located in the Activities Center at 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard, Land O'
Lakes, FL 34637.

An advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for
your review and consideration. Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting.

Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-285 or
tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com. We look forward to seeing you at the meeting.

Sincerely,

Tish Dobson
District Manager


mailto:tdobson@dpfgmc.com

)
WILDERNESS | AKE

Meeting Date: ~ Wednesday, July 2, 2025 Call-in Number: +1 (929) 205-6099
Time: 9:30 AM Meeting ID: 913 989 9080#
Location: The Preserve at Wilderness ~ Passcode: 842235

Lake Lodge, 21320 Link: Zoom Link

Wilderness Lake Blvd., Land
O’ Lakes, FL 34637

Revised Agenda

I. Call to Order/Roll Call

II.  Pledge of Allegiance
III.  Audience Comments — (limited to 3 minutes per individual for
agenda items)

IV. Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) Exhibit 1
Pg. 6
V. Supervisor Comments
VI.  Staff Reports
A. District Engineer
Pg.8
B. District Counsel
C. Agquatic Services
1. GHS Environmental Report
Pgs. 10-11
D. Community Manager
1. Presentation of Community Manager Report
Pgs. 13-44
E. District Manager
1. Presentation of District Manager & Field Operations Report
Pgs. 46-55
F. Landscaping & Irrigation
1. RedTree Report — July 2025 Exhibit §
Pgs. 57-65

2. RedTree Landscape Inspection Report
3. RedTree Proposals (if any)

Page 1 of 2



https://vestapropertyservices.zoom.us/j/9139899080?pwd=aFdWVzFxb3Y0L2w4eG9VTnZRakl0UT09

VII. Consent Agenda

A. Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of
Supervisors Continued Meeting Held on May 21, 2025

B. Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of
Supervisors Regular Meeting Held on June 4, 2025

C. Consideration for Acceptance — The May 2025 Unaudited
Financial Statements

D. Consideration for Acceptance — The May 2025 Operations &
Maintenance Expenditures

E. Ratification of Cooper Pools Pump Replacement — $850.00

VIII. Business Items
A. Consideration of Newsletter Rate Card

B. Consideration of Tennis & Pickleball Court Reservation Policy

C. Discussion of Wilderness Lake Blvd. North Parcel — Preliminary
Site Plan
D. Discussion of Records Retention
IX. Supervisors’ Requests

X.  Audience Comments — New Business - (limited to 3 minutes per
individual for non-agenda items)

XI. Next Meeting Quorum Check: August 6, 6:30 PM

Beth Edwards [ ]inPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No
Agnieszka Fisher [ ]inPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No
John Staples [ ]JinPerson | [ |Remote | [ | No
Holly Ruhlig [ ]inPerson | [ |Remote | [ | No
Heather Hepner [ ]inPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No

XII. Adjournment

Page 2 of 2

Pgs. 67-70

Pgs. 72-76

Pgs. 78-99

Pgs. 101-338

Exhibit 11

Pg. 340

xhibit 13

Pgs. 346-358

T

]

=
ol IS5
=
(o)
N
| [NO) |12

“U
(9%}
i
iN |




EXHIBIT 1




Campa Bay

Cimes

tampabay.com

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
NOTICE OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING

MNotice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors
of The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District (the
“District™) will be held on Wednesday, July 2, 2025, at 9:30 a.m. at The
Preserve at Wilderness Lake Lodge, located at 21320 Wilderness Lake
Boulevard, Land O' Lakes, FL 34637. The purpose of the meeting is to
discuss any topics presented to the board for consideration.

Copies of the agenda may be obtained from the District Manager, Vesta
District Services, 250 International Parkway, Suite 208, Lake Mary, Florida
32746, Telephone (321) 263-0132, Ext. 285.

The meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance
with the provisions of Florida law for community development districts.
The meeting may be continued in progress without additional notice of a
date, time, and place to be specified on the record at the meeting. There
may be occasions when Staff and/or Supervisors may participate by
speaker telephone.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person
requiring special accommodations to participate in the meeting is asked
to advise the District Manager's office at least forty-eight (48) hours
before the meeting by contacting the District Manager at (321) 263-0132,
Ext. 285. If youare hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida
Relay Service at 711, for assistance in contacting the District Manager's
office.

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting, with
respect to any matter considered at the meeting, is advised that arecord
of the proceedings is needed and that accordingly, the person may need
to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including
the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District

Tish Dobson, District Manager

(321) 263-0132,Ext. 285

June 25, 2025 43177

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 2




BD

PISTRICT ENGINEER

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR July 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

Ongoing Projects Report and Updates:

SWFWMD Statement of Inspection — ERP 22522.000 Wilderness Lake Preserve - Phase 1

District Counsel has prepared a contract for the approved proposal from Finn Outdoor for the work
associated with the inspection deficiency items. BDi is coordinating the execution of the contract with the
chosen vendor. The work is tentatively scheduled for November 2025. BDi will continue to communicate with
SWFWMD regarding extension of the deadline for certification for the associated ERP permit.

§536 4th Ave. S, Unit 4 St. Petersburg, FI 33701 \D. (813) 361-1466 @www.bdiengineers.com

Returnto Agenda



http://www.bdiengineers.com/

EXHIBIT 3




GHS Environmental
PO Box 55802
St. Petersburg, FL 33732-5802
727-667-6786

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
c/o Mrs. Tish Dobson

21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard
Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34637

June 25, 2025

Re: The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District (CDD)
June 2025 Summary Report

Dear Mrs. Dobson,

GHS Environmental (GHS) submits this report to summarize the work completed during June
2025 at the Wilderness Lake Preserve (WLP) community in Land O’ Lakes, Florida.

Dates Worked Performed: May 30, June 3, 4, 5, 20, 23 and 25
Summary of Monthly Objectives/Goals Achieved:

1. Performed monthly inspections and maintenance of vegetation/algae in stormwater
ponds.

2. Removed trash from stormwater ponds.

3. Reviewed DM Meeting Notes and Action ltems prepared by T. Dobson.

4. Field checked control structures CS-P1 and CS-P2 located in Wetland P to ensure there
are no blockages.

5. Structure maintenance on BB-P2, CS-V1, BB-P3 and CS-T1.

6. Cattail reduction in Wetland P.

7. Reviewed conservation area behind 7117 Timber Ridge to assess allowable vegetation
removal per Southwest Florida Water Management District and CDD guidelines.

8. Coordination with T. Dobson on the drainage flow along Wilderness Lake Boulevard.

9. Removed floating tussock from Pond No. 25.

10. Brush cut vegetation in front of the Maintenance Area 3 bench to maintain open view.

11. Reviewed civil engineering plans for development located at US 41 and Wilderness Lakes
Boulevard forwarded by T. Dobson.

12. Phone and email correspondence with WLP staff.

13. Prepared and submitted monthly summary report.

We appreciate the opportunity to assist you with this project. Please call us on (727) 432-2820
with any questions or if you need more information.

Sincerely,

GHS Environmental

(7

Chuck Burnite
Senior Environmental Scientist



)
%)

’.""n

N

CUL-DE-SAC 1

\
Vi

7

Va

N
N

CUL-DE-SAC 3 CUL-DE-SAC 2

THE PRESERVE AT
WILDERNESS LAKES CDD

Map of Stormwater Ponds,
Natural Wetlands and Wood
Line Trimming Areas

Legend
Stormwater Ponds
Natural Wetland Systems
Natural Lake (Open Water)
Property Boundary
Cul-De-Sac Maintenance
Weir
Bubbler Box
Control Structure

faa] I BN

Drainage Flow

Wood Line Trimming Areas

Maintenance Area No. 1
=== Maintenance Area No. 2
=== Maintenance Area No. 3
=== Maintenance Area No. 4
=== Maintenance Area No. 5
=== Maintenance Area No. 6
=== Maintenance Area No. 7
=== Maintenance Area No. 8
== == Maintenance Area No. 9
=== Maintenance Area No. 10
= = Maintenance Area No. 11

Maintenance Area No. 12

Note: Natural Lake "E" was
previously identified as Stormwater
Pond No. 23 on maps prepared by
others. Since this area is natural, it
has been moved into the wetland
lettering system. There is no
Stormwater Pond No. 23.

Date: September 18, 2020

N

Not to Scale

GHS...

GHS Environmental
PO Box 55802
St. Petersburg, FL 33732-5582
Phone: 727-432-2820
Chuck@GHSEnvironmental.com
www.GHSEnvironmental.com




EXHIBIT 4




o &

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)
Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd ® Land O Lakes, FL ® 34637
Phone: 813-995-2437 * Fax: 813-995-2436

June 2025 Clubhouse Operations / Maintenance Updates:

e Reported thirty-two burnt-out lights to Duke Energy.

e C(Cleaned all the monuments and touched up the paint.

e Removed trash from Bay Lake and the ponds.

o Deep cleaned the poolside ADA chairs.

e Replaced one gym wipe dispenser.

e Touched up the paint in the Fitness Center.

e Deep cleaned the Nature Center Classroom.

e Cleaned the gutters.

e Replaced and repainted several sections of the community fence line.

e Replaced the Nature Center community board.

e Replaced four floor tiles in the Activities Center.

e Tightened all the toilet seats throughout the buildings.

e Pressure-washed the pool deck.

e Repaired the event’s grill.

e Repainted all the windowsills.

e Repaired one of the window boxes.

e Installed the security posts in the common area at the end of Grasmere Drive.
e Installed a new business card organizer in the Nature Center Classroom.

e Repaired the Peloton bikes’ power strip.

e Dug ditches in areas around the Lodge buildings that are prone to flooding.

e Repaired several pavers on the pool deck.

e Tightened the screws on the poolside chairs.

e Replaced several landscape lights on the pool deck.

e Two fishing rod holders were installed on the Lodge dock.

e Replaced one of the poolside clocks.

e Deep cleaned the Men’s Locker Room showers.

e Reported an aggressive alligator to FWC.

e Repaired the Tennis Courts’ access card reader.

e Removed a deceased fawn from a pond on Blue Spring Drive.

e Replaced the Theatre doorstop.

e Replaced one dog waste bin.

e Daily roadway trash removal throughout the community.

Set up for the following events: CDD, HOA, and ARC meetings, Mario Kart, Kid’s Painting, Soccer
Shootout, Swim Sports, Taco Tuesday, Super Smash Brothers, Fishing Derby, Art Class, Kid's
Cupcakes, Water Volleyball, Sand Volleyball, Pool Party, Intramural Sports, Water Basketball, Sip &
Paint, Friday Night Fields, Grow A Pizza, and numerous private events.

1%, 2" and 3" Quarter 2024/2025 Projects:

e Add three planters to the pool deck landscape beds: Proposals in progress.




M

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)

e Consider adding a transitional ramp from the concrete walkway to the Lodge Playground:

Completed.

Secure the landscape enhancement project proposals from RedTree: Completed.

Consider adding additional license plate cameras: Completed.

Replace the center section of the Nature Center wicker sofa: Completed.

Replace the Nature Center wicker armchair cushions: Completed.

e Repaint the sixteen wooden chairs in the Activities Center: Completed.

e Replace the Jon boat: Completed.

e (Clean and treat the CDD sidewalks and curbs: Completed.

e (Clean the rafters in all the buildings: Completed.

e Wood line stump and tree work: RedTree is in the process of remediating the woodline.

o Blue Line Tree Company — $4,200.00
o RedTree - $4,150.00 — Awarded the project.

e Replenish the ADA mulch at the playgrounds: Completed.

e Research the feasibility of adding a commercial washer and dryer for the residents to use: In
progress.

e Assess the stormwater drains for proper drainage: Scheduled a clean out of the drains on
Wilderness Lake Blvd. between Whispering Wind Drive and Citrus Blossom Drive.

e Replace the corrugated communication boards with magnetic boards: In progress.

e Replace rotting boards on the community fence line: In progress.

Contractors:

Arrow Exterminators:
Treated the interior and exterior of the buildings.

Cooper Pools:
Replaced one of the Lagoon Pool motors and repaired one of the lights.
Replaced the Splash Pad filter.

DCSI, Inc:
Ordered one hundred access cards.

Fitness Logic:

Performed the general maintenance and cleaning of all equipment.

Scheduled to replace one seat height pop pin on a Peloton Bike and a power switch on the Star Trec
Treadmill.

Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal, Inc:
Advised that the Pedicure Chair is not a reserve item due to the replacement cost being under
$5,000.00.

Himes Electrical Services, Inc:
Scheduled to replace one of the LED lights on the Tennis Courts. (Warranty item)




M

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)

Manny & Karla’s Petting Zoo:
Purchased two male guinea pigs for the Nature Center.
Names: Reeses & Squeakers

Pasco County Government:
Pasco County is currently reviewing the Civil Site Plans for the vacant site on the north side of
Wilderness Lake Blvd.

RedTree:
e Weekly maintenance is in progress.
e Removed seven dead Pine trees on Wilderness Lake Blvd.
e Removed four dead Pine trees at the entrance of Citrus Blossom Drive.
e Removed three dead Pine trees in the center median across from Quiet Haven Court.

SoftRoc:
Repaired several areas of the rubber surface on the Splash Pad.

State of Florida Department of Health:
The Florida Department of Health conducted inspections on the Jacuzzi, Lagoon Pool, Lap Pool, Splash

Pad, and aquatic equipment on Friday, June 6. Results: Passed.

Pasco Sheriff’s Special Detail Report on Citations & Warnings:
See report under separate cover.

Playground Equipment, Docks, Boats, and Sidewalk Assessments:
Greased the swings.

Applied ant treatment throughout the community.

Replaced a bolt on the Lodge playground equipment.

Scheduled Room Usage/Rentals:
In preparation for a meeting or rental, the staff on duty are responsible for the presentation of the

room. This may include cleaning, staging tables and chairs, and concierge services.
*AC: Activities Center and NC: Nature Center Classroom
6/1 — Mario Kart Madness — Theatre

6/2 — Storytime — NC

6/2 — Kid’s Painting — AC

6/2 — Resident Event — AC

6/4 — CDD Meeting — Activities Center

6/4 — Resident Event — Theatre

6/4 — Resident Event — Main Lodge

6/4 — Photography Club Meeting — Theatre

6/5 — Resident Event — AC

6/5 — Soccer Shootout — Oakhurst/Woodsmere Park




M

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)

6/6 — Private Rental — AC

6/7 — Private Rental — AC

6/7 — Swim Sports — Lagoon Pool

6/8 — Private Room Rental — AC

6/8 — Pickleball Pickups — Pickleball Courts
6/9 — Storytime — NC

6/9 — Resident Event — AC

6/9 — ARC Meeting — AC

6/10 — Taco Tuesday — AC

6/11 — Resident Event — Theatre

6/11 — Resident Event — AC

6/12 — Private Room Rental — AC

6/12 — Super Smash Bros. — Theatre

6/12 — Resident Event — AC

6/13 — Fishing Derby BBQ & Campout — AC and Courtyard
6/14 — Fishing Derby — AC and Dock

6/14 — Art Class — AC

6/16 — Storytime — NC

6/16 — Resident Event — AC

6/16 — Kid’s Cupcakes — AC

6/18 — Water Volleyball — Lagoon Pool

6/18 — Resident Event — Theatre

6/18 — Resident Event — AC

6/19 — Resident Event — AC

6/20 — Sand Volleyball — Postponed due to inclement weather.
6/21 — Blood Drive — Lodge Parking Lot

6/21 — Pool Party and BBQ — Lap Pool and AC
6/21 — Private Rental — AC

6/22 — Intramural Sports — Courtyard

6/22 — Private Rental — AC

6/22 — Private Rental — NC and Theatre

6/23 — Storytime — NC

6/23 — Resident Event — AC

6/25 — Water Basketball — Lagoon Pool

6/25 — Resident Event — Theatre

6/25 — Resident Event — AC

6/26 — Resident Event — AC

6/27 — Sip & Paint — AC

6/27 — Friday Night Fields — Oakhurst/Woodsmere Park
6/28 — Grow A Pizza— NC




M

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)

6/28 — Private Rental — AC
6/29 — Private Rental — AC
6/29 — Private Rental — NC
6/30 — Storytime — NC
6/30 — Resident Event — AC

Upcoming Events:

> uly:
e Pool Party & BBQ—7/4
e S’mores Under the Stars —7/5
e TriviaTime—-7/6
e Soccer Shootout —7/10
e Pickleball Pickups — 7/11
® Root beer Floats —7/11
e ArtClass—7/12
e Swim Sports —7/12
e E-Sports—7/13
e Kid’s Wood Painting — 6/14
e Water Volleyball - 7/16
e Sip & Paint—7/18
e Intramural Sports —7/18
e Hawaiian Luau-7/19
e Pickleball Tournament —7/20
e Kid’s Painting — 7/21
e Water Basketball —7/23
e Craft Fair—7/26
e Kid’s Cupcake Decorating —7/28

> August:
e Pickleball Pickups — 8/2
e E-Sports—8/3
e Watermelon Wednesday — 8/6
e ArtClass—8/9
e Boo Hoo Breakfast — 8/11
e Sip & Paint—8/15
e Blood Drive —8/16
e Music Bingo — 8/17
e Friday Night Fields — 8/22




M

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)

Movie Night — 8/23
Pickleball Tournament — 8/24
Water Sports — 8/31




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

October Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each
Vendors Month
Story Time October No Sign-In $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Ladies Night 10/4/2024 21 $ 30.00 $0.00 ($ 27.44) ($ 27.44)
Blood Drive 10/5/2024 11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pumpkin Art - Rescheduled due to 10/10/2024 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
inclement weather.
Fall Festival/Oktoberfest - 10/12/2024 0 $ 3000.00 $0.00 ($ 2655.00) ($ 150.23) ($ 2805.23)
Rescheduled as Bounce in the
New Year.
Sip & Paint - Canceled due to 10/18/2024 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
inclement weather.
Community Garage Sale - 10/19/2024 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Canceled due to inclement
weather.
Haunted House 10/25 & 10/26/24 250+/- $0.00 $ 654.00 $0.00 ($424.72) ($424.72)
Spooky House Contest 10/29/2024 7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Halloween Costume Parade 10/31/2024 80 $ 180.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($174.71) ($174.71)
Yoga October $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Core Health Class October $ - $ 45.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month October $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($70.73) ($70.73)
$ 3,260.00 $ 699.00 ($ 2655.00) ($847.83) ($ 3502.83)
November Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Vl:;ar:gc::s Credit Card TOtT\:IZZrtﬁaCh
Story Time November No Sign-In $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Ladies Night 11/1/2024 12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bingo Music 11/3/2024 12 $ 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sip Paint 11/8/2024 5 $0.00 $ 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Art Class 11/9/2024 3 $0.00 $9.00 $0.00 ($6.29) ($6.29)
Bracelet Class 11/10/2024 27 $ 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Veteran's Day Celebration 11/11/2024 15 $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 44.22) ($ 44.22)
Craft Fair 11/16/2024 ;(;EX??dors & |$200.00 $170.00 $0.00 ($243.09) ($ 243.09)
11/17/2024 22 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($9.09) ($9.09)

Pickleball Tournament




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Caring & Sharing Feast 11/17/2024 43 $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 39.95) ($ 39.95)
Pumpkin Art 11/22/2024 26 $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 22.69) ($22.69)
Tailgate Party 11/24/2024 12 $100.00 $50.00 $0.00 ($71.21) ($71.21)
Turkey Trot 11/28/2024 70 $ 100.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 156.26) ($ 156.26)
S'mores Night 11/30/2024 40 $ 30.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($21.98) ($21.98)
Yoga November $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Core Health Class November $ - $42.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month November $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($6.29) ($6.29)
$ 665.00 $ 286.00 $0.00 ($621.07) ($ 621.07)
December Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each
Vendors Month
Story Time December No Sign-In $ 100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Santa Arrival & Tree Lighting 12/7/12024 225+/- $ 3,200.00 $0.00 ($ 1876.00) ($670.53) ($ 2546.53)
Blood Drive 12/14/2024 5 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00
Scoops & Hoops 12/14/2024 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Gingerbread house Workshop 12/15/2024 14 $ 200.00 $ 140.00 $0.00 ($ 195.54) ($ 195.54)
Breakfast with Santa 12/21/2024 231 $2,200.00 $799.00 ($ 1240.00) ($567.81) ($ 1807.81)
Best Decorated House 12/22/2024 6 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Cookie Exchange & Crafts 12/22/2024 10 $25.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($10.48) ($10.48)
Lighting of the Menorah 12/26/2024 8 $ 70.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($67.21) ($67.21)
*Bounce in the New Year 12/28/2024 232 $ 1000.00 $0.00 ($ 496.50) ($ 671.25) ($ 1167.75)
Pickleball Tournament 12/29/2024 16 $ 25.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 36.21) ($ 36.21)
Yoga December $ - $18.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Core Health Class December $ - $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month December $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($304.04) ($ 304.04)
$ 6,820.00 $ 966.50 ($ 3612.50) ($ 2523.07) ($ 6135.57)
January Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each
Vendors Month

Story Time (4 Wk.) January 1-6: 7 $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1-13: 15

1-20: 10

1-27:12
Snowball Extravaganza 1/3/2025 34 $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 39.98) ($ 39.98)
PJs & S'mores by the Fire Pit 1/4/12025 53 $ 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($9.98) ($9.98)
Law Enforcement Appreciation 1/9/2025 3 $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 38.03) ($ 38.03)




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Art Class - Canceled 1/11/2025 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Crafternoon 1/12/2025 19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Wine Tasting 1/17/2025 29 $ 600.00 $ 230.00 ($ 454.95) ($170.27) ($ 625.22)
Country Night 1/18/2025 36 $ 350.00 $0.00 ($ 300.00) ($ 25.64) ($ 325.64)
Popcorn Day 1/19/2025 18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Tournament - 1/19/2025 0 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 (% 1.55) ($ 1.55)
Rained Out
Staff Training 1/20/2025 10 $ 150.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 165.39) ($ 165.39)
Ladies Night 1/24/2025 7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kid's Gasparilla 1/25/2025 27 $ 300.00 $0.00 ($ 180.00) ($173.81) ($ 353.81)
Cocoa Day 1/31/2025 50 $ 20.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 13.98) ($ 13.98)
Yoga January $ - $18.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Core Health Class January $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month January $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($54.11) ($54.11)
Swim Kids USA - 2024 $ 800.00
$ 1,575.00 $ 1048.00 ($934.95) ($692.74) ($ 1627.69)
February Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each
Vendors Month
Story Time (4 WK.) February 2-3:9 $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-10: 13
2-17:10
Pickleball Pickup 2/1/2025 15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Music Bingo 2/2/2025 22 $ 25.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sip & Paint - Canceled. 2/7/2025 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Minute to Win It 2/7/2025 8 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5.48) ($5.48)
Field Day 2/8/2025 12 $ 25.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($21.96) (% 21.96)
Crafternoon 2/9/2025 35 $ 25.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 28.26) ($ 28.26)
Valentine's Dinner 2/15/2025 52 $800.00 $ 260.00 ($ 718.00) ($ 139.55) ($ 857.55)
Blood Drive 2/15/2025 10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Tournament 2/16/2025 25 $ 25.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($26.19) (% 26.19)
Art Class - Canceled 2/22/2024 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie on the Lawn 2/22/2025 16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
King of the Court (Basketball) 2/23/2025 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Spritz & Sparkle Bars 2/28/2025 13 $ 35.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 36.36) ($ 36.36)




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Yoga February $0.00 $42.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Core Health Class February $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month February $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($42.91) ($ 42.91)
$ 995.00 $ 302.00 ($ 718.00) ($300.71) ($1018.71)
March Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Gl Credit Card LG UL
Vendors Month

Story Time (4 WK.) March 3-3:8 3- [$50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10: 6 3-

17: 32 3-

24:7
Soccer Shootout 3/1/2025 19 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dr. Seuss Day 3/2/2025 21 $ 45.00 $ 55.00 $0.00 ($40.61) ($ 40.61)
Art Class 3/8/2025 4 $0.00 $12.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00
Tennis Showdown 3/8/2025 12 $ 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($11.45) ($ 11.45)
Pickleball Pickups 3/9/2025 23 $ 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 11.44) ($ 11.44)
Sip & Paint - Cancelled 3/14/2025 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
St. Patty’s Day Happy Hour 3/15/2025 44 $ 700.00 $ 220.00 ($ 295.00) ($ 400.13) ($695.13)
Sunday Sundaes 3/16/2025 49 $ 75.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($70.63) ($70.63)
Leprechaun Safari & Kid's Art Day 3/17/2025 32 $10.00 $22.00 $0.00 ($7.75) ($7.75)
Tie Dye Day 3/18/2025 48 $ 25.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 24.99) ($ 24.99)
Game Night 3/19/2025 28 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00
Field Day 3/20/2025 47 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 43.48) ($ 43.48)
PJs & Popcorn 3/21/2025 15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Chili Cookoff & S'mores 3/22/2025 32 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($52.78) ($ 52.78)
Glow in the Dark Bingo 3/23/2025 45 $ 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($14.97) ($14.97)
Disney Day - Rescheduled 3/29/2025 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Tournament 3/29/2025 18 $5.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1.97) ($1.97)
Yoga March $ - $ 29.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Core Health Class March $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month March $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($ 24.26) ($ 24.26)

$ 1,065.00 $ 338.00 ($ 295.00) ($ 704.46) ($ 999.46)




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

April Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each
Vendors Month

Story Time (5 Wk.) April 4-7:7 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4-14: 8

4-21:15 4-

28:8
Business Expo 4/5/2025 24 Booths  |$500.00 $ 240.00 $0.00 ($62442)  [($624.42)

130 guests
Pickleball Pickups 4/11/2025 41 $5.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1.97) ($1.97)
Art Class - Canceled 4/12/2025 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Community Garage Sale 4/12/2025 26 $ 125.00 $ 105.00 $0.00 ($ 122.00) ($ 122.00)
Ping Pong Tournament 4/13/2025 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Easter Celebration 4/19/2025 350+/- $3,500.00 $ 461.50 ($ 2295.00) ($ 1286.52) ($ 3581.52)
Blood Drive 4/19/2025 8 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00
Kid's Art Workshop 4/21/2025 6 $0.00 $12.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00
Grill & Chill 4/26/2025 5 $ 35.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 36.21) ($ 36.21)
Pickleball Tournament 4/27/2025 15 $ 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 14.98) ($ 14.98)
Yoga April $ - $89.50 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00
Core Health Class April $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Tennis Showdown April $47.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month April $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($94.73) ($94.73)
$ 4230.00 $ 955.50 ($ 2295.00) ($2180.83)  |($ 4475.83)
May Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each
Vendors Month

Story Time (5 Wk.) May 5/5: 8 5/12: |$50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 8.99) ($ 8.99)

12 5/19: 21
Cinco de Mayo Celebration 5/2/2025 40 $200.00 $0.00 ($ 150.00) ($ 22.75) ($172.75)
Art Class - Canceled 5/3/2025 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Mother's Day Matinee 5/4/2025 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Grass Carp Release 5/6/2025 5 $25.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 22.00) ($ 22.00)
Pickleball Pickups 5/9/2025 18 $2.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1.33) ($ 1.33)
Mother's Day Tea 5/10/2025 21 $ 325.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($322.12) ($322.12)
Snow Cone Social 5/15/2025 45 $5.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 5.00) ($5.00)
Sip & Paint 5/16/2025 5 $0.00 $8.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Sport's Day 5/17/2025 20 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Water Sports 5/18/2025 21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Urban Recycling 5/23/2025 15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Memorial Day BBQ 5/24/2025 144 $1,000.00 $ 322.75 ($ 495.00) ($ 363.99) ($ 858.99)
Pickleball Tournament 5/25/2025 22 $2.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1.47) ($1.47)
Twilight Movie Night 5/30/2025 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Volleyball Open 5/31/2025 6 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Yoga May $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Core Health Class May $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Zumba May $ 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month May $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($ 145.12) ($ 145.12)
$1619.00 $ 345.75 ($ 645.00) ($ 892.77) ($ 1537.77)
June Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each
Vendors Month

Story Time (4 WKk.) June 6/2: 7 $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6/9: 5

6/16: 6

6/23: 8

6/30: 5
Mario Kart Madness 6/1/2025 11 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00
Kid's Painting Class 6/2/2025 9 $0.00 $18.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00
Soccer Shootout 6/5/2025 10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Swim Sports 6/7/2025 15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Pickups 6/8/2025 16 $10.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 ($10.67) ($ 10.67)
Taco Tuesday 6/10/2025 45 $200.00 $94.50 $0.00 ($ 154.66) ($ 154.66)
Super Mario Bros 6/12/2025 15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Father’s Day Fishing Derby & BBQ|6/13 & 6/14/2025 $200.00 $ 70.00 $ 0.00 ($ 254.40) ($ 254.40)

15

Art Class 6/14/2025 4 $0.00 $8.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kid's Cupcake Decorating 6/16/2025 10 $0.00 $ 20.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Water Volleyball 6/18/2025 7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sand Volleyball - Rained Out 6/20/2025 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pool Party 6/21/2025 85 $1,100.00 $ 228.50 ($ 595.00) ($232.92) ($ 827.92)
Blood Drive 6/21/2025 8 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Intramural Sports 6/22/2025 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Water Basketball 6/25/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sip & Paint 6/27/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Friday Night Fields 6/27/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Grow A Pizza 6/29/2025 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Yoga June $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Core Health Class June $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month June $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1610.00 $439.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 1247.65)

July Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each
Vendors Month

Story Time (5 WKk.) July $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
July 4th BBQ 71412025 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Smore's Under the Stars 71512025 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Root Beer Float Day 7/11/2025 $25.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Swim Sports Day 7/12/2025 $25.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
E-Sports 7/13/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Water Volleyball 7/16/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sip & Paint 7/18/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Intramural Sports 7/18/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Hawaiian Luau 7/19/2025 $ 2500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Tournament 7/20/2025 $5.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Water Basketball 7/23/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Craft Fair 7/26/2025 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Yoga July $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Core Health Class July $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month July $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$ 4370.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

August Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each
Vendors Month

Story Time (4 WK.) August $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Pickups 8/2/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
E-Sports 8/3/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Watermelon Mania 8/6/2025 $20.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Art Class 8/9/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Boo Hoo Breakfast 8/11/2025 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Sip & Paint 8/15/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Blood Drive 8/16/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Musci Bingo 8/17/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Friday Night Fields 8/22/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie Matinee 8/23/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Tournament 8/24/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Water Sports 8/31/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Yoga August $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Core Health Class August $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month August $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
September Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each
Vendors Month
Story Time (5 WK.) September $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Labor Day BBQ 9/1/2025 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Pickups 9/5/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Art Class 9/6/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Tailgate Party 9/7/2025 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Yappy Hour 9/13/2025 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Crafternoon 9/14/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sip & Paint 9/19/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Yoga September $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Core Health Class September $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month September $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$ 1750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Proposed Budget|$ 28,129.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Yearly Budget $35,000
Year-To-Date Expenditures $21,167 poes not include the storage unit fee of $276.00 per month.

*Bounce in the New Year - Carry over venues were utilized from the Fall Festival that was canceled.




June 15, 2025 - June 28, 2025

Monday Saturday
June 16 Wednesday Friday June 21

Sunday Storytime Tuesday June 18 Thursday June 20 Pool Party/Blood}

June 15 Cupcakes June 17 Water Volleyball June 19 Sand Volleyball Drive Total Hours
Tish Off Off 8:30-6:00 8:30-9:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-9:00 9:00-5:00
Terri 11:30-9:00 ]8:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 Off 4:00-9:00 Off 2:30-10:00 40.00
Steven 11:30-8:00 |Off Off 11:30-8:00 10:00-6:30 12:30-9:00 11:00-7:30 40.00
Trevor 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 Off Off 40.00
Phillip Off Off 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 40.00
L. Rep. TBD
Temp 2:00-9:00 9-3 & 3-9 5:00-9:00 5:00-10:00 28.00
Jocelyn P&LR [11:30-8:30 |Off Off 3:00-9:00P&LR ]3:00-9:00P&LR |3:00-9:00P&LR ]11:00-9:00 35.00

223.00
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Friday Saturday
June 22 June 23 June 24 June 25 Thursday June 27 June 28
Sports Day ARC Mtg. Zoom HOA Mtg. Water Basketball June 26 Sip & Paint/Sports| Grow a Pizza J Total Hours
Tish Off Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-9:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-9:00 9:00-5:00
Terri 11:30-9:00 [8:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 Off 4:00-9:00 Off 2:30-10:00 40.00
Steven 11:30-8:00 |Off Off 11:30-8:00 11:30-8:00 12:30-9:00 11:00-7:30 40.00
Trevor 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 Off Off 40.00
Phillip Off Off 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 40.00
L. Rep. TBD
Temp. 12:00-9:00 ]9-3 & 3-9 5:00-9:00 5:00-10:00 28.00
Jocelyn P&LR [11:30-9:00 |Off Off 3:00-9:00LR 3:00-9:00P&LR |3:00-9:00P&LR [11:00-9:00 35.00
223.00

AM only

PM only

LR-Lodge Rep

ES - Event Setup

*30 minute lunch break required for anyone working at least 6 hours or more
*30 min lunch

PA - Pool Attendant

LR-Lodge Rep

*1 hour lunch




June 29, 2025 - July 12, 2025

AM onl
|PM only |

LR-Lodge Rep

*30 minute lunch break required for anyone working at least 6 hours or more

PA - Pool Attendant

LR-Lodge Rep

*1 hour lunch

*30 min lunch

Monday Wednesday I-=riday §aturday

Sunday June 30 Tuesday July 2 Thursday July 4 July 5

June 29 Storytime July 1 CDD Mtg. July 3 BBQ/Pool Party S'mores Total Hours
Tish Off Off 8:30-9:00 PM [8:30-9:00PM 8:30-5:00 10:00-6:00 9:00-10:00PM
Terri 11:30-9:00 [8:30-9:00 Off 8:30-5:00 4:00-9:00 11:00-6:00 Off 40.00
Steven 11:30-8:00 |Off Off Off for the 4th 11:30-8:00 10:00-6:00 11:30-9:00 40.00
Trevor 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 Off Off 40.00
Phillip Off Off Off for the 4th |8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 10:00-6:00 8:00-4:30 40.00
L. Rep. TBD
Temp 12:00-9:00 |9-3 & 3-9 9-3 & 3-9 12:00-5:00 5:00-10:00 43.00
Jocelyn P&LR [11:30-8:30 |Off Off 3:00-9:00P&LR |3:00-9:00P&LR |11:00-6:00 11:00-9:00 36.00

239.00
Friday
Sunday Wednesday Thursday July 11 Saturday
July 6 Monday Tuesday July 9 July 10 Rootbear July 12
Trivia July 7 July 8 Photo Club Soccer Shootout | Floats/Pickleball JArt/Swim Sports] Total Hours
Tish Off Off 8:30-5:00 __ [8:30-9:00 8:30-6.00 8:30-9:00 9:00-5:00
Terri 11:30-9:00 |8:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 | Off 4:00-9:00 Off 2:30-10:00 40.00
Steven 11:30-8:00 |Off Off 11:30-8:00 11:30-8:00 12:30-9:00 11:00-7:30 40.00
Trevor 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 Off Off 40.00
Phillip Off Off 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 40.00
L. Rep. TBD
Temp. 12:00-9:00 |9-3 & 3-9 5:00-9:00 5:00-9:00 5:00-10:00 34.00
Jocelyn P&LR [11:30-9:00 [Off Off 3:00-9:00P&LR |3:00-9:00P&LR  [3:00-9:00P&LR |11:00-9:00 35.00
229.00
ES - Event Setup




Project Tracker

Current Projects

Date . Estimated
Project Task Update Update .
Entered Completion Date
2/26/2024 Community Garden Seek Board approval to add a In the designing stage. On hold until there is funding.
community garden in the On hold
overflow parking area.
10/2/2024 Create a project wish The Reserve Study The assessment was completed on
list once the Reserve assessment is scheduled 10/31/2024. Project list is in progress
Study is completed. for 10/31/2024. through the budget season. June 2025
5/21/2025 Research adding a In progress. McNatt's Laundry recommends utilizing
commercial washer the laundry club service versus installing
and dryer for the
residents.
6/6/2025 Stormwater inlets Assess and clean clogged Pasco County is
stormwater inlets. scheduled to clean the
inlets on Wilderness
Lake Blvd. from
Whispering Wind Drive
to Citrus Blossom Drive.
6/6/2025 Community fence line.| Repair & replace broken boards. In progress.
6/6/2025 Replace the Ordered magnetic Received the magnetic boards.
corrugated boards on boards and letters.
the communication
boards.




Potential Future Projects

Date Project Task Update 1 Update 2 EstmTated
Entered Completion Date
8/15/2022 Storage Shed Add a 10x16 shed in the empty Obtained 3 bids from | Directed to suspend activity for the time
maintenance yard. area dealers. Received being, which would involve obtaining
proposal from Site proposal for additional security camera
Masters to add a and determining costs to insure the
concrete slab to support | contents of the storage shed. Board must
the structure. Chuck | first determine whether this is a project Tabled
from GHS has they are even interested in first. Tabled
determined the area is at the Oct. & Nov. meeting.
good from a drainage
perspective.
2/1/2023 Security Add new security cameras to Met with Convergint for | Received proposal from DCSI for new
Improvements account for several (7) areas in | initial consultation and camera system with expanded
the amenities areas and at the |then with DCSI for more | capabilities beyond the 30 channels our
outer parks where we are specific current system provides. Awaiting
currently blind. recommendations as far proposal for the cameras.
as hardware is Tabled
concerned. Proposal
pending. Additional
proposals forthcoming.
1/28/2023 Seasonal Security Add professional security patrol | Received multiple bids and On hold per the Board.
Patrols services during the summer break| Presented to the Board at the
period of 5/23 — 8/23. March meeting. Advised to
revisit the numbers and
indicate where in the budget
to draw that from, then come
back present again at the Tabled

April meeting. Numbers have
been crunched and it is on the
April Agenda.




Contacted Creative

On hold per the Board.

3/10/2024 Add a shade structure| Secure proposals for the shade
& trees to the Citrus canopy and trees. Shade Solutions, Inc. and
Blossom / Whispering RedTree.
Wind Park
On hold
8/7/2024 Consider replacing Secure proposals for Florida Reserve Study to provide life
fence line wood with consideration. expectancy in updated Reserve Study.
composite material. FY 24/25
(Phased plan) -
8/7/2024 Replace outdated |Contacted Egis & Florida Reserve Florida Reserve Study to provide life

playground
equipment, as needed.
Establish the
remaining life of the
neighborhood
playground
equipment. Inquire on

safety upgrades and

Study for an assessment/cost of
assessment.

expectancy in updated Reserve Study.




Completed Projects

Date Project Task Update 1 Update 2 Completion Date
Entered
8/15/2022 Brick Pavers Repairs Repair areas 4,5,7, and 9. Areas 4 and 5 completed.| Nine (9) areas near the entrance now to
have the brick pavers removed and
replaced with asphalt. 3-4 days to 7/1/23
complete work once it begins.
8/17/2022 Floating Dock Dock has a long piece of wood Support column Floating dock to be replaced with new,
coming separated. underneath dock has |including EZ dock launch, canoe paddle-
collapsed and is in on launch, canoe/kayak rack, and roof
immediate need of repair| for kayak. Contract has been signed by 6/1/23
or replacement. all parties and the deposit has been sent
in.
8/22/2022 New signage for the Signs to be created by Cooper |Called for update on 8/23| Signs delivered but were missing the
Pools Pools to include specific language and am awaiting a language we were in need of. Requested
regarding water bottles and swim response. new proposal from Romaner Graphics 5/23/23
diapers. on 3/27/23 and am awaiting receipt.
12/16/2022 Gate Installation | To install new gate and chain link | Board opted to go with a Project completed.
fence at the end of Grasmere Dr. | 6’ PVC fence identical to
which would allow for mowers to | the one currently seen
access the common area next to across the street. 3/23/23
7947 Grasmere Drive.
10/19/2022 Splash Pad at Pool |To repair underlying issues at the| Project approved by Project completed.
Area splash pad and to resurface once | Board and work is in 3/23/23
repairs are completed. progress.
12/1/2022 Markers for storm |To install “No Dumping” markers| Proposal received and Project completed
drains on every storm drain throughout sent to District 3/23/23
the WLP community. Management for review.
1/26/2023 Outdoor Trash Bins | Add three (3) new outdoor trash | Proposals submitted to | Proposal approved with a 43 day lead
bins to amenities areas similar in | District Management for time on delivery.
style to what we currently have | Board consideration at 71723
on hand. the February meeting.
2/1/2023 Community Pressure Pressure wash and treat rust Proposal received. Project completed.
‘Washing stains along common sidewalk 3/23/23

areas throughout the community.




New Signage for

Add new signage at Lodge

Proposal executed 3/3/23

Project completed.

3/23/23
3172023 Business Center Business Center 123/
3/9/2023 Handicap Lift Chair Replace actuator and hub Proposal received 3/9 Proposal executed. Parts on order.
assembly kit at Lagoon pool and sent to District
handicap chair lift Management for review. 4/23/23
5/1/2023 Fire/Burglary A Total Solutions to Fire & Burg online & Project completed.
Monitoring Services repair/replace damaged functioning as designed. 7/1/23
equipment.
5/1/2023 Splash Pad Palm Tree | Replace the rock around the Palm Project completed. 7/3/23
Rings trees. i
12/9/2022 Tennis Court Lights | To install new lights throughout | Requested proposal on | Work on the immediate needs to begin
the entire tennis facility. 12/9/22. Vendor given | week of 1/17/23. Proposal for complete
OK to address immediate overhaul submitted to District
needs on the tennis Management for Board review at the
courts and replace like April meeting. Options to include December 2023
with like at an NTE of | replacing just the fixtures with similar
2k. bulbs, fixtures plus the ballasts, and a
third option for all LED.
8/1/2023 ADA Doors Nature | Add an ADA auto door to front Proposal approved Product is on order to be installed by end
Center and rear of building. October 2023. of November. 12/13/23
9/1/2023 Lodge Oak tree bed | Landscape proposal and design | New bench order is in
enhancement. under review dur.mg the October progress. 11/13/2023
meeting.
12/1/2023 Poolside Umbrellas | Purchase replacement umbrellas. | Received four umbrellas. 1/30/24
12/1/2023 Poolside Shade Replace two poolside shade On order. Assembly and Installation in progress.
Structures structures. 3/15/2024
12/1/2023 Playground ADA Secure multiple proposals to The ADA mulch installation began on
Mulch replace the Playground ADA 2/23/2024. 3/1/2024
mulch.
12/1/2023 Lodge Common Area | Order two park benches for the Cost under Ordered. Anticipated delivery mid - end
Park Benches new Magnolia bed. consideration. of March. June 2024
2/26/2024 Stoneleigh / Foxgrove Replace the shade canopy. Securing proposals - Shade canopy on order.
Park Shade Canopy 2/27/2024 April 2024
3/25/2024 Replace the rope Order rope lighting and tracks. Received the rope Lodge dock is complete.
lighting on the Lodge lighting.
and Cormorant Cove May 2024
docks.




8/8/2024

Consider replacing the
Pickleball equipment
with heavy duty
equipment.

Researching options.

Sept. 2024

3/15/2024 Add 3 planters to the | Secure pricing for the planters. On hold until there is
pool deck. Advise RedTree of the project. funding.
(2 in the center island On hold
& 1 by the shower.)
8/1/2024 Replace the Approved the FitRev Received 8/23/2024 8/23/2024
Dumbbells proposal.
8/1/2024 Purchase Kettlebells Purchased. 8/9/2024
10/2/2024 License plate reader | Securing proposals from A Total | Approved and ordered. Cameras are on order.
cameras. (2) Solution and DCSI, Inc. 12/1/2024
2/1/2025 Lodge playhouse rust.| Remove rust spots and repaint. Completed. )
February 2025
3/5/2025 Add additional Secure a proposal to add security | Himes Electric revised
security lighting. lighting for the dumpster and the proposal within the April 2025
maintenance yards. approved threshold. . .
8/7/2024 Add Grass Carp to | Secure the permit and order the | Coordinating the permit, 12/19/2024
Bay Lake. Carp. the purchase and release FWC had SWFWMD consider adding
date of the Grass Carp. structures to the fringe wetlands that are
= connected to Bay Lake. SWFWMD is not 5/5/2025
opposed. GHS has re-engaged with FWC.
8/8/2024 Replace the center |Securing a proposal from Leaders| Met with Leaders on Ordered.
section of the Nature Furniture. 8/23/24. Recommend
Center wicker sofa. replacing the cushions 4/30/2025
and fabric.
1/1/2025 Replace the Jon Boat. Securing pricing. 4/8/2025 Jon Boat on order. 5/2/2025
Reserve item. N -
2/13/2025 Repla‘ce 12 w‘orn In progn:ess. 5/22/2025
poolside chairs. Reserve item.
Activities Center Repaint the 16 wooden chairs in | In progress with Walt's
wooden chairs. the Activities Center. Upholstery. 5/23/2025
4/1/2025
1 1
4172025 Lodge Ottoman Reupholster the Ottoman. In progress with Walt's 5/23/2025

Upholstery.




Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community (Security) detail on 5/26/2025

Deputy: BONNEMANN, MARK (6341)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time 9:00PM - 1:00AM

Actual Time 9:00PM . 1:00AM

Display Text Answer Text1

Event Number: 2025308255

Who did you contact upon arrival? ADVISED DISPATCH | WAS ON SCENE
Number of field interview reports: 0

Number of parking tickets: 0

Amount of time running radar: 0

Were there any other types of violations, suchas  NO VIOLATIONS OCCURED DURING THE SHIFT
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events PATROLLED COMMUNITY, NO CALLS FOR SERVICE OR
that took place during your detail: OTHER VIOLATIONS OBSERVED.



THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*

Community (Security) detail on 5/30/2025

Deputy: WATSON, WILLIAM (7412)
Position: Community (Security)
Scheduled Time  9:00PM - 1:00AM

Actual Time 9:00PM . 1:00AM

Display Text

Event Number:

Who did you contact upon arrival?
Number of field interview reports:
Number of parking tickets:
Amount of time running radar:

Were there any other types of violations, such as
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events
that took place during your detail:

Answer Text1
2025317750
Tish Dobson
0

0

1 hour

None

Provided a highly visible law enforcement presence in the
Wilderness Lakes community, operating a marked patrol
vehicle with steady red and blue lights active throughout,
with the purpose of deterring criminal and deviant activity.
Upon arrival, | patrolled the clubhouse and amenities on
foot and remained in the parking lot until closing. | then
patrolled the neighborhood, monitoring for suspicious
activity, persons, and vehicles, finding none. | conducted
stationary speed measurement from Wilderness Lake
Boulevard. | monitored radio dispatch for any calls for
service in the community, in order to offer rapid response
times; however, none were generated.



Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community (Security) detail on 6/4/2025

Deputy: BONNEMANN, MARK (6341)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time  10:00PM - 2:00AM

Actual Time 10:00PM . 2:00AM

Display Text Answer Text1

Event Number: 2025328176

Who did you contact upon arrival? ADVISED DISPATCH | WAS ON SCENE
Number of field interview reports: 0

Number of parking tickets: 0

Amount of time running radar: 0

Were there any other types of violations, suchas ~ NO VIOLATIONS OCCURED DURING SHIFT
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events PATROLLED COMMINTY AND CLUB HOUSE AREA, NO
that took place during your detail: ISSUES TO REPORT



THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*

Community (Security) detail on 6/6/2025
Deputy: BARROW, DANIELLE (5826)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time  10:00PM - 2:00AM
Actual Time 10:00PM . 2:00AM
Display Text

Event Number:

Who did you contact upon arrival?
Number of field interview reports:
Number of parking tickets:

Amount of time running radar:

Were there any other types of violations, such as
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events
that took place during your detail:

Answer Text1

2025332953

N/A, lodge was closed already
N/A

N/A

N/A

2025333201, 2025333207, 2025333214, 2025333220,
2025333230, 2025333237

Upon arrival, | stopped at the ranger station and retrieved
the key card. | walked the area of the pool, fitness center
and play ground, where there were no people observed.
The lodge was already locked and closed. | patrolled the
neighborhoods, where | issued multiple parking warnings
under the above additional event numbers. | went back to
the lodge, where | observed two juveniles in the pool area.
Luke Keagle, who is a resident was with his friend, Jake
West. (2025333237) They were unaware the pool closed at
dusk and left the pool without incident. No other incidents
occurred. | returned the key card to the ranger station at
the end of the detail.



THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*

Community (Security) detail on 6/13/2025

Deputy: WILCOX, JESSE (7577)
Position: Community (Security)
Scheduled Time  9:00PM - 1:00AM
Actual Time 9:00PM . 1:00AM
Display Text

Event Number:

Who did you contact upon arrival?
Number of field interview reports:
Number of parking tickets:
Amount of time running radar:

Were there any other types of violations, such as
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events
that took place during your detail:

Answer Text1
2025347881

| spoke with Tish Dopson
0

0
0
0

upon my arrival, | made contact with Tish who advised me
that they where having a camping and fishing get to gather
at the club house so there would be people in the middle
building but every thing else would be locked | then
walked the the property | did not observe anything
abnormal. At 2300 hours, | then walked through the gym in
the club house and confirmed there was no one present in
the building. I then walked the property again. and stood
by out front of the club house when it began raining in my
agency vehicle while doing this | did not obsurve any one
walking up to the club house | did see multiple cars drive in
the parking lot to turn around. | took no further actions



THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*

Community (Security) detail on 6/14/2025

Deputy: HARRIS, VICTORIA (4822)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time  10:00PM - 2:00AM
Actual Time 10:00PM . 2:00AM
Display Text

Event Number:

Who did you contact upon arrival?
Number of field interview reports:
Number of parking tickets:

Amount of time running radar:

Were there any other types of violations, such as
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events
that took place during your detail:

Answer Text1
2025350044

Tish Dobson

0

0

N/A

No violations were observed.

During this detail, | kept a law enforcement presence in the
park area. | conducted foot patrols around the pool area
and playground. | closed down the gym before 2300 hours
and made sure people were gone by then.



Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community (Security) detail on 6/18/2025

Deputy: BONNEMANN, MARK (6341)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time  10:00PM - 2:00AM

Actual Time 10:00PM . 2:00AM

Display Text Answer Text1

Event Number: 2025358520

Who did you contact upon arrival? CONTACTED DISPATCH ON ARRIVAL
Number of field interview reports: 0

Number of parking tickets: 0

Amount of time running radar: CONDUCTED TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT IN THE

COMMUNITY, DID NOT SEE ANY VIOLATIONS OCCUR

Were there any other types of violations, suchas ~ NO OTHER VILOLATIONS OR CALLS FOR SERVICE CAME
trespassing, written warnings, additional event ABOUT
numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events PATROLLED COMMUNITY/LODGE AREA, NO ISSUES TO
that took place during your detail: REPORT



THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*

Community (Security) detail on 6/20/2025

Deputy: GARCIA, JEREMIE (4773)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time  10:00PM - 2:00AM
Actual Time 10:00PM . 2:00AM
Display Text

Event Number:

Who did you contact upon arrival?
Number of field interview reports:
Number of parking tickets:

Amount of time running radar:

Were there any other types of violations, such as
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events
that took place during your detail:

Answer Text1
2025363317

Late hour, did not.
0

0

4 hours

None

Upon arrival, i patrolled the entire community as requested.
| took care of the lights and club house as requested. |
conducted foot patrols around the club house, aquatic
area, and dock as requested. | conducted police presence
traffic control throughout the community. | did not observe
any suspicious persons, vehicles, or activity while working
the detail.



Nail Salon Services Report
FY 2024-2025

Commission

Month Manicures Pedicures Revd. Residents Non-residents
October 26 22 $243.20
November 28 30 $271.00
December 33 28 $271.40
January 25 23 $250.80
February 25 21 $225.80
March 29 29 $283.40
April 33 32 $272.60 20 8
May 31 30 $312.80 17 9
June 28 26 To be received. 15 12
July
August

September




Tennis by: Peter Chow

FY 24/25
Commission
Month # of Students Residents Non-Residents Rcvd.
March $37.50
April 16 12 4 $47.50
May 6 4 2 $17.50

* Classes will resume in August.

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 5




X

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)

District Manager’s Report
July 2025

Assessment Notice Letters:
The Operation & Maintenance Assessment Notice Letters for FY 2025/2026 are scheduled for mailout on June
30, 2025.

Audit FY 2024/2025:
The FY 2024/2025 audit is underway.

Cooper Pools:
Cooper Pools has adjusted the staffing roster to better serve the District.

Commercial Property (North side of Wilderness Lake Blvd.):
Pasco County is in the process of reviewing Civil Site Plans to issue a development permit for the vacant parcel
on the north side of Wilderness Lake Blvd.

Events:
The calendar of events for the fall and winter months is in drafting.

Himes Electric:
Submitting a proposal to replace the irrigation breaker box at Water’s Edge.
Scheduled to replace an LED light on the Tennis Courts.

Landscaping:
Irrigation: Repaired broken sprayers, rotors, and drip throughout the community.
Mowing: The recent rain events are causing issues with the mowing schedule throughout the community.

Nail Salon: Received one inquiry this month.

Nature Center:

Beginning the first week of July, the Lodge will offer late morning and early evening playtimes with the Guinea
pigs.

The Hermit Crabs are scheduled to arrive in the second week of July. “Name the Hermit Crabs” will be included
in the July lineup of events.

Newsletter:
The July edition of Nature’s News is in the final stage of proofing.

Staffing:
¢ Full-time Lodge Representative: Alicia Nowicki is going through the new hire onboarding process.
o Part-time Lodge Representative. Interviews are underway.

Stormwater Inlets:

Staff is in the process of assessing the inlets for debris.

Pasco County is scheduled to clean out the stormwater inlets on Wilderness Lake Blvd. between Whispering
Wind Drive and Citrus Blossom Drive.




Landscape Projects & Proposal Tracker

Project/Proposal Requested

Date Requested

Date Received Date Approved

Completion Date

Moss Ledge Run Tree Trimming 1/27/2023 Hold
Tennis Court Tree Trimming 2/20/2023 Hold
Grasmere Berm Sod Replacement -
Warranty work 3/16/2023 5/24/2023 January 2024
Replace Hybrid Irrigation Controller 3/27/2023 5/8/2023 5/15/2023
Pine Tree Removal - Butterfly Garden 4/23/2023 4/26/2023 4/26/2023 5/5/2023
3 Pine Tree Removals -
Bircholm Court
Pine Knott
Palmetto Pines 4/26/2023 5/1/2023 5/8/2023 7/27/2023
Add Fire Bush along Tennis Court 4/13/2023 5/2/2023 5/10/2023 5/25/2023
Pine Encroachment - Draycot Berm 4/13/2023 5/4/2023 5/10/2023 Tabled
Remove Dead Maple - Stoneleigh Park 4/13/2023 5/11/2023 5/11/2023 5/22/2023
Butterfly Garden & Rear Amenities
Bldg. 4/13/2023 5/18/2023 5/29/2023 January 2024
Neighborhood Park Scrubber Valve 5/23/2023 5/25/2023 6/6/2023
Palm Tree Trimming Project 5/11/2023 5/27/2023 6/1/2023 6/1/2023
Verbal on
6/5/2023 -
Executed on
6/20/2023
Draycot Berm Irrigation Controller 5/11/2023 6/5/2023 (Vacation) 6/27/2023
Draycot Berm Dead Pines 5/11/2023 6/19/2023 6/19/2023 7/27/2023
Lodge Oak Tree Removal 6/19/2023 6/19/2023 6/19/2023 7/27/2023
Two Pine Tree Removal Across from
Lakewood Retreat 5/11/2023 6/21/2023 6/21/2023 7/27/2023
Lakewood Retreat Monument
Landscape Proposal 3/6/2023 6/21/2023 7/5/2023 10/6/2023




Oakhurst Monument Pine Tree

Removal 6/8/2023 6/28/2023 6/28/2023 7/27/2023

Replace the Dwarf Hawthorn with Fire

Bush at the rear of the Fitness Center 7/13/2023 8/1/2023 8/1/2023 10/6/2023

Pool Deck and Lanai Pots 7/13/2023 8/19/2023 December 2023

Azaleas Rear AC - Warranty 7/13/2023 10/9/2023

Thryallis Rear AC - Warranty 7/13/2023 10/9/2023

Milk Weed Front of B.G. 7/13/2023 8/29/2023| September 2023

Remove failing Bottle Brush at Lagoon

Pool - Replace with Pringle 7/13/2023 10/9/2023

Pool deck entrance from the driveway, November 2023-

move Azaleas and replace with sod. 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 9/3/3023 February 2024

Thin Saw Palmettos near Tennis Courts 8/10/2023 October 2023

Lodge Magnolia Bed - Fill in the gaps

with Fire Bush and Loropetalum -

50/50 split 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 9/3/2023 October 2023
9/17/2023 -

Oak tree bed enhancement - Meet Revised proposal

with Beth and Kevin 8/1/23| revd. 9/27/2023 10/4/2023| Mid- November 2023

Add Fire Bush or Loropetalum under
the Lodge window near the water

faucet. 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 9/3/2023 October 2023
Sod replacement - In front of the AC -

Warranty 8/10/2023 8/23/2023 8/22/2023 10/1/2023
Remove dead Palm tree behind the

Nature Center 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 8/22/2023| September 2023




8/27/2023 -

Approved
removal by
priority. All
sections under
the DM's
19 dead Pine Trees - Remove 8/1/2023 8/17/2023 threshold. August 2023
Remove branches from the roof line at
the entrance of Water's Edge 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 8/22/2023| November 2023
Trim Oak tree branches on the
outbound lane of Water's Edge. Call
homeowner. 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 8/22/2023| September 2023
Remove the three dead Anise shrubs at
the lift station on WL Blvd. 8/10/2023 10/1/2023
Replace the dead Viburnum shrubs on
WL Blvd. Multiple locations - Warranty
work 8/10/2023 November 2023
Sod replacement - WL Blvd. and
Neighborhood Park - Warranty work 7/13/2023 8/23/2023 10/1/2023
Deerfield's Berm move irrigation out of
the hedge 7/13/2023 8/18/2023 8/22/2023 January 2024
Roadway construction sod Forwarded to
replacement. 7/13/2023 8/16/2023 the engineer. October 2023
Clean out/thin Saw Palmettos behind
the pool equipment pond 9/21/2023 October 2023
Tennis Court Guava beds - Proposal to
removed the Guava hedge, remove On hold until all of
mulch, prune oaks, add sod, adjust the proposals are
irrigation 9/21/2023 10/26/2023 7/17/2024 received.
Water's Edge entrance/exit beds - Add
Azaleas 9/21/2023 Warranty work. November 2023




Wild Oak Lane/Osprey Point/Quail
Trace/Hawk Wind Trails/Eagles
Watch/Heron's Wood Monument

On hold until all of
the proposals are

Islands - Proposal to enhance the bed 9/21/2023 received.

Sod installation at curb by Pediatric

office - outside of PWL fence 10/12/2023 10/26/2023|Warranty work. January 2024

Splash Pad Pump - (1) 15-gallon Guava 10/12/2023 10/26/2023 Tabled.

Splash Pad Pump - (2) 7-gallon Guava 10/12/2023 10/26/2023 On hold.

Wild Oak Lane Hedge Line - (8) 3-gallon

Viburnum 10/12/2023 10/26/2023|Warranty work. December 2023

Wild Oak Lane Hedge Line - (8) 7-gallon

Viburnum 10/12/2023 10/26/2023 Tabled.

Straighten Eagles Crest Maple Tree 10/12/2023 11/7/2023 11/7/2023| November 2023

Trim Oak tree branches to contract at

the following areas:

Moss Ledge

Waverly Shores

Minnow Brook

Eleanor Wood/Grasmere

Oaks at the entrance to the Deerfields

Americus Median

Pine Knot Median

Kendall Heath Park 10/12/2023 11/15/2023 12/6/2023 January 2024
Project awarded to

ADA Mulch for the playgrounds: Southscapes

The Lodge, Tot Park, Foxgrove, & Landscape.

Woodsmere 11/9/2023 12/15/2023 Completed 3/1/2024




Sod replacement throughout the

March & April 2024
Missed areas:
Americus/WL Blvd.
Deerfields inbound

community as warranty work. 11/9/2023 lane.
Irrigation - Assess and adjust as
necessary to accommodate the
warranty sod work 11/9/2023 January 2024
Included in the
Landscape
Enhancement
Community Mulch 12/6/2023 11/8/2023 Project.
Awarded to Blue
Line Tree Company.
Remove large branch hanging over Completed July
roofline of first house on Kickliter 1/11/2024 6/7/2024 2024.
Add a paver walkway, with exiting On hold until all of
pavers, between the Nature Center the proposals are
and Activities Center 2/8/2024 7/30/2024 received.
Butterfly Garden - Add Filler shade
loving plants 2/8/2024 3/6/2024 3/6/2024 May 2024
Awarded to Blue
Remove one large lead branch from Line Tree Company.
the roofline of the last home on Completed July
Draycott Way 2/8/2024 4/17/2024 2024.




Remove one large lead branch from
the roofline of the corner home of Pine
Knot Lane and WL Blvd. (Near the
common area lot between Woods Bay

Service advised the
branch would be
trimmed on
1/31/2024. It was
missed during
several Pine tree
removal projects.
Awarded to Blue
Line Tree Company.
Completed July

Court and Pine Knot Lane) 1/30/2024 2024.
9/26/2024
Revised January Installation in
Landscape Enhancement Project 3/18/2024 2025( January 2025 progress.
Replace the Magnolia in the Lakewood
Retreat/WL Blvd. Center island.
(Damaged in the vehicular accident.)
Relocate 3/18/2024 Completed 2/2025
Awarded to Blue

Line Tree Company.
Remove one dead Pine tree at WL Completed July
Blvd. and Kickliter Lane 4/30/2024 6/7/2024 2024.
Snag two dead Pine trees in the
conservation area between the Groves
and PWL. Trees may be hazardous to Awarded to Blue
homes in the Groves. (7221 Cleopatra Line Tree Company
Drive) 4/30/2024 5/8/2024 June 2024.
Add new stakes the Bottle Brush
between the Lap Pool and Tennis Completed
Courts. 5/9/2024 8/21/2024




Pull dead Duranta at the tip of Osprey

Completed

Point monument 5/9/2024 12/5/2024
Awarded to Blue
Line Tree Company.
Remove three dead Palm trees at the Completed July
Lodge 5/9/2024 2024.
Awarded to Blue
Line Tree Company.
Remove several dead Pines throughout 5/9/2024 & Completed July
the community 6/13/2024 2024.
Snag two dead Pine trees in the
conservation area between The Woods Awarded to Stumped
and PWL. The trees may be hazardous Up. Completed July
to homes in The Woods. (6833 2024. Completed
Amanda Vista Circle) 5/16/2024 6/7/2024 July 2024.
Awarded to Stumped
Snag two dead Pine trees in the Up. Completed July
conservation area between Tango 2024. Completed
Road (The Groves) and PWL 6/6/2024 July 2024.
Warranty work.
Reminder during the
July, August,
September, October,
November, and
December landscape
inspections.
3/13/2025, 4/10/2025,
5/8/2025. Warranty
work reminders.
Replace two dead Azaleas on the
outbound lane of Water's Edge 6/13/2024




Trees removed.
Proposals were
reviewed. Requested

Replace the Hollies behind the Lagoon revisions on

Pool 6/13/2024 6/28/2024 5/20/2025.

Consider removing the declining Birch

trees on WL Blvd. in the Water's Edge

bed 6/13/2024 7/17/2024| September 2024 10/2024

Add additional Lilies on the inside of

the Lodge playground split rail fence

and close in a bed with turf 6/13/2024 7/17/2024| December 2024 3/2025

Awarded to Blue
Line Tree Company.

Remove dead Palm tree behind the Completed July

Fitness Center 6/13/2024 7/3/2024 2024.

Consider replacing the Jatropha at the

roundabout 7/11/2024 Bushes recovered.

Restake the Jatropha at the

roundabout 8/15/2024 September 2024 10/2024
9/27/2024

Remove hazardous trees that fell Hurricane Helene

during the hurricanes and trim broken 10/9/2024

branches Hurricane Milton 12/1/2025

Remove hazardous trees that fell after Trees removed.

the highwater receded (Cormorant Reminder of stump

Cove dock) 12/12/2024 12/18/2024 12/18/2024| removal needed.




Mulch, turf replacement & warranty

March 2025 -
Verification of mulch
& turf installation in
progress. Warranty

turf work to be
completed by the

turf 12/12/2024 1/5/2025 1/8/2025| end of March 2025.
Requested a
revised

Basketball Court landscape project 1/9/2025( plan/proposal

Project awarded

to Southscapes

Landscape

Top dress the playgrounds with (ADA) Maintenance on Completed
mulch. 2/13/2025 3/28/2025( 5/16/2025. 6/13/2025.
Requested proposal to remove the Proposals were
additional declining Hollies along the reviewed. Requested
perimeter of the Lap pool and replace revisions on
with Magnolias and Bottle Brush. 4/10/2025 5/20/2025.
Requested a proposal to remove a
dead Palm Tree at Palmetto Pines. 4/10/2025 6/19/2025 6/19/2025
Requested a proposal to remove five
dead Pine trees between Stoneleigh
Drive and Blue Spring Drive. 6/5/2025 6/19/2025 6/19/2025
Requested a proposal to remove two
dead Pine trees on Wilderness Lake
Blvd. 6/5/2025 6/19/2025 6/19/2025

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 6




Landscape Consulting & Contract Management
“Protecting Your Landscape Investment”

8431 Prestwick Place
Trinity, FL 34655

LANDSCAPE INSPECTION RESULTS

Date: June 12, 2025
Client: Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District
Attended by: CDD Management- Tish Dobson (Vesta Property Services)

CDD Board -None

RedTree Landscape Systems-John Burkett

PSA Horticultural-Tom Picciano

This landscape inspection report and subsequent ones will serve as both a benchmark of current landscape maintenance
concerns and the progress toward corrective actions. It will also serve as a deficiency list of items that should be
addressed under the current landscape agreement.

These items must be completed by July 1, 2025. Notify PSA in writing upon their completion, via fax or email, on or before
9 am on July 2, 2025. The contractor must initial the bottom of each page and sign at the bottom of the last page. The reason
for any uncompleted deficiency must be noted.

SCORE 1-POOR 2-FAIR 3-GOOD

3 MOWING/EDGING/TRIMMING

The turf was being neatly mowed, edged, and trimmed. It was cut at the proper height. There were no major issues
regarding the mowing operation.

Draycott cul-de-sac- soft edge and redefine bed line.
Main exit monument- hard edge asphalt up to the traffic light.
Boulevard main entry and exit drive-line trim deeper into the wood line.

3WOOD LINE MAINTENANCE

Most wood lines were properly maintained.
Boulevard across from Waters Edge - cut back encroaching sections of wood line.

Boulevard across from Woods Bay - cut back encroaching sections of wood line.

PSA-Wilderness 6/25




3 TURF COLOR

Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-turf color still ranged from lightly mottled medium green to a consistent medium
green.

Citrus Blossom park common area- turf color was a consistent medium green.
Citrus Blossom playground- turf color was a consistent medium green.

Stoneleigh park-turf color of the common Bermudagrass was a lightly mottled medium green. The St. Augustine turf
color was a consistent medium green.

Lodge-turf color ranged from a consistent medium green to a consistent dark green.

Oakhurst park- turf color of the common Bermudagrass lightly mottled medium green. The St. Augustine turf color was
a consistent dark green.

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores- turf color of the common Bermudagrass turf color was a lightly mottled medium green.
The St. Augustine turf color was a consistent medium green.

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-turf color was a lightly mottled medium green.
Roundabout- turf color ranged from a consistent medium green to a consistent dark green.
The Bahiagrass turf color ranged from lightly mottled medium green to a consistent medium green,

June June June

May May May

PSA-Wilderness 6/25




April April April

3 TURF DENSITY

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores-the density of the common Bermudagrass ranged from fair to good. The density of the
St. Augustine turf remained strong.

Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-the density was good in most locations.
Citrus Blossom park-the density was good.
Citrus Blossom common area-the density was good.

Stoneleigh park- the density of the common Bermudagrass was good. The density of the St. Augustine turf was also
good.

Oakhurst park- the density of the common Bermudagrass ranged from fair to good. The density of the St. Augustine
turf was good.

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-the density still ranged from fair to good, but turf weeds were affecting the density.
Lodge-the density of the main entry lawn, front lawn, nature center lawn and rear lawn was good.

Tennis court-the density along the pool side was good and the area along the boulevard was fair but improving.

The Bahia turf density was good throughout the community.

bommon area sidewalk parkway and center median by roundabout-the density was good.

2 TURF WEED CONTROL

Lodge left side lawn - treat goosegrass.
Stoneleigh Park- treat goosegrass.

Broadleaf weeds continue to be treated. Dieback noted. Photo below.

PSA-Wilderness 6/25




Citrus Blossom Park common area-treat broadleaf weeds.

Oakhurst Park soccer field - treat broadleaf weeds.

Caliente/Night heron- treat broadleaf weeds.

Length of Boulevard-continue to spot treat weeds along entire length on both sides of road.

2 TURF INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH

Boulevard across from Nature's Ridge- runners are filling in thin turf. Photo below.

Boulevard outbound gate- runners are filling in thin turf. Photo below.

Boulevard inbound at deer crossing sign - runners are filling in thin turf. Photo below.

PSA-Wilderness 6/25




Boulevard across from Waters Edge- runners are filling in thin turf.

The turf is mowed at the correct height for strong growth and for weed suppression. The recent rainfall has helped to
green up and thicken the St Augustine, common Bermudagrass and the Bahiagrass. The St Augustine turf color ranged
from a lightly mottled medium green to a consistent dark green. The color of the Bahiagrass was a lightly mottled
medium green, and the common Bermudagrass was improving after a rapid growth period over the past month. The
density of all varieties was good in most locations. Turf runners were filling in thin areas. There were no signs of
significant insect or disease activity. Be certain to monitor for chinch bugs and grubs as they become active in the
warmer weather. The turf is more prone to disease activity during the rainy season. Broadleaf weeds need continuous
control in the high visibility turf, but there was evidence of dieback from recent herbicide applications. Be certain that
tank mix is reduced to prevent damage to desirable turf in the high summer temperatures.

3 SHRUB-TREE INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH

Tennis court fence line- remove dead pineapple guava.
Lodge left front corner - treat scale on cootie palm and disease activity on jatropha.

Lodge patio- treat disease activity on jatropha. Photo below.

Quail Trace monument - replace dead podocarpus. WARRANTY WORK.
Eagles Landing Monument- treat Fakahatchee grass for spider mite.
Boulevard at Eagles Watch- treat Fakahatchee grass for spider mite.

Butterfly garden- plants are healthy and actively growing. Photo below.

PSA-Wilderness 6/25




Main entry median-via discussion, recommend removing the three declining ligustrum trees and shrubs in front of
plumbago at end cap of median and replace with sod. Photo below.

2 BED/CRACK WEED CONTROL

Main entry and exit monuments- remove bed weeds.

Ambleside - treat crack weeds.

Tennis court fence line- remove bed weeds.

Lodge entry drive- remove bed weeds along split rail fence.

Tennis court walkway - remove vines from palmetto along split rail fence.
Butterfly garden walkway- remove vines from firebush.

Nature Center rear- remove vines from azaleas.

Sparrowwood monument- remove bed weeds from perennial peanut.
Meadowbrook- remove vine growing in oak tree at the end of the cul-de-sac.
Dracycott berm- remove bed weeds.

Dracott cul-de-sac- remove bed weeds.

Stoneleigh playground- weeds were allowed to grow too large in playground area. Photo below.

PSA-Wilderness 6/25




Citrus Blossom playground - remove bed weeds.

3 IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT

Most of the landscape appears to be receiving sufficient irrigation. There were no irrigation leaks or breaks noted.

3 SHRUB PRUNING

*1t should be noted that the shrubs, including but not limited to, the hawthorns and schilling hollies, should not be
pruned too tightly. This means that too much vegetative growth was being removed, limiting the plants availability to
make food for itself. In addition, the plant will look more attractive by not having “holes” in it and allowing it to develop
its more natural shape. (i.e. Indian Hawthorn has a natural mounded habit)

All shrubs appeared to be pruned in accordance with the rotational schedule.

Draycott cul-de-sac- viburnum hedge is neatly pruned. Photo below.

3 TREE PRUNING

Green Wing- prune low hanging oak branch in field.
Kendall Heath / Waverly Shores- remove dead hanging branch.
Cormorant Cove dock- remove dead hanging branch from sycamore on right side of sidewalk.

Boulevard at roundabout median all the way around to Minnow Brook- prune low-hanging branches over
sidewalk.

Across from 7838 Citrus Blossom - prune very low hanging branches over sidewalk.

PSA-Wilderness 6/25




3 CLEANUP/RUBBISH REMOVAL

General work order-blow back pine bark that came out of beds during heavy rains.
There was not a significant amount of litter or vegetative debris that needed to be removed.

3 APPEARANCE OF SEASONAL COLOR

The new seasonal flower display of coleus provided an excellent curb appeal in all locations. The plants were healthy
and properly spaced. They are rapidly filling in the bed space. Photo below.

June June June

(0) CARRIED FORWARD FROM PRIOR MONTH

INSPECTION SCORE 36 of 39-PASSED INSPECTION. Passing score was 35 of 39 or 30 of 36 (w/o flowers).
Payment for June services should be released after receiving the DONE REPORT.

FOR MANAGER

None
SUMMARY

Redtree performed to contractual standards for this inspection. The turf was mowed at the correct height with sharp
blades. All turf varieties saw an improvement in their color and density due to the beginning of the rainy season and
proper irrigation. There were no indications of turf insect or disease activity, but the broadleaf weeds need continued
control measures. The shrubs were actively growing and pruned in accordance with the rotational schedule. The only
insect problem was the presence of spider mites on the Fakahatchee grass. Some hardwood pruning is necessary for
pedestrians as well as vehicle clearance. The bed and crack weeds were fairly well managed throughout most of the
property, but an improvement was needed. The turf, shrubs and flowers appear to be receiving sufficient irrigation. The
new seasonal flower display of coleus provided an excellent curb appeal in all locations.

RedTree Landscape Systems certifies that all work on this list has been completed in the 14-day timeframe
specified in the contractual agreement and provided to PSA within the same period.

Signature

Print Name

Company Date

PSA-Wilderness 6/25




PSA-Wilderness 6/25

Q9

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 7




MINUTES OF MEETING
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Continued Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community
Development District was held on Wednesday, May 21, 2025 at 1:30 p.m. at the Preserve at Wilderness
Lake Lodge, 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard, Land O’ Lakes, FL 34637.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS — Call to Order/Roll Call
Ms. Dobson called the meeting to order and conducted roll call.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Heather Hepner Board Supervisor, Chairwoman

John Staples Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman
Beth Edwards Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Aga Fisher (via phone) Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Tish Dobson District Manager, Vesta District Services
Jennifer Von Lueders Vesta Property Services
John Vericker (via phone) District Counsel, Straley Robin Vericker

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the May 21, 2025 Preserve at Wilderness
Lake CDD Board of Supervisors Continued Meeting.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS - Pledge of Allegiance
Ms. Hepner led all present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS — Audience Comments — (/imited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda
items)

There being none, the next item followed.
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Exhibit 1: Presentation of Proof of Publication(s)
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Supervisor Comments
Ms. Fisher suggested adding a washer and dryer for residents to use in the facility.
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Business Items
A. Exhibit 2: Consideration of Vesta Property Services Amenity Agreement Renewal

In response to Supervisor questions about any notable changes, Ms. Dobson explained that the 3%
increase was the only notable change being made, and most everything else had stayed static as no
issues or concerns had been brought up. Comments were heard from Board members regarding
some corrections to personnel information on the amenity side, as well as the size of the increase
being reasonable. Ms. Hepner asked if the agreement could be voted on and approved holistically,
but in a way that could allow for any additional edits or updates to personnel information as needed,
and Mr. Vericker confirmed that the agreement could have amendments after approved.

On a MOTION by Ms. Hepner, SECONDED by Mr. Staples, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
the Vesta Property Services Amenity Agreement, as presented, for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake
Community Development District.




40
41
42

43
44
45
46
47

48
49
50

51

52
53
54
55

56
57
58

59
60
61

62

63
64

65
66
67

68
69
70

71
72

73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD May 21, 2025
Continued Meeting Page 2 of 4

Following the motion, Ms. Edwards suggested directing staff to update the Lifestyle Coordinator
job description. Ms. Dobson suggested that the Board could appoint a liaison from the Board to
review the details, prior to the addendum coming before the Board for final approval.

On a MOTION by Ms. Edwards, SECONDED by Ms. Hepner, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved directing District staff to update the scope of the Lifestyle Coordinator job description to include
the sports program, to create a hybrid Lodge Representative role with a focus on both events and sports,
and to appoint Ms. Hepner as the Board liaison, for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community
Development District.

Following the motion, Ms. Edwards clarified that the degree of oversight that the Lifestyle
Coordinator was responsible for should be a main area of focus in updating the job description. Ms.
Dobson and the Board discussed the distribution of administrative tasks between staff members.

B. Exhibit 3: Consideration of Vesta District Management Renewal Agreement

Ms. Edwards noted the absence of language that would indicate the portion of the District
Manager’s salary that would be covered by the Vesta agreement, and commented that currently the
contract appeared as though the entirety of the salary was coming out of District funds, which was
inaccurate and needed to be clarified in clear terms.

On a MOTION by Ms. Hepner, SECONDED by Mr. Staples, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
the budgetary Vesta District Management Renewal Agreement, as presented, for the Preserve at Wilderness
Lake Community Development District.

Following the motion, the Board expressed that they wished to table signing the Vesta District
Management renewal agreement until the percentage split of the General Manager and District
Manager across both Vesta agreements was defined.

C. Exhibit 4: Discussion of Revised Reserve Study

Ms. Dobson noted that the reserve study had been revised following discussion at the budget
workshop meeting.

On a MOTION by Ms. Edwards, SECONDED by Mr. Staples, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
the revised reserve study, as presented, for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development
District.

Following the motion, Ms. Edwards suggested calculating out the impact on the longevity of the
District reserves if annual reserve contributions were adjusted to an amount of $300,000 per year
in cashflow over the duration.

D. Exhibit 5: Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2025-05, Approving Proposed FY 2026
Budget & Setting a Public Hearing

Ms. Dobson stated that the public hearing would be scheduled for August 6, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. in
the Activity Center. The Board and Ms. Dobson discussed the process of reducing a budget from
its highwater mark over the course of the meetings leading up to and including the scheduled public
hearing, with Ms. Dobson clarifying that the budget and assessments could be adjusted downward
but could not increase overall from what had initially been approved. Ms. Dobson noted that the
complex process of reworking the budget to incorporate changes was why District Management
preferred for CDD Boards to meet often and go through the bulk of the process up front, to get to
a point where the Board was comfortable by the public hearing. Ms. Dobson also noted that the




81
82

83
84
85

86

87
88
&9
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110

111
112

113
114

115
116
117

118
119
120

121
122

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD May 21, 2025
Continued Meeting Page 3 of 4

current form of the budget included a variance line indicating an assessment increase from 2.86%
to 3.03% depending on the size of the lot.

On a MOTION by Ms. Edwards, SECONDED by Ms. Hepner, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adopted
Resolution 2025-05, Approving Proposed FY 2026 Budget & Setting a Public Hearing, for the Preserve at
Wilderness Lake Community Development District.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Supervisors Requests

The Board discussed Ms. Fisher’s suggestion for adding a washer and dryer to the facility for
resident use. Ms. Dobson noted that laundry services had been discussed previously, but in the
context of providing these for staff, particularly in relation to the towel service provided by the nail
technician, as well as cleanup towels used by maintenance staff. Ms. Dobson noted that there had
previously been some concerns about having a proper location for the washer and dryer units to
both fit together and be accessible for use, as well as electrical considerations. Ms. Hepner noted
that the gym area could be a viable option as there was likely adequate plumbing installed and
available space, but noted that she was unsure about the relative demand for this service from
residents. Suggestions were heard for some research to be done with contacting people with
expertise on the feasibility of the washer and dryer equipment, and potential partnerships with
existing services.

(Supervisor Fisher joined the meeting in person.)

Additional comments were made expressing concerns about delays and added costs coming from
the landscaper, specifically regarding a turf proposal generated based on the owner’s calculations
at the January meeting which did not include specific square footage. Comments were heard
recalling that once those details had been worked out by crews, the landscaper had come back to
the Board requesting additional funds to actually get the work done, which the Board commented
negatively on, as an amount of $11,000 had already been approved in the Board’s motion to allow
for a cushion beyond the $10,300 that had been estimated at the meeting. Ms. Dobson noted that
the owner of the landscape company who had provided this estimate was not generally involved in
the day-to-day operations on site, and that negotiations on the price had started proceeding
smoother. Ms. Dobson suggested that the landscaper would understand moving forward that
proposals needed to have square footage included and a better idea of the scope of work prior to
submitting for Board approval.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Audience Comments — New Business — (limited to 3 minutes per
individual for non-agenda items)

There being none, the next item followed.
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Next Meeting Quorum Check: June 4, 9:30 AM

Ms. Edwards, Ms. Fisher, and Mr. Staples stated that they would be able to attend the next meeting
in person, which would constitute a quorum. Ms. Hepner stated that she could not attend in person
but that she may be able to call in.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Adjournment

Ms. Dobson asked for final questions, comments, or corrections from the Board. There being none,
Ms. Hepner made a motion to continue the meeting.

On a MOTION by Ms. Hepner, SECONDED by Ms. Edwards, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
adjourned the meeting, at 3:08 p.m., for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District.




Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD May 21, 2025
Continued Meeting Page 4 of 4

123 *Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered
124 at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
125  including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

126  Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed
127  meeting held on July 3, 2025.

128
129
130
Signature Signature
Printed Name Printed Name
131 Title: o Secretary O Assistant Secretary Title: o0 Chairman 0 Vice Chairman

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 8




36

37
38
39
40

41

MINUTES OF MEETING
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community
Development District was held on Wednesday, June 4, 2025 at 9:30 a.m. at the Preserve at Wilderness Lake
Lodge, 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard, Land O’ Lakes, FL 34637.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS — Call to Order/Roll Call
Ms. Dobson called the meeting to order and conducted roll call.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

John Staples Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman

Beth Edwards Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary

Aga Fisher Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary

Holly Ruhlig Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Also present were:

Tish Dobson District Manager, Vesta District Services

Stephen Giovanniello Vesta Property Services

Cari Webster (via phone) District Counsel, Straley Robin Vericker

Stephen Brletic (via phone) District Engineer

Pete Lucadano RedTree Landscape

John Burkett RedTree Landscape

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the June 4, 2025 Preserve at Wilderness
Lake CDD Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS - Pledge of Allegiance
Ms. Hepner led all present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS — Audience Comments — (/imited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda
items)

There being none, the next item followed.
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Exhibit 1: Presentation of Proof of Publication(s)
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Supervisor Comments

Mr. Staples asked for an update on fallen branches in the Cypress Tree Court common area to be
picked up. Ms. Dobson noted that this was slated on RedTree’s work docket, and that following
delays earlier in the week due to inclement weather, the crews should be able to address the
branches shortly.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Staff Reports
A. Landscaping & Irrigation
1. Exhibit 2: RedTree Report — April & May 2025

Ms. Edwards inquired about Fakahatchee grass cutbacks. Mr. Burkett noted that crews had
been drenching the Fakahatchee soil, and once the current rotation was done, the spray and
cutbacks would continue. Mr. Burkett additionally stated that drenching the center should
take care of spider mites.

2. RedTree Landscape Inspection Report



42
43
44
45

46
47
48
49
50
51
52

53
54

55
56
57
58
59
60

61
62
63

64
65
66
67

68
69

70
71
72

73
74

75

76
77
78
79

80

81
82
83

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD June 4, 2025
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 5

Mr. Burkett noted that crews were staying on schedule, and confirmed that the branches
that had fallen in the common area of Cypress Tree Court would be picked up. Mr. Burkett
also noted that the seed pods from the Bahia grass were fairly high and that this would
likely continue with rain in the forecast.

Mr. Burkett also noted that the monuments maintenance for weed removal would need to
proceed with removal by hand as the plants could not be sprayed, and stated that if the
Board was interested in moving forward with this, he could put together a proposal which
would run at about $4,000 per month. Ms. Dobson noted that she had previously suggested
that weed removal at monuments occur on an as-needed basis, commenting that some beds
had been more susceptible to weed overgrowth than others. Discussion ensued regarding
spot treatment and contractual work.

3. [Exhibit 3: RedTree Proposals (if any)
a. Sod Installation - $5,493.75 (broken down into 5 individual pieces)

The Board and Mr. Lucadano discussed the previous proposal for enclosing beds
in the amount of $11,000.00 that had been agreed to at the January meeting, and
the five remaining beds that work had not proceeded with. Following discussion,
Mr. Lucadano explained that he would be willing to assume 30% of the cost for
enclosing the five landscape beds between Bircholm Court and Nature’s Ridge,
bringing the proposal to an updated total of $3,845.62.

On a MOTION by Ms. Ruhlig, SECONDED by Mr. Staples, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
the proposals to reduce the size of five landscape beds between Bircholm Court and Nature’s Ridge, in the
amount of $3,845.62, for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District.

Following the motion, Mr. Lucadano expressed appreciation to the Board and acknowledged
mistakes on his end in how the initial proposal for work had been approached. Mr. Lucadano also
stated that Ms. Dobson would be provided notice for when the work would proceed so that she
could have availability for field time to observe.

Ms. Dobson suggested that the Board recess the meeting prior to proceeding with the remainder of
staff reports.

(The Board recessed the meeting at 11:09 a.m., and reconvened at 11:17 a.m.)
B. Aquatic Services
1. Exhibit 4: GHS Environmental Report

Positive comments were heard from Board members regarding the reduction of cress and
invasive vegetation in the ponds.

C. Exhibit 5: District Engineer

Ms. Dobson noted that three proposals had been received for stormwater system repairs highlighted
by the SWFWMD permit inspection, being from Cross Creek Environmental in the amount of
$63,850, Finn Outdoor LLC in the amount of $36,150, and Site Masters in the amount of $42,000,
all of which were included under Exhibit 12 of the agenda package.

D. District Counsel

Ms. Dobson requested that the District Engineer forward Finn Outdoor LLC’s approved stormwater
maintenance proposal to Ms. Webster and Mr. Vericker at the District Counsel’s office, for the
purposes of drafting the service agreement.




84

85
86
&7

88
&9

90
91
92
93
94
95
96

97
98

99
100

101

102
103

104

105
106

107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115

116
117
118

119
120
121

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD June 4, 2025

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 5

E.

F.

Ms. Webster stated that she had nothing additional to report.

Board comments were heard suggesting that vendor reports such as RedTree’s, which sometimes
involved longer discussions, could be moved to a later point in the meeting, to reduce the amount
of time that the District Engineer and District Manager were on the line.

Community Manager
1. Exhibit 6: Presentation of Community Manager Report

The Board and Ms. Dobson discussed the reserve schedule, with Ms. Edwards noting the
absence of the nail salon chair cost from the schedule. Ms. Dobson recalled that the chair
replacement had previously cost around $2,300, and that this chair was the property of the
CDD as a number of other associated expenses with the space were handled by the
esthetician. The Board discussed inflation rates and the level of revenue currently being
generated by clientele, and suggestions were made to discuss other services that could
feasibly be provided in the space at the next meeting.

District Manager
1. Exhibit 7: Presentation of District Manager & Field Operations Report

Ms. Dobson gave an overview of the report, noting that the Cardinal Wood fence line had
been addressed and remediated, and that all involved parties were satisfied.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Consent Agenda

A.

B.
C.

D.

Exhibit 8: Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting
Held on May 7, 2025

Exhibit 9: Consideration for Acceptance — The April 2025 Unaudited Financial Statements

Exhibit 10: Consideration for Acceptance — The April 2025 Operations & Maintenance
Expenditures

Exhibit 11: Ratification of Cooper Pools Repairs Proposal - $480.00

On a MOTION by Ms. Ruhlig, SECONDED by Mr. Staples, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
the Consent Agenda, as presented, for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Business Items

A.

Exhibit 12: Consideration of Stormwater Maintenance Proposal Options
1. Crosscreek Environmental, Inc. - $63,850.00
2. Finn Outdoor, LLC - $36,150.00
3. Site Masters - $42,000.00

These proposals were discussed as part of the District Engineer’s report.

Ms. Dobson noted that Finn Outdoor and Site Masters had both previously performed work in the
CDD. In response to Board questions about the price differences, Mr. Brletic confirmed that the
proposals were all apples-to-apples in scope.

On a MOTION by Ms. Ruhlig, SECONDED by Ms. Edwards, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
the Finn Outdoor LLC stormwater maintenance proposal, as presented, in the amount of $36,150.00, for
the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District.




122
123
124
125

126
127

128

129
130
131
132
133
134

135
136
137
138
139
140
141

142
143

144
145
146
147

148
149

150
151

152
153

154
155
156

157
158
159

160
161

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD June 4, 2025
Regular Meeting Page 4 of 5

B. Exhibit 13: Consideration of FitRev Fitness Center Equipment Proposals
1. Quote #AAAQ36343 - $32,480.00
2. Quote #AAAQ36344 - $44,060.00
3. Quote #AAAQ36345 - $12,180.00

The Board requested for fitness center equipment to be replaced on an as-needed basis, based on
the reserve study’s recommendations.

C. Exhibit 14: Discussion of Tennis Court Reservation Policies

Ms. Dobson explained that this discussion was being brought before the Board in light of a
pickleball league being organized that was resulting in a significant non-resident to resident ratio.
Ms. Dobson noted that the exhibit included a number of recommendations to the policies, and asked
the Board whether they would be willing to consider reducing the number of non-resident guests
permitted in the reservation policies to 3, as this would still allow for the necessary four players for
a pickleball match to proceed.

The Board discussed incorporating language to emphasize the recreational nature of the courts and
promote friendly play moreso than competitive league tournaments. The Board voiced support for
a number of revisions to the policies, including limited an individual or household to one court per
reservation with a maximum time of two hours; a limit on 3 non-resident guests per reservation; an
adjustment to allow for residents at a minimum of 12 years of age to make reservations; a form of
policy to bar individuals who were repeat no-shows on reservations; and for maintaining at least
one court open for walk-on play without reservations.

Ms. Dobson suggested that the rules and changes could be revisited during the July meeting, and
that a public hearing could be set to adopt the policy changes.

D. Form 1 Due Date Reminder: July 1%
E. Exhibit 15: Presentation of Pasco County Number of Qualified Electors — F.S. 190.006 — 1,853
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Supervisors’ Requests
There being none, the next item followed.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Audience Comments — New Business — (/imited to 3 minutes per
individual for non-agenda items)

There being none, the next item followed.
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Next Meeting Quorum Check: July 2, 9:30 AM

All Board members present stated that they would be able to attend the continued meeting in person,
which would constitute a quorum.

Ms. Dobson reminded the Board that the meeting date for August 6 would be held at 6:30 p.m.,
and that this would include the public hearing to approve the final FY 2026 budget for submission
to the County.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Adjournment

Ms. Dobson asked for final questions, comments, or corrections from the Board. There being none,
Ms. Ruhlig made a motion to continue the meeting.

On a MOTION by Ms. Ruhlig, SECONDED by Ms. Fisher, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adjourned
the meeting at 12:47 p.m., for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District.




Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD June 4, 2025
Regular Meeting Page 5 of 5

162 *Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered
163 at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
164  including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

165  Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed
166  meeting held on July 2, 2025.

167
168
169
Signature Signature
Printed Name Printed Name
170 Title: o Secretary O Assistant Secretary Title: o0 Chairman 0 Vice Chairman

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 9




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Preliminary

May 31, 2025

Page 1



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Balance Sheet

May 31, 2025
General Reserve Debt Service Debt Service
Fund Fund 2012 2013 TOTAL

1 ASSETS

2 BankUnited Operating $ 392,066 § -3 - 8 - 392,066

3 BankUnited Money Market 1,598,976 - - - 1,598,976

4 Truist Operating 73,043 - - - 73,043

5 Petty Cash 300 - - - 300

6  Trust Accounts: -

7 Revenue Fund - - 25,140 45,247 70,386

8 Reserve Fund - - 128,912 150,945 279,857

9 Interest Fund - - - - -
10 Prepayment Fund - - 1,681 4,419 6,100
11 Accounts Receivable - - - -
12 Assessments Receivable - On Roll - - 12,957 12,180 25,137
13 Due From Other Funds - 1,048,305 6,216 11,998 1,066,519
14  Prepaid Expenses 2,226 - - - 2,226
15  Deposits 28,750 - - - 28,750
16  Undeposited Funds - - - - -
17 Due From Other Gov'tl Units - - - - -
18 TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,095,361 $ 1,048,305 $ 174906 $ 224,788 3,543,359
19 LIABILITIES
20 Accounts Payable $ 57,531 $ - $ - $ - 57,531
21  Rental Deposits Payable - - - - -
22 Sales Tax Payable 98 - - - 98
23 Deferred Revenue - On-Roll - - 12,957 12,180 25,137
24 Due To Other Funds 1,066,519 - - - 1,066,519
25  Due To Other Districts - - - - -
26  Outstanding Checks - - - - -
27 TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,124,149 - 12,957 12,180 1,149,285
28 FUND BALANCE
29  Nonspendable
30 Prepaid & Deposits 30,976 - - - 30,976
32 Capital Reserves - - - - -
31 Operating Capital 314,704 - - - 314,704
33 Unassigned 625,531 1,048,305 161,949 212,608 2,048,393
34 TOTAL FUND BALANCE 971,212 1,048,305 161,949 212,608 2,394,074
35 TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $ 2,095,361 $ 1,048,305 $ 174906  $ 224,788 3,543,359

Page 2



1
2
3
4

31
32

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
General Fund
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the period from October 1, 2024 to May 31, 2025

FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD/
Budget Budget May Actual FY Budget FY Budget
REVENUES
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Assessments On-Roll $ 1,760,226 $ 1,173,484 $ 6,561 $ 1,765,898 $ 5,672 100%
OTHER REVENUES
Interest Income - Operating 10,500 7,000 51 841 (9,659) 8%
Interest Income - Money Market - - 4,762 27,237 27,237
Rental Revenue 15,000 10,000 1,266 6,081 (8,919) 41%
General Store 12,000 8,000 944 5,580 (6,420) 47%
Events 7,500 5,000 416 3,980 (3,520) 53%
Guest Fees & Access Cards 5,000 3,333 553 4,857 (143) 97%
TOTAL REVENUES 1,810,226 1,206,817 14,552 1,814,473 4,247 100%
Balance Forward from Previous Year 78,000 52,000 - - (78,000)
TOTAL REVENUES & BALANCE FORWARD $ 1,888,226 $ 1,258,817 $ 14,552 $ 1,814,473 $ (73,753) 96%
EXPENDITURES
FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
Supervisor Fees $ 14,000 $ 9,333 $ 1,800 $ 8,600 $ (5,400) 61%
Administrative Services 8,880 5,920 740 5,920 (2,960) 67%
District Management 37,068 24,712 3,089 24,712 (12,356) 67%
District Engineer 30,000 20,000 330 6,105 (23,895) 20%
Disclosure Report 2,200 1,467 - 2,200 - 100%
Trustees Fees 7,000 4,667 - 4,512 (2,488) 64%
Tax Collector /Property Appraiser Fees 315 210 - - (315) 0%
Financial & Revenue Collections 5,724 3,816 477 3,816 (1,908) 67%
Assessment Roll 5,724 3,816 477 3,816 (1,908) 67%
Accounting Services 26,004 17,336 2,167 17,336 (8,668) 67%
Auditing Services 3,820 2,547 - - (3,820) 0%
Legal Advertising 2,500 1,667 227 1,987 (513) 79%
Misc. Mailings (Mailed Notices) 2,500 1,667 13 247 (2,253) 10%
Dues, Licenses & Fees 825 550 - 325 (500) 39%
Website Fees & Maintenance 4,000 2,667 - 1,561 (2,439) 39%
Bank Fees 1,000 667 78 503 (497) 50%
District Counsel 20,000 13,333 2,254 11,186 (8,814) 56%
33 TOTAL FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 171,560 114,373 11,652 92,825 (78,735) 54%




34
35
36
37
38

39
40
41

42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

66
67
68

FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD/
Budget Budget May Actual FY Budget FY Budget
INSURANCE
Public Officials Liability Insurance 3,280 2,187 - - (3,280) 0%
Supervisor Workers Compensation Insurance 850 567 - 850 - 100%
Property & General Liability Insurance 64,006 42,671 - 61,339 (2,667) 96%
TOTAL INSURANCE 68,136 45,424 - 62,189 (5,947) 91%
LAW ENFORCEMENT
Off-Duty Deputy 20,000 13,333 1,896 14,874 (5,126) 74%
TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 20,000 13,333 1,896 14,874 (5,126) 74%
UTILITIES
Electric Utility Services 180,000 120,000 15,503 116,877 (63,123) 65%
Gas Utility Services 30,000 20,000 277 23,675 (6,325) 79%
Garbage - Recreation Facility 7,000 4,667 679 5,371 (1,629) T7%
Solid Waste Assessment 4,000 2,667 - 10,769 6,769 269%
Water - Sewer Utility Services 25,000 16,667 1,787 15,935 (9,065) 64%
Stormwater Control Assessment 3,000 2,000 - - (3,000) 0%
TOTAL UTILITIES 249,000 166,000 18,245 172,627 (76,373) 69%
LANDSCAPE
Landscape Maintenance 162,540 108,360 12,900 103,200 (59,340) 63%
Landscape Fertilization 30,000 20,000 - 16,950 (13,050) 57%
Annual Flower Rotation 25,000 16,667 - 8,250 (16,750) 33%
Landscape Replacement Plants, Shrubs, Trees 40,000 26,667 83 29,381 (10,619) 73%
Landscape - Mulch 25,000 16,667 - 60,000 35,000 240%
Landscape Inspections (PSA) 13,200 8,800 1,100 8,800 (4,400) 67%
Landscape Pest Control 13,980 9,320 - 8,155 (5,825) 58%
Landscape Aeration 4,000 2,667 - - (4,000) 0%
Tree Trimming and Removal Services 35,000 23,333 - 39,475 4,475 113%
Palm Tree Trimming 15,000 10,000 - 6,000 (9,000) 40%
Hardwood Tree Pruning 12,600 8,400 1,000 8,000 (4,600) 63%
Irrigation Maint. & Repairs 25,000 16,667 1,173 13,464 (11,536) 54%
Irrigation Inspection 13,860 9,240 1,181 8,881 (4,979) 64%
Well Maintenance 2,500 1,667 - - (2,500) 0%
TOTAL LANDSCAPE 417,680 278,453 17,436 310,555 (107,125) 74%
LAKE AND WETLAND MAINTENANCE
Monthly Aquatic Weed Control Program 34,500 23,000 2,875 23,000 (11,500) 67%
Staff Oversight & Buffer Herbicide 2,000 1,333 167 1,333 (667) 67%



FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD/
Budget Budget May Actual FY Budget FY Budget
69  Private Resident Consultation 780 520 65 520 (260) 67%
70  Wetland Nuisance/Exotic Species Control 10,500 7,000 875 7,000 (3,500) 67%
71  Woodline Routine clean up 26,400 17,600 1,150 1,840 (24,560) 7%
72 Misc. Expense 3,500 2,333 4,500 4,500 1,000 129%
73 TOTAL LAKE AND WETLAND MAINTENANCE 77,680 51,787 9,632 38,193 (39,487) 49%
74 ROAD & STREET FACILITIES
75  Street Sign Repair & Maintenance 1,000 667 - - (1,000) 0%
76  Sidewalk Repair & Maintenance 5,000 3,333 - 5,760 760 115%
77  Sidewalk Pressure Washing 8,000 5,333 4,400 8,800 800 110%
78| Street Light Decorative Light Maintenance - 590
79  Entry & Walls Maintenance 2,000 1,333 - - (2,000) 0%
80 TOTAL ROAD & STREET FACILITIES 16,000 10,667 4,400 15,150 (850) 95%
81 PARKS & RECREATION
82  Contract - Management Fee 54,000 36,000 4,500 36,000 (18,000) 67%
84  Contract - Employee Salaries 476,000 317,333 37,581 303,029 (172,971) 64%
83  Payroll Reimbursement - Mileage 2,500 1,667 - - (2,500) 0%
85 Lodge Repair & Maintenance 50,000 33,333 2,734 37,469 (12,531) 75%
86 Lodge Janitorial Services 28,000 18,667 2,137 17,464 (10,536) 62%
87 Lodge Janitorial Supplies 7,500 5,000 722 5,038 (2,462) 67%
88  Spa Linen & Mat Services 3,000 2,000 615 3,468 468 116%
89  Pool Service Contract 58,520 39,013 5,853 36,951 (21,569) 63%
90 Pool Repair & Maintenance 7,000 4,667 250 6,216 (784) 89%
91 Pool Permits 1,000 667 850 850 (150) 85%
92  Telephone Fax, Internet 14,000 9,333 1,030 7,632 (6,368) 55%
93  IT Support and Repairs 3,750 2,500 - 768 (2,983) 20%
94 Security System Monitoring 8,000 5,333 - 2,160 (5,840) 27%
95  Security System Maintenance 8,500 5,667 963 5,291 (3,210) 62%
96 Resident Services 7,500 5,000 708 5,011 (2,489) 67%
97 Resident ID Card 1,500 1,000 - 525 975) 35%
98  Office Supplies 7,000 4,667 626 4,943 (2,057) 71%
99  General Store 6,000 4,000 3,871 6,022 22 100%
100  Nature Center Operations 6,000 4,000 158 1,431 (4,569) 24%
101  Wildlife Management Services 14,400 9,600 1,200 11,300 (3,100) 78%
102  Special Events 35,000 23,333 2,489 22,548 (12,452) 64%
103  Fitness Equipment Preventative Maintenance 1,500 1,000 125 1,005 (495) 67%
104  Fitness Equipment Repairs 6,000 4,000 - 375 (5,625) 6%
105  Lift and Equipment Rentals 4,000 2,667 1,298 2,066 (1,934) 52%
106  Furniture and Equipment Repair/Replacement 15,000 10,000 - 2,844 (12,156) 19%
107  Athletic/Park Court/Field Repairs/Maint. 7,000 4,667 - 427 (6,573) 6%




108
109
110
111
112

117
118

121
122

FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD/
Budget Budget May Actual FY Budget FY Budget
Playground Equipment and Maintenance 3,000 2,000 - 118 (2,882) 4%
Playground Mulch 8,500 5,667 - - (8,500) 0%
Dog Waste Station Supplies 7,500 5,000 - 4,263 (3,237) 57%
Holiday Decorations 15,000 10,000 19 12,355 (2,645) 82%
Landscape Lighting Replacement 1,500 1,000 - 522 (978) 35%
113 TOTAL PARKS AND RECREATION 868,170 578,780 67,729 538,091 (330,079) 62%
114 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,888,226 1,258,817 130,991 1,244,504 (643,722) 66%
115 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES - - (116,439) 569,969 569,969
116 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
Transfers In - - - - -
Transfers Out - - - - -
119 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - - - - -
120 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - - (116,439) 569,969 569,969
Fund Balance - Beginning 78,395 401,243 322,848
Fund Balance Forward (78,000)
123 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED 395 971,212 $ 892,817




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Capital Reserve Fund (CRF)
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2024 to May 31, 2025

FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE
Amended Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget
1 REVENUES
2 Special Assessments - On Roll (Net) $ 210,000 $ 210,748 $ 748
3 Miscellaneous Revenue - - -
4 TOTAL REVENUES 210,000 210,748 748
5 EXPENDITURES
6 Renewal and Replacement - - -
7  Capital Reserves - 67,819 67,819
8 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - 67,819 67,819
9 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 210,000 142,929 (67,071)
10 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
11 Transfers In - - -
12 Transfers Out - - -
13 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - - -
14 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 210,000 142,929 (67,071)
15 Fund Balance - Beginning 995,543 905,376 (90,167)
16 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED $ 1,205,543 $ 1,048,305 $ (157,238)

Page 7



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Debt Service Fund - Series 2012

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2024 to May 31, 2025

FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUES

2 Special Assessments - On Roll (Net) 156,338 $ 156,904 $ 566

3 Interest Revenue - 4,948 4,948

4 Miscellaneous Revenue - - -

5 TOTAL REVENUES 156,338 161,852 5,514

6 EXPENDITURES

7 Interest Expense

8 * November 1, 2024 29,828 39,684 (9,856)

9 May 1, 2025 29,828 29,415 413
10 November 1, 2025 27,278 - 27,278
11  Principal Retirement
12 May 1, 2025 100,000 100,000 -
13 Principal Prepayment - 20,000 (20,000)
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 157,106 189,099 31,993
15 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (769) (27,247) (26,478)
16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
17  Transfers In - - -
18  Transfers Out - - -
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - - -
20 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (769) (27,247) (26,478)
21 Fund Balance - Beginning 189,196 189,196
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED (769) $ 161,949 § 162,717

* financed by prior year revenues

Page 8



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Debt Service Fund - Series 2013

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2024 to May 31, 2025

9
10
11
12
13

17
18

21

FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget
1 REVENUES
2 Special Assessments - On Roll (Net) 301,890 $ 302,844 $ 954
3 Interest Revenue - 6,314 6,314
4 Miscellaneous Revenue - - -
5 TOTAL REVENUES 301,890 309,158 7,268
6 EXPENDITURES
7 Interest Expense
8 * November 1, 2024 51,114 56,114 (5,000)
May 1, 2025 51,114 51,010 104
November 1, 2025 47,214 - 47,214
Principal Retirement
May 1, 2025 200,000 200,000 -
Principal Prepayment - 25,000 (25,000)
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 349,441 332,124 (17,318)
15 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (47,551) (22,966) 24,585
16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
Transfers In - - -
Transfers Out - - -
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - - -
20 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (47,551) (22,966) 24,585
Fund Balance - Beginning 235,574 235,574
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED (47,551) § 212,608  $ 260,160

* financed by prior year revenues

Page 9



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Reserve Fund Expenditures FY25

Date Ref. Num Name Memo Amount
10/02/2024 19222 RedTree Landscape Systems Irrigation Repairs 09.05.24 4,165.00
11/06/2024 100537 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 9510 (Reference: Pool Service Nov 24. ) Invoice: 9579 (Reference: Threaded Motor. ) ... 650.00
11/26/2024 100559 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000183596 (Reference: Service Call 11.08.24 - Fire Sprinkler System. ) 2,192.13
11/27/2024 100562 Welch Tennis Courts, Inc. Invoice: 78757 (Reference: Replacement Canvas. ) 944.98
12/04/2024 100570 DCSI Invoice: 32844 (Reference: ReplaceLicense Plate Cameras. ) 1,798.00
12/04/2024 100563 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000183651 (Fire Sprinkler System Service Call 11.20.24 (replace seized inlet valve) 2,192.13
12/31/2024 100574 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 1571 (Reference: Remove Dysfunctional Parts & Install New Parts) 4,115.00
01/30/2025 100637 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 147997 (DOGIPOT Trash Receptacles) 582.85
02/14/2025 100648 Rescue Roofing of Tampa Inc. Invoice: 6893 (Reference: Roof Deposit) 3,000.00
02/27/2025 100671 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-179 (Reference: Leak Detection) 1,687.00
03/10/2025 MAR 2025 Amazon Pool Side Furniture 479.96
03/12/2025 21184 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape Enhancement performed on Heron's Wood. 980.00
03/12/2025 21178 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape Enhancement performed on Osprey Point. 1,200.00
03/12/2025 21176 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape Enhancement performed on Eagle watch. 1,140.00
03/12/2025 21175 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape enhancement performed on Quail Trace. 1,150.00
03/12/2025 21183 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape enhancement performed on Eagle Park. 1,030.00
03/12/2025 21182 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape enhancement performed on Natures Ridge. 440.00
03/12/2025 21177 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape Enhancement performed sparrow wood. 660.00
03/12/2025 21180 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape enhancement performed as follows: Hawk Wind Trails. 1,100.00
03/12/2025 21181 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape enhancement performed as follows: Eagle's Cove. 320.00
03/22/2025 265 Construction Management Services Reference: carpentry - labor and materials. 1,550.00
04/07/2025  INV3501 Radarsign LLC 2- Battery Assesmble, Rechargeable 650.00
04/08/2025 2025-417 Cooper Pools Inc. Lap Pool Heater 8,166.00
04/10/2025 APR 2025 Lowes Dishwasher 600.98
04/16/2025 041625 Ellen Dobson - Petty Cash Deposit - Jon Boat Replacement 500.00
04/18/2025 6894 Rescue Roofing of Tampa Inc. Repaired and Removed Items Near Nature Center Building 12,160.00
05/05/2025 1314 Ellen L Dobson Final Payment- Jon Boat replacement 2,088.00
05/06/2025 1316 Leaders Casual Furniture 12 High Back Sling arm chairs- Poolside Furniture 1,469.00
05/19/2025 100773 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24830 (Reference: Installation of New Control switches. ) 2,200.00
05/28/2025 100786 Walt's Upholstery, Inc. Invoice: 7740 (Reference: Ottoman, Leather, Dining chairs and Transportation. ) 4,900.00
05/28/2025 100788 Florida Coast Equipment Invoice: W0930005 (Reference: Unit is over heating. ) 1,648.59
05/31/2025 Total Capital Reserve Expenditures 65,759.62




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Special Projects Expenditures FY25

Date Ref. Num Name Memo Amount

05/31/2025 Total Special Projects Expenditures =




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Check Register - BankUnited Operating - FY2025

Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
09/30/2024 Beginning of Year 178,695.71 |
10/01/2024 1266 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FY 2024/2025 Special District Fee Invoice/Update Form 175.00 178,520.71
10/01/2024  59R Reverse of GJE 59 -- ck # 1217 dated 06.10.24 voided in Oct 2024 200.00 178,720.71
10/02/2024  ACH100224 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 09/07/24- 10/06/24 351.63 178,369.08
10/04/2024  ACH100424 BANK UNITED VISA CC 6,172.38 172,196.70
10/04/2024 100495 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24342 (Reference: Run Conduit from Nature Center panel to maint shed. ) 5,427.00 166,769.70
10/04/2024 100496 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19062 (Reference: Seasonal Flowers. ) 8,250.00 158,519.70
10/04/2024 100497 Full Vessel Invoice: 932 (Reference: Bar Service 10.12.24. ) 140.07 158,379.63
10/04/2024 100498 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000190137 (Reference: Alarm Monitoring Svcs - Oct 2024. ) Invoice: 000190000 (Referen... 1,248.00 157,131.63
10/04/2024 100499 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1049210 (Reference: Mats. ) 184.82 156,946.81
10/04/2024 100500 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 1651 (Reference: Engineering Svcs for p/e 09.25.24. ) 645.00 156,301.81
10/04/2024 100501 Leaders Casual Furniture Invoice: SOTAM5753 (Reference: 5 Umbrellas. ) 614.86 155,686.95
10/07/2024  01ACH100724 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 08.03.24-09.04.24 1,139.39 154,547.56
10/07/2024 1248 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 10/02/24 200.00 154,347.56
10/07/2024 1249 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 10/02/24 200.00 154,147.56
10/07/2024 1250 John Staples BOS Meeting 10/02/24 200.00 153,947.56
10/07/2024 1251 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 10/02/24 200.00 153,747.56
10/07/2024 1252 Site Masters Of Florida LLC Fabricate & install 1 metal screens for drain inlets at Lodge 600.00 153,147.56
10/07/2024 100502 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19222 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 9.05.24. ) 4,165.00 148,982.56
10/07/2024 100503 Full Vessel Invoice: 942 (Reference: Wine Beer Water Bar Service 12/07/24. ) Invoice: 943 (Reference: VIP ... 450.24 148,532.32
10/07/2024 100504 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1051033 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats. ) 184.82 148,347.50
10/07/2024 100505 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 9306 (Reference: Monthly Pool Service 10.24. ) 4,362.00 143,985.50
10/07/2024 100506 Fitness Logic Invoice: 120580 (Reference: Monthly Gym Equipment Cleaning - 9/24. ) 110.00 143,875.50
10/07/2024 100507 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 62490 (Reference: Laundry 9.05.24. ) 19.00 143,856.50
10/09/2024 100508 Blue Line Tree Company Invoice: 24-1227 (Reference: Oak Tree Crown Reduction & Diseased Palm Removal. ) Invoice: 24-1... 3,780.00 140,076.50
10/09/2024 100509 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: 1-202410-11194 (Reference: Security Services 9.24. ) 2,360.00 137,716.50
10/10/2024  ACH101024 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 09/15/24-10/14/24 105.98 137,610.52
10/14/2024 1253 Site Masters Of Florida LLC 5,760.00 131,850.52
10/15/2024 100510 Peloton Interactive Inc. Invoice: 8HM22IAC (Reference: 1 Year Commercial Subscription Renewal. ) 2,112.00 129,738.52
10/16/2024 100511 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 58955915 (Reference: Pest Control Svc 10/11/2024. ) 158.00 129,580.52
10/16/2024 100512 SchoolNow Invoice: INV-SN-320 (Reference: Website Hosting. ) 1,637.50 128,043.02
10/16/2024 100513 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000182665 (Reference: Fire Extinguishers. ) 178.33 127,864.69
10/16/2024 100514 Vesta District Services Invoice: 422545 (Reference: Monthly DM Fees - Oct 2024. ) 6,950.00 120,914.69
10/16/2024 100515 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19247 (Reference: Oak Tree Removal. ) Invoice: 19253 (Reference: Flush Cut Remove Dea... 4,000.00 116,914.69
10/16/2024 100516 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 422514 (Reference: September 2024 Personnel. ) 34,975.31 81,939.38
10/17/2024  ACH101724 Frontier Local service 09/22/24-10/21/24 129.48 81,809.90
10/17/2024 100517 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 421180 (Reference: July 2024 Personnel. ) 36,682.93 45,126.97
10/17/2024 58R Reverse of GJE 58 -- ck # 100472 - cleared bank 09.09.24 / reversed by bank 10-17.24 165.00 45,291.97
10/21/2024  EFT102124 FL Dept. of Rev. Sep 2024 Sales Tax 54.30 45,237.67
10/21/2024 Funds Transfer 100,000.00 145,237.67
10/22/2024 100518 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19089 (Reference: Monthly Ground Maint - 10.24. ) Invoice: 19275 (Reference: Flush Cu... 20,675.00 124,562.67
10/22/2024 100519 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1951 (Reference: October Trap Services. ) 1,200.00 123,362.67
10/22/2024 100520 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 18656 (Reference: Hosted/Faxing Services. ) 330.00 123,032.67
10/22/2024 100521 DunnDee Farms Invoice: 1429 (Reference: Reptiles & Adaptations Booth Event on 12/28/2024. ) 500.00 122,532.67
10/22/2024 100522 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000182672 (Reference: Emergency Exit Light Inspection. ) 356.00 122,176.67
10/22/2024 100523 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1052898 (Reference: 8 4x6 Brown Mats & 3 3x5 Brown Mats. ) 184.82 121,991.85
10/22/2024 100524 Ideal Network Solutions, Inc. Invoice: 7238 (Reference: Network Support: New Users & New Office. ) 95.00 121,896.85
10/22/2024 100525 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2024-611 (Reference: Monthly Aquatic Weed Control - Sep. ) 3,981.67 117,915.18
10/22/2024 100526 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 25338 (Reference: Legal Service 9.24. ) 3,355.00 114,560.18
10/22/2024 Funds Transfer 100,000.00 214,560.18
10/22/2024 1254 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy # WC100133678 10/01/24 - 10/01/25 850.00 213,710.18
10/22/2024 1255 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy #100124678 10/01/24 - 10/01/25 61,339.00 152,371.18
10/23/2024  01ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr. 08.15.24-09.16.24 245.20 152,125.98
10/23/2024  02ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 08.15.24-09.16.24 32.25 152,093.73
10/23/2024  03ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 08.15.24-09.16.24 1,289.24 150,804.49
10/23/2024  04ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 08.15.24-09.16.24 10.44 150,794.05
10/23/2024  05ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 08.15.24-09.16.24 49.93 150,744.12
10/23/2024 06ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 08.15.24-09.16.24 10.44 150,733.68
10/23/2024  07ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 08.15.24-09.16.24 10.44 150,723.24
10/25/2024 01ACH102524 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 09.05.24-10.02.24 30.80 150,692.44

Page 12



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
10/25/2024  02ACH102524 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood 09.05.24-10.02.24 30.80 150,661.64
10/25/2024  03ACH102524 Duke Energy 08.28.24 - 9.25.24 13,279.58 137,382.06
10/26/2024 01ACH102624 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - Oct 2024 585.78 136,796.28
10/29/2024 100527 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 147378 (Reference: Dogipot Liner Trash Bags, Dogipot Pick Up Bags. ) 1,320.10 135,476.18
10/29/2024 100528 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19334 (Reference: Monthly Pest Control - 9.24. ) Invoice: 19335 (Reference: Monthly P... 8,855.00 126,621.18
10/29/2024 100529 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000075 (Reference: Hand soap, Disinfectant Wipes, Toilet Seat Covers, Trash Bags, P... 2,583.58 124,037.60
10/29/2024 100530 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1518 (Reference: Landscape Inspection - Hurricane Milton. ) 1,100.00 122,937.60
10/29/2024 100531 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U0011846 (Reference: Propane. ) 1,329.53 121,608.07
10/30/2024 Deposit 16,681.00 138,289.07
10/31/2024 Interest 15.00 138,304.07
10/31/2024 65 Deposited in error to PWL due to Bridgewater 5,542.00 132,762.07
10/31/2024 End of Month 217,061.00 262,994.64 132,762.07|
11/01/2024  01ACH110124 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 10/06/24 - 11/06/24 351.90 132,410.17
11/01/2024 100532 Fitness Logic Invoice: 120835 (Reference: Fitness Equipment Service. ) 103.49 132,306.68
11/04/2024  02ACH110424 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 09.05.24 - 10.02.24 1,041.12 131,265.56
11/04/2024 100533 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19352 (Reference: Irrigation repairs were performed as follows on 10.18.24 Waters Edge ... 610.00 130,655.56
11/04/2024 100534 Grant Hemond & Associates Invoice: 465214-183 (Reference: DJ/MC services and dancefloor light Bounce In The New Year Commu... 496.50 130,159.06
11/04/2024 100535 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 13101 (Reference: Replaced 3/4 HP 1075 RPM blower motor. ) 837.00 129,322.06
11/04/2024 100536 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000190609 (Reference: Nov Monthly service charge for annual Fire Alarm inspections, Fir... 600.00 128,722.06
11/04/2024  01ACH110424 BANK UNITED VISA CC 4,517.73 124,204.33
11/06/2024 100537 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 9510 (Reference: Pool Service Nov 24. ) Invoice: 9579 (Reference: Threaded Motor. ) ... 5,294.38 118,909.95
11/06/2024 100538 Fitness Logic Invoice: 120881 (Reference: Safety Clip. ) Invoice: 120895 (Reference: Cleaning of Fitness Equ... 151.99 118,757.96
11/06/2024 100539 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 63284 (Reference: Laundry. ) 19.00 118,738.96
11/06/2024 100540 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19422 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement. ) Invoice: 19557 (Reference: Arbor Care. ) ... 19,425.00 99,313.96
11/06/2024 100541 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: 1-202411-11307 (Reference: 10/2/24 - 10/19/24. ) 928.00 98,385.96
11/06/2024 Deposit 377.08 98,763.04
11/06/2024 Deposit 38,617.14 137,380.18
11/07/2024 1256 McNatt Plumbing Company LLC Garbage Disposal Repair 165.00 137,215.18
11/11/2024 1257 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 6/5/24 200.00 137,015.18
11/11/2024 1258 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 11/06/24 200.00 136,815.18
11/11/2024 1259 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 11/06/24 200.00 136,615.18
11/11/2024 1260 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 11/06/24 200.00 136,415.18
11/11/2024 1261 John Staples BOS Meeting 11/06/24 200.00 136,215.18
11/11/2024 1262 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 11/06/24 200.00 136,015.18
11/11/2024 1263 Strictly Entertainment, Inc. 12/7 Santa's Arrival & 12/21 Breakfast w/ Santa 2,330.00 133,685.18
11/12/2024  01ACH111224 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 10/15/24 - 11/14/2024 115.98 133,569.20
11/12/2024 100542 Vesta District Services Invoice: 423166 (Reference: Dissemination Agent 10.24. ) 2,200.00 131,369.20
11/12/2024 100544 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1054752 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats. ) 184.82 131,184.38
11/12/2024 100545 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 1707 (Reference: Project Mananger 10.24. ) 300.00 130,884.38
11/12/2024 100546 Vesta District Services Invoice: 423027 (Reference: Monthly DM Fees - Nov 2024. ) 6,950.00 123,934.38
11/12/2024 100547 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 13196 (Reference: Reinstall Drain Pan. ) 928.00 123,006.38
11/12/2024 100548 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111G398 (Reference: 721.5 Gallons of Propane. ) 1,637.81 121,368.57
11/12/2024 63 Check #100543 VOID: Invoice: 9591 (Reference: Phosphate Treatment 11.07.24. ) Refunded \ 150.00 121,518.57
11/12/2024  63R Reverse of GJE 63 -- Check #100543 VOID: Invoice: 9591 (Reference: Phosphate Treatment 11.07.24.... 150.00 121,368.57
11/14/2024 Deposit 128,507.21 249,875.78
11/18/2024  01ACH111824 Frontier Local service 10/22/24 - 11/21/24 129.48 249,746.30
11/19/2024 EFT111924 FL Dept. of Rev. Oct 2024 Sales Tax 206.66 249,539.64
11/19/2024 100549 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 9605 (Reference: Pentair PCB & 6 Button Switch Membrane & Installation. ) 1,134.00 248,405.64
11/19/2024 100550 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19555 (Reference: Dead Pine Removal & Grind Stumps. ) Invoice: 19642 (Reference: Irri... 2,200.00 246,205.64
11/19/2024 100551 Vesta District Services Invoice: 422394 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Sep 2024. ) 44.07 246,161.57
11/20/2024 1264 ServPro of Orlando Deposit for Recon Work - Hurricane Milton 1,245.48 244,916.09
11/21/2024 Deposit 127,006.00 371,922.09
11/22/2024  01ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 33.17 371,888.92
11/22/2024  02ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 10.60 371,878.32
11/22/2024  03ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 10.60 371,867.72
11/22/2024  04ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 40.66 371,827.06
11/22/2024  05ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 10.60 371,816.46
11/22/2024  06ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 6,316.53 365,499.93
11/22/2024  07ACH12224 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr. 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 311.97 365,187.96
11/25/2024  01ACH112524 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - Nov 2024 585.78 364,602.18
11/26/2024 01ACH112624 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood 09.03.24 - 11.04.24 30.80 364,571.38
11/26/2024  02ACH112624 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 09.03.24 - 11.04.24 30.80 364,540.58
11/26/2024 0ACH112624 Duke Energy 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 13,113.58 351,427.00

Page 13



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
11/26/2024 1267 Mike Fasano, Pasco County Tax Collector 5,339.90 346,087.10
11/26/2024 100552 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1960 (Reference: Trapper - November 2024. ) 1,200.00 344,887.10
11/26/2024 100553 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 18784 (Reference: Hosting Services - Nov 24. ) 330.00 344,557.10
11/26/2024 100554 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000080 (Reference: Cleaning Supplies - Nov 24. ) 485.62 344,071.48
11/26/2024 100555 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 59583044 (Reference: One Time Service - Yellow Jackets Near Tennis Courts. ) 350.00 343,721.48
11/26/2024 100556 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 25486 (Reference: For Professional Services Rendered Through October 31, 2024. ) 1,769.00 341,952.48
11/26/2024 100557 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 13298 (Reference: Service Call 11.19.24. ) 478.00 341,474.48
11/26/2024 100558 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1525 (Reference: Landscape Inspection - Nov 24. ) 1,100.00 340,374.48
11/26/2024 100559 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000183596 (Reference: Service Call 11.08.24 - Fire Sprinkler System. ) 2,192.13 338,182.35
11/26/2024 100560 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1056604 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats. ) 184.82 337,997.53
11/26/2024 100561 ServPro of Orlando Invoice: IN-ORL-100183 (Reference: Water Restoration. ) 3,404.15 334,593.38
11/27/2024 100562 Welch Tennis Courts, Inc. Invoice: 78757 (Reference: Replacement Canvas. ) 944.98 333,648.40
11/27/2024 Deposit 127,967.11 461,615.51
11/29/2024 Interest 22.69 461,638.20
11/30/2024 End of Month 422,647.23 93,771.10 461,638.20]
12/02/2024 1268 Ellen L Dobson - Petty Cash Petty Cash 287.04 461,351.16
12/03/2024 01ACH120324 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 11.07.24 - 12.06.24 362.88 460,988.28
12/04/2024 100563 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000190673 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance Agreement - December. ) Invoice: 000018365... 2,792.13 458,196.15
12/04/2024 100564 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1058417 (Reference: Spa supplies. ) 184.82 458,011.33
12/04/2024 100565 Ideal Network Solutions, Inc. Invoice: 7263 (Reference: November 21, 2024 Setup scan quick sets for HP Printer. ) 95.00 457,916.33
12/04/2024 100566 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 9703 (Reference: Monthly Commercial Pool Service December 2024. ) 4,362.00 453,554.33
12/04/2024 100567 Fitness Logic Invoice: 121345 (Reference: Monthly General Maintenance and cleaning of all equipment - Labor On... 110.00 453,444 .33
12/04/2024 100568 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19669 (Reference: November 2024 Monthly Pest Control services. ) Invoice: 19670 (Refe... 25,165.00 428,279.33
12/04/2024 100569 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 422902-A (Reference: General Management & Oversight Oct. ) Invoice: 422902-B (Referen... 46,709.42 381,569.91
12/04/2024 100570 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 32844 (Reference: Replace License Plate Cameras. ) 1,798.00 379,771.91
12/04/2024 100571 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111G552 (Reference: 439.6 Gal Propane. ) 997.89 378,774.02
12/04/2024 01ACH120424 BANK UNITED VISA CC 2,520.37 376,253.65
12/04/2024  02ACH120424 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 10.03.24 - 11.04.24 1,123.02 375,130.63
12/06/2024 1269 Electro Sanitation Services Monthly Cleanings 10.24 2,310.00 372,820.63
12/06/2024 1270 Cooper Pools Inc. Phosphate Treatment 11.07.24 150.00 372,670.63
12/06/2024 1271 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 9/4/24 200.00 372,470.63
12/06/2024 1272 Terri Oakley Mileage - Aug 2024 34.84 372,435.79
12/09/2024 Deposit 1,736,933.73 2,109,369.52
12/10/2024  01ACH121024 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 11.15.24 - 12.14.24 115.98 2,109,253.54
12/11/2024  01ACH121124 Ready Refresh 209.85 2,109,043.69
12/11/2024 1273 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 12/4/24 200.00 2,108,843.69
12/11/2024 1274 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 12/4/24 200.00 2,108,643.69
12/11/2024 1275 John Staples BOS Meeting 12/4/24 200.00 2,108,443.69
12/11/2024 1276 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 12/4/24 200.00 2,108,243.69
12/12/2024 100572 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U003J709 (Reference: Propane. ) 2,915.36 2,105,328.33
12/12/2024 100573 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 59717502 (Reference: Pest Control Service 12/24. ) 158.00 2,105,170.33
12/12/2024 100574 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 1571 (Reference: Remove dysfunctional parts & install new parts. ) 4,115.00 2,101,055.33
12/12/2024 100575 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2024-719 (Reference: Wetland Management 11/24. ) 3,981.67 2,097,073.66
12/12/2024 100576 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 64537 (Reference: Laundry Nov 24. ) 38.00 2,097,035.66
12/12/2024 100577 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19872 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement 12/24. ) Invoice: 19903 (Reference: Irrigatio... 1,244.00 2,095,791.66
12/12/2024 100578 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 423568 (Reference: Amenity Management Nov 24. ) 42,329.04 2,053,462.62
12/12/2024 100579 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-202412-11308 (Reference: 11/1/24 - 11/30/24. ) 2,226.00 2,051,236.62
12/12/2024 100580 Vesta District Services Invoice: 423478 (Reference: Management Fees Dec 24. ) Invoice: 423575 (Reference: Billable Exp... 6,962.47 2,044,274.15
12/12/2024 100581 lluminations Holiday Lighting, LLC Invoice: 321224 (Reference: Holiday Lighting and Decorations Deposit. ) 6,000.00 2,038,274.15
12/12/2024 100582 ServPro of Orlando Invoice: IN-ORLC-100062 (Reference: Balance Due for Hurricane Milton Damage. ) 1,229.35 2,037,044.80
12/16/2024 100583 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000183443 (Reference: Back Flow Testing. ) 530.00 2,036,514.80
12/16/2024 Deposit 44,426.34 2,080,941.14
12/16/2024 Deposit 3,489.75 2,084,430.89
12/17/2024  01ACH121724 Frontier Local service 11.22.24 - 12.21.24 129.48 2,084,301.41
12/19/2024 100584 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111G725 (Reference: Propane. ) Invoice: U111G801 (Reference: Propane. ) 2,453.86 2,081,847.55
12/20/2024  EFT122024 FL Dept. of Rev. Nov 2024 Sales Tax 131.99 2,081,715.56
12/20/2024 Deposit 91.00 2,081,806.56
12/23/2024 100585 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24552 (Reference: Women's Sauna Service Call. ) Invoice: 24545 (Reference: Conduit Fe... 982.82 2,080,823.74
12/23/2024 100586 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 147735 (Reference: Dogipot Liner Trash Bags, Dogipot Pick Up Bags. ) 1,223.60 2,079,600.14
12/23/2024 100587 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1972 (Reference: State Wildlife Service December 2024. ) 1,200.00 2,078,400.14
12/23/2024 100588 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 18911 (Reference: Hosted/Faxing Services - December 2024. ) 330.00 2,078,070.14
12/23/2024 100589 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000082 (Reference: Weekly Cleanings November 2024. ) Invoice: INV-000083 (Referen... 2,510.61 2,075,559.53
12/23/2024 100590 City Electric Supply Company Invoice: LOL/203462 (Reference: 15W LED KNUCKLE MNTD FLD LGTDLC. ) 381.06 2,075,178.47

Page 14



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
12/23/2024 100591 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000191248 (Reference: Quarterly Security Video Alarm System. ) 720.00 2,074,458.47
12/23/2024 100592 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1060223 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats. ) 184.82 2,074,273.65
12/23/2024 100593 Ideal Network Solutions, Inc. Invoice: 7281 (Reference: December 16, 2024 Bring Network Back Online. ) 142.50 2,074,131.15
12/23/2024 100594 McNatt Plumbing Company LLC Invoice: 27660680 (Reference: Women's Restroom & Urinals. ) 792.86 2,073,338.29
12/23/2024 100595 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1533 (Reference: December 2024 Landscape Inspection. ) 1,100.00 2,072,238.29
12/23/2024 100596 Ready Refresh Invoice: 240006240923 (Reference: Monthly Water Fee. ) 208.86 2,072,029.43
12/23/2024 100597 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 25659 (Reference: For Professional Services Rendered Through November 30, 2024. ) 1,303.00 2,070,726.43
12/26/2024 01ACH122624 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - Jan 2024 673.92 2,070,052.51
12/26/2024  02ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr. 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 420.21 2,069,632.30
12/26/2024  03ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 33.17 2,069,599.13
12/26/2024  04ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 507.09 2,069,092.04
12/26/2024  05ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 10.60 2,069,081.44
12/26/2024 06ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 37.32 2,069,044.12
12/26/2024  07ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 10.60 2,069,033.52
12/26/2024 08ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 10.60 2,069,022.92
12/30/2024 100599 Fitness Logic Invoice: 120758 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance. ) 110.00 2,068,912.92
12/30/2024 100600 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111G894 (Reference: Propane. ) 1,141.79 2,067,771.13
12/30/2024 01ACH123024 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 11.05.24 - 12.03.24 30.80 2,067,740.33
12/30/2024  02ACH123024 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood 11.05.24 - 12.03.24 30.80 2,067,709.53
12/30/2024  03ACH123024 Duke Energy 11.05.24 - 12.03.24 12,772.36 2,054,937.17
12/31/2024 Interest 143.18 2,055,080.35
12/31/2024 End of Month 1,785,084.00 191,641.85 2,055,080.35|
01/02/2025 01ACH010225 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 11.05.24 - 12.03.24 1,227.12 2,053,853.23
01/02/2025 02ACH010225 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 12.07.24 - 1.06.25 362.88 2,053,490.35
01/03/2025 1277 Cusip Global Services VCC not processed for ck#100414 for invoice #cl10-00080109 for Cusip Global Services - Refunded ... 91.00 2,053,399.35
01/06/2025 01ACH010625 BANK UNITED VISA CC 5,074.16 2,048,325.19
01/07/2025 100601 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20119 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance Jan 2025. ) 15,000.00 2,033,325.19
01/07/2025 100602 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 65468 (Reference: Laundry 12.19.24. ) 91.04 2,033,234.15
01/07/2025 100603 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000191266 (Reference: Monthly Fire Inspections Jan 2025. ) 600.00 2,032,634.15
01/07/2025 100604 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1061975 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats. ) 184.82 2,032,449.33
01/07/2025 100605 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: 1-20251-11457 (Reference: Security Services Dec 2024. ) 928.00 2,031,521.33
01/07/2025 100606 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111G965 (Reference: Propane. ) 2,023.90 2,029,497.43
01/08/2025 Deposit 2,225.19 2,031,722.62
01/08/2025 Deposit 70,331.48 2,102,054.10
01/08/2025 Deposit 19,660.86 2,121,714.96
01/09/2025 01ACH010925 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 12.15.24 - 01.14.25 115.98 2,121,598.98
01/13/2025 1278 Full Vessel VIP Wine Tasting up to 25 guests 01/17/25 - Balance Due 126.14 2,121,472.84
01/13/2025 1279 Tom Evan Musical Entertainment 300.00 2,121,172.84
01/14/2025 1280 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 1/08/25 200.00 2,120,972.84
01/14/2025 1281 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 1/08/25 200.00 2,120,772.84
01/14/2025 1282 John Staples BOS Meeting 1/08/25 200.00 2,120,572.84
01/14/2025 1283 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 1/08/25 200.00 2,120,372.84
01/14/2025 1284 Ellen L Dobson - Petty Cash Petty Cash 294 .42 2,120,078.42
01/14/2025 100608 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20259 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 12.10.2024. ) Invoice: 20304 (Reference: Irrigat... 692.04 2,119,386.38
01/14/2025 100609 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 424033 (Reference: Monthly Management Dec 2024. ) 42,896.07 2,076,490.31
01/14/2025 100610 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 010425- (Reference: Service Call 01.04.25. ) 139.00 2,076,351.31
01/14/2025 100611 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111H036 (Reference: Propane. ) 850.74 2,075,500.57
01/14/2025 100612 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424090 (Reference: Monthly DM Fees - Jan 2025. ) 6,950.00 2,068,550.57
01/14/2025 100613 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 51 (Reference: Monthly Pool Service Jan 2025. ) 3,435.00 2,065,115.57
01/16/2025 01ACH011625 Frontier Local service 12.22.24 - 1.21.25 129.48 2,064,986.09
01/16/2025 100614 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 133797 (Reference: Service Call 1.04.25. ) 139.00 2,064,847.09
01/16/2025 100615 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1540 (Reference: Landscape Inspection - Jan 2025. ) 1,100.00 2,063,747.09
01/16/2025 100616 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111H128 (Reference: Propane. ) 845.14 2,062,901.95
01/16/2025 100617 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20335 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 12.06.24. ) Invoice: 20469 (Reference: Irrigatio... 2,305.29 2,060,596.66
01/16/2025 100618 Elliott Kenneth Smith Invoice: 2015 (Reference: Strolling Magic Performance 3.15.24. ) 295.00 2,060,301.66
01/16/2025 100619 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2025-106 (Reference: Wetland Management December 2024. ) 3,981.67 2,056,319.99
01/16/2025 100620 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 25744 (Reference: For Professional Services Rendered Through December 31, 2024. ) 549.00 2,055,770.99
01/16/2025 100621 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1063684 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats. ) 184.82 2,055,586.17
01/16/2025 100622 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424072 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Dec 2024. ) 33.46 2,055,552.71
01/16/2025 100623 Frederick Novomestky Invoice: 124121-1 (Reference: Musical Performance Dec 7 2024. ) 500.00 2,055,052.71
01/21/2025 EFT012125 FL Dept. of Rev. Dec 2024 Sales Tax 210.18 2,054,842.53
01/23/2025 01ACH012325 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - Feb 2024 673.92 2,054,168.61
01/27/2025 01ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr. 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 519.43 2,053,649.18

Page 15



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
01/27/2025 02ACHO012725 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 10.60 2,053,638.58
01/27/2025 03ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 10.60 2,053,627.98
01/27/2025 04ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 44.00 2,053,583.98
01/27/2025 05ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 10.60 2,053,573.38
01/27/2025 06ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 586.89 2,052,986.49
01/27/2025 07ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 33.17 2,052,953.32
01/28/2025 100624 Animal & Exotic Medical Center Invoice: 680492 (Reference: Vet Services. ) 111.48 2,052,841.84
01/28/2025 100626 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 19068 (Reference: Hosting Services. ) 330.00 2,052,511.84
01/28/2025 100627 Grant Hemond & Associates Invoice: 418 (Reference: Deposits for upcoming events. ) 1,071.00 2,051,440.84
01/28/2025 100628 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000085 (Reference: Weekly cleaning 12/1 - 12/31. ) Invoice: INV-000086 (Reference... 2,764.57 2,048,676.27
01/28/2025 100629 Extreme Concrete Cleaning Invoice: 7062 (Reference: PW Treatment Plan. ) 4,400.00 2,044,276.27
01/28/2025 100630 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 133883 (Reference: Install Fan Motor. ) 783.00 2,043,493.27
01/28/2025 100631 Ready Refresh Invoice: 25A0006240923 (Reference: 12/9/24 - 1/8/25 Rent. ) 42.98 2,043,450.29
01/28/2025 100632 Maximum Bands Entertainment LLC Invoice: 1 (Reference: Steel Drummer for July 25. ) 275.00 2,043,175.29
01/30/2025 1ACHO013025 Duke Energy 12.04.24 - 01.03.25 13,301.91 2,029,873.38
01/30/2025 2ACHO013025 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood 12.04.24 - 01.03.25 30.80 2,029,842.58
01/30/2025 3ACHO013025 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 12.04.24 - 01.03.25 30.80 2,029,811.78
01/31/2025 Interest 178.33 2,029,990.11
01/31/2025 End of Month 1,877,444.71 309,097.15 2,029,990.11]
02/03/2025 100633 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000191310 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance Agreement. ) 600.00 2,029,390.11
02/03/2025 100634 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1065424 (Reference: Matt Service. ) 184.82 2,029,205.29
02/03/2025 100635 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-41 (Reference: DIVERTER VALVE KIT. ) 91.50 2,029,113.79
02/03/2025 100636 Fitness Logic Invoice: 122285 (Reference: Maintenance and Cleaning of Fitness Equip. ) 110.00 2,029,003.79
02/03/2025 100637 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 147997 (Reference: DOGIPOT Trash Receptacles. ) 582.85 2,028,420.94
02/03/2025 100638 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20514 (Reference: Landscape Maintenance Jan 25. ) 1,165.00 2,027,255.94
02/03/2025 100639 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 33098 (Reference: Access Cards. ) 525.00 2,026,730.94
02/03/2025 01ACH020325 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 01.07.25 - 02.06.25 364.07 2,026,366.87
02/04/2025 01ACH020425 BANK UNITED VISA CC 4,021.88 2,022,344.99
02/05/2025 01ACH020525 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 12.04.24 - 1.3.25 1,210.13 2,021,134.86
02/10/2025 100640 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24583 (Reference: Decorative Globe Replacement.. ) 590.00 2,020,544.86
02/10/2025 100641 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20546 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 1.3.25. ) Invoice: 20581 (Reference: Grounds Mai... 15,078.00 2,005,466.86
02/10/2025 100642 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 424687 (Reference: January 2025 Personnel. ) 43,230.01 1,962,236.85
02/10/2025 100643 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: 1-20252-11458 (Reference: Security Services Jan 2025. ) 1,896.00 1,960,340.85
02/10/2025 100644 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424724 (Reference: Monthly DM Fees - Jan 2025. ) 6,950.00 1,953,390.85
02/10/2025 100645 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-53 (Reference: Chemical Tank with Cover & Installation. ) Invoice: 2025-122 (Ref... 4,952.86 1,948,437.99
02/10/2025 100646 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 020125-2927 (Reference: Laundry 1.8.25 & 1.27.25. ) 47.50 1,948,390.49
02/10/2025 100647 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 25903 (Reference: For Professional Services Rendered Through January 31, 2025. ) 1,372.50 1,947,017.99
02/11/2025 1285 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 2/5/25 200.00 1,946,817.99
02/11/2025 1286 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 2/5/25 200.00 1,946,617.99
02/11/2025 1287 John Staples BOS Meeting 2/5/25 200.00 1,946,417.99
02/11/2025 1288 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 2/5/25 200.00 1,946,217.99
02/11/2025 01ACH021125 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 1.15.25 - 2.14.25 115.98 1,946,102.01
02/12/2025 Deposit 40,328.62 1,986,430.63
02/13/2025 EFT021325 FL Dept. of Rev. Jan 2025 Sales Tax 190.62 1,986,240.01
02/14/2025 100648 Rescue Roofing of Tampa Inc Invoice: 6893 (Reference: Roof Deposit. ) 3,000.00 1,983,240.01
02/14/2025 100649 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1991 (Reference: Trapper - February 2025. ) 1,200.00 1,982,040.01
02/14/2025 100650 Fitness Logic Invoice: 122590 (Reference: Replaced Seat Adjust Handle. ) 97.99 1,981,942.02
02/18/2025 100651 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20745 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs. ) Invoice: 20736 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs... 160.50 1,981,781.52
02/18/2025 100652 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1067206 (Reference: Mat Service. ) 184.82 1,981,596.70
02/18/2025 100653 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 1801 (Reference: January 08 - January 31, 2025. ) 840.00 1,980,756.70
02/18/2025 100654 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-20251-11457-1 (Reference: 12/1/24 - 12/31/24. ) 1,160.00 1,979,596.70
02/18/2025 100655 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424855 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Jan 2025. ) 67.66 1,979,529.04
02/18/2025 100656 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1549 (Reference: Monthly Irrigation Inspection. ) 1,100.00 1,978,429.04
02/18/2025 100657 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 60506766 (Reference: Pest Control. ) 158.00 1,978,271.04
02/18/2025 100658 Palm Beach Security & Safe, Inc. Invoice: 12553 (Reference: EMERGENCY SERVICE REQUEST. ) 442.60 1,977,828.44
02/19/2025 01ACH021925 Frontier Local service 1.22.25 - 2.21.25 139.48 1,977,688.96
02/20/2025 1289 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Reference: Trapping Services Jan 25. 1,200.00 1,976,488.96
02/21/2025 100659 Animal & Exotic Medical Center Invoice: 681379 (Reference: Vet Services. ) 355.86 1,976,133.10
02/21/2025 100660 Gasmasters, Inc. Invoice: 25-0304 (Reference: Service call on two fireplaces. ) 290.00 1,975,843.10
02/21/2025 100661 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 19193 (Reference: Hosting Services. ) 330.00 1,975,513.10
02/21/2025 100662 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000089 (Reference: Weekly cleaning 1/1 - 1/31. ) Invoice: INV-000088 (Reference: ... 2,854.49 1,972,658.61
02/21/2025 100663 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-158 (Reference: Installation Power Defender. ) 1,881.36 1,970,777.25
02/21/2025 100664 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2025-159 (Reference: Weed Control & Wetland Mgmt. ) 3,981.67 1,966,795.58

Page 16



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance

02/21/2025 100665 Ready Refresh Invoice: 2580006240923 (Reference: Water Service. ) 186.86 1,966,608.72
02/21/2025 100666 Radarsign, LLC Invoice: INV3263 (Reference: Rechargeable Batteries. ) 650.00 1,965,958.72
02/21/2025 100667 Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal, Inc. Invoice: 02102025 (Reference: Reserve Study. ) 4,200.00 1,961,758.72
02/21/2025 100668 Divina Bartending Invoice: 1 (Reference: Deposit Event 7/27/25. ) 175.00 1,961,583.72
02/25/2025 01ACH022525 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - March 2024 813.32 1,960,770.40
02/26/2025 01ACH022625 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 12.16.24 - 01.15.25 33.17 1,960,737.23
02/26/2025 02ACH022625 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 12.16.24 - 01.15.25 570.93 1,960,166.30
02/26/2025 03ACH022625 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 12.16.24 - 01.15.25 10.60 1,960,155.70
02/26/2025 04ACHO022625 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 12.16.24 - 01.15.25 30.64 1,960,125.06
02/26/2025 05ACH022625 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 12.16.24 - 1.15.25 10.60 1,960,114.46
02/26/2025 06ACH022625 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 12.16.24 - 1.15.25 10.60 1,960,103.86
02/26/2025 07ACH022625 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr. 12.16.24 - 01.15.25 492.37 1,959,611.49
02/26/2025 Deposit 139.00 1,959,750.49
02/27/2025 100669 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: 1-20251-1457-C (Reference: Security Services Dec 2024. ) 232.00 1,959,518.49
02/27/2025 100670 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 133776 (Reference: Quarterly Maintenance. ) 629.00 1,958,889.49
02/27/2025 100671 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-179 (Reference: Leak detection. ) 1,687.00 1,957,202.49
02/27/2025 100672 Fitness Logic Invoice: 122776 (Reference: Monthly General Maintenance and cleaning. ) 110.00 1,957,092.49
02/27/2025 100673 Rentalex of Pasco Invoice: 1-133985 (Reference: Scissor Lift Rental. ) 768.40 1,956,324.09
02/27/2025 01ACH022725 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 01.04.25 - 02.04.25 30.80 1,956,293.29
02/27/2025 02ACH022725 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood 01.04.25 - 02.04.25 30.80 1,956,262.49
02/27/2025 03ACHO022725 Duke Energy 12.27.24 - 01.28.25 13,735.42 1,942,527.07
02/28/2025 Interest 155.23 1,942,682.30
02/28/2025 End of Month 40,622.85 127,930.66 1,942,682.30]
03/03/2025 100674 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20748 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs. ) Invoice: 20833 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs... 190.61 1,942,491.69
03/03/2025 100675 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 33199 (Reference: Service Call. ) 290.00 1,942,201.69
03/03/2025 100676 City Electric Supply Company Invoice: WB1/650285 (Reference: LED Flood light bulbs. ) 423.40 1,941,778.29
03/03/2025 100677 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1069011 (Reference: Mat Service. ) 184.82 1,941,593.47
03/03/2025 100678 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424951 (Reference: Management Fees Mar 25. ) 6,950.00 1,934,643.47
03/03/2025 100679 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U0D02M994 (Reference: Propane. ) 856.41 1,933,787.06
03/03/2025 100680 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-168 (Reference: Pool Chemicals. ) 260.00 1,933,527.06
03/04/2025 1290 Ellen L Dobson - Petty Cash Petty Cash 291.16 1,933,235.90
03/04/2025 01ACH030425 BANK UNITED VISA CC 5,724.23 1,927,511.67
03/04/2025 01ACHO030425 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 02.07.25 - 03.06.25 364.07 1,927,147.60
03/05/2025 100681 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 22586 (Reference: Wire Repair. ) 450.00 1,926,697.60
03/05/2025 100682 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U003L435 (Reference: Propane. ) Invoice: U004K900 (Reference: Propane. ) 3,128.60 1,923,569.00
03/05/2025 01ACH030525 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 01.04.25- 02.04.25 1,265.74 1,922,303.26
03/07/2025 100683 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24671 (Reference: service call. ) 140.00 1,922,163.26
03/07/2025 100684 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20870 (Reference: irrigation repairs. ) Invoice: 20867 (Reference: irrigation repairs... 15,600.89 1,906,562.37
03/07/2025 100686 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 33252 (Reference: service call on gate camera. ) 145.00 1,906,417.37
03/07/2025 100687 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-161 (Reference: monthly maintenance mar25 & Tube repair. ) Invoice: 2025-252 (Re... 4,760.56 1,901,656.81
03/07/2025 100688 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000191398 (Reference: fire alarm inspection. ) 600.00 1,901,056.81
03/07/2025 100689 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-20253-11627 (Reference: Security Feb25. ) 1,856.00 1,899,200.81
03/07/2025 100690 lerna's Heating, Cooling & Plumbing, Inc. Invoice: 3106816 (Reference: Advanced Tankless Water Heater Diagnostic. ) 234.00 1,898,966.81
03/07/2025 100691 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 1857 (Reference: Engineering services 2/5- 2/26. ) 315.00 1,898,651.81
03/10/2025 1291 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc VCC not processed for ck#100614 for invoice 133797 for Cool Coast Heating & Cooling - Refunded t... 139.00 1,898,512.81
03/11/2025 1292 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 3/5/25 200.00 1,898,312.81
03/11/2025 1293 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 3/5/25 200.00 1,898,112.81
03/11/2025 1294 John Staples BOS Meeting 3/5/25 200.00 1,897,912.81
03/11/2025 1295 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 3/5/25 200.00 1,897,712.81
03/11/2025 Deposit 25,881.23 1,923,594.04
03/12/2025 02ACHO031225 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 02.15.25 - 03.14.25 115.98 1,923,478.06
03/13/2025 EFT031325 FL Dept. of Rev. Feb 2025 Sales Tax 803.52 1,922,674.54
03/17/2025 100692 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1559 (Reference: March Landscape inspection. ) 1,100.00 1,921,574.54
03/17/2025 100693 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 26132 (Reference: General Matters Feb25. ) 3,030.77 1,918,543.77
03/17/2025 100694 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 21156 (Reference: Hurricane Milton Damage. ) Invoice: 21155 (Reference: arbor care fo... 39,198.00 1,879,345.77
03/17/2025 100695 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111H801 (Reference: 676.4 gallons of Propane. ) 1,711.29 1,877,634.48
03/17/2025 100696 Vesta District Services Invoice: 425377 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Feb 2025. ) 59.14 1,877,575.34
03/17/2025 100697 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 21078 (Reference: irrigation repairs. ) Invoice: 21077 (Reference: irrigation repairs... 15,866.64 1,861,708.70
03/17/2025 100698 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1991-1 (Reference: service for Feb25 3 TRAPS/ 5 cameras. ) 1,200.00 1,860,508.70
03/17/2025 100699 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2025-199 (Reference: Monthly aquatic weed control program. ) 3,981.67 1,856,527.03
03/19/2025 100700 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 61282728 (Reference: pest control. ) 1,185.00 1,855,342.03
03/19/2025 100701 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-280 (Reference: Pentair Auto Gas Shut Off Switch. ) 372.00 1,854,970.03
03/19/2025 100702 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 2004 (Reference: March25 4 TRAPS/ 5 cameras. ) 1,450.00 1,853,520.03

Page 17



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
03/19/2025 01ACHO031925 Frontier Local service 02.22.25 - 03.21.25 139.48 1,853,380.55
03/20/2025 1296 Vesta Property Services, Inc Amenity Management. 42,082.87 1,811,297.68
03/20/2025 100703 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111H878 (Reference: Propane. ) 1,149.13 1,810,148.55
03/20/2025 100704 Dev it Wedding & Events LLC Invoice: 09232165 (Reference: Hawaiian Luau Deposit. ) 799.70 1,809,348.85
03/24/2025 Deposit 282.04 1,809,630.89
03/24/2025 02ACH032425 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 1.15.25- 2.14.25 906.09 1,808,724.80
03/24/2025 01ACHO032425 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr. 01.15.25- 02.14.25 167.65 1,808,557.15
03/24/2025 03ACH032425 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 1.15.25- 2.14.25 33.17 1,808,523.98
03/24/2025 04ACHO032425 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 01.15.25- 02.14.25 10.60 1,808,513.38
03/24/2025 05ACH032425 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 1.15.25- 2.14.25 33.98 1,808,479.40
03/24/2025 06ACH032425 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 1.15.25- 2.14.25 10.60 1,808,468.80
03/24/2025 07ACH032425 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 1.15.25- 2.14.25 10.60 1,808,458.20
03/25/2025 1297 Strictly Entertainment, Inc. 4/19 Easter Event 1,800.00 1,806,658.20
03/25/2025 01ACH032525 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - 4.1.25- 4.30.25 680.60 1,805,977.60
03/26/2025 1298 U.S. Bank Tax Distributions 443,807.02 1,362,170.58
03/27/2025 100705 Fitness Logic Invoice: 123159 (Reference: Replace Seat adjustment handle on Peloton Spin bike. ) 120.99 1,362,049.59
03/27/2025 100706 Palm Beach Security & Safe, Inc. Invoice: 12583 (Reference: maintenance and repair. ) 564.20 1,361,485.39
03/27/2025 100707 Ready Refresh Invoice: 25C0006240923 (Reference: drinking water. ) 204.85 1,361,280.54
03/27/2025 100708 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 134296 (Reference: annual Maintenance. ) 718.00 1,360,562.54
03/27/2025 100709 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 148332 (Reference: Pet waste station items. ) 444 .90 1,360,117.64
03/27/2025 100710 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 21255 (Reference: Irrigation repairs. ) 119.75 1,359,997.89
03/27/2025 100711 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 19328 (Reference: flat rare hosted services and T-38 faxing services. ) 330.00 1,359,667.89
03/27/2025 100712 Grant Hemond & Associates Invoice: 467166-507 (Reference: DJ/MC service and dancefloor lighting to enhance the party and a... 346.50 1,359,321.39
03/27/2025 100713 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 33356 (Reference: Computer and access/Gate service. ) 145.00 1,359,176.39
03/27/2025 100714 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000094 (Reference: floor cleaning. ) Invoice: INV-000093 (Reference: Janitorial s... 4,283.57 1,354,892.82
03/27/2025 100715 Construction Management Services Invoice: 265 (Reference: carpentry - labor and materials. ) 1,5650.00 1,353,342.82
03/27/2025 100716 Admit One Products, Inc. Invoice: 356363 (Reference: 4000 Wristbands. ) 141.09 1,353,201.73
03/27/2025 100717 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1072618 (Reference: Mats for office. ) 204.95 1,352,996.78
03/27/2025 01ACH032725 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 02.05.25-03.04.25 30.80 1,352,965.98
03/27/2025 02ACH032725 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood 02.05.25- 03.04.25 30.80 1,352,935.18
03/31/2025 03ACHO033125 Duke Energy 01.29.25- 02.26.25 12,704.09 1,340,231.09
03/31/2025 Interest 163.33 1,340,394.42
03/31/2025 End of Month 26,326.60 628,614.48 1,340,394.42]
04/01/2025 1299 Mike Fasano, Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel ID # 36-25-18-0010-00000-RC10 2023 & 2024 5,429.04 1,334,965.38
04/01/2025 100718 Fitness Logic Invoice: 123299 (Reference: monthly general maintenance and cleaning of all equipment. ) 110.00 1,334,855.38
04/01/2025 100719 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-20254-11628 (Reference: security. ) 1,392.00 1,333,463.38
04/01/2025 02ACHO040125 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 03.07.25 - 04.06.25 364.07 1,333,099.31
04/02/2025 1300 Leaders Casual Furniture 4 Cushion 2,169.50 1,330,929.81
04/03/2025 1301 Pasco County Property Appraiser Annual renewal fee 150.00 1,330,779.81
04/04/2025 100720 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-380 (Reference: Monthly commercial maintenance Apr25. ) 5,853.00 1,324,926.81
04/04/2025 100721 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1070817 (Reference: Mat services. ) 204.95 1,324,721.86
04/04/2025 100722 Vesta District Services Invoice: 425427 (Reference: Monthly contracted management fees Apr 25. ) 6,950.00 1,317,771.86
04/04/2025 100723 SmartTech ID Company, Inc. Invoice: 040125-WL_SUPP (Reference: office supplies. ) 383.00 1,317,388.86
04/04/2025 01ACH040425 BANK UNITED VISA CC 5,013.38 1,312,375.48
04/04/2025 02ACHO040425 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 2.5.25- 3.4.25 1,479.21 1,310,896.27
04/07/2025 1302 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 4/2/25 200.00 1,310,696.27
04/07/2025 1303 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 4/2/25 200.00 1,310,496.27
04/07/2025 1304 John Staples BOS Meeting 4/2/25 200.00 1,310,296.27
04/07/2025 1305 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 4/2/25 200.00 1,310,096.27
04/09/2025 01ACH040925 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 03.15.25- 04.14.25 115.98 1,309,980.29
04/09/2025 Deposit 234.00 1,310,214.29
04/09/2025 1306 lerna's Heating, Cooling & Plumbing, Inc. VCC not processes for ck#100690 for invoice 3106816 for lerna's Heating, Cooling & Plumbing, Inc... 234.00 1,309,980.29
04/09/2025 100724 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U1111148 (Reference: 573.2 gal of propane. ) Invoice: U111H984 (Reference: 358.1 gal ... 2,356.19 1,307,624.10
04/09/2025 100725 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 21178 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement performed on Osprey Point. ) Invoice: 21176 (... 6,086.25 1,301,537.85
04/09/2025 100726 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-387 (Reference: Commercial service call and installation. ) 426.00 1,301,111.85
04/09/2025 100727 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 1880 (Reference: Senior inspector 3.2.25- 3.27.25 and Project manager 3.12.25- 3.28.25. ) 3,690.00 1,297,421.85
04/09/2025 Deposit 40,389.59 1,337,811.44
04/09/2025 Deposit 21,199.62 1,359,011.06
04/10/2025 100728 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000200520 (Reference: Quarterly service- video monitoring. ) Invoice: 000200010 (Refe... 1,320.00 1,357,691.06
04/10/2025 100729 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1074464 (Reference: Mat services. ) 204.95 1,357,486.11
04/10/2025 100730 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 148519 (Reference: Dog Station Supplies. ) 1,274.13 1,356,211.98
04/10/2025 100731 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 21177 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement performed sparrow wood. ) Invoice: 21180 (Ref... 2,080.00 1,354,131.98
04/10/2025 100732 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 67665 (Reference: laundry. ) Invoice: 69135 (Reference: laundry. ) 76.00 1,354,055.98

Page 18



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
04/15/2025 1307 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Workshop 4/8/25 200.00 1,353,855.98
04/15/2025 1308 Heather Hepner BOS Workshop 4/8/25 200.00 1,353,655.98
04/15/2025 1309 Holly Ruhlig BOS Workshop 4/8/25 200.00 1,353,455.98
04/15/2025 1310 John Staples BOS Workshop 4/8/25 200.00 1,353,255.98
04/15/2025 1311 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Workshop 4/8/25 200.00 1,353,055.98
04/16/2025 1312 Ellen L Dobson - Petty Cash DEPOSIT- Jon Boat replacement 500.00 1,352,555.98
04/16/2025 1ACHO041625 Frontier Local service 3.22.25- 4.21.25 139.48 1,352,416.50
04/17/2025 100733 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1567 (Reference: Apr25 Landscape Inspection. ) 1,100.00 1,351,316.50
04/17/2025 100734 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24772 (Reference: Troubleshot electrical issues for pump and well at entrance to Waters... 664.69 1,350,651.81
04/17/2025 100735 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 21162 (Reference: Arbor Care- pond on morning Mist dr.. ) Invoice: 21409 (Reference: ... 80,972.59 1,269,679.22
04/17/2025 100736 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 425926 (Reference: Management fees. ) Invoice: 425958 (Reference: Billable Expenses -... 41,892.35 1,227,786.87
04/17/2025 100737 Vesta District Services Invoice: 425917 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Mar 2025. ) 20.56 1,227,766.31
04/17/2025 100738 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 61503349 (Reference: commercial Pest control. ) 158.00 1,227,608.31
04/17/2025 100739 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-417 (Reference: Lap Pool Heater. ) 8,166.00 1,219,442.31
04/17/2025 100740 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2025-272 (Reference: Monthly aquatic weed control program. ) 4,671.77 1,214,770.54
04/17/2025 100741 Ready Refresh Invoice: 25D0006240923 (Reference: Rent 4.1-4.28. ) 45.98 1,214,724.56
04/17/2025 100742 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 001029 (Reference: Professional legal services rendered. ) 907.00 1,213,817.56
04/21/2025 100743 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24725 (Reference: Service call- installed 1 new breaker fir men's sauna. ) 125.43 1,213,692.13
04/21/2025 100744 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 2016 (Reference: state wildlife service for Apr25. ) 1,450.00 1,212,242.13
04/23/2025 01ACH042325 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr. 2.14.25- 3.18.25 95.49 1,212,146.64
04/23/2025 02ACHO042325 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 12.14.25- 3.18.25 1,001.85 1,211,144.79
04/23/2025 03ACHO042325 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 2.14.25- 3.18.25 33.17 1,211,111.62
04/23/2025 04ACHO042325 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 2.14.25- 3.18.25 10.60 1,211,101.02
04/23/2025 05ACH042325 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 2.14.25- 3.18.25 27.30 1,211,073.72
04/23/2025 06ACH042325 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 2.14.25- 3.18.25 10.60 1,211,063.12
04/23/2025 07ACH042325 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 2.14.25- 3.18.25 10.60 1,211,052.52
04/24/2025 100745 Rescue Roofing of Tampa Inc Invoice: 6894 (Reference: Repaired and removed items near nature center building. ) 12,160.00 1,198,892.52
04/24/2025 100746 Tampa Bay Times Invoice: 042225-5481 (Reference: Renewal- 5/4/25- 5/3/26. ) 179.40 1,198,713.12
04/24/2025 100747 Welch Tennis Courts, Inc. Invoice: 80578 (Reference: Wilson U.S. Open Extra Duty Balls. ) 136.84 1,198,576.28
04/24/2025 100748 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 21702 (Reference: Ground maintenance- Mar25 Palm fertilizations. ) Invoice: 21701 (Re... 9,330.00 1,189,246.28
04/24/2025 100749 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 19457 (Reference: flat rare hosted services and T-38 faxing services. ) 330.00 1,188,916.28
04/24/2025 100750 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000102 (Reference: Weekly cleaning 3/1- 3/31. ) Invoice: INV-000101 (Reference: J... 2,813.49 1,186,102.79
04/24/2025 100751 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-480 (Reference: Pentair 200SqFt PLM200 Replacement Filter Cartridge. ) 92.80 1,186,009.99
04/24/2025 100752 Fitness Logic Invoice: 123688 (Reference: Monthly maintenance cleaning Apr25. ) 110.00 1,185,899.99
04/24/2025 100753 Radarsign, LLC Invoice: INV3501 (Reference: 2- battery assemble, rechargeable. ) 650.00 1,185,249.99
04/25/2025 100754 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 21706 (Reference: Ground Maintenance Apr25 Specialty Plant Fertilization. ) Invoice: ... 14,855.00 1,170,394.99
04/25/2025 100755 CDW Government LLC Invoice: AD5SL1M (Reference: Electronic Distribution. ) Invoice: AD5R48E (Reference: Trend WF ... 1,532.01 1,168,862.98
04/25/2025 01ACH042525 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - 5.1.25- 5.31.25 678.67 1,168,184.31
04/28/2025 01ACH042825 Duke Energy 02.27.25- 03.26.25 13,224.75 1,154,959.56
04/28/2025 02ACHO042825 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 03.05.25- 04.02.25 30.80 1,154,928.76
04/28/2025 03ACHO042825 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood 03.05.25- 04.02.25 30.80 1,154,897.96
04/28/2025 100756 Family Grill and Food Mart Invoice: 47 (Reference: Cinco De Mayo event. ) 150.00 1,154,747.96
04/30/2025 Interest 112.75 1,154,860.71
04/30/2025 End of Month 61,935.96 247,469.67 1,154,860.71 |
05/02/2025 01ACH050225 Frontier Business Fiber Internet - 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd. 04.07.25 - 05.06.25 364.13 1,154,496.58
05/05/2025 01ACH050525 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 03.05.25- 04.02.25 1,465.34 1,1563,031.24
05/05/2025 02ACHO050525 BANK UNITED VISA CC Apr25 Statement 4,938.75 1,148,092.49
05/05/2025 1314 Ellen L Dobson Final Payment- Jon Boat replacement 2,088.00 1,146,004.49
05/05/2025 100757 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000200559 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance agreement May25. ) 600.00 1,145,404.49
05/05/2025 100758 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-20255-11758 (Reference: Security Apr25. ) 1,896.00 1,143,508.49
05/05/2025 100759 Vesta District Services Invoice: 426003 (Reference: Monthly Management May25. ) 6,950.00 1,136,558.49
05/05/2025 100760 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24804 (Reference: electric service at Lakewood Retreat. ) 3,305.00 1,133,253.49
05/05/2025 100761 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 21653 (Reference: pool fence. ) Invoice: 21745 (Reference: irrigation repairs on the ... 1,864.37 1,131,389.12
05/05/2025 100762 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-488 (Reference: PENTAIR CART MOD 200SQFT PLM 200 CARTRIDGE. ) 286.61 1,131,102.51
05/05/2025 100763 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2024-663 (Reference: Monthly aquatic weed control program. ) 3,981.67 1,127,120.84
05/06/2025 Funds Transfer 615,000.00 512,120.84
05/06/2025 1315 Charles Aquaculture, LLC Reference: Triploid Glass carp 12-14inches. 4,000.00 508,120.84
05/06/2025 1316 Leaders Casual Furniture 12 High Back Sling arm chairs- Poolside Furniture 1,469.00 506,651.84
05/06/2025 1317 U.S. Bank Trustee Fees Series 2012 (04/01/25-03/31/26) 4,256.13 502,395.71
05/06/2025 1318 Terri Oakley Reimbursement 180.97 502,214.74
05/09/2025 1319 Grant Hemond & Associates Final Balance- Memorial Day BBQ 346.50 501,868.24
05/12/2025 01ACH051225 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP- 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd. 04.15.25- 05.14.25 115.98 501,752.26
05/13/2025 1320 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 5/7/25 200.00 501,552.26

Page 19



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
05/13/2025 1321 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 5/7/25 200.00 501,352.26
05/13/2025 1322 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 5/7/25 200.00 501,152.26
05/13/2025 1323 John Staples BOS Meeting 5/7/25 200.00 500,952.26
05/13/2025 1324 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 5/7/25 200.00 500,752.26
05/13/2025 100764 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1576 (Reference: May25 Landscape inspection. ) 1,100.00 499,652.26
05/13/2025 100765 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-574 (Reference: Monthly commercial maintenance May25. ) Invoice: 2025-588 (Refer... 6,103.00 493,549.26
05/13/2025 100766 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 70003 (Reference: laundry. ) 24.70 493,524.56
05/13/2025 100767 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 26433 (Reference: Professional Legal Services Rendered. ) 2,254.32 491,270.24
05/13/2025 100768 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 21855 (Reference: Ground maintenance. ) Invoice: 22004 (Reference: irrigation repairs... 15,077.00 476,193.24
05/13/2025 100769 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 426624 (Reference: Management fees. ) 42,913.16 433,280.08
05/13/2025 100770 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1076289 (Reference: Mat services. ) 204.95 433,075.13
05/13/2025 100771 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 1946 (Reference: Engineering service 4/2. ) 630.00 432,44513
05/13/2025 100772 Pasco County Fire Rescue Invoice: 2025002470 (Reference: Annual \ Periodic, Inspection # 13724. ) 125.00 432,320.13
05/13/2025 Deposit 6,052.54 438,372.67
05/13/2025 Deposit 2,767.55 441,140.22
05/13/2025 Deposit 231.78 441,372.00
05/15/2025 01ACH051525 Florida Department of Health WiIlderness Lake Pool Permits 850.35 440,521.65
05/19/2025 100773 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24830 (Reference: Installation of New Control switches. ) 2,200.00 438,321.65
05/19/2025 100774 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 19588 (Reference: flat rare hosted services and T-38 faxing services. ) 330.00 437,991.65
05/19/2025 100775 Sunrise Propane Invoice: UOO3N724 (Reference: Propane. ) 277.04 437,714.61
05/19/2025 100776 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2025-328 (Reference: Grass Carp Permitting. ) Invoice: 2025-324 (Reference: Aquatic S... 5,631.67 432,082.94
05/19/2025 100777 Palm Beach Security & Safe, Inc. Invoice: 12606 (Reference: Service Call Glass Door. ) 760.00 431,322.94
05/19/2025 100778 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: i1109 (Reference: Inspection - Service Agreement, Compliance Engine Upload Fee. ) 35.00 431,287.94
05/19/2025 100779 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1078145 (Reference: Mat Service. ) 204.95 431,082.99
05/19/2025 100780 Vesta District Services Invoice: 426671 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Apr 2025. ) 40.19 431,042.80
05/19/2025 01ACH051925 Frontier Local service 7218 Night Heron Dr  4.22.25- 5.21.25 139.48 430,903.32
05/23/2025 01ACH052325 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - 6.1.25- 6.30.25 678.67 430,224.65
05/27/2025 1325 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 5/21/25 200.00 430,024.65
05/27/2025 1326 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 5/21/25 200.00 429,824.65
05/27/2025 1327 John Staples BOS Meeting 5/21/25 200.00 429,624.65
05/27/2025 1328 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 5/21/25 200.00 429,424.65
05/27/2025 01ACH052725 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 3.18.25- 4.17.25 1,289.13 428,135.52
05/27/2025 02ACHO052725 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 3.18.25- 4.17.25 33.17 428,102.35
05/27/2025 03ACH052725 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 3.18.25- 4.17.25 10.60 428,091.75
05/27/2025 04ACH052725 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 3.18.25- 4.17.25 30.64 428,061.11
05/27/2025 05ACH052725 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 3.18.25-4.17.25 10.60 428,050.51
05/27/2025 06ACH052725 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 3.18.25- 4.17.25 10.60 428,039.91
05/27/2025 07ACH052725 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr. 3.18.25-4.17.25 402.17 427,637.74
05/28/2025 100781 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 2025 (Reference: Service May25. ) 1,200.00 426,437.74
05/28/2025 100782 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 33615 (Reference: Camera/ DVR service. ) 362.50 426,075.24
05/28/2025 100783 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000106 (Reference: Janitorial supplies. ) Invoice: INV-000105 (Reference: weekly ... 2,743.52 423,331.72
05/28/2025 100784 Extreme Concrete Cleaning Invoice: 7079 (Reference: PW Treatment Plan. ) 4,400.00 418,931.72
05/28/2025 100785 Jordan L. Duncan Invoice: 2025-1WLP (Reference: Lures indv bait- fishing Derby. ) 25.00 418,906.72
05/28/2025 100786 Walt's Upholstery, Inc. Invoice: 7740 (Reference: Ottoman, Leather, Dining chairs and Transportation. ) 4,900.00 414,006.72
05/28/2025 100787 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 134817 (Reference: service call- Repaired Drain line. ) 518.00 413,488.72
05/28/2025 100788 Florida Coast Equipment Invoice: W0930005 (Reference: Unit is over heating. ) 1,648.59 411,840.13
05/28/2025 100789 Ready Refresh Invoice: 25E0006240923 (Reference: Zephyrhills water. ) 195.85 411,644.28
05/28/2025 1329 Dev it Wedding & Events LLC Reference: Hawaiian Luau final payment 799.74 410,844.54
05/29/2025 01ACH052925 Duke Energy NEED BACKUP 13,864.70 396,979.84
05/29/2025 02ACH052925 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood 04.03.25- 05.02.25 30.80 396,949.04
05/29/2025 03ACH052925 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 04.03.25- 05.02.25 30.80 396,918.24
05/29/2025 100790 Fitness Logic Invoice: 124232 (Reference: monthly general maintenance and cleaning of all equipment. Check St... 125.00 396,793.24
05/29/2025 100791 MPLC Invoice: 504458636 (Reference: MPLC Blanket License covering the term: 07/26/2025 to 07/25/2026. ) 3,477.62 393,315.62
05/29/2025 100792 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24857 (Reference: Replaced bad breaker for well pump.. ) 158.66 393,156.96
05/29/2025 100793 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 22042 (Reference: irrigation repairs winters edge timer zone 15, 16, 17 &18. ) Invoic... 937.03 392,219.93
05/29/2025 100794 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1080009 (Reference: Mat services. ) 204.95 392,014.98
05/31/2025 Interest 50.54 392,065.52
05/31/2025 End of Month 9,102.41 771,897.60 1,154,860.71 |

Page 20



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Check Register - Truist - FY2025

Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
09/30/2024 Beginning of Year 50,819.67|
10/03/2024 Deposit 324.95 51,144.62
10/17/2024 Deposit 545.65 51,690.27
10/21/2024 Deposit 166.95 51,857.22
10/21/2024 Service Charge 57.85 51,799.37
10/31/2024 Deposit 449.85 52,249.22
10/31/2024 Deposit 1,540.54 53,789.76
10/31/2024 End of Month 3,027.94 57.85 53,789.76|
11/04/2024 Deposit 307.80 54,097.56
11/12/2024 Deposit 514.10 54,611.66
11/18/2024 Deposit 269.50 54,881.16
11/21/2024 Service Charge 56.99 54,824.17
11/30/2024 Deposit 842.51 55,666.68
11/30/2024 End of Month 1,933.91 56.99 55,666.68|
12/03/2024 Deposit 137.80 55,804.48
12/03/2024 Deposit 174.25 55,978.73
12/12/2024 Deposit 554.30 56,533.03
12/16/2024 Deposit 611.25 57,144.28
12/23/2024 Service Charge 56.43 57,087.85
12/24/2024 Deposit 388.70 57,476.55
12/30/2024 Deposit 212.75 57,689.30
12/31/2024 Deposit 1,000.45 58,689.75
12/31/2024 End of Month 3,079.50 56.43 58,689.75|
01/06/2025 Deposit 448.65 59,138.40
01/13/2025 Deposit 121.15 59,259.55
01/21/2025 Service Charge 63.13 59,196.42
01/22/2025 ACH012225 Deluxe Business Systems PWL - Truist Checks Ordered 99.96 59,096.46
01/22/2025 Deposit 1,278.95 60,375.41
01/22/2025 Deposit 56.60 60,432.01
01/31/2025 Deposit 887.62 61,319.63
01/31/2025 End of Month 4,862.50 219.52 61,319.63|
02/03/2025 Deposit 234.50 61,554.13
02/10/2025 Deposit 464.55 62,018.68
02/20/2025 Deposit 591.55 62,610.23
02/21/2025 Service Charge 62,548.24
02/27/2025 Deposit 146.05 61.99 62,694.29
02/28/2025 Deposit 929.40 63,623.69
02/28/2025 End of Month 2,366.05 61.99 63,623.69)|
03/06/2025 Deposit 160.55 63,784.24
03/10/2025 Deposit 516.40 64,300.64
03/21/2025 Deposit 319.75 64,620.39
03/21/2025 Service Charge 63.68 64,556.71
03/25/2025 Deposit 184.95 64,741.66
03/31/2025 Deposit 237.80 64,979.46
03/31/2025 Deposit 1,216.86 66,196.32
03/31/2025 End of Month 2,636.31 63.68 66,196.32|
04/01/2025 Deposit 27.28 66,223.60
04/01/2025 Deposit 42.86 66,266.46
04/02/2025 Deposit 15.47 66,281.93
04/03/2025 Deposit 17.75 66,299.68
04/04/2025 Deposit 27.94 66,327.62
04/05/2025 Deposit 113.91 66,441.53
04/06/2025 Deposit 165.83 66,607.36
04/07/2025 Deposit 38.51 66,645.87
04/08/2025 Deposit 1.31 66,647.18
04/09/2025 Deposit 19.70 66,666.88
04/10/2025 Deposit 1.31 66,668.19
04/11/2025 Deposit 702.85 67,371.04
04/11/2025 Deposit 50.44 67,421.48
04/12/2025 Deposit 22.77 67,444.25
04/13/2025 Deposit 200.07 67,644.32
04/14/2025 Deposit 27.58 67,671.90
04/14/2025 Deposit 193.50 67,865.40
04/15/2025 Deposit 271 67,868.11
04/16/2025 Deposit 9.70 67,877.81
04/17/2025 Deposit 8.65 67,886.46
04/18/2025 Deposit 74.37 67,960.83
04/19/2025 Deposit 290.46 68,251.29
04/21/2025 Deposit 19.11 68,270.40
04/21/2025 Service Charge 65.38 68,205.02
04/22/2025 Deposit 348.75 68,553.77

04/22/2025 Deposit 18.48 68,572.25



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
04/23/2025 Deposit 11.23 68,583.48
04/25/2025 Deposit 37.34 68,620.82
04/26/2025 Deposit 260.61 68,881.43
04/27/2025 Deposit 314.05 69,195.48
04/28/2025 Deposit 219.60 69,415.08
04/28/2025 Deposit 27.78 69,442.86
04/29/2025 Deposit 20.86 69,463.72
04/30/2025 Deposit 12.39 69,476.11
04/30/2025 End of Month 3,345.17 65.38 69,476.11|
05/01/2025 Deposit 6.36 69,482.47
05/02/2025 Deposit 11.08 69,493.55
05/03/2025 Deposit 12.24 69,505.79
05/04/2025 Deposit 11.76 69,517.55
05/05/2025 Deposit 11.08 69,528.63
05/06/2025 Deposit 224.10 69,752.73
05/06/2025 Deposit 17.84 69,770.57
05/07/2025 Deposit 10.79 69,781.36
05/08/2025 Deposit 11.08 69,792.44
05/09/2025 Deposit 188.99 69,981.43
05/10/2025 Deposit 14.52 69,995.95
05/11/2025 Deposit 7.15 70,003.10
05/12/2025 Deposit 17.10 70,020.20
05/13/2025 Deposit 24.26 70,044.46
05/14/2025 Deposit 882.70 70,927.16
05/14/2025 Deposit 8.11 70,935.27
05/15/2025 Deposit 10.93 70,946.20
05/16/2025 Deposit 27.07 70,973.27
05/16/2025 98 Retunred Deposit Item 10.00 70,963.27
05/17/2025 Deposit 619.49 71,5682.76
05/18/2025 Deposit 23.28 71,606.04
05/19/2025 Deposit 32.85 71,638.89
05/20/2025 Deposit 169.25 71,808.14
05/20/2025 Deposit 34.54 71,842.68
05/21/2025 Deposit 15.26 71,857.94
05/21/2025 Service Charge 77.51 71,780.43
05/22/2025 Deposit 183.75 71,964.18
05/23/2025 Deposit 42.40 72,006.58
05/24/2025 Deposit 202.23 72,208.81
05/25/2025 Deposit 144.60 72,353.41
05/26/2025 Deposit 36.14 72,389.55
05/27/2025 Deposit 5.88 72,395.43
05/27/2025 Deposit 288.20 72,683.63
05/28/2025 Deposit 16.14 72,699.77
05/29/2025 Deposit 13.22 72,712.99
05/30/2025 Deposit 156.23 72,869.22
05/31/2025 Deposit 173.52 73,042.74
05/31/2025 End of Month 3,654.14 87.51 73,042.74|

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 10




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

9:37 AM
06/24/25 Check Detail
May 2025
Type Mum Date Name tem Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Chack 05/2112025 1104002 - Truist - N... «77.51

1110160 - Bank Fees -77.5% 7761
TOTAL 7781 77.51
Bill Pmt -Check 1313 05/02/2025 Ellen L Dobson - Pefty ... 1101000 - BankUnit... 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1314 05/05/2025 Ellen L Dobson 1101000 - BankUnit... -2,088.00
Bili 050225-Remb. 05/02/2025 2510000 - Capital R... -2,088.00 2,088.00
TOTAL -2,088.00 2,088.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1315 050672025 Charles Aquaculture, L... 1101000 - BankUnit... -4,000.00
Bilt 664 05/0172025 1160104 - Lake Mis... -4,000.00 4,000.00
TGTAL -4,000.00 4,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 13186 05108/2025 Leaders Casual Furnitu... 1101000 - BankUnit... -1,468.00
Bilt SOTAME319 05/06/2025 2510000 - Capital R... -1,469.00 1,468.G0
TOTAL -1,468.00 1,469.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1317 05/06/2025 U.S. Bank 1101000 - BankUnit... 4,256.13
Bill 7724316 04/25/2025 1110080 - Trustee £, -2,128.07 2,128.07

1158000 - Prepaid -2,128.06 2,128.08
TOTAL -4,256.13 4,256.13
Bilt Prot -Check 1318 05/086/2025 Terri Oaklay 1101000 - BankUnit... -180.97
Bill 050625 0510612025 1180060 - Lodge Ja... 45.76 45.76

1180180 - General ... -135.21 135.21
TOTAL -180.97 180.97

Page 1



9:37 AM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

06/24/25 Check Detail
May 2025
Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount
8ill Pmt -Check 1319 05/09/2025 Grant Hemond & Asso... 1101000 - BankUnit... -346.50
Bilt 467167-573 05/09/2025 1180210 - Special E... -346.50 346.50
TOTAL -346.50 346.50
Bill Pmt -Check 1320 05/13/2025 Agnieszka Fisher 1101000 - Bankknit... -200.00
Bil 050725 06/13/2025 1110010 - Superviso... -200.00 200.00
TOTAL -200.00 200.00
Bill Pmt «Check 1321 05/13/2025 Heather Hepner 1101000 - BankUnit... -200.00
Bill 050725 056/13/2025 1110010 - Superviso... -200.00 200.00
TOTAL -200.00 200.00
Bill Pmt -Cheack 1322 05/13/12025 Holly Ruhlig 1101000 - Banklnit... -200.00
Bill 050725 05/13/2025 1110010 - Superviso... -200.00 200.G0
TOTAL -200.00 200.00
Bill Pmt .Check 1323 05/13/2025 John Staples 1101000 - BankUnit... -200.04
Bill 050725 05/13/2025 1490010 - Superviso... -205.00 200.00
TOTAL -200.00 200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1324 0511312025 Virginia B. Edwards 1101000 - BankUnit... -200.00
Bill 050725 05/13/2025 1110310 - Superviso... -260.00 200.00
TOTAL -200.00 200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1325 Q2712025 Agnisszka Fisher 1101000 - BankUnit... ~200.00
Bill 052125 05/2712025 1110013 - Superviso... -200.00 200.00
TOTAL -200.00 200.00

Page 2



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

9:37 AM
06124125 Check Detail
May 2025
Type Num Date Name itemn Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 1326 0512712025 Heather Hepner 1101000 - BankUnlt... -200.680
Bilt 052125 05/27/2025 1110010 - Superviso... -200.00 200.00
TOTAL -200.00 200.00
Bilt Pmt -Chack 1327 05/2712025 John Staples 1101000 - BankUnit... -200.00
Bill 052125 0512712025 1110810 - Superviso... -200.00 200.00
TOTAL -200.00 200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1328 05/27/12025 Virginia B. Edwards 1101000 - BankUnit... -200.00
Bill 052125 05/2712025 1110010 - Superviso... -200.00 200.00
TOTAL ~200.00 200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1329 0512812025 Dev it Wedding & Even... 1101000 - BankUnit... -799.74
Bill 09232178 05/2042025 1180210 - Special k... ~798.74 798.74
TOTAL -798.74 799.74
Bill Pmt -Check ACHO50128 05/01/2025 1.8, Bank 3151001 - DS 2012 ... - -100,000.00
Bi#t 050125 Prin 2012 05/0142025 3531001 - Principal ... «100,000.00 160,000.00
TOTAL -100,000.00 100,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check ACHO50125 05/01/2025 U.S. Bank 3151000 - DS 2012 1... -29,415.00
Biil 050125 Int 2012 05/01/2025 3510001 - Interest E. . -28,415.00 29,415.00
TOTAL -28,415.00 29,415.00
Bill Pmt -Check ACHO50125 05/01/2025 U.5. Bank 3151002 - DS 2012 ... «15,000.00
Bill 5/1/25 Pre 05/01/2025 3532001 - Prepaym... -3,750.00 5,000.00

3532001 - Prepaym... -11,250.00 15,000.00
TOTAL -15,000.00 20,000.00

Page 3



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

9:37 AM
06124125 Check Detail
May 2025
Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check ACHD50125 05/0172025 U.S. Bank 4151001 - DS 2013 ... -200,000.00
Bill 050125 Prin 2013 0510112025 45310¢1 - Principal ... -200,000.00 200,006.00
TOTAL -200,000.00 200,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check ACHO50125 05/01/2025 U.S. Bank 4151000 - DS 2013 L. -51,010.00
Bill 050125 Int 2013 06/01/2025 4510001 - interest E. . -51,010.00 51,010.00
TOTAL -51,010.0C 51,010.00
Bill Pmt -Check ACHO050125 05/01/2025 LS. Bank 4151005 - DS 2013 ... -20,000.00
Bil 050125 Pre 2013 05/01/2025 4532001 - Prepaym... -20,000.00 25,000.00
TOTAL -20,000.00 25,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check F1ACHO50225 0510212025 Frontier 1101000 - Bankunit... -364.13
Bill 9960570-0607235AP...  04/07/2025 1180110 - Telephon. . -364.13 364.13
TOTAL -364.13 364.13
Bill Pmt -Check HMACHO50525 05/05/2025 Duke Enargy 1101000 - BankUnit... «1,465.34
Bill 0001-3787 APR-25 04/10/2025 1140010 - Elactric U... -1,465.34 1,465.34
TOTAL -1,465 .34 1,465.34
Bill Pmt -Check 02ACH050525 0510512025 BANK UNITED VISA CC 1101000 - BankUnit... -4,938.75
il APR 2025 04110/2025 1180150 - Resident ... -25.03 2503
1180060 - Lodge Ja... -19.98 19.98
1180040 - Lodge Re... ~46.35 46.35
1180040 - Lodge Re... -59.95 59,95
1180210 - Special E... -69.85 60.85
1180040 - Lodge Re... ~88.37 88.37
1180150 - Resident ... -2.68 2.68
1180210 - Special E... «14.99 14.99
1180170 - Office Su... -8.54 8.54
1180080 - Lodge Ja... -17.99 17.99
11801506 - Resident ... -14.9% 14.99
1180210 - SpeciaiE. .. «276.00 276.00

Page 4



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

9:37 AM
06/24/25 Check Detail
May 2025
Type Num Date Name ltem Account Paid Amount Qriginal Amount
1183150 - Resident ... -150.00 150.00
1183210 - Special E... «304.14 304.14
1180210 - Special E... -103.36 103.36
1180170 - Office Su... -18.99 14.89
1180060 - Lodge Ja... -22.88 22.88
1183150 - Resident ... -42 80 42.80
1180180 - General ... -166.80 166.80
1183210 - Special E... -33.96 33.06
1180150 - Resident ... -45.35 45,35
1180180 - General ... -58.53 58.53
1180190 - Nature C... -2.50 2.50
1180040 - Lodge Rs... -13.88 13.88
1180040 - Lodge Re... -114.08 114.08
1110120 - Legal Adv... «114.80 114.80
1180190 - Nature C... -18.89 18.68
1180210 - Special E... -67.00 67.00
1180210 - Special E... -70.00 76.00
1180210 - Special E... -21.81 21.¢1
1180210 - Special E... -12.33 12.33
1180060 - Lodge Ja... -24.50 24.50
1180150 - Resident ... -116.64 116.64
1180210 - Special E... -43.48 43.48
1180170 - Office Su... -9.00 9.00
1180040 - Lodoe Re... -25.98 2596
1180120 - Nature C... -33.90 39.90
1180150 - Resident ... -33.98 33.98
1180210 - Special E... -1.97 197
1180180 - General .., -149.58 149.58
1180040 - Lodge Re... -25.96 25.96
1180210 - Special E... -96.00 96.00
1180040 - Lodge Re... -59.97 5997
1180260 - Athletic C... -49.98 49,98
1480150 - Resident ... -44 9% 44 .99
1180260 - Athletic C... -70.18 7018
1180150 - Resident ... -53.40 53.40
1180060 - Lodge Ja... -9.98 9.99
1180210 - Special £... -18.99 18.99
1180170 - Office Su... -150.88 150.88
14180210 - Special E... -22.02 22.02
1110150 - Website ... -23.17 2317
1180210 - Special E... -162.30 162.30
1180210 - Special E... -96.00 96.00
1180040 - Lotige Re... -202.24 202.24
1180170 - Office Su... -19.80 1.80
1180196 + Nature C... -12.98 12.98
118004G - Lodge Re... «161.00 161.00
1180210 - Special E. .. -104.00 104,00
1180150 - Resident ... -39.99 39.59
1180150 - Resident ... -71.48 71.48

Page 5



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

9:37 AM
06/24/25 Check Detail
May 2025
Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount
1180216 - Special E... -63.63 83.63
1180180 - General ... -13.69 13.69
1180190 - Nature C... -12.47 12.47
1180170 - Office Su... -27.27 27.27
1180210 - Special E... -171.09 171.09
1180150 - Resident ... -39.99 39.99
1180210 - Special E. . -26.70 26.70
1180170 - Office Su... -8.79 8.79
2510000 - Capital R... -600.98 600.98
1180150 - Resident ... -3.79 3.79
TOTAL -4,538.75 4,938.75
Bill Pmt -Check ACHD50725 0510712025 U.S. Bank 4151005 - DS 2013 ... -5,000.00
Bilt 050125 Pre 2013 05/01/2025 4532001 - Prepaym... -5,000.00 25,000.00
TOTAL -5,000.00 25,000.00
Bill Pmt -Cheack ACHO50825 05/08/2025 U.5, Bank 3151002 - DS 2012 ... -5,000.00
Bill 5/1/25 Pre 05/01/2025 3532001 - Prepaym... -1,25G.00 5,000.00
3532001 - Prepaym. .. -3,.750.00 15,000.00
TOTAL -5,000.00 20,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check G1ACHO51225 05/12/2025 Frontier 1101000 - BankUnif... -115.98
Bitl §299402-0415195AP...  04115/2025 1180110 - Telephon... -115.48 11588
TOTAL -115.98 115.98
Bill Pmt -Check CAACHOS51525 05/15/2025 Florida Department of ... 1101000 - BankUnit... -850.35
8iil 405NZLTS 05/14/2025 1180100 - Pool Per... -280.00 280.00
1180100 - Pool Per_.. -280.00 280.00
1180100 - Pool Per_. -145.00 145.00
1180100 - Paoi Per... -145.00 145.00
1180100 - Pool Per... -0.35 0.35
TOTAL -850.35 850.35

Page 6



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

9:37 AM
06/24/25 Check Detail
May 2025
Type Num Date Name tem Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check MACH051825 05/19/2025 Frontier 1101000 - Banklnit... -139.48
Bill 1582085-0305135AP... 04/2212025 1180110 - Telephon... -138.48 139.48
TOTAL -139.48 139.48
Bill Pmt -Check 01ACHD52325 0512312025 Waste Connections Of ... 1101000 - BankUnit... -678.67
Bill 81861 7w425 0542012025 1140030 - Garbage ... 678.67 678.67
TOTAL -£678.67 678.67
Bill Pmt -Check 01ACH052725 05/2712025 Pasco County Utilities 1101000 - BankUnit... -1,289.13
Bill 0350545-22305598 05/05/2025 1140050 - Water / 5. -1,289.13 1,289.13
TOTAL «1,289.13 1,289.13
Bill Pmt -Check 02ACHO52725 05/2712025 Pasco County Utilities 1101000 - BankUnit... -33.17
Bill 0350540-22305597 05/05/2025 1140050 - Water / S. .. «33.17 3347
TOTAL -33.7 3317
Bill Pmt -Check 03ACHO52725 0512712025 Pasco County Ulilities 1101008 - BankUnit... -10.60
Bill 03505503-22305600 050572025 1140050 - Water / 5. -14.60 1080
TOTAL -16.60 10.60
Bill Pmt -Check 04ACHD52725 0512712025 Pasco County Utilities 1101040 - BankUnit... -30.64
Bill 0350555.22305599 05/05/2025 1140050 - Water / S... -30.84 30.64
TOTAL -30.64 30.64
Bill Pmt -Check OSACHO52725 0512712025 Pasco County Utilities 1101080 - BankUnit... -10.60
Bill 0350560-22305602 05/05/2025 1140050 - Water /5., «10.60 10.80
TOTAL -10.60 10.6G

Page 7



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

9:37 AM
06/24/25 Check Detail
May 2025
Type Num Date Name Hem Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 06ACH052725 05/2712025 Pasco County Utilities 1161000 - BankUnit... «10.60
Bill 0350565-22305601 05610512025 1140050 - Water / S... -10.60 10.60
TOTAL ~10.60 16.60
BH] Pmt -Check 07TACH052725 05/27/2025 Pasco County WUtilities 1101000 - BankUnit... 40217
Bitl 0350530-223056585 050672025 1140050 - Water / S... -402.17 402.17
TOTAL -402.17 40217
BIll Pmt -Check HACHD52925 05/25/2025 Duke Energy 1101800 - BankUnit... -13,864.70
Bill 0001-3381 MAY 25 05/G6/2025 1140010 - Electric ... -13.864.70 13,864.70
TOTAL -13,864.7¢ 13,864.70
Bifl Pmt -Check 02ACHDS2925 0512912025 Puke Energy 1101008 - BankUnit... ~-30.80
8ill 8746-5155 MAY-25 05/06/2025 1140010 - Electric U. .. +30.80 30.80
TOTAL -30.80 30.80
Bill Pm¢t -Check 03ACHO52925 05/29/2025 Duke Energy 1181000 - BankUnit... -31.80
Bil! 8746-4830 MAY-25 05/06/2025 1140010 - Electric U... -30.80 30.80
TOTAL -30.80 36.80
Bill Pmt -Check 100757 051052025 A Total Solution, Inc 1101000 - Bankinit... -600.00
Bill 000200559 05/G1/2025 1183140 - Security ... -600.00 600.00
TOTAL -600.00 600.60
Bill Pmt -Check 100758 G5/05/2025 Pasco Sheriff's Office 1101000 - BankUnit... -1,896.00
Bill -20265-11758 05/01/2025 1130010 - Off Duty . -1,896.00 1,896.00
TOTAL -1.896.0G 1,886.00

Page 8



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

9:;37 AM
06/24/25 Check Detail
May 2025
Type Date Mame Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 100759 05/05/2025 Vesta District Services 1101000 - BankUnit... -6,850.00
Bl 426003 05/01/2025 1116030 - District M... -3,089.00 3.089.00

1110100 - Accountin... +2,167.00 2.167.00

1110020 - Administr... -740.00 740.00

1110090 - Assessm... -477.00 477.00

1110080 - Financial ... -477.00 477.00
TOTAL -6,950.00 8,850.00
Bill Pmt -Check 100760 05/05/2025 Himes Elsctrical Servic... 1101000 - Banklnit... -3,305.00
Bill 24804 0412812025 1180040 - Ladge Re... -3,305.00 3,305.00
TOTAL -3,305.00 3,305.00
8ill Pmt -Check 100761 95/05/2025 RedTree Landscape Sy... 1161000 - BankUnit... -1,864.37
Bill 21853 0411412025 1150490 - Tree Trim. ., -1,375.00 1,375.00
Bill 21745 04{24/2025 1150100 - Imigation ... -90.38 50.38
Bill 21782 0442812025 1150100 - Irrigation ... -210.56 210.56
Bill 21815 04/29/2025 11501060 - Irrigation ... -79.68 79.68
Bill 21796 04/29/2025 1150100 - Irrigation ... -108.75 108,75
TOTAL 1,864 .37 1,864.37
Bill Pmt -Check 100762 050512025 Cooper Pools Inc, 1101000 - BankUnit... -286.81
Bilt 2025-488 04/22/12025 1180090 - Pool Rep... -286.61 286.61
TOTAL -286 .61 286.81
Bill Pmt -Check 100763 05/05/2025 GHS, LLC 1101000 - BankUnit... -3,981.67
Bill 2024-663 11/07/2024 1160020 - Monthly A +2,875.00 2.875.00

1160030 - Welland .. -166.67 166.67

1160040 - Private R... -65.00 §5.00

1160050 - Nuisance ... -875.00 875.00
TOTAL -3,981 .67 3,981.67

Page &



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

9:37 AM
06124125 Check Detail
May 2025
Type Num Date Name Hem Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 100764 0511372025 PSA Horticultural 1101000 - BankUnit... -1,100.00
Bili 1576 05/08/2025 1150080 - Landscap... -1,140.08 1,1030.00
TOTAL +1,100.00 1,100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 100765 05/1312025 Cooper Pools Inc. 1101000 - BankUnit... <6,103.00
Biil 2025-574 (5/01/2025 1180080 - Pool Serv... -5,853.00 5,853.00
Bill 2025-588 05/03/2025 1180080 - Pooi Rep... -250.00 25000
TOTAL -8,103.00 6,103.00
Bill Pmt -Check 100766 05/432025 MeNatt's Cleaners 1101000 - BankUnit... 24.70
Bilt 70003 05/01/2025 1180210 - Special E... 2470 2479
TOTAL «24.70 2470
Bill Pmt -Check 100767 05/13/2025 Straley Robin Vericker 1101000 - BankUnit... «2,254.32
Bill 26433 05/06/2025 1110170 - District C... -2,254.32 2,254.32
TOTAL -2,254.32 2,254 32
Bill Pmt -Check 100768 05/13/2025 RedTree Landscape Sy... 1101000 - BankUnit... -15,077.00
Bil 21855 05/01/2025 1150010 - Landscap. . =12,900.00 12,500.00

1150110 - Irrigation ... -1,100.00 1,100.00

1150084 - Hardwooa... -1,000.00 1,000.00
Bill 22004 05/08/2025 1950100 - lrrigation ... -¥7.00 77.00
TOTAL -15,077.00 15.077.00
Bill Pmt -Check 100769 05/13/2025 Vasta Property Service... 1101000 - BankUnit... -42,913.16
aill 426624 D4130/2025 1180310 - Contract -... -4,500.06 4.500.00

1180020 - Contract -... -38,413.18 38,413.16
TOTAL -42 913,16 42,913,186

Page 10



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

9:37 AM
06124125 Check Detail
May 2025
Type Num Date Name ltem Account Paid Amount Qriginal Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 100776 05/13/2025 ALSCO 1101000 - BankUnit... -204.95
Bill LTAM107628% 04117/2025 1980070 - Spa Line... -204.95 20495
TOTAL -204.95 204.95
Bill Pmi -Check 100771 095/13/2025 Brietic Dvorak Inc 1101000 - BankUnit... -630.00
8ill 1946 (4/30/2025 1110040 - District E.., -630.00 630.00
TOTAL -630.00 630.00
Bill Pmt -Check 100772 0511372025 Pasco County Fire Res... 1101006 - BankUnit... -125.00
Bili 2025002470 05/01/2025 1180040 - Lodge Re... ~125.00 125.00
TOTAL -125.00 125.00
Bilt Pmt -Check 100773 05/19/2025 Himes Electrical Servic... 1101000 - BankUnit... -2,200.00
Bill 24830 0541512025 2510000 - Capitai R... -2,200.00 2,200.00
TOTAL -2,200.00 2,200.00
Bitt Pmt -Check 100774 0511912025 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC 11010080 - BankUnit... -330.00
Bill 19588 051512025 1180110 - Telephon... -330.00 330.00
TOTAL -33G.00 330.00
Bill Pmt -Check 100775 05/1972025 Sunrise Propane 1101000 - BankUnit... -277.04
Bill UQ03N724 05/08/2025 1140020 - Gas Ulik... -277.04 277.04
TOTAL -277.04 277.04

Page 11



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

9:37 AM
06/24/25 Check Detail
May 2025
Type Num Date Marme Hem Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 100776 0511912025 GHS, LLC 1161000 - BankUnit... -5,631.67
Bill 2025-324 05/08/2025 1160028 - Monthly A... -2,875.00 2,875.00

1160040 - Private R... -65.00 85.00

1180030 - Wetland ... -166.67 166.67

1160050 - Nuisance ... -875.00 875.00

1180070 - Wetiand ... -1,150.00 1,150.00
Bil{ 2025-328 05/09/2025 118008G - Special P... -500.00 500.00
TOTAL -5,631.67 5,631.67
Bill Pmt -Check 100777 05/19/2025 Palm Beach Security & ... 1101000 - BankUnit... ~760.00
8ill 12608 05/08/2025 1180040 ' Lodge Re... -760.00 760.00
TOTAL -760.00 760.00
Bill Pmt -Check 160778 05/19/2025 A Total Solution, Inc 1101000 - BankUnit... -35.00
Bill 1109 03/06/2025 1180140 - Security ... -35.00 35.00
TOTAL -35.00 35.00
Bill Pmt -Check 100779 05/19/2025 ALSCO 1101000 - BankUnit... -204.95
Bill LTAM1078145 05/01/2025 1180070 - Spa Line... -204.95 204.95
TOTAL -204.95 204.95
Bill Pmt -Check 100780 05/1912025 Vesta District Services 1181000 - BankUnit... -46.19
Bill 428671 04/30/2025 1110130 - Misc. Mail... -40.19 40,19
TOTAL -40.19 40.19
Bill Pm¢ -Check 100781 05/2812025 State Wildlife Trapper, ... 1101600 - BankUnit... -1,200.00
Bill 2025 05/16/2025 1186200 - Wildlife M... -1,200.00 1,200.00
TOTAL -1,200.00 1,200.00

Page 12



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

9:37 AM
06/24/25 Check Detail
May 2025
Type Num Date Name Hem Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 100782 05/2812025 DCSI, Inc. 1101000 - BankUnit... -362.50
Bill 33615 05/22/2025 1180140 - Security ... -362.50 362.50
TOTAL -362.50 362.50
Bill Pmt -Check 100783 05/28/2025 Eleciro Sanitation Serv.., 1141000 - BankUnit.., -2,743.52
Bilt INV-Q00106 05/17/2025 1180060 - Lodge Ja... «643.52 643.52
Bill INV-000105 05/1712025 1180050C - Lodge Ja... -2,100.00 2,100.00
TOTAL -2,743,52 274352
Bill Pmt -Check 100784 05/28/2025 Extreme Concrete Clea... 1101000 - BankUnit... «4,400.00
Bilt 7078 05/19/2025 1170050 - Sidewalk ... -4,4006.00 4,400.00
TOTAL -4,400.00 4,400.00
Bill Pmt -Check 100785 05/28/2025 Jordan L. Duncan 1101000 - BankUnit.., «25.00
Bill 2025-1WLP 051712025 1180210 - Special E... «25.00 25.00
TOTAL -25.00 25.00
Bill Pmt -Check 100786 05/28/2025 Walt's Upholstery, Inc. 1101000 - BankUnit... -4,900.00
Bl 7740 051202025 2510000 - Capital R... -4,900.00 4,900.00
TOTAL -4,800.00 4.900.00
Bill Pmt -Check 100787 05/28/2025 Cool Coast Heating & ... 1101000 - BankUnit... -518.00
Bill 134817 05/16/2025 1180040 - Lodge Re... -518.00 518.00
TOTAL +518.00 518.00
Bill Pmt .Check 100788 05/28/2025 Fiorida Coast Equipment 1101000 - BankUnit... -1,648.59
Bili W0830065 05/22/2025 2510000 - Capital R... -1,648.59 1,648.59
TOTAL -1,648.59 1648.59



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

9:37 AM
06/24/25 Check Detail
May 2025
Type Num Date Name item Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 100789 05/28/2025 Ready Refresh 1101000 - BankUnit... -195.85
Bill 25E0006240923 051012025 1180150 - Resident ... -195.85 195.85
TOTAL -195 85 195.85
Bill Pt ~Check 100790 05/29/2025 Fitness Logic 1101000 - BankUnit... -125.00
Bill 124232 05/21/2025 1180220 - Fitness E... -125.00 125.00
TOTAL -125.00 125.00
Bill Prat -Check 100791 05/29/2025 MPLC 1101000 - BankUnit... -3,477.62
Bill 504458636 0512612025 1180180 - General ... -3,477.62 3,477.62
TOTAL -3.477.62 3,477.62
Bill Pmt -Check Ho7e2 05/29/2025 Himes Electrical Servic... 1101000 - BankUnit... ~158.66
Bill 24857 0512712025 1150100 - Irrigation ... -158.66 158.66
TOTAL -158.66 158.66
Bill Pmt -Check 100793 05/29/2025 RedTree Landscape Sy... 1101000 - Banktinit... -837.03
Bili 22042 05/2172025 1150100 - irrigation .. -213.00 213.00
Bill 30008 (5/2212025 1150100 - terigation .. -121.56 121.56
Bill 30007 05/22/2026 1150100 - Irrigation ... -1260.75 120.75
Bill 22088 05/22/2025 1150100 - Irmigation ... -243.50 243.50
Bili 22077 05/2212025 1150100 - Irrigation ... -238.22 23822
TOTAL -937.03 8937.03
Bill Pmt -Check 100794 05125/2025 ALSCO 1101000 - BankUnit... -204.95
Bitt LTAM1G8000% 05/16/2025 1180070 - Spa Line... -204 .95 204 95
TOTAL -204 .95 20495

Page 14



Charles Aquaculture, LLC Invoice

15.350 N US Highway 301 officegilakeandpondremediation.com Date Invoice #
Citra, FL. 32113
57142025 664
www. lakeandpondremediation.com
352-595-1700 Terms
Net 15
Biit To Site Address/Permittee

Chuck Burnite Permit #TG-00031681
GHS Environmental 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
PO 55802 LAND O LAKES, FL 34637
St. Petersburg, FL 33732

Description Quantity Rate Amount
Triploid Crass carp 12-14 inches 200 20.00 4,006.00
Delivery - no charge 0.00 0.00

Payment is due upon deltvery or pick up.
We accept CASH,
Check - Made cut to Charles Aguaculture OR
ZELLE: grasscarpfarm@gmail.com
Payments/Credits $0.00
Instructions for Releasing Fish from bags vourseif'
Balance Due $4.000.00

1) Prepare to release fish as soon as possible into a shady part of your pond.

2} Open bag immediately and add a small amount of your pond water, alittle at a time to
temper the water in the bag. Continue for about 2 - 5 minutes until similar temperature is
acheived and then release the fish.




Tampa Showroom
eadersfurniture.com
{813) 886-2642

LEADERSZ

———— FLEORIDA LIVING

Bill To: Ship To:
Wilderness Lakes Preserve Lodge Wilderness Lakes Preserve Lodge
21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O Lakes Fl. 34637.7878 Land O Lakes Fl. 34637-7879
United States United States
{813) 995-2437

Quantity  Hem

12 WIND-W1550HB,GRCO,C235
High Back Sling Arm Chair, GRCO -
Greco Frame Finish, C235 - Fushion
Chestnut Sling, Ocean Breeze, Quter
Banks

50% Discount
50% Discount

INVOICE
#SOTAME319

05/06/2025
Terms Delivery Method Estimated Ready Date
Pay in Full Before Delivery White Glove, Red Carpet gsr16/2025
Delivery
Location Sales Rep Sales Rep 2
Tampa Showroom Les Carden
Hem Optlons Each Amount
$220.00 $2,640.00
Greco  Fushio
n
Chestn
ut
-50% {$1,320.00)

‘Thank you for the opportunity. Most of our products are handcrafted and will hava siight unigue variation. You have 7 days to return unattered stock merchandise for a full refund. Speciat orders require a
80% deposit. Canceled special orders will be charged a 25% restocking fee, All merchandise must be paid in full before delivery. Debit and credit card transactions can be refunded in the store, All other
methods of payment will be refunded by a maiied check within 15 business days. If you choose to pick up at a Leader's Casual Furniture® retail store you acknowledge that the stare staff is not required
fo have packing materiais and may not be physicaily abfe to help you load your purchase. You take full responsibility for the safety of the load and any damage that may resuft to your personal property
including your vehicie, A happy customer this first time is our primary goal. Please contact us if we can heip in any way. leaders @ leadersfurniture.com,

S0TAME319

102



INVOICE

#SOTAM6319
05/06/2025
Order Notes: Thank you for the opportunity to earn Subtotal $1.320.00
your business! Estimated Dates Subject to Change. Discount
Tax {0%) $0.00
Shipping Cost $149.00
Total $1,469.00
Amount Paid $0.00
Total Due $1,469,00

Tk Dsbasn

Customer Approved:

Thank you for the opportunity. Most of our products are handcrafted and will have slight unique variation. You have 7 days to return unattered stock merchandise for a full refund. Speciai orfers require 2
50% deposit. Canceled special orders will be charged a 25% restocking fee. All merchandise must be paid in full before delivery, Debit and credit card transactions ¢an be refunded in the store. All other
mathods of payment will be refunded by a mailed check within 15 business days. If you choose to pick up at a Leader's Casual Fumniture® retail store you acknowledge that the store staff is not required
to have packing materials and may not be physically abie to help you load your purchase. You take full responsibility for the safety of the load and any damage that may result to your personal property
including your vahicla, A happy customer this first time is our primary goal, Please contact us if we ¢an help in any way. ieaders @ leadersfurniture.com,

1.
SOTAME319

O




[Bbank.

Invoice Number: 7724318
gﬁ?ﬁﬁgﬁ Serdces Account Number: 189237000
60 Livingsion Ave. Invoice Date: 041252025
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: Audette, James J
Phona: {407)-835-3820

Vesta District Services

250 International Parkway, Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746
United States

PRESERVE AT WL CDD 2012 INTEREST

The follawing is a staterment of franseclions pertatning to your account. For further informetion, please review ihe attached.
STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,26613
All invoices are due upon receipt

- RECEIVED MAY 06 2055

Please detach et perforation and return bottom portion of the stetement with your ¢hsck, payable to 1.8, Bank.

PRESERVE AT WL CDD 2012 INTEREST

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to:
U.S. Bank U.S, Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9680 -
Acct # 1-801-8013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct # 159237000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690

Inveica # 7724316
Attn: Fes Dept St. Paul



33

n k Corporate Trust Senvices
. g&m&:ﬂ invoice Number: 7724318

£t Paul, MN 55107 Invoice Date: 04726512025
Account Number: 158237000
Direct Inquiries To: Audette, James J
PRESERVE AT WL CDD 2012 INTEREST Phone: (407)-835-3820
Accounts included 159237000 159237001 169237002 159237003 158237004
In This Relationship:
CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP
Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year __ Total Fees
04200 Trustee 1.00 3,950.00 100.00% $3,850.00
Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 04/01/2025 - 03/31/2026 $3.950.0_1_1_
incidental Expanses 3,950.00 0.0775 $306.13
04/01/2025 to 03/31/2026
Subtotal Incidentat Expenses $306.13
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,256.13

The fees shown on this involce are reflective of the most recent fee schaduie oF nolice of fee agusiment prodded by U.S. Bank,

Plana 7 Af 2



Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)
21320 Wilderness Lake 8lvd.
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637
{813) 995-2437

Check Request

Today's Date: S\L@\Qm&”

District Name: ’ ! WA Y e s
Check Amount: RSO 1D

Payable To: T\ g m\ma

Mailing Address: w&% e O

Check Description: W

Special Instructions:

(Please attach all support documentatjon: i.e., invoices, training applications, etc.)

\Hu-l.c&gb

-

Approved Signature

DM: D

Fund: G Lmdoal

GL: \\gmw‘,ﬁus:‘uﬂ
Object Cd: WRe1ge. RdS.a0
Check #:

Date:




>

sam’s club

( 813 ) 929 -~ 7010
05/03/25 11:55 9482 04852 004 7R45

THE

(g
W

624182 IGPKDIETCOKF
42750 GATORADE VPF
26041 IC NOVELTY F

127369 IL NOVELIY F

T&?369 IC NOVELTY F

136096 IC NOVELTY F

1350 ] IC NDUELTY F

/T 962 VELTY F

g2 CGKE
1980261497 TAKIS FUEGDF
2 1TDZ YﬂB—HBF
3 h9
Bﬂ

666 ﬁ ﬂ
555445 QZEGLLDN BA
219028 CT LEMONRDEF
INST SV CT LEMONADE 1.00-N
INST SV TAKIS FUEGD 2.00-N
SUBTOTAL  207.58

mrmmmimmamamm
o — - — — s il el il
L2 I = M mm

mﬂ M
AN':’ by ek
5 45 05 60 I 00 (D O 00 O 00 30

A O AL ol AE ) — =2, S D N K]

Lol
ORI RS B Gl P ) b et —a 3 E R LD

mmm
A
rm

TOTRL 207.98
SAM’S CASH TEND 27.0
VOIDED BANKCARD TRANSACTION
yiSA CREDIY wEEx nde wnxx BRGR I 2
AID ADO0O0Q0031010
AAL SCABCOBFITEG192C
TERMINAL ¢ 21716382
#Sianature VYerlfled
QECLY

05/03/26 11:67:19
VOIDED BANKCARD TRANSACTION
VISA CREBIT #uN% anxE wne BEEB 1 2
ALD AQOCCOO0031010
ARG COORT3339330048F
TERHINAL # 21716382
#5ianature Varified

DECLINED

0b/03/26 11:67:26
VOI0ED BANKCARD TRANSACTION
VISA CREDIY #exa wuEE M BHGE [ 2
AID A00QDO0O03101G
ARL 40030362F TE1B2RE
TERMINAL & 21714382
#3[ansture Verified

CE/03/25 11:6%:
VOIDED BANXCARD TRANSACTION
WISA CREDIT ke weks dann BBER I 2
Al AQOOORN003101G
ARC 38AGBO28EIFTERET
TERMINAL # 21716382
#Sianature Verifind

DECLINED
06/03/26 11:68:11 .
DEBLT TEND 180. 9750
CHANGE OUE 0.0

EFT BEBIT . PAY FROM PRIMARY
180.97 TDTARL PURCHASE

US TERIT ik uun wanx 6870 [ C

METWORK ID. 0OB6 APPR CODE 594118

Us DEBIT

AID ADQOODO0980840
ARC 49931353035FESD?
wEin Uerifle

TERMINGL # 21?16382

SAM'S CRSH LSED 2T.M
Bep Bal Tran Amt End Bsl
i)l 27.0t 0.00
05/03%3/25 11:56:568

Additlonal Savinss This Tris:



GRANT HEMOND

Grant Hemond and Associates, Inc.

10751 Maple Creek Dr. Suite 102, Trinity, FL 34655

6 ASSOCIATES, INC.  pyoe (727) 376-8770 | hitps:/igranthemond.com
Mobile Disc Jockeys...For Every Qccasion

INVOICE

Date of Issue: 5/9/25

INVOICE #:; 467167-573 ACCOUNT #: 412288
Billed To: Event Details:
Ms. Tish Dabson Memerial Day BBQ
Wilderness Lake Preserve Lodge Community Celebration
21320 Wildemess Lake Bivd Saturday, May 24, 2025 Balance Due:
tand O Lakes, FL 34637 Wildemess Lake Preserve 3346 50
12:00 PM - 3:00 PM (3 hours} -
List of Services
PACKAGE:
Hours of Service Description Price
3 DJ/MC services and dancefloor lighting to enhance the party atmosphere. $495.00
GHA DJ Associate: TBD :
ADD-ONS:
Quantity Description Price
Total Price: $485.00
Recoived: ($148.50)
Payment Schedule
PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE MAKE PAYABLE TO DUE DATE
Deposit ($148.50} Paid Check #100627 on 2/3/2025 Received
2nd Scheduled Payment $0.00 N/A N/
Final Balance Due $346.50 Grant Hemond and Associates, Inc. 52412025



Dev It Wedding & Events
5300 Eagle Bivd
Land O Lakes, FL 34639 United States

Invoice #09232179

Customer Invoice Details
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake COD PDF created May 28, 2025
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd. $799.74

Land O' Lakes, FL 34637
tdehson@vestapropertyservices.com

Items

Hawaiian Luau - July 1$th

Subtotal

Total Due

Quantity

Payment

[nvoice #09232179

Issue date
May 20, 2025

Due May 20, 2025

$799.74

Price

$799.74

Amount
$798.74

$798.74

$799.74



Page 1/&

- N\ WILDERNESS LAKES Account Number: Billing Date:
- 813-996-0570-060723-5 Apr 07,2025
PIN: Billing Period:
FRONTIER 8786 Apr 07 - May 06, 2025

Hi WILDERNESS LAKES,

Notice anything different? Your bill has a new ook and feel. Simpler.
Clearer. Easier to understand.

Total balance

- - —— e o ot s o g £ e e Sea $364.13
Bill hlStOi'y Auto Pay is scheduled
Previous balance $364.07 May 01 %

Payment received by Apr 07, thankyou 36407
Service summary E "‘
' Bundle $332.91
8  OCther $Z2.49 Manage your account,
—~ payments, and services
= Taxes and Feas $27.73 anytime, anywhere with the
. s MyFrontier app. Download
Total services 36413 your free app today. To learn
Total balance $346413 more visit

frontier.com/myfrontierapp

Earn more. Get started with a business referral and earn up to $325 per

referral. Learn more: htips://www.businessreferrairewards.com

- N
-

P.0. Box 211579 Y re all i i
D Eagn, M 55121-2679 °"f are all set with Auto Pay! To
FRONTER review your account, go to
67900107 NO RP 07 04082025 NNNNNNNN 01 008431 0047 frontier.com or the MyFrontier app.
WILDERNESS LAKES

250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY
LAKE MARY FL 32746

III]||II||t[“|lI]|lI]|[d||It[a|lt]|tult||“|llll|lis|llull"[

0e0003&L399:057006072300000000000080364%35



Page 36

- WILDERNESS LAKES Account Number: Billing Date:
- 813-996-0570-060723-5 Apr 07,2025
PIN: Billing Period:

Don't let an unexpected outage stop your business. Get Frontier Internet Backup to keep your critical systems
running. And for a limited time, you also get an 8-hour battery backup at no additional charge. Visit:
business frontiercom/internet-backup

Bundle

Maonthly Charges

04.07-05.06 Business Fiber Internet 500 $¢9.99
1Usable Static IP Address $19.99
Auto Pay Discount -$5.00
OneVoice Nationwide $39.99
$10 Voice Discount per Line When
Bundled with Internet
OneVoice Long Distance Intra
OneVoice Access Line
OneVoice Features
Federai Subscriber Line Charge - Bus $6.50
Access Recovery Charge-Business $2.50
FiberQptic TV - Business Preferred Pubiic $129.99
Sports/Broadcast TV Fee $29.99

(a8 Digital Adapter $27.96

TV Standard Set-Top Box $11.00

Bundie Total $332.91

£ Other Charges

Monthly Charges

04.07-05.06 Printed Bill Fee $3.49

Other Charges Total $3.49

&  Taxes and Fees

Federal USF Recovery Charge $3.30
FCA Long Distance - Federal USF $2.93
Surcharge
Federal Excise Tax $0.28
Fodaral Taxes 56.51
FL. State Communications Services Tax $272
County Communications Services Tax $1.35
FL State Gross Receipts Tax BLNe)
Pasco County 911 Surcharge $0.40
FL State Gross Receipts Tax $0.09
Fi Telecommunications Relay Service $0.08
State Taxes 55.65
FL Video Communications Service Tax §7.88
County Video Communications Services 3390
Tax
FL State Sales Tax $2.34
Fi. State Gross Receipts Tax - Video So71
County Sales Tax $0.39
FL State Gross Receipts Tax 5024
FCC Regulatory Recovery Fee sg.1
Video %5.57

Taxes and Fees Total 327.713

Continued on next page

If your bifl reflects that you owe a Balance
Forward, you must make a payment
immediately in order to avoid collection
activities. You must pay a minimum of
$61.15 by your due date to avoid
disconnection of your lecal service, All
other charges should be paid by your due
date to keep your account current.

Beginning April 1, 2025, the Federal USF
Recovery Charge and the Frontier Long
Distance Fedaral USF Surcharge are
increasing from 36.3% to 36.6% of the
taxable interstate and international
portions of your phone hill. Both charges
support the Universal Service Fund,
which keeps focal phone service
affordable for all Americans by providing
discounts on sernvices to schools,
libraries, and people living in rural and
high-cost areas. Visit

frontier. com/regulatory-changes.

If you have a question or concern about
Closed Captioning on any program,
please call the Frontier Center for
Customers with Disabilities at
1-877-4462-6606 or email

Video Closed.Capticning@ftr.com
Written correspondence can be faxed to
1-805-262-0728, or mailed to Frontier
Communications, 2560 Teller Road,
Thousand Qaks, CA 1320, Attn: Kate
Card. DO NOT mail payment to this
addrass.

For up-to-date channel information
please visit:
http./ffrontier com/channetupdates

Frontier negotiates hard with video
content providers to bring you great
entertainment at the best possible price.
Due to the continuous rising cost of
programming, we must periodically pass
on those rate increases. Beginning with
your next bifl your video service will
increase by $75.00 per month.
Gluestions? Please contact customer
service,

If your unresclved complaint involves
FiberOptic TV, you may contact the
Florida Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services, Florida Capital,



Page 46

—— WILDERNESS LAKES Account Number: Billing Date:
[ 813-996-0570-060723-5 Apr 07, 2025
PIN: Billing Period:
FRONTIER 8786 Apr 07 - May 06, 2025
Total current month charges ¥364.13 I?élg%ﬁas;se—'%si%zﬁ?;?:Oc?:.rmmunny
10 is: FL1308

LET FRONTIER

BE YOUR

TECH SUPPORT

Tech issues won't wait until you

have an IT team to fix them. Get the
tech support you need without the
overhead. Frontier Premium Tech Pro.

business.frontier.com



Page 5/&

- N WILDERNESS LAKES Account Number: Billing Date:
s 813-996-0570-060723-5 Apr 07, 2025
PIN: Billing Period:
FRONTIER 8786 Apr 07 - May 06, 2025
Frontier Bundied Video Service
Total Video Programming Charges
FiberOptic TV - Business Prafarred Publie S129.99
Sports/Broadeast TV Fae Sa999

Total

$159.98



£~ DUKE

duke-energy.com

R ENERGY. 877.372.8477

Prswcus Amonnt Due

$1,479.21
Paymsnt Recefved Apr g2 -1,479.21
Current Electric Charges 1,427.43
Taxes ' 37.91
Total Amount Due May 01 $1,465.34
Account Number | Service Address Totals
910089681175 | 21533 CORMORANTY COVE DR 36.02
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089628071 | CWILDERNESS LAKES BLVD 144 07
LAND O LAKES FL 34639
910089621488 | 21726 CORMORANT COVE DR 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
S10088621115 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 125.89
{AND O LAKES FL 34637
§10089599693 | 21218 QUIET HAVEN CT 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34537
910089598185 | 7809 STONELEIGH DR 39.86
LAND O LAKES FL 34637

THE PRESERYE WILDERNESS LAKE

I r3 Page 1o{3
Bill date  Apr 10, 2025
Forservice Mar5- Apr2

29 days

Collective account number 9300 0001 3787

i you have questions, you can reach us at collectivebilfingdef@duke-

enargy.com.

RECEIVED APR 15 g0

Late payments are subject to a 1.0% late charge.

fb.delduke bills 202 50400222804, 70.afp- 1-000000018

%

-
.

Ploase return this portion with your payment.  Thank yait for your business,

{-DUE

ENERGY.

Duke Energy Retura Mail

PQ Box 1090

Charlotte, NC 28201-1090

pood0l

00400
]ulllpllllc["[[ "m[]]lt]‘“t[m[[]h[hl ]ml[[l]mlllll

THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

Collective account number
9300 0001 3787

i

$1,465.34
by May 1

After 90 days from bilf date, a
late charge will apply.

Nllpl[l""[l“hll[]l‘[“lpll‘ll“lll]III"I[II["Il“i["Il]
Duke Lrergy Payment Processing

PO Box 1094

Charlotte, NC 28201-1094

8893000001378 7000LL0000C000000000L465340000146534)



&, DUKE

duke-energy.com

T ENERGY. 877.372.8477

Account Number ; Service Address Totals
910089583588 | 20750 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD 4753
LAND O LAKES FL 34535
910089576686 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089568373 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 14555
LAND O LAKES FL 34537
910089552549 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34837
910089540917 1 7532 GRASMERE DR 30.80
LANG O LAKES Ft 34637
310089532339 | 7250 AMBLESIDE DR LITE 1568.07
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089520343 | 21547 WILDERNESS LAKE 8LVD 117.38
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
210089498590 [ 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
9100894537028 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLYD 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
Q10089452247 | 21320 WILOERNESS LAKE BLYD 30.80
LANE O LAKES FL 34637
210089467486 | 21433 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
010088447664 | 7154 MOSS LEDGE RUN 30.80
LAND G L AKES FL 34837
910085443412 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 36.86
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
210089431616 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 138.07
LAND O LAKES FL 34837
010082423185 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 3080
LAND G LAKES FL 34637
910089383730 | 7452 NIGHT HERCN DR 137.24
LAND O LAKES FL 348637
Total Charges $1,465.34

Page 3of9
Account number 9300 Q001 3787

b defduke.bitts Z0250408222804. 70.afp-3-000000018



{05 DUKE

duke-energy.com

&7 ENERGY. s77.372.8477

Page 4 of B

Account number 9300 0001 3787

Account Information

Billing Details Amounts
910089681175 Ganeral Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
21533 CORMORANT COVE DR Meter Number: 4429770 Energy Charge 1333
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bil! Period: Mar05  fuel Charge 430
- Apr 02 Asset Securitization Ch 091 $35.08
Present Read: 4279 ssef uritization a_rge .
Previous Read: 4169
Billed Usage: 110
Billed kWh 110.000
Regulatory f\ssessment Fee 0.03 $0.93
Gross Receipts Tax 090
Total $36.02
910089628071 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | {(GS-1) Custorner Charge 17.23
O WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD Meter Number: 4486990 Energy Charge g1.95
LAND O LAKES FL 34639 Bill Period: Mar05  ryel Charge 29.75
- Apr Q2 Asset Securitization Ch 142 $140.35
Present Read: 58064 sset Securitization Charge .
Previous Read: 57306
Billed Usage: 758
Billed kWh 758.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 012 $3.72
Gross Receipts Tax 3.60 ’
Total $144.07
910089621488 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
21726 CORMCRANT COVE DR Meter Number: 4427515  Energy Charge .97
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period:; Mar 05
- Apr 02 i”e;tcg e aation Ch g'ii $30.00
Present Read: 407 5? ecuritization Charge .
Previous Read: 399 Mfﬂimum BII# Adius{ment 11.48
Billed Usage: 8
Billed kWh 8.000
Reguiatory Assessment Fes 0.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77 ’
Total $30.80
913089621115 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLvD Meter Number: 4412767  Energy Charge 78.72
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Mar05  Fue) Charge 25.47
- Apr 02 Asset Securitization Cha 121 $122.63
Present Read: 48668 et Securitization rge .
Previous Read: 48014
Billed Usage: 649
Biileg KWh £49.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.11 $3.26
Gross Receipts Tax 3.15 '
Total $125.89
210089599693 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | {GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
21218 QUIET HAVEN CT Meter Number: 4426437  Energy Charge 7.04 $30.00
LAND Q LAKES FL 34637 Bl Period: Mar05  puel Charge 298

- Apr Q2

fo defduke bils 20230400222804. 70.0f0-4-000000018



M[“% DUKE duke-energy.com
K ENERGY. 877.372.8477

Page S of 9

Account number 9300 0001 3787

Account information

Biliing Details Amaunis
Present Read: 4027  Asset Securitization Charge 0.11
Dravious Read: 352  Minimum Bill Adjustment 334
Billed Usage: 58
Billed kWh 58.000
Regulatory f&ssessrnenl Feg 0.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax Q.77
Total $30.80
910088598189 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1} Custemer Charge 17.23
7809 STONELEIGH DR Meter Number: 4428432  Energy Charge 16.13
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Mar 05
- Apr 02 ZUET Csharge ization Ch 322 $38.83
Present Raad: 12185 sset Securitization Charge 25
Previous Read: 12062
Billed Usage: 133
Billed kWh 133.000
Reguiatory Assessment Fee 0.03
, $1.03
Gross Receipts Tax 1.00
Total $39.86
$10089583588 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
20750 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD Meter Number: 4418605  Energy Charge 21.71
LAND O LAKES FL 34639 8ill Perigd: Mar 05 Fuel Charge 7.03
APO2 e Securitization Charge 0.33 $46.30
Present Read: 13698 : :
Previous Read: 13519
Billed Usage: 176
Billed k'Wh 179.000
Reguiatory Assessment Fee 004
. $1.23
Gross Receipts Tax 119 _
Total $47.53
310089576696 General Service Non-Cemand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number; 4407268  Energy Charge 8.74
LAND O LAKES FL 34837 Bill Period: Mar05  Fual Charge 2 83
- Apr 02 Securiizati ) ; 3 $30.00
Present Read: 2890 As_set ecun.tlzatnlan Charge o8 |
Previous Read: 2818  Minimum Bill Adjustment 1.067
Bilied Usage: 12
Billed kWh 72.000
Regufatory f\ssessment Fea 0.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77
Total $30.80
910089568373 Genera!l Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4422414  Energy Charge 93.03
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 8ill Period: Mar05 el Charge 3010
- Apr 02 A Securitization Ch 1'43 $141.79
Present Read: 51164  Asselsecuritization Charge :
Previous Read: 50388
Billed Usage: 767
Billed kWh 767.000

tb def.duke.bits 202 50409222804, 70.a%-5-000000016



.~ DUKE

duke-energy.com

% ENERGY. 877.372.8477

Page 6 of 9

Account number 9300 0001 3787

Account Information

Billing Details Amounts
Regutatory Assessment Fee 012 $3.76
Gross Receipts Tax 3.64 '
Total $145.55
910085552549 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4420314  Energy Charge 7.52
- Apr 02 Asset Securitization Charge 0.12 $30.00
Present Read: 4035 o e ’
Previouis Read: 3g73  Minimum Bill Adjustment 2.70
Bilfea Usage: 62
Bilted kwh £2.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.03
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77 $0.80
Total $30.80
510089540617 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1} Customer Charge 17.23
75632 GRASMERE. DR Meter Number: 4414861 Eneigy Charge 0.60
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bifl Period: Mar 05  Fuel Charge 0.20 $30.00
- hpr 02 I -
Present Read: 315 Aﬁsgt Secun.t;zatnclan Charge 0.01
Previous Read: 310 Minimum Bill Adjustment 11.96
Billed Usage: 5
Billed KWh 5.000
Reguiatory Assessment Fee 0.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77 '
Total $30.80
910089532334 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | {GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
7250 AMBLESIDE DR LITE Meter Number: 3523173 Energy Charge 162.14
LAND G LAKES FL 34637 8ill Period: Mar05  pyet Charge 33.05 $153.90
- Apr D2 A -
Present Read: 11771 Asset Securitization Charge 1.57
Previous Read: 10929
Billed Usage: B42
Bitled kWh 842,000
Repulatory Assessinent Fee 013 $4.08
Gross Receipts Tax 3.95 '
Total $158.07
210089520343 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
21547 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4431126 Energy Charge 72.53
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Mar 05 Fyel Charge 23.47 $116.35
Present Read: : nggg Asset Securltization Charge 1.12 '
Previous Read: 17741
Biilled tsage: 598
Bitied kWh 598.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.10 $3.03
Gross Receipts Tax 2.93 '
Tatal $117.38

h def duke bils 202 50408222804 70.afp-0-000000016



f% DUKE
X7 ENERGY.

duke-energy.com
877.372.8477

Paga7 af9

Account number 9300 0001 3787

Account Information

Bilting Details Amounis
910089498530 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4412789 Energy Charge g.46
LAND O LAKES fL. 34637 Bill Period: Mar08  fuel Charge 3.06
- Apr 02 Asset Securitization Ch 0.15 $30.00
Present Read: 4651 sse un. 'Za['?n arge )
Pravious Read: 4573 Minimum Bill Adjustment 0.10
Bilied Usage: 78
Billed kWh 78.000
Regutatary {Rssessment Fee D.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77
Total $30.80
410089497028 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE { (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meier Number: 3603226  trergy Charge 861
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Mar0S  ryel Charge 279
- AprQ2 A Securitization Ch 01 $30.00
Present Read: 4364 ~ HSselsecuntization Charge 13
Previous Read: 4273 Minimum Bill Adjustment 1.24
Billed Usage: 71
Billed kWh 71.000
Reguiatory ff«ssessment Fee 0.063 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77
Total $30.80
910089432247 Residential Service (RS-1)
THE PRESERVE WILOERNESS LAKE | Meter Number: 4421286  Customer Charge 13.76
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Bill Period: Mar 05  Energy Charge 9,13
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 - Apr 02 Fuel Charge 272 $30.00
Present Read: 1860 N
Previous Read: 1785 A§s§t SBCUﬂ.tlzatI(Im Charge .16
Bilied Usage: 75 Minimum Bill Adjustment 4.23
Billed ¥Wh 75.000
{ Al Fi .
Regulatory . ssessment Fee 0.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 077
Total $£30.80
310085467486 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE ] (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
21433 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4420848 Minitnum Bill Adjustment 12.77
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Mar 05
- Apr 02 $30.00
Present Read: 231
Previous Read: 231
Billed Usage: 0
Billeg kWh 0.000
Regutatory Assessment Fee 0.03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77 '
Total $30.80
910089447664 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE { (GS-1) Customer Cherge 17.23
7154 MOSS LEDGE RUN Meter Number: 4444513  Energy Charge 073 $30.00
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Mar05  Fyel Charge 0.24
- Apr 02 Asset Securitization Charge 0.01

Present Read: 501

b daf duke bils 20250409222804. 7(Lafh-7- 000000018



[\ DUKE

duke-energy.com

T ENERGY. 877.372.8477

Page 8 of &

Account number 9300 0001 3787

Account Information

Billing Details Amounts
Previous Read: 495 Mininum Bill Adjustment 11.7¢
Bilied Usage: 6
Bitled WWh 6.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee .03 $0.80
Gross Receipts Tax 0377 '
Total $30.80
910089443412 General Sewvice Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4417902  Energy Chaige 13.95
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bit Period: Mar05  fuel Charge 451
' SABr02 et Securitization Ch 0.22 $35.91
Present Read: 6313 sset Securitization Charge .
Previous Read:; 6158
Bifled Usage: 115
Bitled k\Wh 115.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.03 $0.95
Gross Recelpts Tax 092
Total $36.86
910089431616 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4426401 Energy Charge 87.58
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Periog: Mar 05
hpr 02 ;uel CSharge. aton G 28.:4 $134.50
Present Read: 41122 sset Securitization Charge 1.35
Previous Read: 40400
Billed Usage: 722
Billed kWh 722000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.12 $3.57
Gross Receipts Tax 3.45 '
Total $138.07
10089423195 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.23
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BILVD Meter Number: 4426400 Energy Charge 387
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Mar05  Fyel Gharge 126
"ADIOZ  pcer Securitization Ch 0.06 $30.00
Present Read: 1828 set ecurl‘tfzat:?n arge .
Previous Read-: 1?96 Mintrum Bill AdjustmEm 7‘58
Billed Usage: 32
Billed kWwh 32.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.03 $0.80
Grass Receipts Tax 0.77 ’
Total $30.80
$10089383730 General Service Nonh-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | {6S-1) : Customer Chasge 17.23
7452 NIGHT HERON DR Meter Number: 4415554 Energy Charge 86.98
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Mar 05 Fuel Charge 28 14
TARIOZ oot Securitization Ch 1.34 $133.69
Present Read: 32553 sse uritization Charge .
Previous Read: 31836
Billed Usage: 717
Billed kWh 717.000
Regutatory Assessment Fee 0.12 $3.55

To.defduke bilks 202 504002226804 70 afp-6-000000016



[%a DUKE duke-energy.com
7 ENERGY. 877.372.8477

Page & of 8

Account number 9300 0001 3787

Account information

Billing Details Amounts
Gross Receipts Tax 3.43

Total $137.24

Total Amount Due $1,465.34

o def duke bills 202 50400222804, 70.2~8-000000016



&\ BankUnited

3 Aprit 2025 Statement Page 1 of 4
% Open Date: 031172025 Closing Date: 04/08/2025 Account: 4798 5108 2486 8836
Visa® Community Card ' Elan Financiaj ( 1-865-552-8855
g Services
g PWL CDD (CPN 002583416) BUS 30 EIN 6
3 New Baia; Activity Summary
g Previous Bajance + $5,013.38
é Payments - $5,013.38¢r
8 OCther Credits $0.00
g Purchases + $4,938.75
g Balance Transfers $0.00
S Advances $0.00
B Other Debits $0.00
g Fees Charged $0.00
g Interest Chargeq $0.00
8 New Baiance = $4,938.75
g Past Due $0.00
] Minimum Payment Due $4,938.75
g Credit Line $10,000.00
o Available Credit $5,061.25
2 Days in Billing Period 29
RECEIVED APR 15 28%
Mait payment coupon Pay anline at Pay by shone
Payment Options: Bﬂ with a chack \@ MYICTOUNECCasS. com) c 1-866-552-8855
Ne payment js required. CPN 002583418

= DUH?‘?&&LGBEH‘?&&E3&;0[][3‘4‘:135 ?5000’4‘33&?58
a2 BankUnited

Automatic Payment

24-Hour Elan Financial ices: 1-866-552-8855 Account Number: 4798 5106 2496 8836
" our=an Financial Services: 1-665.- 52-685 Your new full balance of $4,938.75 will be

c - o pay by phone automatically deducted from your account on
- to change your address 05/05/25.

006034687 MUSBEODDM092504431] 01 00000000 015975 003

% ,n.l,.l.i,n,ud!..m,uu,,;q|11]].,,1.1,,]..qu,huu;.u
3% PWL cop

' ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
3 200 INTERNATIONAL PKWY # 208
" LAKE MARY FL 32746.506%



INOSSZBN 5651000 100 SLEMDG26050000285N0 E000-Z000 vEL22 {99btong

& BankUnited

April 2025 Statement 03/11/2025 - 04/08/2025 Page 2 of 4
* PWL COD (CPN 002583418) Elan Financial Services c 1-8668-552-8855

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
Previcus balance in fuif bg the Payment Due Date shown on your monthiy Account Statement. In order to
avoid additionai INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must Pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthiy Account statement,

There is no interest-frae period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Bala Ace Transfers
except as provided in aréy Offer Materials, Those transactions are subject 1o interest from the date they post
to the Account until the ate they are paid in full.

Your payment of $4938.75 will be automatically deducted from your bank account on 05/05/2025. Please
refer to your AutoPay Terms and Conditions for further information regarding this account feature.

Date Date Ret # Transaction Description Amount Notation

" Putchases.and Other Debits -/

0311 03/10 8334 AMAZON MKTPL*K34XKAWK3 Amzn com/bill WA $45.01 1183150- 25,03, 1180060- 9.99
03112 03/11 1775 CIRCLE K # 07575 LAND © LAKES FL $46.35 1180040

03/13 03112 5645 AMAZON MKTPL*QO3TJ4EQ3 Amzn. combill Wa $50.95 1180040

03/14 03/13 6700 PUBLIX #1821 WTZ R $eg.e5 1180210

0314 0313 8996 TIBBETTS LUMBER LOL LUtz gL $8g.37 1180040 R
0317 0314 0843 AMAZON MKTPLJUSPKIGCS Amzn.comybill wa 1160150288 ggq RN 1499, 1180170-6.54 '
03/17 03/14 6484 AMAZON MKTPL*497PV3NI3 Amzn. comvbit WA $14.90 1180150

03/17 03/14 6215 EXTRA SPACE 8254 801-3654535 FL $276.00 . 1180210

03/17 0315 9137 EIG*'CONSTANTCONTACT.CO 855.2295505 MA $150.00 1180150

03/17 03/15 3671 PUBLIX #1142 LAND O [AKES FL $304.14 1180210

03/17 03115 3754  puBLIX 4877 LAND O LAKES FL_ ' $103,3s 1180210

03/18 03117 9121 ADOBE *ADOBE 408-536-6000 CA $19.99 1180170 0180 166,00
03/19 03/18 5094 SAMS CLUB #4852 WESLEY CHAPEL FL $232. 48190060 22,98 1180150 42 %0, 180160, 59.53
03/19 03718 2291 PUBLIX #e77 LAND O LAKES FL $138.94 1PLIS 3% 1ENS0-4538 |
03118 03/18 5755 WHAT'S IN YOUR TANK? L LAND O LAKES FL $250 1180190

03/20 0312 3812 LOWES #02038 LuTZ R $13.88  _1180040

03/20 03119 3820 LowES #0203+ - LTz R o $114.08 -~ 1180040

03/21 03/19 9300 TIMES ADVERTISING 727-893-8111 £L $11480 1180120

03/21 03720 6573 AMAZON MKTPL*5020G7033 Amzn.comibill Wa $19.99 1180190

0324 03121 8646 TIMES ADVERTISING 727-893.8111 Fi_ $67.00 1180210

03124 03721 6728 TIMES ADVERTISING 727-893-8111 FL_ $70.00 . 1180210

03124 0322 7159  PUBLIX #1142 LAND O LAKES FL $2199 _ 1180210

03/24 0322 7233 PUBLIX 4877 LAND O LAKES FL $1233 1180210

0324 0323 4375 AMAZON MKTPL*CH7S14UN3 Amzn. combill wa $2450 _ 1180060

03/25 03/24 3182 Amazon.com'P54ZV9K83 Amzn.comvbill WA $116.64 __1.3?.‘_’_13?_

0326 03124 4772 AMAZON MKTPL*ZQ8JBERE3 Amzn.combill WA $4348 __1180210

03/27 03726 3867 $Q *BADGES OF HONOR LL gosg.com  fL $9.00 1180170

03/27 03127 6256 Amazon.com*RDOSEE0A3 Amzn. comybill W $25.5 1180040

03127 0327 9077 WP*lunaroaches.com Hastings FL $39.00 1180190

Confinued on Next Page



NOSSTEN 6265000 160 QCEWOSMGWGGRGQQG CO00-Z000 Y8124 L89VEDDD

&% BankUnited |

Aprit 2025 Statement 03/11/2025 - 04/08/2025 Page 30f4
PWL CDD (CPN 002583416) Elan Financial Services c 1-866-552-8855

53 d 0er

i oreelals

Post Trans :
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation !
03728 03127 9421 Amazoh.com3742812Q3 Arrzn. convbill WA $33.390m%”
03/31 0328 8787 SAMSCLUB #4852  WESLEY CHAPEL FL $451.55  ammem—m— 8.58
0331 0328 6563 LOWES #02238” Ltz FL 52596 180040 i
g3/31 03/28 3431 8Q “ACCURATE SIGNS ON Land O Lakes Fl. §05.00 200210
03/31 03/28 6725 AMAZON MIKTPLYGABNX2GI3 Amzn.com/bitl WA §50.97 0040 .
03/31 0328 1097 AMAZON MKTPLZK21KAKES Arnzn. com/bill WA §40.08 L8020
o331 0328 0532 AMAZON MKTPLU19BE2YD3 Arnzn.com/bill WA 5115333‘5’:%?0-‘8
03/31 03/20 5860 AMAZON MKTPLYREO4YOTES Amzn. comvbill WA 10. 1899, 1180170- 15088443 3B a1
0331 03730 5861 AMAZON MKTPL*P81EL4173 Amza.com/bill WA g22.07 89210
04/02 04/01 1256 DNH'GODADDY#3681418091 nttpsifwwiw.g AZ §23.17 B0
04/02 04101 4795 FSP*BOUNCE A LOT INFLA 813-996-2035 FL g16230 28010 .
0al02 04/01 9818 SQACCURATE SIGNS ON Land O Lakes FL. $96.00 180210
0402 04/01 0280 LOWES #02238" Utz  FL go0224 80040
04/02 0401 9811 GOOGLE *GSUITE_wildem co@google.com CA $18.80 LACALTA N,
04102 04/02 4098 Pel Suppiies Plus 4011 Land Ol.akes FL $12.88 180190
04/03 04/02 8276 LOWES #02238° Ltz FL $161.00 1180040
04/04 04/03 6085 THE LAKER LUTZ NEWS 562-552-2333 CA $104.00 189210
04/04 04/03 7018 AMAZON MKTPLYWRE7J74C3 Amzn.combili WA §39.09 80150
04/04 04/03 9397 AMAZON MKTPLYEK7NOOVY3 Armzzn.comvbill WA g71.48 182180
04/07 04/04 1158 PUBLIX#877 LAND O LAKES FL™0 247 ie0nsears vsaozrar §120 85 o Lo 1300
04/07 04/04 88683 FSP*BOUNCE A LOT INFLA §13-096-2035 FL. $i71.00 180210
04/07 04/04 3111 AMAZON MKTPL*1 XB3EENJ3 gmzn,comfbiu WA 51:’36?190.25?31‘%““2;3:“
0407 04/05 4822 PUBLIX#STT LAND O LAKES Ft. 3649 AR
04/08 04/07 4770 LOWES #02238% LUTZ FL. $600.08 (100 Reserygs
Total for Account 4798 5106 2416 8858 $4,938.75

Post Trans .
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

RO e Paymentsandmhercwd § :
04/04 04/04 MTC PAYMENT THANK YOU $5,013.38¢cR e
Total for Account 4788 5106 2496 8836 $5,013,38cR

Total Fees Charged in 2025 $0.00
Total Interest Charged in 2025 $0.00

Continued on Next Page



&\ BankUnited

Aprit 2025 Statement (3/1 1/2025 - 04/08/2025 Page 4 of«
i PWL CDD (CPN 002583416) Elan Financial Services c 1-866-552-885¢
8
% Your Annuaj Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account,
g **APR for current ang future transactions.
& Batance Annuat Expires
§ Balance Subject to interest Percentage with
e Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
o
§ “"BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
g “PURCHASES $4.938.75 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
g ""ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
g
g Phone ) Questions Mai! payment coupon COnline
g c 8 M with 2 check \@
§ Voice: 1-866-552.8855 Elan Financia} Services Elan Financial Services myaccountaccess.com
2 TDD: 1-888.352.6455 P.C. Box 6353 P.O. Box 790408
g Fax: 1-866-807-9053 Farge, ND 58125.6353 St. Louls, MO 63179.04p8
£
m

End of Statement



GOEESNG £000-H00D £512L LROPEDOD

IWOSSTAN 62651000 1 00 SEEVROSTE0N0

What To Do f Yau Think You Find A Mistake On Your Statement

If you think there is an efror on your statement, please call us at the telephone number cn the front of this statement, of weite to ug at: Eian

Firancial Services, P.0. Box 6335, Fargo, ND 581256335,

in your letier ot call, give us the following informatior:

» Account information: Your name and account number.

» Collar amount: The dotjar amount of the suspected errer.

» Description of Problem: If you think there i @h etror on your bill, describe what you believe is wrong and why yau believe it is a mistake.

You must contact us within 60 days after the error appeared on your statement. Whille we investigate whether or hot there has been an £ier,

the following are true.

» \We cannot Uy to collect the amount in question, of report you as delinguent on that amount.

» The charge in question may yamain on your statement, and we may continue to charge you interest on that amount. But, if we determine
that we ymrade a mistake, you will not have to pay the amount in question or any interest of other fees relaled to that amount.

P While you do not have to pay the amount in guestion, you are responsible for the remainder of your halance.

» We can apply any unpaid amount against your credit limit.

Your Rights if You Are pissatisfied With Your Credit Card Purchases

if you are dissatisfied with the goods oy sefvices that you have purchased with your credit card, and you have tried in good faith 1o comect the

problem with the merchant, you may have the right nof fo pay the remaining amount due on the purchase.

To use this right, all of the foliowing must be true:

1. The purchase must have been made in your home state or within 100 miles of your current malling address, and {he purchase price must

have been more than %50, (Note: Nelther of lhese are necessary if your purchase was baged on an zdvertisement we mailed to you, or if we

own the company that sold you the goads of services.)

2 You must have used your credit card for the purchase. Purchases made with cash advances from an ATM or with a check that accesses

your credit card account do not quelily.

3 You must not yet have fully paid for the purchase.

if ali of the crieria above are met and you are still dicsatisfied with the purchase, contact us in writing at: Elan Financiat Services, P.0. Box

6335, Farge, ND 584 25-6335. While we investigate, the same rules apply to the digputed amount as discussed above, After we finish our

investigation, we will teil you our decision. At that point, if we think you pwe an amount and you do not pay we may report you as delinguent.

Important information Regarding Your Account

+ INTEREST CHARGE: Method of Computing Balance Subject to Interest Rate: We calculate the perladic rate or interest pottion of the

INTEREST CHARGE by muitiplying the applicable Daily Periodic Rate ("DPR") by the Average Daily Balance {"ADB") {(including new

transactions) ol the Burchase, Advance and faiance Transfer categories subject io interest, and then adding together the resulting interest

from each category. Ve determine the ADB separately for the Purchases, Advances and Balance Transier categories, To getthe ADB in

each category, we add together the daity batances in those categortes for the piling cycle and divide the result by the number of days in the

billing cycle. We determine the daity balances each day by faking the baginning balance of those Account categories (including any billed but

unpaid interest, fees, credit insurance and other chatges), adding any new interest, fees, and charges, and subtracting any payments o7

credits appiied against your Account batances that day. We add a Purchase, Advance o Balance Transfer to the appropriate balances for

thase categories on the ater of the transaction date of the first day of the statement pericd. Biiled but unpaid Interest on Purchases, Advances

and Balance Transfers is added to the appropriate baiances for those categories each month on the statement date. Biiled but unpaid

Advance Transaction Fees are added to the Advance naiance of your Account on the date they are charged to your Account. Any bilted but

unpaid fees on Purchases, credit insurance charges, and other charges are added to the Purchase palarice of the Account on the date they

are charged o the Account, Bilied but unpaid fees on Balance Transfers are added to the Batance Transfer balance of the Account on the

date they are charged to the Account. n other wards, biiled and unpaid interest, fees, and charges will be inciuded In the ADB of your

Account that accryes interest and will reduce the amount of credit avallable to you. To the extent credit insurance charges, overlimit fees,

Annual Fees, andlor Travel Membership Fees may be applied to your Account, such charges and’or fees are not inciuded in the ADB

caleutation for Purchases until the first day of the Biling cycle following {he gate the credit ingurance charges, overlimi fees, Annual Fees

andfer Trave! Membership Fees (as appiicable} are charged to the Account. Prior statement balances subject to an interest-free period that

have been paid on or before the payment due date in the current billing cycle are not included in the ADE calcuiation.

2. Payment information: We will accept payment via check, money order, the internet {including mobile and online) or phone of previousty

established gutomatic payment transaction. You must pay us in U.S. Doliars, |f you make 2 payment from a foreign financlal institution, you

will be charged and agree o pay any collection fees added in sonnection with that transaction. The date you mail a payment is different than

the date we receive the payment. The payment date is the day we receive your check of money order at Elan Financial Services, P.O. Box

700408, St. Louls, MO 634 70-0408 or the day we recelve your internet or phone payment. All payments by check of money order :

accompanied by a payment coupon and received at this payment address will be credited to your Account on the day of receipt if received by

5:00 p.m. CT on any panking day. Payments sant without the payment coupon or to an mcorect address will be processed and credited to

your Acvount within 5§ banking days of receipt. Paymemnts sent without a payment coupon or {o an incorrect address may result In 2 delayed

credit to your Actount, additional INTEREST CHARGES, fees, andfor Accourt suspension. The deadine for on-time internet and phonég

payments varies, hut generally must be made before 5:00 p.m. CTto8pm. CT depending on what day and how the payment I made.

Please contact Elan Financial Services for internet, phone, and mobite crediting times spacific to youy Account and your payment opfion.

Banking days ate all calendar days except Saturday, Sunday and tederal holidays. Payments due on a Saturday, Sunday ar faderal holiday

and recaived on those days will pe cradited on the day of receipt. There isno prepaymernt penalty If you pay your valance at any time prios fe

your payment due date.

3. Credit Reporting: We may report information on your Account to Credit Bureaus. Late payments, migsed payments or other defaults on

your Account may be refiacted In your credit report.



00034687 12155 OUO3-C3 Ocmmnacocaommganuwm 00 L O00VSET9 UB25SOME



Recelpt Attached
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
_— Credit Card Charge o S
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
A _’ﬁ\_mmznw $UNOL VM RSO ~BaALT.OR
lugonto =B K9y




4128125, 10:33 AM
amazoncom Amazon.com - Order 114-8885118.2127400

Order Placad: March B, 2025
Amazen.com order numbes: 114-9885118-2127400

Ordar Tota}: $45.01

Shipped on March 10, 2025
Itams Ordered
1 of: Nestle Coffee mate Coffee Creamer, 5 i ; ; Price
50.7 02 + dweetened Orginal, Concentrated Liguid Purnp Bottle, Non Dairy, No Refrigeration, $25.03 .
30Md by: Amayon,com Services, Inc 2’ ’

Supplied by: Other

Conditian; New
2 of: MedPride Powder-free Nitrile Exarn Glaveas, Large, Large (Pack of 100)

Sold by: Himedicat { C $9.99
Suppiied by: Himedicat {-Her ;- ) 0__3 y
Condibion; New
Shipping Address:
The Praserve at Wildarnass Lake COD
2£32¢ WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States
Shipping Spesd:
Rush Shipping
Payment information

Paymunt Method: Hem(s) Subtotal: $45.01
Visa ending in BBSB Shipping & Haniling: $2.99

Free Shipping: ~%2.99
Bllling address e
Elian Dobseon Tetal before tax: $45.01
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Estimated tax to be collectes; $0.00
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5062 s
United States Grand Totak: $45.01
Cradit Card transactions Visa ending in 885R: March 10, 2025: $45.01

To view the status of your order, return to Order Sumrnary.

190 e A ey 19962025, Amazen.om. Ing, ar its affilismes

English Lnited States

hitps:fiwww.amazan com/gpicssisummary/print htmi?onderlD=114.9885118-2127400&ref_=ppx_hzaed_invaiceConns_dt_b._invoice 172



3/11/262518:88: 2

Order Numbsar

Circlie k 278757s
7767 Land Q'L akes g1
Land G'LakFL 34638

{813) uz9-878g
Term: 182
Appr : gm115g
UNL-REG
PP Ng | a1
Gallons 15.825
PRICE/G $2.929
TOTAL FUEL $4E, 35
TOTAL SALE $46.35
SALE
Visa
Card Num (T}
HHHHRHRHN KM OBSE
Chip Read

USDS 46,35

VISA CREDIT

AID: ABERAREER3 1R
TYR: seYERESEAN
JAD: HUHRKHAHHRH KRR
TSI: 688E

ARC: 1@

ARGC:
B1D4CCBEIRBEC 7SS

03/11/2025 109:85:35
I agres to pay the
abave Total Amount
according to Sard
Issusr Agresmens,.

THANK YOUu
HAVE & NICE DAY

:saj0N

V3

33UeLINISg

"

0 eg

uuan:upuqal

unowy

AhoaH\d

asoding g apog Jebpa jeisusn

ayeg abieyn
Y

sRiry) paug jipois

fl’;j("'

1

b

U0 OGN pieD P

QD OX8") SSANULPIIM 18 dAIes01 1|

PayoRnY idiesay



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wildemess Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credlt Card Charge 3
— harge Date
Date of
Oeturrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
‘5\\&:&? m $59.85] LWRoout

Notes:




G1La12b, 10:34 AM
amazoncom

Order Placed: March 1%, 2025

Atmazon.com - Order 114-4555376-2485098

Print this page for YOUL recards

Amazon.com order number; 114-4555376-24850138

Order Total: $55. 9%

Items Ordered

Shipped on March 12, 2025

1 of: WILLOWYBE Sauna Stone Rock Grade A+ Roughly 351b/16kg, Sauna Accessory

Sold by: Earth SunStime 1% =
Supplied by: Sarth SunSame { oller g ¥

Condition; New

Shipping Addrass:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CBOD

21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637.7879
United States

Shipping Spead:
FREE Prime Dativery

Price
$59.95

Payment Method:
Visa ending in 8558

Billing address

Efler Dobson

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY, FI. 32746-5062

United States

Cradit Card transactions

Payment information
tern(s) Subtota):
Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:

Estimated tax to be coliected: .

Grand Total:

Visa ending in 8858: March 12, 2025;

To view the status of your order, return ta Orde SLmrmary,

Tnaditions 2F Jes | Praa Ketize @ 1986-2025, Amazon.com Inc. or its efflistes

fnglish Lnitad arates

htips:/fwww.amazon, com/gp/essisurnmary/print. htmi?arded D=1 14-4555376-24850384ref_=ppx_hzod_invaiceConng_dt b_invaice

$58.95
$0.0G

$59.95
$0.00

$59.95

$59.95

"



*SON

SCIEE
JIpUBLIN 3?0
o 0z

Publix

The tlv?ngbftniﬁnikﬂiu!dtn
281 £, Gounty i Ine R,
bite, FLooigasg
Shurs Haveye - Kyan Mettr ntiey
813-949-812

PeysenyY 3dieaoy

LT

PUBLIX NAPKINS

I

71 My unb, 445

4397
PUB D PLATE 6- /'8 L
RS T et B8 NG U
HLFEY HOWLS 17 47 4.8 i
HEHTY BOw 4 12 117 .44,
FUB DNNKARE (L Ligy )
(Ui M TR Bz HResREH P I
PUB Gitaoy st HUSTH 439 r
SULVER Fums RRaut L
You Saved 1. 46
SILVER Fledy ERR P
You Savad G.8b
REE BOFAIGES b
FEG POLATOEY fr.9%
ONTONS SwEET
164 1 & 1.4 b 2.4f |
CABRAGE GRFEY
2.74 W ¥ .49/ |h b.J8 ¢
Yoy Saved i.3¢
LABRAGL GREFN
J.ir tba U b e
You Savoed .96
CEHBAGE GRLEN
2.5 b g i, 4497 1 ten
Your Saved 1.2¢
W EsEW
Bider Tutal 69,84
Grand Total 59,44
cedit Paytient fd. 85
[AX I ORG{VEN <54
/
~hange .

e
—_————

KT

eurey Jopuss

PESE
unousy

§ Y=

e
osoding  8poo 16BpaT 1810189

SITERT

eBiey) paeg 1ipeis

..f"\]

—_—

<)

i |

ayeq oBreyn

UQ OBl IR Npes)

Qao 8xeT SSPUIePM 16 dAI980Id 6]

—



Attach Receipt

The Presarve at Wilderness Lake CoD

Debit Card Memo Form
Debit Card Charge %\\ELQOA\'M
Charge Date
Date of
Occumence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
Miﬁ $ YA \WRoeyn

Notes:;




Land O Lakes

21033 State Road 54
Lutz, Florida 33558

Delivered Order

B £ 0 [ Phone: 1-813-948-7584
LUMBER CO. Order No 743125
T Ttn s Order Date 03/13/2025
Customer PRESERVE
Invoice Address Deiivery Address Contact Name tish
THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS Contact Number 813-758-4841
LAKE LAKE Job PRESERVE-859
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Youer Rof
LAND O LAKES, FL, 34637 LAND O LAKES, FLORIDA. 34837 Delivery By 03/21/25
Taken By Scoft Emst
Sales Rep Scott Ernst
This is a reprint
Page 1 of 1
Special Instructions Notes _!
Line | Product Code Description Qty/Footage Price Uom Total
1. 2z_SCLUMBER_EA 9 | SPLIT RAIL FENCE 3-HOLE LINE POST PT 1 ea 2840 @ ea 28.40
502 :
{ 2|2z SOLUMBER EA_9 | SPUTRAIL 11'RAILS BT 3 ea 1999 ' ez | 50.97
i 593 _
; \
| ;
: |
; ) _- !
] |
; l ‘ |
.
E i ‘ |
: |
| i ! H
| ’ ‘ i
i !
, : !
: ! N .
::ilL b? s::::f:::?; ?&ﬁiﬁﬁ:ﬂ r?: ¢ Payment Method Amount Recoived Totat Amount $ap.37
Visa $88.37 Sates Tax 6.50% $0.00
Amount Qutstanding $0.9% | | order Total §88.37
Past dire smounts accie interest at the rate of + 5% per month. CUSTOMER as fuli responsitiny for ail Goods includig but not imited to. place and
method of delivary, g, siorage and risk of loss or demage from any cause

DISCLAIMER: The comman or nominal description or Ind

the actual size or description of the item.

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS OF SALE

ustry recegnized doscription of Lumber and Other Produrts sold by Tibbetts Lumber mAaY NOt represent



Recelpt Attached

The Preserve at Wildemess Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

Crocit Card Charge Arlaeas
Charge Date
Date of

Occurrence Vendor Name Amount

Goneral Ledger Code & Purpose
5\_ clod Wygzad S Y| iRoai0 - MW 9T ST Dk, Do —
LS00 — X R, SY

MR 000 ~ B RS

WO LWVTO - % .62

Notes:




4i23/25. 10:48 AM Amazon.com - Order 114-7688781-5310632
amazoncom

Boot this page for vour records,

Order Placedd:; March 13, 2025
Amazon.com order number: 114-7688781-5310632
Ordar Total: $44.20

Shipped on March 14, 2025

Items QOrdered Price
1 of: Tulip One-Step Tie-Dye Party, 18 Pre-Filled Bottles, Creative Group Activity, All-in-1 Fashion Design Kit, 1 Pack, Rainbow  $14.99
Sotd by Amazon.oom Sevices, [nc 5 .ﬁ -
Supplied by: Othar
Conditinr: New
1 of: Amazon Basics Assorted Size and Color Rubber Bands, 0.5 ib. $8.54
$61¢f by: AMazon.com Services, [ne O 3 .
Supplied by: Other -
Condiuon: New
1 of: NACENA Broom ang Dustpan Set, 52-in Long Adjustabie Handle Broom Dustpan Combo with Lustpan Teeth to $17.99
Avtomatically Clean Halr Suitable for Home Kitchen Office Hali Floor {Black&Red ) S
Seld by: nacena us [aes R} CL .

Supplled by: nacena us [seffer protla)

Contitign: New

L of: Amazon Brand - Happy Belly Zero Calorie Pink Saccharin Sweatener Powder, 250 Packet, 8.81 ounce (Pack of 1) $2.68
Sold by: Amazan.cam Secvices, (o S
Supplisd by: Othwer e =

Conditon: New

Shipping Address:

The Praserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND) O LAKES, FL 34637-787%

United States
Shipping Spaad:
Rush Shipping
Payment information

Payment Method: tem{s} Subtotal: $44,20
visa ending fn 8859 Shipping & Handling: £2,92

Free Shipping: -$1,95
Billlng address ——
Ellen Dobson Tetal before tax: $44.20
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Estimated tax to be coilected: $0.00
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5062
United States Grand Total: $44.20
Credht Card transactions Visa ending in BB58: March 14, 2025: $44.20

To view the status of your order, retum to Order Summary.

T TR ] T F 19961025, Amoen.com Inc. or ms siiliates

htips:ffwww,amazon.comigp/essisummary/print hirmd?orded)=114-7688784.531 06328ref_=~ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b invoice

112



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Widerness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge AL&&@QQ‘(’
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
[ AT i gosd

Notes:




4/23/25, 10:48 AM Amazon.com - Order 114-5092325-3384216
amazoncom

Order Placad: March 13, 2025
Amazon.com order number: 114-5092325-3384216
Order Total: $14.9¢

Shipped on March 14, 2025

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Domino Sugar Packets (1000) $i4.89

Sold by: Make It A Box Foods (% ;3 10y

Supplied by Other Q_% '

Congition: Naw

Shipping Addrass:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s} Subtotai: $14.99
Visa ending in 8858 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Bllling address Total before tax: $14.99
Eller Dobsan Estimated tax to be coliected: $0.00
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWYSTE208 o
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5062 Grand Total: $14.99
United States

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 8858: March 13, 2025 $14.,59

To view the status of your order, return to Order Su IMmary,

Zasnr i e j P S NET e 1996-2025, Amazon.com. g, or its affilabes

English Usited Srates

https-/hwww.amazon.comigpfess/isummary/print. rimi 2order D+=114-5002325-338421 Garef_=ppx_nzad_jnvoiceConns_dt b_invoice

1



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form ) /

Credit Card Charge , f’ =
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
i - - S
3t/ [t e U8 2 ] WRead

Notas:




il
|
+

OF‘ LI Q

[’ﬁﬂm“ 21338 Lake Patiance Rd
I Land O Lakes, FL 34838

{813) 825 - 8459 / extraspace.com

March 14, 2025 12.42 AM EDT

EasyPay - EasyPay
Trarsacron # 206428497 ¢ System

Rant 194 2768.00
031425 - Q4325

Transaction Total §276.00

Payment Method
Yisa anding In 8858 276.00
Payment Total $276.00

Merchandise Returns wil be accepted in cnginal
packaging within 30 days of purchase. i

Give yourself ome wess thing o warry about by sighing
up for easypay a1,

myaccount exiraspace.com



Receipt Attached

The Praserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Crodit Card Charge -
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ladger Code & Purpose
Al AolTlostad Codeck 3150 g0

Notes:




Fayment Receipt for March 15, 2025
Thank you for vour recent payment Your caymani receint is found beisw,

Attention: Ellen Jobson

Vesta Property Seivices

250 international Parkway Suie 208
i.ake Mary. FL 32746

Us

813-38R-2437

User Name: wipevents
Today's Date: March 15 2025

Payment Date: March 15, 2025
Payment Method: Vi (iast 4 digits: 8858)
Amount: $15¢.00

Thank you for your payment:
Amounts shown may reflect sales tax which is apniicabie in certain areas.
You can view payment receipts at anv time in the Biiling tab of your account.

Important Notice. To help mamtain Constant Contact's strong sending reputation,
we have implemented a maontitly emait send aiiowance and ovarage fee if the
allowance is exceaded This charge wilf be reflscted on voui nert invoice. if you
exceed the allowance While most of ou; customers won't be impacted. click here
to learn mnre.

YVe appreciate your ousiness.

Best Regards

Zonstant Contact Bilting

1601 Trapele Road, Suite 328 - Walthara, MA 02451

Questions? Pigase give us a call!

US / Canada Toll Free: {855} 229-35085
UK Toll Free 9803-234-0342

Dutsige US / Canada. 0808-234-0945

Need to cancel your account? Just give us a calll
US ' Canada Tol! Free: 856-223-5506

UK Toli Free: 0808-234-0045

Outside US : Canada: +1 781-472-8120



Publix

Arbii tate ab Supnes on
JE30 Land U Lakes Bivd,
Land! O lakes, FI 3463

Yoo Harne Bavid Joe

315-996 3341

IO

PUR 507 MAYD
PUB 507 MAYD
FRUSEET CHOKLE 301
FROGTED COORLE un
CROSTID COOK:: 10t
ALLBEN Sasin CH

You Saved 15.00
¢ UBEH SANDMILH

You Saved 1500
REUB:- N SANDWICH

You Saverd 15.00
el¥ YEGGIE WHE SOR

TAX EXEMET

pder {ulal

Grajd Tota®
(redit Paynieiit
PAX FUGRGIVEN
Chanpe

v Sl
pect i Price savings

A

1142 350 51 G40

5.49
.48
4,9%
1.99
444
HY A

7440

g'.4n

d.49 1

BRI
3014
4. 14

4947

.y

45,90

e = T T

FPEITICTIINIRNIINEIET =TSN IR FLS TSRS 5 8
¥ vour Savings at Gublix

¥ 45.060

*+
%

BREEE) BRARLEARERLERAEARRES L EERERS RS

Receipt 1 114% skl 51 S0k

HRESTYY
Trace 2. Ht1adu

feferunce #: (8072013493

hcct #: KAXXXXXXKXXRBBSE

Purchase VI3A
Amount: $304.14
futh #. 4315182

CRELT CARD
ACODQDO0NIIGIG
erdry Method-

Muide: amaas

PURLHAGE
vish GREDTT
thip Read
issuer

1S6J0N

£

§s

e

'
‘g
< |§
g

4

2
3)
3
gs
gg
»~
(
2
o
y
o
7

Y

asoding @ epo2 iebpa) mioleg

ajeq) v

aBleyD preD uped

UUO4 Owel PIED HPOID
QD eyET SSOWIPIIAL J8 2AIe881 ] 8y |

payseny jdjaoey



Publix

o ilter Commons
14 Lolher Phuy
lara) G ¢ dkan, Fl 34644
sture Hanager @ E1ligH

JERZ R I

AROR I

e sku 037 cdu

ICE 7 L8 5%

28 7 FR 5.00 NI
ECTY BUMIS 12 0. o-27h.49 |
HEFTY BUMLS 10 52, v 49 1

FUB SIORAGE 5A) [ OH
PUBIL1x wWHPD RN 1]
PUBL Jx WHPL CRM )
FUBLTY LHPE Ffm

6%’ 3.5 1

PUBIIK ACE vRUNY o7
28 8.949 . 1746 F
You Sdved J.00
Pl MARE GHERRIL: .44 ¢
FUH MARA CHFRKIE, 144 ¢
PUBE 1 X CHOC SYRUP IR
HERSHY SINBRY SYRy 4.1
Hii HY STRHERY -iYRE a1k
HERSHEY CARML & ikp 11
LABBAGL GRItn
44 1= TR 7T P p F
You Saved 2.20 5°
Bl DI SPFARS
e z{(0R 9,70 Joarot
Yuu Saved 9,14
B DYLL SPEARS
JBE 7 FiR I 4.5 F
You Saved 0.5/
GARKOTS SNACK 517t Tag g
CARRUTS SNHACK S1/t .94 F
1A% FXENPT
Ordey fofal 3.3,
grand Total 101.36
Credit Payuent 1 36
[4X FORGIVEN 1,73
Ehange bl
Savings Summary
Special PLICE “avings b 496
PELEVRE LA MR R B 4 ke 0 1S IS 4R 443
¥ Your Savings at Pub)ix *
3 5.9 ¥
AR e Yy Y T ST Y Y P RT |
a A .‘ml +
s < 35 eand PR oSdEe Rl *
*

nhyi
bbb

1S3lON

jo meg

:‘z\ -:;uéuna:z 

eLe)N JOPUBA

LUNOURy

EVSLw - = o\

| -—
LN g )

Rt

1) [ EN) e

3

a3

esoding § epo) 19Bpe] tereuen

B8y paen lipess

aeq obseys
‘.\F@\ S3 TE'

UG OWSN pIeD UPaID
QaD MY SSOUIPIAA 18 DAIBB0Id 8y

peyoeny idiedey



Attach Receipt

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Debk Card Memo Fomm

< : \ﬁ \Qoas”
Deblt ardf:hm % 203
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Nume Amoust General Ledger Code & Purpose
-ﬂﬂh:—&&&_o $19 3% wao1d .

Notes:




Adobe [, ORIGINAL Invoice fnformation

345 Park Avenue
‘ San Jose CA 95110-2704 Invoice Number 3045524533
United States Invoice Date VF-MAR-2(25
A dob e Federal Tax ID. 77-0019522 Payment Termms Credit Card

Purchase Oeder ABOA230204893C05
Crder Number F133017927
Custemer Number 1279161600
Currency Ush

Bill Te

Ellen Dabson
FL 32746

INVOICE

itemn Details

Service Term: 17-MAR-2025 to 16-APR-2025

SEIT T HUMEER To T I e 4 ! 27 B
ATOOCGE Acrabat Pro 1 €4 19.5% 1299 0.00% 000 19499
[nvoice Total
15.99
AR e s 000

Billing Contact

https//helpxadobe com/contact htm}

Thank you for your business! Page 1 of



TR A — e e

%
sam's club

{ 813 ) 929 - 7010
03/18/25 19:16 2496 p4862 gc4 - 2600

THE

*

84516 ICEE VARIETF (L.
84616 ICEE VARIETF
T21369 IC NOVELTY F 1
127369 IC NOVELTY F 1
1980174962 10 NOVELTY F 1
1980174862 IC NOVELTY F 1
1980174962 IC NDVELTY F 1
106920 IE NOVELTY F
2BBA63Y GATORANE VBF 16.
0, 9 MM NAPKINS 1
EB644E 426ALLON BA 2
980259456 I0INNCIP
9B026946& SRZMMCUP -
980368271 CHKN RMN zngéﬁ}
B0636E UR PEP S4CNF
550482 UTZ 420T 30F
28087 1102 vuo—Hn;

0w
OO B e O D
E%?zzzzmmmm

(34

mmmIm
AMNG‘D—‘M"-OQ

S O% OB OB 1% O OB
EFEmMEMZmm

E 1580272280 300T VF
753289 P LFE PUR DF
E V INST SV 300T yp

3 50~
E V INST SV IC NOVELTY 7.80~-N
SUBTOTAL 232 42

232.48

.41
VISA CREGIT i wawe wunx SUBN T 7
APPROVAL # s1a181
AID AO000000NT1G10
TERTNAL § 7200800
N0 SIBNATURE REQUIRED
CHRNGE DUE 0.00

Additional Savinas This Trip:
San's Instant Sevinms: $5.60

TV M
i sl s el s
ol O GO

b
8aa
-

TOTAL
VISR TEND

Lot

Yaul You warned 84.67 Sem'a Cash with
Pius. Check nll sarnines wnd savinus
at SamaClub,cox/Accaunt

% ITEMS. SOLD 19

TCE 3884 5326 ;;;3\3?47 9933 «
RS

B4% NEMDER COPY »

:SajoN

SORANOSG

joamg

DRI o

SN 3
Junouny

N

TEI

% - oS

Q&

ssoding ¢ eped selpe prauap

O pie) ygeq

W04 owew pawd 3qeq
Q40 BT SSAHUPHM W SAINEBId ML

idiesey yaepy



Publix

Coilier Comuuns
Y Lol ler Py
Latit U baben, FL 405
dtone Manager . B0t
f13-148-9819

L IRA T

DT 31 s 094

PUBEYX CDNES

0/5 §/8 BRAP 15 12

075 878 Eh 6.1/
Promod tun

(/5 F70 TANG 1o, 1

UUTHINL BAIRMELUN
Promation

PO MARSHMAL L (it?,;

FUB MARSHMAL LDy

HERUHEY CHOL BaR
Z4 7.8%

PLBLES NAFKINSG

HIGEL t GEN/POMGR]
Yoo Saved

L/H S1HG SLRY DRI

(/M S1Mi SERY ORIL

CUUNTRY 1 IMF 1 EMUN

COUNTRY VIME ErMuN

HAB LT HOMEYMD GRM

18 2FOR PRT] 3,40
Yo Saved [.JF
NAB HON MAID uRaHM
e 2R 7.0 '}’ 3.50
You Savet 1.1
HAB HON MASD GicailM
1€ 7 FOR 7.4 3.50
Your Savedl 1.H
RAB HON MAID GHand
18 2 HR FRTY g .5l
You Saved 1.17
DEFT uCa COCA S
CUCA-CDLA [t ASSIC 4,4y
LUCA COEA TCLASSLL SR
Promotion 9,49
ARH KOG BERK Y,:4
SUNKEST ORANGE Y4.99
AZH ROG1 BEER 9,99
AsW HOOT BFER 49
Promot tun 3.99
Prosation R A
PUBY LX COFF EE @5 - 13.499
TAX EXFHT
Urder fotal 145,44
Grasd 1uta)l 134,84
Credit Pavaent 13654
Crmmp—
TAY. FORGIVEN h.04

Charng U

_—— e oy e

Inatiieiie i e Al e T O L

Lt

-

e e

TS SR Sr e e ey oy

SIJON

AILBLINIZG

joajeq

VR [STENE |

SweN Ioptia

hs 2

Wmotrny

3%

H

[

QARSI ST G158 SEGTY CoF WA

880dind § Ipoy 108pa m1susy

e abieyn

BYD piegd Jpe)

U104 owlsy pred )pPAIY

AQD 9%eT ISP 18 dAIeRAId 8L L

payarlly disvey



What's lirre—Tank?

2408 LAND O LAKES BLYD

LAND O LAKES, FL 34639
B133869772

Cashler: Zach
18-Mar-2025 4:01:18P

Transaction 100434
1 5 Gallong TUESDAY RO §2.25
Water

Subtotal $2.25
Sales Tax 7% 50.16
CC processing fee (4.0%) $0.09
Total $2.50
CREDIT CARD SALE $§2.50
VISA BBSE

Retain this copy for statement validation

—rtter- 2025 4.02:.00P

§2.50 | Mathod: EMV
T VISA CREDIT XXNXXXXXXXXX8858

ELLEN DOBSON
Reference 1D: 507700869808
Auth 1D: 518120
MID; #askkadi 1580
AlD: ADDQDOO03I1010
AthNtwkNm: VISA
SIGNATURE

Thank You For Shopping at What's [ Your
Tank

T

Clover ID: THGGQJBVTIPTT
Payment MBBH73RWWA438T

L‘.Ic\or’rlvacy Pollcy
https.//clover.comy/prlvacy

SajoN

b3

0 oy

AT

SLEN JOpUoA

QXX
JROURy

UEYOTNY

se0ding iy 950D soBpe misteg

aeg oBaeyn

Z‘Qﬁ?@\\q

2 PRJ ugeq

U0 ouseyy pren yaog
Q00 aN¥] SEUIPIM I8 BAIBSALS By

Ideoe; Yoy



LEARN NORE R LOWES.CON/NYLONESREVARDS
LULE"S HOME CENTERS, LLC
2150¢ SIATE AD 54
LuYZ, FL 23548 (813) 345-9020

SALE -
SRLESH: S223B5HT 736524 THAMSW: 99039877 05-14-25

156447 15.75 INX4-FT STHERL HARD 1.4y

SUBTOTAL : 13,88

10TAL TAK: 0.00

INVUILE 78320 TOTR:: 13,68
yIsh: i3.6%

UISA: XXRXAIXKXXXXBESY RNOUKT® 13 06 AUIHCD: 019154
LHIP REF1D: 223803320094 3719725 11:43:39
CUSTURER LODE: 000
TUR : Bb4OOCA00D
[& ; 6600 A10 : ROOOAOCCOMIONG

BIDRE. 2294 ILEWEWAL: D3 05/1W/2% 31:43:50
¥ UF IF{EMS PURBLUHASED: }
EACLUOES FEES, SEMVECES WD SPEUTIAL ORUER ITEHS

NIRRT

FHANK YU F0R SHOPPING LOME'S.
FOR SETAILS oM OUR RETURN PuilLY, Ulsir
LOUES . CON/RETURARS
HURIEEEH COPY v HE RETURN ROLILY LS AVRILAKLE
Al QUR CHSTOMER SERVICE DESK

¥¥ LUBES REUARDS LREDIT CARDHULUENS WET MirRk.
FOR BETRILS VSTV LOUES. CONZHYLOMESREVARDS

AR RRA NI AN SRR BT EASA RN A AR RN AA SR bb s

SHARE YOUR FEEDBRCK! *

* ERTER HOR A CHANCE 19 HE »
3 OHE OF FTUL $500 WIMACRS DHAWN NONIRLY! 3
* FENTHE EN EL SORTER MENSUAL ¢
¥ FRNA SER UND OF L0S UINCG BANRDORES DE 550! #
£ 3 ‘“"‘"—‘ a
* ENTER BY CANPLETING & S#0RT SUAUEY +
' GIIRIN OME MEEK AT: uww,loues.con/sutvey *
N bl B dbbe 53207 JORAN JARAS . A

:SajoN

oy

SMRAN N of
QUINN Jopuep

RE3

IR
asoding 9 opoy iebpe-) usten

ognq sBavyg
'\W\b \\E

~ oBrD pies woeg

HuO- Owey pied Ygeq
GAD B4R SSRUIPHM I2 OALEg0Ig UL

Wiedey yowyy



LEARN MORE AT LOVES. LON/WrLOWE SRESARDS

LORE'S HEME CERTERS, LLC
21300 SIATE AD 54
LUE2, FL 33543 (813) 345-9020

- SALE -
SALESE: SZ23BHUD 5201997 [IRANSK: Y8hoDI{70 03-19-7

198474 Z-5-12 T( TREAIED w2 PRIN 12.08
239982 0.093-1NX35-IXX48-IN CLER 102.08

SUBTOrAL: 114,08

TOFAL ThX: .69

INUOICE 76267 TOTAL: 114,06
VIsk: 114.08

YISA: XAXNXAKKXXXXBESO SMOUNT: 164.08 AUTECY: D19163
LHZP REFID: 223824202025 03/19725 11:36:20
CUSTONER CODE: ne
TUR : SOROODBOOG
Isi © 68GC AIC : AODGO0OOG3101)

STORE: 2030 TERMINAL: 24  GA/19/25 11:36:79
# UF ITEMS PURCHASED: 2
EXCLUDES FEES, SERUICES AND SPECIN. GRDEN [7ERy

A AR

THANK YQU FOR SROPPING LOVE'S,
FUR LETRILS O 4R RETURN POLITY, WIS
LOUES, CON/RETURNS
R URITIEN COPY GF THE REFURN POLICY I3 RWRILHBLE
AT OUH LUSTONER SERVICE BESK

AY LOUE"S REWRADS CREDIT LARDHGLDERS LE1 MUKE .
FOR QETAILS VISIT LOMES.COM/NYLDUESREWARSS

-lbt$0lJli!Qf-l!40Fllli“ii‘-ﬂ‘!Sll“lﬂ!“h!{i‘liil{‘& [TEY 2]

¥

L BN

SHARE YAUA FEEDSACK:
ENTER FOR 8
ONE OF FIVE 350 VIS DR MUATILY!
ENTRE EN EL SORIED WENSIRL

a

$
L ]
%

‘SejoN

#0 S

AN Jopuep

IO G

Wnoury

ho QAN

wsoding ¥ 8poy) sebpe] jereueg

RIED 00

L0 CLOW PIED HGET
QGO Y] SSOLIBPHAM IP BAIGSIIY SLL

5eg sfimyn

wieaey yoeny



Recelpt Attached

The Preserve at Wildermess Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge 5\\‘?\@?
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
B&SLKW 0 INY.EO ]  \venan

Notes:




Campa Bay Times

tampabay.com
Payment Receipt
—dimes Bublishicg Compang,

Account: TB328621 Phone . {321) 2630132
Nama. THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE

Payment Note: Thank you for your payment.
Customer Address” 250 International Plowy Ste 208

Lake Mary, FL 32748-5062

Tickel #. 29738 Ad Start Date 03/26/2025
Tagiine: THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE COMMUNIT
PO#
Amount Paid- $114.80 Pymt Batch # 1157
Payment Date: 3925 Card Type visa
Payment Type: Credit Card Card # gas8
CardiCheck No: 8858 Approval No.: 809184

Received By DBONETT



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

Credlt Card Charge ?:\LQL&Q-S:'
~ Charge Date
Date of
Queourrence Vendor Name Amount Gensrai Ledger Code & Purpose
T:'Ambi’ \\muz.m) $Q39 [112end

Notes:




4123125, 11:01 AM Amazon.com - Order 114-8708461-4064260
amazoncony

200t thig 9308 0 vGur records,

Order Placed: March 19, 2038
Amazon.com order number: 114-8709461-4064250
Order Total: $19.99

Shipped on March 19, 2025

Items Orderad Price
1 of: GDSTIME 120mm Waterproof Fan with Speed Controiler, IP67 12V Computer Fan with AC Plug, 110V 120V 220V AC $19.99
Powered Ventilation Exhaust Fans for Receiver Terrarium Bitong Bax Grow Tent Cabinat Cooling
Eold by: GDSYIME (cailar gt in

Supplied bry: GDSTIME {aoticr gl

Condition; Kew

Shipping Address:

The Preserve at Wildermess Lake COD
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, Fi. 34637-7879
United States

Shipping Spoed:
FREE Prime Dellvery

Payment information

Payment Method; Tem(s) Subtotal: $15.99
Visa ending in 8858 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing wddrass Tota) befare tax: $19.99
Eflen Dabson Estimated bax to be collected: $0.00
250 INTERNATIONAL PRWY STE208 o
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5062 Grand Total; $19.99
United States

Credit Card transactions Visa ending ip B858: March 19, 2025: $15.59

To view the status of your order, returs to Order © . mmary,

Caneiton rhaur . 1996-2025, Amazon.cam Ine, or it affiates

English United Srates

htips /iwww.amazon, com/go/css/summaryfotinttmiPorderlD= 114-8708461-406426 O8ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b_invoice



Receaipt Attached

The Preserve at Wildernass Lake CDD

Credit Card Mamo Form
Credit Card Charge S\A\\a:;a.g'“
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
laladas e 82 WKAND

) ﬁ;a‘\,n e gxg,g M

Notes:




Campa Bay Times

tampabay.com
Order Confirmation and Recaipt
22028
d Cugtomer Payor Guslomer EQ Numper
Ad Order Hympber
35193 WILDERMESS LAKE PRESERY WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE
Qrdered Ay
Sales Rep. oul Pavor Account
Jo3 Bowing TE86206 TB66206
oms Payor A Syustamer Fax

Qrder Taker 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE

JBOWLING LAND O LAKES, FI, 34837 LAND O LAKES, F1, 34637 .

OIma I
Order Soumy ane o tdebsuni@vesizpropertysanices co
8335552437 8135352437 m

Inarsheets Affidevits

1} 1]

lca Ad a7 No

Business Expe

st Ampunt ount Jotst Amount Baymgnt Method Esyment Amoynt Apgunt Dye
367 00 3000 67 00 Credil Card +E7.00 sooo




CTampa Bay

Cimes

Sat 10- 3. aprit Sth,
1330 Wikder ness Lake Fopd,
Land 'O Lakes, L

tampabay.c.om

Camponent 1

Ad bar Ad Type AdSke Color

30193 [ x4 Lines None
External Ad Nyrsbar Rigkun

6,372.00
Start Date Stop Date P | H] Plagcomant ‘ositton
04/02/2025 R410512025 Tampe Bay Times Stuff-Announcements Bulletin Boarg
Co t
Business Expo
Widecness Lake Preserve




Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

Cradit Card Charge 5\ QAXM
“Charge Date
Date of
Oceurrance Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose

-

Notes:

[ Lo pa B N0

$710.°%) :\ S LA




@?ampa Bay Times

tampabay.com

Order Confirmation and Receipt

342112025
Customer or Custome: EQ Humber
Ad Order Number
30194 WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERY WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE
Qrdered By
m n T nt or t
Jes Bowling TEIEI0S TEBH20E
Customer Addryss Bayor Addrzes ] ax
Orddgr Taker 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE 21320 WILDERNESS LLAKE
JBOWLING LAND O LAKES, FL 34637 LAND O LAKES, FL 34637
u A
Qoler Source e P tobson@vestapropertyservices.co
132552437 8138952437 m
b=t 4] Affigav|
0 Q
nyoice Text Ad Qrelar Notps
Community Qurage Sala
Nog Amount Jax Amount ] Eayment Method Payment Amgunt Amgunt Dye
$7o00 $0.00 " 87000 Credit Card §-70 00 $0.00




Campa Bay Times

tampabay.com

Componant 1
Ad Nysber Ad Type 4d Size Calor
30154 ¢ %7 Lings Mone
Extornal Ad Numbar Pickyp

30,193.00
Start Oate Stop Oute Publication Piacemens
04/09/2025 CANra02s Tampa Bay Times Garage Sales

Lt Otk
Comman i,
Al Sror o
A Wikdermness
Lake Preserve. Map at Ranger
Slation. < oturddy Sam Apri Lth
43 miiey H o SR oGS Hwy 4],




Publ IX
Arbr Stpue of Cotrier L
FEs anl i | akes Blwd,

Caiad {8 Taben, HD 34030
sl Hanagei © Haxaed Julies

A

A JHY L A

FROSTED COOKEIE 10C 4.5 F
A ATHER T A1 AT A
RIS HD SORLE T 3.9
RGoGHT SnUE oLl PG
Gedey Dbl T
Saled daa (T
wgid feldl 191
Liedid Fayintsi] ARl
L atigle TN

Receipd Il Pl oM udie cod

R

liave &0 04014
hefeiwnee & Dkt A0 in
JAUTTIN I ST LR PSP £ Rttt b1
Pur hinee VIiLA

Attt - §21.91

adlt 8 7z

PHLHA"L

tReHEL § RHD
wioh CRluid

SUOULUERRI AT
Faitry Melliodd,
Hode L)

fotn cashie v fichia R
Wis a1 L Rid uAe] el
Juit e Pl Fam by
Spply Linday ol appty.ndilia, jobe,

B te g syl oppm lanily s logr

b iis fpet Meikeds . diw

thip Read

S8)ON

0UMINDIG

40 aeg

L

el J0puen

[7TES
MnOWY

UTeGET
ssoding 5 apog eBpa] jeieues

LY YY)

v

ageg sBmyn
—T

HUOH Owieg paED Ypas)
QD 9] sSaLUapiiA I dAIe80Ld SY)

peyaegy iijeosy



Publix

Ctdbier Commore
JI21 Luiligy Phbiy
Laef U} Lakes, §) 34y
Sture Manager Elliott
813-948-9819

IR g

U877 Ml uoy elii]
NAB FREM SALTINES

3.19 F
ICE 7 18
28 2 500 5.00 1}
{UBAN BrE AL 3.1 ¢
Ordir lalaj il.95
Sft fus Tax U
G atif festal id. .14
Cradit Pdyieit 12.33
Uhdhge N1

Ren eyt I wiy U 64 G,

PRES T
frace 2. Lihdhhg
Refaren 2o UESSi

Acct #: XXXXKXKKKXXKB&SH
Pur chiase. VIt

At ; $12.33
Alth 8: gugoa

BLY gaRp

MIRLHASE
o301 VIR LRED] |
{y Methyt, Cilp Reay
er T

VGashisr gy utal

1Ay SR Riug 7504 L dh

Juin H Pt s, Famiiy!
uly tuilay a1 apisly bt i folin
RER TR Y SO T Ly e frge

Fuled in Supgy Haikets, I

SJON

SHIGUINDI0)
J0 e

poyoseny ydiasey

~oBasys pamg jipain

ouIeN moz\

junoury

AYD)
CTPETRTY
ulio owel piej ypesy
QY HTT SSOWOPIIM 12 BAIeNal 6YL

L]

) )

asoding i epos salips mistog

AN

L

g obueyo

AN
b




Receipt Attached

The Praserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge &Mﬁﬁ\:‘
Chhrgs Date
Date of
Ocgurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose

Notes:

LY o

$MISD

MW DY




4/23/25, 11:04 AM
amazoncom

Amazan.com - Order 114-3777191-5877805

Pant this page far vour records.

Order Placed: March 22, 2025
Amazon.com order number: 114-37771 91-5877805
Order Total: $67.98

Shipped on March 22, 2025

Items Ordeared

1 of: Ecolab Advanced Antibacterial Clean & Smooth Liquid Mand Spap - 750 ML
Sold by: Phus Products 360 (58~ pont !

Supplied by: Plus Produgts 366 ; sesr pratle}

Conditipn: New

Shipping Address:

The Praserve at Wildemass Lake CDD
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND C LAKFS, FL 34637-7879
United States

Shipping Speed:
Amazon Cay Delivery

Shipped on March 24, 2025

Items Orderad

1 of: Rust-Oleum P2593849-6PK Professional Inverted Striping Spray Paint, 18 oz, White, 5 Pack
Soid by: Amazon.com Serviges, inc

Supplied by: Other

Condidon: New

Shipping Address:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake COD
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States

Shipping Speed:
Amazon Day Delivery

Prica
$43.48

Payment information

Payment Method:
Visa ending in 8858

Billing atdrass

EHen Dobson

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5062

United States

Cradit Card transactions

Hem(s} Subtotai;
Shipping & Handling:

Totai befare tax:
Estimates tax to be collected:

Grand Total:

Visa ending in 8858: March 24, 2025:
Visa ending :n 8858: March 22, 2025:

hiips:/iwww.amazon.comigp/essisummarny/print.intml?orderiD=144-3777191 ~08778058ref_=ppx_hzod_jrvoiceConns_dt_b_invaice

$67.98
$0.00

$67.98
$0.00

$67.98

pitd. 48

(502

142



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Notes:

Credit Card Memo Form
Cradit Card Charge ’2-.\ \;Psiﬂ
i harge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount Gsneral Ledger Code & Purpose
| 232k Wheznd sMoted | L\ gosD




4/23:25, 11:13 AM Amazon.com - Order 114-2176435-8067454
amazoncom

Rrint this page ‘or yuur records,

Order Placed: March 22, 3025
Amazon.com order number: 114-2176435-8007454
Order Total: $116.64

Shipped on March 24, 2025

Items Ordered Prica
2 of: Dixie PerfecTouch B oz Paper Coffee Cups By GP PRO, Coffee Haze Design, 500 Count {25 Disposable Cups Per Sleeve, 20  $58.32

Sleeves Per Case} 53380X

Sold by: Amazon.om Secvices, Inc Q :S +

Supplied by: Other

Conditron: New

Shipping Address:

The Preserve at Wiiderness Lake COD
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States

Shipping Speed:
Amazon Day Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: emi{s) Subtotal: $116.64
Visa ending in 8858 Shipping 8 Handling: $0.00
Bllling address Total hefore tax: $li6.64
Ellen Dobson Estimated tax to be collected: %$0.00
250 INTEANATIONAL PKWY STE 208 -——
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-50562 Grand Total; $116.64

Urnted States
Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 6858; March 24, 2025: $116.64

To view the status of your order, return to Crder Summary,

Curngiens of O Prst hetic 1986-2025, Amaton.com e, or its affil:ates

£nglisiz Urneted States

htips:/iwww.amazon.comigp/essisummany/print. himi?ordedD= 114—21Tﬁ435~808?454&ref_=ppx._hzod__invoicecanns__dtﬁbﬂi:wuice

in



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge 5\%\&0&\
Charge Date
Date of
Qccurrance Vondor Name General Ledger Code & Purpose

| 2laals] Mnozou sm&_ux%\ T

Notes:




4123125, 11:13 AM
amazoncony

Ordear Placed: March 22, 2025

Amazon.com - Qrder 114.3777181-5877805

Amazon.com order number: 114-3777191-5877805

Order Total; $67,98

Items Ordeanad

1 of: Ecolab Advanced Antibacterial Clean & Smooth Liquid Hand Soap - 750 ML

Sold by: Plus Products 360 (=00 - k!
Supplied by: Pus Products 360 (sefler p—tle)

Conaitian: New

$hipping Address:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States

Shipping Speed:
Amazon Day Delivery

Shipped on March 22, 2025

Price
$24.50

Items Ordered

Shipped on March 24, 2025

1 of: Rust-Oleum P2553849-6PK Professional Invertad Striping Spray Paint, 18 oz, White, 6 Pack

SO y: Amazow.com Sevices, Inc
Supplied by: Other

Conditfon: New

Shipping Address:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDO
21320 WILOERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND © [AKES, FL 34537-7879
United States

Shipping Spead:
Amazon Day Delivery

\)\_&L&. b. Lué,

Price
£43.48

e

Payment Mathod:
Visa ending in B8SB

Bifting address

Elten Dobson

250 INTERNATTONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5062

Urtited States

Cradit Card transactions

Payment information

Item(s} Subtotal;
Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be collected:

Grand Total:

Visa ending in 9858: March 24, 2025:
Visa ending in 8858: March 22, 2025:

hitps:/fwww.amazon.comigpicss/summaryiprint MmiZorderiD=114-3777191 -3877805&ref_=ppx_nzod_involceConns_dt_b_invoice

467.98
$0.00

$67.98

443.48
.50

112



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wildermness Lake COD

Credit Card Momo Form
Credit Card Charge ~—
Charge Date
Date of
Qccurrence Vendor Name Amount Goneral Ledger Code & Purpose
] ) .
MWL s 13900 [ WRemO

Notes:




Badges of Honor LLC

3724 Land O' Lakes Blvd

Land O Lakes, FL 34639-4416 United States
aok@badgesofhonornet | (813) 996-3383

Name badge

****YOUR ORDER IS READY PLEASE SEE YOUR EMAIL FOR PICK UP INSTRUCTIONS s

Customer invoice Detalls Payment

Tish Dobson PDF created April 23, 2025 Due April 6, 2025
Wilderness Lake Preserve $9.00 $9.00
manager@wiplodge.com

(813) 996-2437

items Quantity Price
name badge 1 $0.00

Subtotat

Total Paid

Payments
Mar 26, 2025 (Visa 8858)

View online

To view your invoice go to https://squareup.com/u/kOgKSHuY

Or open the camers on your mobile device and place the QR code in the camera's
vigw.,

Invaice #7704

Issue date
Mar 23, 2025

Amount
$9.00

$2.00

$9.00

$9.00



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wiiderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge =a e ks
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Verdor Name Amount Goneral Ledger Code & Purpose
é@biﬁmm_ca X | 1\RoouD

Notes:




4123125, 11:15 AM
amazoncom

Amazan.com - Order 114-5284567-8805048

oot (s nago for vour records,

Order Placed: March 26, 2025
Amazon.com order number: 114-5284567-8805048
Order Total: $25.96

Shipped on March 28, 2025

Items Ordered

1 oft RustAid GSX00101 Goof Of Rust Stain Remover, I Gallon
Sold oy: Amazet.com Services, lnc

Suppled by' Other

Conenbign; Mew

Shipping Address:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
Unitad States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Dellvery

Price
$12,98

Shipped on March 26, 2025

Items Ordernd

1 of: RustAif GSXOUI0T Goof OFf Rust Stain Remover, I Galfon
Sold vy: Amaron.com Services, Ing

Suppiied by: Othey

Conditian: New

Shipping Addrags:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND G LAKES, FL 24637-7879
Untited States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Price
$12.98

Payment information

Payment Method:
Visz ending in 8858

Eliling address

Ellen Dobsan

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5062

United States

Credit Card transactions

Itemi{s) Subtotal:
Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax 1o be collected:

Grand Total:

Visa ending in 8858 March 26, 2025:

hnps;!mww.amazan.oomu'gpfcss!summaryfprim.ntml?order[th114—5284567~BaﬁSG¢8&ref_=pprhzod_invoiceconns_dl_,bHinvoice

$25.96
$0.00

$25.96
$0.00

$25.96

$25.96

12



Recsipt Attached

The Pressrve at Wildomess Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge il
Charge Date
Dato of
Occumence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
L e ” S
" red s ST e 182V Y WRBWD

Notes:




L.una Roaches

You can track your order using the tracking number below. Thanks for
shopping with us.

Order No. 18886 Placed on Mar 26, 2025

Shipping to

Elien Dobson

21320 Wilderness Lake Blivd
Land O' Lakes, Florida, 34637
United States

manager@wiplodge.com

Shipped ltemns

Subscription ONLY - 100 Medium Qty: 1 $39.90
Discoid Roaches (1/2 - 3/4)

Hold for Pickup at Post Office?: No

Add Food?: No

Add Water Crystals?: No




Order #19886 (1 item)

Ellen Dobson | manager@wiplodge.com |

Placed on Mar 26, 2025 9:33 PM

Subscription ONLY- 100  Hold for $39.90 x1  $39.90
Medium Discoid Pickup at Post
Roaches (1/2 - 3/4) Office?: No
SKU: Add Food? No
Add Water
Crystals?: No
Subtotal $39.90
Shipping $0.00
Tax $0.00
i e 550
Customer Info
Shipping Address Billing Address
Etlen Dobson Ellen Dobson

21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd
Land O' Lakes, Florida 34637, United States

Priority Mail

250 International Pkwy
Lake Mary, Florida 32746, United States

Paid with Credit/Debit Cards



Raceipt Attached

The Praserve at Wikierness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge v
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Yendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose

Mto? )

$223Q

LURO 15O

Notes:




4123125, 11:26 AM Amazon.com - Order 114-2048415-0660255
amazoncom

Print this page “or vl r records,

Otder Placad: March 26, 1025
Amazon.com order numher: 114-2049415-0660255
Order Total: $33.98

Shipped on March 27, 2025

Itams Ordered Price
2 of: Folger Classic Roast Ground Coffee (43.5 oz. } - 1 Pack $16.99
Snld by: Amazon.com Services, [nr

Supplled ty; Sther

Conditinn: New

Shipping Addrass:

The Preserve at Wildemess Lake CDB
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE Bivh
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States

Shipping Speed:
Rush Stmipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item{s) Subtotai: $33.98
Visa ending in 8858 Shipping & Hanoling: $2.99

Free Shipping: ~$2.99
Bilting address ———
Ellen Dopson Total before tax; $33.98
250 INTERNATIONAL PIKWY STE 208 Estimated tax to be collacted: $0.00
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5062 wa———
United States Grand Tatal; $33.98
Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 8858: March 27, 2025: $33.98

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary,

R L | © 7o T 19962025, Amazon.com Ing. or its affhates

nglizh United Statas

hitps #vww.amazon.comigplessisummary/print. htmi%orderl D= 114-20404 I5-0660255&ref_=ppx_hzod_invaiceCcnns_dl_hﬁinvoice



S club

13 9?5 ?310
83728425 19016 7300 64857 092 905z

Ellen 18T-£555 w23t saxs 2313 &

3504! IC BOUELTY | 2.36 ¢
31148

I 980!?1352 IE HuVELTY F GJ 22.36 0
q2.50-

¥ INST Sv IE NOVELTY F 5.80-u

106320 IC NOVELTY 9.95 ¢
%4998

B4616 ICEE vRRIETS 19.95 ¢

YIUIBTE4Y [T FRUIT Buf 13.18 §

502566 HARSCHOCUTYF | 29 gy g
S80321601 SK/ST UTY OF |29 gy o
980261427 TAKLS Fytqgr 6.98 ¢

103832 BanamAs  F 1lgp o Pt

SsprOiAL 151,585
10TaL 151,55

vIsh TEAD 131.58%
CHANGE Dif 0.00

SR LREDEI~ gasg ¢ HPPHRY1H26¢
15685  forAL PURCHASE
F 0 U282b3150469
NS 1D - 5088878371718714
LiBaTIok - 9297
YHERT SERVICE - ¢
D A0060000G31019
RAINAL & 2788B279
0 Signature Reouiyeq
03728425 19:16: 16

fitiona) Savings this Trip;
San's Instant Savings 5.00
¥ ITENS saLp 19
L¥ 5526 6980 vy 9666 £

‘"MHMH&WEMHIIWMMJ iy

$an's Cash uith
* &1) surnings ang savings
5. DR/ Recpunt

‘S6ION

aDUaLINIDY

T

s &yeg

ouuuqihpuan

- alRyD pres ppwig

Junowy

esoding g 6po) 16004 feseusp

"‘m.-""‘//'r(' C

ageq aBueyn

/

U0} QWS PURD NPaI)
UGD 9] $IGUIBPHAN I GAIISAI] 91

pesioEny ey



SEEN IR 10 TRALK FLWRSDS Al MidabE ACCIRANT

LOUE"S podE TRt Ews, LLE
2050 of 1B kb 4
Lk, 1 3343 §319) ad% 9lib

Sk
SHLESK. FRILRHR 307 £ -k wbetynieh g4 A 45

by it K SRR S T B PO THT LR
] LE b

y 5651 )1+ 4.9

T I g.06

INVETE $a5fy [0f-L: 259

RFE 256

sadsanEds MY (o dALWAHUS sdvesiesi

ESE. POINIS LAKN: L5 I

< Poiole aie BLat BJ o z|tytirle purenases
tar peders that hwe e 1 catiisd amd fuibilind

Frdsbridkbierda dpiddndbpsdtidbsdbikk

Ulsi: ARAXLXXLRRELESS wb ORE. 22 96 wlfHLD: FHE

CULYEN SR LD, S 5 sazinlds 13 1L _

SBJON

i

LRI

o qpa

awey JOpuaA

wmoury

ORaD% WY

ssoding ¢ epog Jebpe [ribueg

~ olrwys pamo Jipeis

LT}

syeq 0By

UL OUWOW PIBD HPAID
QD @87} Se0LIPHA I8 A0S aY ]

PoydRyYy dieaey



Receipt Attachad

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Credit Card Memo Form

o) S
Credit Card Charge el 3 '{‘\'/ .
Charge Date
Date of
O¢currence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
Ioii X5 NI (AR ) e 5(?1...-.- S LReao -
.

A}

Notes:




ACCURATe SIG N INVOICE

@n Time 2914 Land O' Lakes Blvd.
813-909-2277 Land O' Lakes, FL 34639
VINYL GRAPHICS www.AccurateSignsOnTime.com

Date: 3 "’2,8" 25 Due Date:
Customer: el )0\6( 2ss LGKQS C/O:
Address:
City: State; Zip:
Phone #: FAX #:
Phone #: Email:
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION PRICE EA. | AMOUNT
f -
)’ ,1\8;( ([0 bqnnp_/ q\(o-
p-?d '8 .CJxOLJ\
BOS0sS 2P0
Notes: - SUB TOTAL | ¥, @
TOTAL
. . DEPOSIT
o c// - s
Customer Approval: X e BALANCE | I

! - o

2



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wildermess Lake CDD

Cradit Card Memo Form
Cred}t Card Charge E:\AEE \am N
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
_ﬂ'ﬁ&é AT $S1 | Weoo

Notes:




4123125, 11:28 AM Amazon.com - Order 114-0404627-45434 11
amazoncom

Fopl this oage ‘or yeur racords.

Order Placad: March 28, 2025
Amazon.com order number: 114-0404627-4543411
Order Total; $59.97

Shipped on March 28, 2025

Items Ordered

1 of. TOOLEAGUE 3Pcs Heavy Duty Masenry Chisef Set, 11-Inch Point & Flat Chisel, §-Inch Brick Chisel with Hand frotection
Sofd by: TOOLEAGUE [ ller ponf 10}

Supplied tiy: TOOLZAGUE  #er tuivfla)

Conditlon: New

2 of: 2PCS Black Grout Repair Kit - Tile Grout Paint with Grout Remaval Taol, Tite Grout Fiffer for Interior, Bathroom, Kitchen
Floors, for Repair, Renew & Fiil Tile Joint Lines, Tile Grout Paint {360g)

Sold by: KARUAQT fups:r g k1)

Supplied by: KARKIQE {solle. -0 L)

Congtion; New

Shipping Address:

The Preserve at Wildemess Lake CDD
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE SLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States

Shipping Spead:
FREE Prime Delivery

Price
$33.99

$12.99

Payment information
Paymant Method: itemis) Subtotat:
Visa ending in 8858 Shipping & Handling:
Billing address Total before tax:
Ellen Dgbson Estimated tax (o be collected:
250 INTERNATIONAL FKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5062 Grand Tatal:
United States
Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 8858: March 28, 2025:

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Tranig [FRovame £ 1996-2025, Amazon.com, [nc, or 45 affiiates

English United States

https:fiwww,amazon.co mfgp/cssisummary/print ntmi?orderD=114-0404627-4543411 &ref_=ppx_hzod_inveoiceConns_dt_b_invaice

$53.97
$0.00

$59.97
$0.00

$59.97

$59.97

1i2



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wildemess Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Cradit Card Charge 31 -
Charge Date
Date of
QOecurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
MM(Q&D $ MIIRI Soaky

Notes:




4123/25, 11:28 AM Armazan,.com - Order 114-7827010-0330653
amazoncom

SR s L L YOuT records,

Order Placed: March 27, 2025
Amazon.com order number: 114-7827010-0330653
Order Total; $49.98

Shipped on March 28, 2025

Itemns Ordered Price
2 of: AGPTEK Swing Seat, 30.4 x 6 x 6.27 Inch Yard Swing for Kids & Adults with Metal Triangle Ring - Green(113KG /25018 $324.99
Weight Limit)

Sold by: Mambare USA (selis- ooof ba)
Supplied by: Mamoate USA (s

tiler prorin:

Conditfon: Naw

Shipping Address:

The Praserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States

Shipping Spead:
Rush Shipping

Payment information

Payment Mathod: item{s) Subtotai: $49.98
Visa ending i 8858 Shipping & Handling: %$2.9%

Free Shipping: -$2.99
Billing addrees T T
Ellen Dobson Total befora tax: $45,98
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5052 m—_——
United States Grand Total: $45.98
Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 8858: March 28, 2025: $49.98

To view the status of your order, return to Order Sumrnary,

larg e pUtvEsy Nenes - 19962025, Amazon.com, g, ar s affhates

Erghsi Wmtad States

httpsiwwav.amazon.convgp/essisummary/print htm{?orderD=114-782701 0-0330653&refl_—ppx_hzod_invoiceCon ns_dt_b_invoice



Recelpt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge 2;&@ \ }%(‘“
harge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
1‘:\_;:;‘1\‘;\8' m SUuS.C1luiken m“l?&-lq."l'i_

Lhigoawn - 4 648

Notes:




4123125, 11:20 AM Amazan.com - Order 114-5582756-2061026
amazoncom

Order Placed: March 27, 2025
Amazon.com order number: 114-5582756-2061026
Order Total: $115.17

Shipped on March 28, 2025

Itams Ordered

1 of: 6 Pack 29.5” Official Size 7 Basketball Balis Inflatable with Pump for Men and Women for Outdoor, Indoor or Training,

Mens Baskethail, Aduft Basketbailt
okt by: ChyanBOSS (aaliar
Supplied by: ChranBOSS (soh s e 1)

Conditon; Naw

2 of; WWFFEN 2 Stainfess Steet Chains (78" Swing Chains, Heavy Duty Swing Hardware,4 Quick Connection Buckles, Indoor

and Outdoor Pleyground Swings, hammocks, sandbags
Sokd Ly: WWEFEN {:alley prod le)
Supplred ay: WWFFEN (.al'er argf

Cenditon: New

Shipping Address:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 WILBERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States

Shipping Spead:
FREE Prime Detivery

Price
$44.99

RS-

$35.09

Payment information
Payment Method: ftem(s} Subtotal:

Visa ending in 8858 Shipping & Handling:

Billing address - Total hafore tax:
Ellen Dobson Estimated tax to be collected;
250 INTERNATHONAL PKWY STE 208 .

LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5062 Grand Total:
United States

Cradit Card transactions Visa ending in 8858: March 28, 2025:

To view the status of your order, retun to Order Suramary,

LOTEELAN Ui Arvde L e . 1996-2025, AWAZOR.COM INC, oF its afiliates

fgiish Lnited States

hitps.fwww.amazon.com/gplossisummaryspaint.himiPorderlD=114-5582756.206 10268ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b_invoice

$115.17
$0.00

—

$115,17
$0.00

$115.17

$115.17

12



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge Aﬂb&\—
Charge Date
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
[ 2\aaloc] naon 88 ol 11 X34

WX ooed -3 39

Wloaw -3 %19 - ‘i.c&qs W
- SO,

Notes:




412325, 11:29 AM Amazon.com - Ordar 114-4549876-5353608
amazoncom

2nnt_this gage for your records.

Ovder Placed: March 22, 2025
Amuazon.com order number: 114-4549876-5353808
Order Total; $255,28

Shipped on March 22, 2025

% Ordered Prica
@: Nestie Coffee mate Coffee Creamer, Sweetened Qriginat, Concentrated Liquid Pump Bottie, Non Dairy, No Refrigeration, $26,70 ¥ &

50.7 oz Q- 3.53-‘{0

5ok by: Amazen.cem Services, lng
Sunplied by: Other

Contibien: New

L of: MedPride Powder-Free Nitrile Exam Gloves, Large, Large (Pack of 100) $9.9%
Solc by: Himedwcat Jseder i . s .
Supplied by; Other

Conrgttlan: Now

1 of: Starburst Original Fruit Chews Candy, 2 Pounds Bulk - Approx. 200 Assorted Individuaily Wrapped Fieces $18.99
Seld by: RYBRM Deals (.- S .‘F__.
Supplied by: RYBRM Deals { e 1)

Candition. New .

1 of: Better Office Products Two Pocket Portfolio Foldars, 50-Pack, Light Blue, Letter Size Paper Folders, 50 Pieces, Lt. Blue $19.599
Sola uy: BOP Co {seficr O .\5 .
Supplied by: BOP Ca {selier Zranile)

Condition: New

1 of: HP 4144 Yellow Toner Cartridge | Works with HP Color Laserjet Enterprise M455dn, MFP M488f: HP Color Laseriet Pro $130.89
M454 Series, HP Color Laserjet Pro MFP M479 Series j w2022 OB
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, ne

Supplied by: Hiouch Business Services a 8U of Staples 5@ le}

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Shipped on March 29, 2025

Itams Ordered Price

1 of: Yootsie Rofl Fruit Chews Mega Mix 8 Flavars- 4 Pounds of Soft Frulty Rainbow Candy - 5 Classic Flavors Plus 3 BONUS - ~$ALOZ
Peanut and Gluten Free {275 Pieces) Packaging May Vary

Sobd by: Candy 1s Dandy, Inc fueter

Supplied by Candy I Oandy. Tac {+ sHor crible:

Condmion: New

httpsu'fww.arnazcm.conﬂgp!cssisummaryipﬁnt.h!rnl?crderil}=114—45498?5-5353808&ref_=ppx__hzadﬁinvoiceConns_dt_b__invoica 12



4123125, 11:20 AM

Shipplng Addrass:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637.7879
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Amazon.com - Order 114-4549876-5353808

Payment Methad:
Visa ending in BASS

Biilling address

Efien Dotison

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5062

United States

Credit Card transactions

Payment information
Item(s) Subtotal:
Shipping & Handllng:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be collected:

Grand Total:

Visa ending in 8858: March 30, 2025:
Visa ending in 8858: March 28, 2025;

To view the status of your arder, teturn to Order Suinmary.

Candhiare 1

Do

e

Sy Muaere . 1996-2028%, Amszgn.com. Tc, or s affiliates

Engtish Laited Statos

hnpsJ:‘vmw.amazon.mnﬂgp.-‘csslsummaryfprint.himi‘?orderlﬂﬂ14-4549876-5353808&3!‘_ =ppx _hzod_invaiceConns_dt_b_invoice

2{2



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge B\a.a.\g,my‘
Charge Date
Date of
Oceurrance Vandor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Pumpose




4123/25, 11:30 AM Amazon.com - Order 114-4549876-5353808
amazoncom

Order Placed: March 22, 2025
Amazon.com order number: 114-4543876-5353508
Order Total: $255,28

Shipped on March 22, 2025

Items Qrdered Prica
2 of: Nestle Coffee mate Coffee Creamer, Sweetened Original, Concentrated Liquid Pump Bottle, Non Dairy, No Refrigeration, 428778
50.7 ox

Sold by: Amazun.com Services, Inc
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: MedPride Powder-Free Nitrile Bxam Gloves, Large, Large (Pack of 100) ‘5‘9‘§9)
Sold by: Himedscal {4zl srat g2

Supplied by; Orher

Condition: Noaw .

1 of: Starburst Original Fruit Chews Candy, 2 Pounds Butk - Approx. 200 Assorted Individually Wrapped bieces ‘Sﬁ'ﬁ
Sold by: RYBRM Ceals (- :lle:

Supplied by: RYBAM Ceals {srller ponf

Conditian: New
1 of: Better Cffice Products Two Pocket Fortiolio Foiders, 50-Pack, Light Blue, Letter Size Paper Folders, 50 Pieces, Lt, Blue —
Sold by: BOP Co {ocdh ooty

Supplied by: BOP Co {seilor

afie}

Conditian® Nay,

1 of: HP 414A Yeilow Toner Cartridye | Works with HP Color Laserlet Enterprise M355tn, MFP M4BOF: HP Color Laserlet Pro LTI
Ma54 Serles, HP Color Laser)et Pro MFP M479 Series | W20224

Sokd by. Amazom.ram Servicgs, oo

Suoplied by: MiTouch Business Services a BU of Staphas (seder p i

Condiign: New

Shipping Address:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34537-7879
United States

Shipping Spead:
FREE Prime Delivery

Shipped on March 29, 2025

Itams Ordared

1 of: Tootsie Rolf Fruit Chews Mega Mix B Flavors- 4 Pounds of Soft Fruity Rainbow Candy « 5 Classic Flavors Plus 3 BONUS « $22.02
Peanut and Giuten Free (275 Pleces) Packaging May Vary

Sald by: Candy 1= Dandy, Inc (ssder peafle)

Supplice by: Candy 1s Dandy. {ac {eoier arotle

Condition: New

hitps: fiwww.amazon.camigpless/summarny/print kiml?orderlD= 11M5498?5-5353808&refﬂ=ppx_‘nzod_invuica00nnsﬁdtﬁb_invo{ce 172



412325, 11:30 AM

Shipping Address:

The Preserve at Wildernase Lake COD
21320 WILOERNESS L AKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FI. 34637-7879
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Amazan.com - Qrder 114-4549876-5353808

Paymant Method:
Visa ending in 8858

Bifling addrass

Eller Dabson

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY, FL 32745-5062

Untted States

Credit Card transactions

hitps Hvavw.amazan.comigplessisummary/pring,

Paymant information
ltemn{s) Subtotal:
Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax;
tstimated tax to be collected:

Grand Total:

Viza ending in B858: March 30, 2025:
Visa ending i 8858: March 28, 2025:

To view the status of your order, raturn to Order Summary.

ondsiong 3 i s Nehee % 19983025, Amazan.com [ac. or its afillates

fnghisiz United States

htmi?arderiD= 114-4540876-3353808&ref_=ppx_hzod_inveiceConns_dt_b_invoice

$233.26

42



Recelpt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Mamo Form
Credit Card Charge L J L
Charge Date
Date of
Qceurrenge Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
L, f . ' . . .
AL N ' $_. MANOVSAD

Notas:




CONTACT US 24/7 1-480-505-8877

Receipt

Ng 34681418091

DATE:

4/1/2025

CUSTOMER #:

22433699

BILL TO:

21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd,
Land O Lakes, Florida 34639,

United States

Wilderness Lake Preserve

+1.3522323238

PAYMENT:
Visa ++»« 8858

Previous Balance

Received Payment

Balance Due (USD)

Term

1yr

Product

.ORG Domain Renewal

wildernesslakecdd.org *

$23.17

523.17

{$23.17)

$0.00

Amount

$22.99



Subtotal
Taxes
Fees

Total (USD}

REFERENCE

Taxes

GoDaddy.com, LLC
2155 E GoDaddy Way,
Tempe, Arizona 85284,
United States

Fees

[

ICANN
wildernessiakecdd.org

Universai Terms of Service

§22.99
$0.0¢
$0.18

$23.17

§0.00

$0.00

$0.18

$0.18
50.18



Recaipt Attached

The Preserve at Wildemess Lake CDD

Cradit Card Memo Form
Crodit Card Charge T
Charge Data
Date of
Occurrence Vendor Name Amount Generai Ledger Code & Purpose
S, o $. . WOV -~ ﬁ:g& o A

Notes:




Bounce A Lot Inflatables & Events

1106 Sunset Lane (payments & main mailing Important Information — Please
address) Read Below!

Lutz, FL 33549

813-996-2935

BounceAlLotinflatables.com

04/19/2025 11:00am, 04/19/2025 02:00pm

Preserve at Wilderness Lake

Ellen - {Tish) Dobson

21320 Wilderness Lake Preserve Bivd.

Land G Lakes, FL 34637

tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com

813 995-2437/(813) 758-4841

Order Created by: Customer

Customer Comments:21320 Wilderness Lake Preserve Land O Lakes, FL 34637
Grassy area in front of the main building,

Sat, Apr 19 11:00 am = 2:00 pm
Dinosaur Bounce — UNIT #117 $13700 x t =$137.00

SubTotal $137.00

Park Set Up ~ Yes - Event is at a PUBLIC / PRIVATE PARK /

BUSINESS / APARTMENT location $20.00 $157.00

Fuel Cost - 1 understand $10.0C $167.00
Traval Fee for 34637 $3.00 $176.00
Coupon: Freq Renter {~10%) $13.70 $162.30
Tax Exempt $0.00 $162.30

Total $162.30

Chstomni — Credit Card (Visa, MC, Discover, Amex)

Payment (8858) $162.30



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Crodit Card Charge “it &\ao.a{_
- ‘Charge Date
Date of
Octurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledggr Code & Purpose
“\M‘as" Aanialo ™, o0 15 LQown

Notes:

o

. xpn




ACCURATE
813-909-2277

SIGNS

VINYL GRAPHICS

INVOICE

2914 Land O’ Lakes Blvd.
Land O Lakes, FL 34639
www.AccurataSignsOnTime.com

Date: %%/ - ( Due Date: . — _
Customer: Wl Aerngss C&'\ y\&‘)c/o WS
Address:
City: State: Zip:
Phone #; FAX #:
Phone #: Email:
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION PRICE EA. | AMOUNT
K I ‘ 3D DV
A 11BNAY comds withsikamd® 17222 | A
Rod COPU A S
[Lsiness ZYED
Notes: SUB TOTAL
TOTAL
DEPOSIT
L ‘ d
Customer Approval: X __ S W BALANCE

?ﬂOCL\N&)




LERRN WORE AT LOVES.CON/NYLORESREWARDS

LOUE'S HONE CEHFERS, Lic
21800 STATE Hp 84
LT, FL 33549 1@1%) 345-9020

3RLE -~
SALESE: S2238yJ2 2752472 I8ANSS: IS 12077 048125

§03798 GE Z6W CFL 4-PIN TAPL 410 187.87

%3 11,98
9759396 UTLENSONATSBSCY . DKDAIEC! 2i.90
800613 10 SELONO 5-GAL BUTOOOR - 5h .42

S427306 PRUMECT SOYRCE HH SPRAVER ]
23219 1EARD 3-LR AN XILIER SRR 8.9

SUBTOIAL: 02,24

tOTAL TAX: & 0

THVOLLE ¥B31Y TOrAL: 202.24
GISA: 2.4

VISR: XXRXXKXXXAYRROSG ANUUNT: 202.24 AUTHCU: 311804
CKEP REF13: 223600315753 D4/0472% 15:49:57
EUSTOMER CBBE: no
TUR © 08000800
[5f  6B0D AID : 40060N0GR3j0M0

STORE: 2238 \EMNTMAL: 03 O4/01/2% 15:41:0p
# OF IIEMS PURCHASED: 13
EXCLUDES FEES. SERVICES ANP SPECIAL GRDER {riwms

sejoN

\/f//?

adu N30

o amg

Ty

A

RN JOPUDIA

T~

(827%) Ay

esoding g apoD JoBpe] iU

ofuRyg preg ppary

ayrq oBmyo

STy
- ,f‘I '.‘:‘ /L;

uloy oulely pie) ypary
Gao exe") SSeWeR(IA JB BAI8II4 oYt

payaByy ydeoey



Receipt Attached

The Praserve at Wilderness Laks CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge S\EL\ mﬁ
Charge Date
Date of
Qg¢currgnce Vendor Name Amount Geaneral Ledger Code & Purpose
RN GJDO& \g $1TR0 [ U010

Notes:




Google LLC

1600 Amphitheatre Prwy
- Mountain View, CA 94043
I n VO ICe United States
Invoice number: 5214359923 Federal Tax ID: 77.0493581
Bill ta
Tish Dobson
Preserve at Wildemness Lake CDD
21320 Wilderness {ake Roulevard
Land O Lakes. FL 34637
United States
Details Gaogle Workspace
Invoice number 5214359923
ihvaice date Mar 31, 2025 Total in USD $1 9.30
Billing IG 8834-4218.2516
Domain name wildemessiakecdd org Summary for Mar 1, 2025 - Mar 31, 2025
Subteal in USD $19.80
Tax (C¥%} $0.00
Totai in USD $19.80

You wili be automatically charged for any amount due.



PET SUPPLIES

0t b Pl Lakls huey iy

1
.

Hegrnie
Ygahire U
o slug
Fineat Heidints
wevg 5

fug vttt

piEt bt

21t JAC DNk VREAT feDIeR BIS 3

et { R PRER
ER Lye vl
Lyl il

TR

1l

PLUS.

Loui@i 14

PR 15k ¥
ik

Ll s e

3

Jlulry
1l BRI

usv it T3

$12.98 $i2.98

474435000093 il
subiotal AR
fta! lda 54 B
Tated N
Lall fur Wit al.
R s | L -

R KRR B I

PN TR B

N ]

N 7
£

30 ayeg

awey 1opuep,

. 4"f$
unouny

1Y

QWIOE Y

nd g epoy) Jabpe [Eieuen

aeq obieys

algqa pieD oD

'Kﬁ//f/5

Hpaip
aGD 9)E] SHOUIOPIAA 2 SAleSALd 8Y )

poyaEnyY idieaey



LEARK NORE BT LOVES .CON/WYLVESREWARDS

LOUE'S HONE CEWTERS, ULl
21500 STATE RD 54

LOTZ, FL 23549 (B13) M45-900D

sSALE -

SALESH: $ZZ3bKUD 5201997 [RANST - THI0SLIRA 04-02-45

12247 19732 CAT RRATED SHEATHING
213159 ET10RE GHIP N ERAB REALY
1034370 VALSPAR 9 3/8-IN KNIT RUL
4552640 RB 4 IR ORB S/8R SPE NG

29 19.20
43307 PROJECT SOURCE Z-IN BRUSH
24 4.38

,128046 RD 3 IR BL¥ BAR BLT (-308
936240 WUARY SEASOKFLEX FLAT BAs

A5545 1 4AL KIL2 2

SUBTATA.:
TOTRL THX:

INVDICE 42512 TOTAL:
UISA:

Ylsh: XXREXKRUXRKNERIE SUOUNT : Yh1.00 WUEHLD:

31.98
14,78
14.496
Jb.56

8.7k

8,58
AR
24,98

161,80

.00
161.00
161.00

CHIP REF1D:223603572274 0402475 135023

LUSTOMER COBE: na
TR 3 8080008002

151 . 6800 410 : ABOBOGE0O21CTD

STORE: 7236 TERNINAL: 3 oajozss 13500

% DOF ITEMS PUHCHASED:

LELLOUES FEES, SERVILES MHD SPECIAL LHDER $YEMY

RETRNT T T

217085

SOION

r"9
g g
g
i1
-4
g
|8
-3
5
®
el
<12
VAL
-
b
&>
g
&
C |3
g
£
&
o
-
|-
:

g abueyn

iiii]iiii:) pm poar)

Q0D ee ssousopium 12 stosesd s

poyseRy dprey



Receipt Attached

The Praserve at Wildemess Lake CDD

Credit Card Mamo Form ;
i -
Cradit Card Charge Lr A e
" Charge Date
Date of
Occurronce Vendor Name Amount Genera! Ludger Code & Purpose
r ‘]' s H - 3
ol v ade, Ao $/ 4087 WRoano

T Txpn kb

Notes:




Transaction Detall: Wiiderness Lake Preserve / Vesta District Sarvices Acct ID: 33780 Trans 1D: 84852
Transaction Information Payment information Notes
Date 4/2/25 Amount 5104 a5 Notss 4/2-Mad Bus Expo

Type Payment

Pub 35 WCLL Westey Chapel + Land
O Lanay

Pmt Method Card Cash X

CheclCard# woo-oom-oox-8858

4/%-5m Camrn Sate

GL # CCExp ti/28  Auth Code 512040
SellerID 234 M4w UseriD 245 RY Cardholder Tish Dobsan
Appilcation of Transaction
Cate  Puklssue Type Description Ins1D_InviD Saller Applied Charge Unapplisd Unearned GL Comm
4225 35 314 PmtAppiied 473-Med Bus Expo 541782 254 WMJW 526 00 -$26 621010 =
412025 34 314 PmtAppied 4/2-Med Bus Expo 541763 254 MUW 5500 -526 041010
4225 35 333 PotApplied 4/2-Med Bus Expo 541768 254 MW 82600 5o 001018
42425 34 313 PmtApphed 4/2-Med Bus Expo 541769 254 MJW 52600 5 M8
5]

Count: 4




Receipt Attached

The Proserve at Wildemess Lake CDD

CredIt Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge “{k?s\chgS"
‘Charge Date
Pate of
Qceurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
Y %b&" Mvazon SANJ SO

Notes:




4/23/25, 12:32 PM Amazon.com - Ordar 114-9661790-1998407
amazoncom

Purithisna-- | -

s

Order Placad: April 3, 2028
Amazon.com order number: 114-9661790-1 999407
Order Total: $39.99

Shipped on April 3, 2025

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Pickleball Paddies Set of 2, USAPA Approved Fiberglass Surface Pickleball Set with 2 Bicklaball Rackets, 4 Pickieball Balts,1  $39.99
Portable Carry Bag, Pickle Racket Set for Men Women

Soki by: HUYONG LS Cirlor prer oy

Supplied by: HUYONG US [soline

Conditioh! New

Shipping Address:

The Preserve at Witderness Lake CDD
21320 WILDERANESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States

Shipping Speed:
Rush Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item{s) Subtotal; $36.95
Visa ending in 8858 Shipping & Handling: $2.89

Free Shipplng: ~$2.99
Billing address o
Eller Babson Tota! before tax: $39.99
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Estimated kax to be collected: 40,00
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5062 T
United States Grand Total: $35.99
Cradit Card transactions Visa ending in 8858: April 3, 2025: $39.99

To view the status of your order, return to Order Sumimary .

Lon ELAVER Notice  1996-2025, dmazon.com. [nc, o its aFhates

English wnited States

htips:fiwww, amazon. comigp/css/summary/print himi?orderD=114-9661790-1 988407 &ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b_invoice



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Cradit Card Memo Form

Notes:

Credit Card Charge ‘{Q:&Qpas
Charge Date
Date of
Ocewrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code 8 Purpose
lalss [Wveono MR [useiso




4/23/25. 12:33 PM Amazon.com - Order 114-8208767.4276226
amazoncom

oLl oue o wegr records,

Order Placed: April 2, 2025
Amgzon.com order number: 114-B208767-4276226
Order Total: $71.498

Shipped on Aprll 3, 2025

Items Ordered Price
1 of: GUSTARIA Empty Mahjong Bag, Light Green American Mahjongg Bag with Two Wrappers (Case Cniy} $36,79
Sold by KAREDS (calic: oty
Suppiied by: KAREDA cofia- rofila}

Condibign: New

1 of: Jongyance Empty Mahjong Bag, Green Mah-jangg Carrying Bag with Two Wrappers for American Mahjong Set (Empty Bag $34.65
Qnly

Sald by: EVER TALED [xellor arofie

Supplled by: EVER TRIED (s -+ urofife,

Conditfan; New

Shipping Addreas:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States

Shipping Spead:
Amazon Day Dehvery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item{s} Subtotal; $71.48
Vise ending In 8858 - : Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing addrass Total before tax: $71.48
Ellen Dohson Estimated tax to be collected: $3.00
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE208 o T
LAKE MARY, FI. 32746-5062 Grand Total: $71.48
United States

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in BB58: Aprit 3, 2025: $71.48

To view the status of your order, return to Order Sumnmary.

e Netin | 1996-2028, Amaion.com Inc, or ite ahiliates

En § - : United States

htm$:ﬁwww.amazon.comlgpfcsysummarylprinLhtml‘?orderlD=114-8208?67—4276226&ref_=ppxﬁhzodHinvoioeConns__dl__b_invoice 1/2



Publix

ColYier Cumgeds
2171 Cadlier PRuy
Cand fakes Bt 34p39
attre Mooager: Bt
b1 94E 81y

(AW REAARE A

g7 40 Tiv oht

FL WP CLASSIC 18CT 13.69

FI VP CLASSIN 180T 13,64

0 UOR/CHIG, tuiT i3 03
C1LANIRD 1,49

G ORBANIC ALl 444 (Fﬂb
S TA 10 94 )

BLGELUN GRNF - - i

@ AP Siz i 11ia RENENY ]
HAETGHT POSTER Bkt IR i:>
PEPRERS MIND -sily _—

Yoy saved 1.0

BUITHY JLE Mt sRNKS T
LHINY Jik M PRAKS B9
GHINY B MY #RbE .99
PUB HOTENG UG 1 %
HIB HOTLOU Bilk: LPET
PUR HOHIG BUNG 1.51
P HOTDOE BONS 1.9
PHE M1 DOG BUKS S
Pk [HETBUGE BUNS 1.41
g HOTDOG AUKS t.
FIIB R3TO0R RUNS 1.9
FAX EXEMES
Urder lotg) 2t g
Grdild Tatad T2, o
Lradye Pavipa )t VIR
LA FURLIVLY it
chanye 1.0
S OMNE Dufwmary
eCial Price tarings Y
FERRERE A3 R TR b L0500 00 0 b b 1 dd 10 14
4 Your Savings al Mublix #
¢ 1.00 ¥

LT R Y TV S TR PV YUN T T T VPR
SHRAEEA N ER MR LEER AR AR LAY ) FRAEAE

¥
* IN )it HARK:

* FUR $1.000 1N (R vREF?

+olse this caceipt o coaplele o
# urvey ol st botinvey o for
4 a8 chinwe o win $i in

b Pub!ix uifl _uli.n

S T S W

10 ayBg

oatnaxnuab({

Payaeny 1d 900y

T
Ollllﬂmj\
aBisys) paeg 3ipain

Juncury

-+ -

M

ST AN
ULoj OutoR PR NpasD

-

AGD MYE] SSOLISP)IA I SALOSRIG Oy L

/A

LLE W

Lh e
T
TN el *

esoding ¢ opo7 Jabpe Rieues

7~

7

!

LT = OLoY

awq olieyd
-~
-t




Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wildermess Lake CDD

Credit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge AT
Charge Date
Date of
Oceurrence Vendor Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
- S EITT ToX e




Just Ong More Step! PLEASE MAKE SURE EVERYTHING IS CORRECT IN YOUR CART.
Then complete the payment form below to confirm your order and lock in the reservation. Thank you!

Tropical Animals Bouncer UNIT #123

Sat, Apr 5 10:00 am — 3:00 pm

$127.00 x 1 =$127.00

SubTotal $127.00

Park Set Up -~ Yes - Eventis ata

PUBLIC / PRIVATE PARK /

BUSINESS / APARTMENT $20.00 $147.00
location

Damage Waiver - Yes - I want to

include the damage waijver §7.35 $154.35
Fuel Cost - I understand $10.00 $164.35
Travel Fee for 34637 $9.00 $173.35
Coupon: Freq Renter (-10%) -$12.70 $160.65
Tax: 6.50% $10.44 $171.09
Total $171.09
Customer - 04/04/2025 09:31am Credit Card {Visa, MC, Discover, $171.09
Amex) Payment {8858)

Due $0.00

-~ Select Payment Type —-- v



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Cradit Card Memo Form
Credit Card Charge q\:&\aog&"’
"' "Charge Date
Date of
Qccusrrence Vendar Name Amount General Ledger Code & Purpose
_._‘lk}bs__%mmam D) AW {Ligoisn

Notes:




412325, 12:34 PM
amazoncom

Order Placed: Aprli 3, 2025

Amazon.com - Order 114-5848715.0678858

Amazon.com order number: 114-5848715-06 76659

Qrder Total: $39.99

Items Ordered

1 of: Pickisball Paddles Set of 2, LISAPA Approved Fibe

Shipped on April 4, 2025

Portable Carry Bag, Pickie Racket Set for Men Women

Sold by: Yu care technology {s2lle: prafie)
Sirri ot by: Yo core technalogy Ll athle)

Condibon: Naw

Shipping Address:

The Preserve at Wildemass Lake COD

21320 WILDERNESS [AKE BLVD
LAND C LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

rolass Surfoce Pickiebsall Set with ? Picklabal! Rackets,d Picklebali Baiis, 1

Price
$39.,99

Payment Method:
Visa ending in 8858

Bilting address

Ellen Cobson

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY, FL 32748-5062

United States

Cradit Card transactions

Payment information
Item{s) Subtotal;
Shipping & Handling:

Total bafore tax:
Estimated tax to be collected:

Grand Total:

Visa ending in 8B58: April 4, 2025

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

RRPPRE : 1556-202%, Amazon.com Ing, of its aflates

English o |bitadd Statos

R R .

httpsfiwww.amazon.comigp/essisummary/print.ntmi?ordertD=114-584871 5-06786558ref_=ppx_hzod_jnvoiceConns_dt_b_invoice

$39.99
$0.00

$38.99
$0.00

$30.59

$39,85

1



Publix

Cipliier Commors
171 Colhier Py
L:nd it Laken, FL 34634

« Manager: biifott
813 y48-9819

) A AR

0877 40 biau 1Z8

MD BALLOON 0.0 1788 T
CE TIiR
J B Y FUR .00 £ 00k
PUB HOTLAG LN 1.9
PUR ML BUHS 1.9v
4" AP SOISTOR 1sis g7 (09
(A4 EXEMPL
Order Toial .49
ramd Tota! .49
credit Payueot ¥y .45
TRY FORLIVEN 72
(N

Chiatige
Reowipt L amtf dbl) IR ARYS]

FRESTO!

{race 4 U3 Hie
geferepce #: 11Y ;3464394
acet 4: KXY XXX RABRSE
pyrchase YiSA

Amoun s $35.49
futh #: 60Hud

PURUHASE

£ ARD
TS § LAY yIgA UCREDIS
Entry Method: Chip Read
Mucle: 1swuer

Yoty t‘.-‘.i':n."iﬂi il 1i PERTE K.
a/Weiuen 14 B Rud uiY tuZbl

Join the Pubiis taatly!
a1y loday al apply g b
We' fo an eue! oppertunity s Juyei .

jubis

ndstin Bupet Markets, L

SJUALNY

o meq

SN 10PUSA

t

unoluy

by

I
€Y
TERTE - S7T6TN

ssoding B epeg) seBpet mIsuLS

oliey) paed Jpaiy

(1D oe) asoussepitin 10 asoweat 261

aguq eBreys
"‘*(:"‘!'{—/;;
T

2

Payaeny ydievey



SI8H N TO TRACK REWARDS GhD) NGMAGE ALTOUNT

LOKE'S HOME CEMTERS, LIT
21300 STATE RD 34
LUTZ. FC 33549 (B13) 345-3020

- BALE -
SRLESE: SZZIBERZ 4785971 TARKSH. 28789017 44 07-25

105448% TR Ou FFCDZATA0S (-1750%8 345.00
[INSTALLER PICKUP]

90z115 INSTALLATEOK + REQ'D PART 219.00

1630541 6-FT 3/8 -1K COMPRESSION 32.98

ORDERS: 207236088250560310

SuBTaTalL: 609. 98

TOTAL R .00

[HUOILE B8122 TOTAL: fi06.98
VISR: 500.98

skxxsisss MY LONE'S REWARDS #tddersss
ESI. POINTS EARNED: 301*

= Points are auerded on eligikia purchases
far arders that heve been settled end fulfilled

FEEERRFFFRERIRFERL B EF S 4 KRR ER LA

UISA: NXRKEXXNKKAXBUSS ANOUMT. 600,99 AUTHCD: 707962
CHIP REFID:223B35122472 04407725 08:26:29
CUSTOMER CORE: n/n
TR : 8080Q06000
T§1 : 6800

STORE: 2238 TERWINAL: 39 WAJOI/2% 08:26:52
# OF ITEMS PURCHASED: 3
EXCLUDES FEES. SERVICES AW SPECIRt ORDER IIEWS

AT

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPINA LGNE'S,
FOR FULL DETRILS OK OUR RETURN POLICY, uislT
LOVES . CON/RETURNS
# URTITEN COPY OF THE RETURN FOLICY 1§ AURTLAHLEL
#1 OUR CUSTONER SERVICE DESK

0N

-

82UALINA0

0 nEQ

aurey iopusy,

Junouny

AN Q

OB T

esoding § apoy) JeBpaT Kieueg

~ oBleys pag gpery

T

aRg aﬂmaa

o owely puen ypes)

(GO O4¥7] SSoI0PMIAA J8 6AIGSId B

PaydeRy diedey

(X



@ QOutlook

Re: PWL - FW: Transaction Receipt from Admit One Products for $141.09 (USD)

From April E. Odom <aeodom@vestapropertyservices.com>

Date Wed 4/16/2025 11:18 AM

To Tish L. Dobson <tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com>

Hi Tish,

No, this is fine | can use this as back up.

Thank you,

~—

CELEBRATING 10 YEARS OF SERVHCE
YG OuUR COMMUNITIES
19952825

Your Community,

Qur Commitment.

April Odom
AP Specialist
P.321-263-0132 x739

Vesta Property Services
250 Internationaf Parkway
Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746

www.VestaPropertyServices.com

£
AP
- o FLCAJ N

. CHOICE ‘ffl
-\, arns |

3.
- v
..-:‘},_",\‘.m-

Careers | Reqguest Proposal

OOBNE

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail, and any attachment (o it, conlains privileged and
confrdential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named on
the e-mail. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended reciplent, or the employes or
agent responsible for deffvering It to the intended recipient, vou are hereby notified that
reading it s sirictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mall In error, please

immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system,

From: Tish L. Debson <tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 11:17 AM

To: April E. Odom <aeodom@vestapropertyservices.com>

Subject: PWL - FW: Transaction Receipt from Admit One Products for $141.09 {USD}

Hi April,



Do you need to have the receipt in the email below?

Thank you,

~——

CELERRAY ING 30 YEARS OF SERVICE
10 QUR COMMUNETIES
1955-2p2%

Your Community.
Qur Commitment.

Tish Dobson
District Manager
C. 813.758.4841

Vesta Property Services

245 Riverside Ave, Suite 300
Jacksonville, FL 32202

www VestaPropertyServices.com

ST

Careers | Request Proposal

QOOONE

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mall, and any attachment to it, contains privileged and
confidential informuation intended only for the use of the individualis) or entity named on
the e-mail. If the reader of this e-mail is not the Intended recipient, or the empioyee or
agent responsibie for delivering it to the intended recipient, you ave hereby notified that
reading & is strictly prohibited. if vou have received this e-mall in arror, please
immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your systam.

From: Auto-Receipt <noreply@mail.authorize.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 11:15 AM

To: Tish Dobson <manager@wlplodge.com>

Subject: Transaction Receipt from Admit One Products for $141.09 {USD)

You don't often get email from noreply@mail authorize. net. Learn why this is important

Dascription; Web Order

invoice Number 356363
356363

Customer [D

Billing Information

Tish Dobson

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
1210 AvidXchange Lane

Charlotte, NC 28206

United States
manager@wlplodge.com

5854578644

Shipping Information

Tish Dobson

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd.

Land O'Lakes, FL 34637

United States

Total: $141.09 (USD)



Date/Time:

Transaction ID:

Payment Method:

Transaction Type:

Auth Code:

Admit Gne Products

Irvine, CA 92618
us

16-Apr-2025 8:14:47 PDT
120983708657
MasterCard xxxx4015
Purchase

983875

accounting@admitoneproducts.com



Page 1/4

m N WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE Account Number: Biliing Date:
- 813-929-9402-041519-5  Apr 15, 2025

PIN: Billing Period:
FRONTIER 5628 Apr 15~ May 14, 2025

Hi WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE,

Notice anything different? Your bill has a new look and feel. Simpler.
Clearer. Easier to understand.

Total balance

Bill history Auto p:J isss;gw?duled
Previous balance $115.98 May 09
[Paymentreceived by Apr15 thankyou 51
Service summary e
: Bundie $115.98
Total services *115.98 Manage your account,
Total balance $115.98  payments, and services

anytime, anywhere with the
MyFrontier app. Download
your free app today, Tolearn
more visit
frontier.com/myfrontierapp

Earn more. Get started with a business referral and earn up to $325 per

referral. Learn more: hitps//www.businessreferralrewards.com

_—

[
P.C.Box 211579 You are all set with Auto Pay! To
Eagan, MN 55121-2879 .

FRONTER review your account, go to

E790 (HO07 NO RP 15 04152025 NNNNNNNN (1 002269 0011 frontier.com or the MyFrontier app.

WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

W]y T g eI by Ly Ll

198000813929940204151900000000000000115985



u WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE Account Number:

- 813-929-9402-041519-5
PIN:
FRONTIER 5628

Page 3/4

Billing Date:

Apr 15, 2025

Billing Period:

Apr 15 - May 14, 2025

Den't let an unexpected outage stop your business. Get Frontier Internet Backup to keep your critical systems
running. And for a limited time, you also get an 8-hour battery backup at no additional charge. Visit:

business.frontier com/internet-backup

Bundle
Monthiy Charges
04.15-0514 FiberOptic Internet 200 Static iP $ns.98
Valued Customer Fiber 500 Upgrade S0.00
Bundle Total $115.98
Total current month charges 15.98

LET FRONTIER
BE YOUR
TECH SUPPORT

Tech issues won't wait until you

have an IT team to fix them. Get the
tech support you need without the
overhead. Frontier Premium Tech Pro.

business.frontier.com



5/14/28, 12,54 P Payment Successfull
Welcome Tishi

== MyFloridagHPermit.com
HEALTH T{.pmled,pmnmeatd:mpmtheheaﬁafallpeopiemmmm@lmmedmgmmaﬂmmmm

I - 1 T

HOME > SHOPPING CART > READ ONLY SHOPPING CART > PAYMENT CONFiRMAT!ON

@ You have successfully made this payment{s).

Before you can print your permit, please return to the Pemmits page and click the ‘Submit’ button to complete your application,

Payment Submittat Confirmation

Thank you for using the onling permilting system. Your payment is currently being processed. A copy of this confirmation will be emaited to you and you
may also print this page for your records.

Your confirmation number is: 3OSNZLTS

Payment Type: ACH

Payment Date: 5/14/2025 12:54:00 PM

51-60-00549 Wilderness Lake Preserve Fitness Pogl 280.00

51-60-0055¢ Wilderness Lake Preserve Pool 2 280,00
51.60.00551 Wilderness Lake Preserve Spa 145.00
51-60-00552 Wilderness Lake Preserve [nteractive Water Feature 145.00

Convienence Fes: 0.35
Total Paid: B50.38

" Under Review
¢ {l\*ake Paylnam' | : I {Awsiting CUHD Review) : ::_‘ 1Prind youe Parmily

i O R v T U

Privacy Statement | Disclaimer | Accessibility Information | Email Advisory
© 2016 Florida Department of Health {Version 2.0)

@ FaceBook | 4 Twitter | @ YouTube | Eﬂ RSS

hitps:iimyfloridaehpermit.com/Confirmation.aspx?remittance_id=1662197&security_d=38ca830f-2ce5-41b0-b176-148b917005e4 1"




Fage 1/4

e Y THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS L Account Number: Billing Date:
e 239-159-2085-030513-5  Apr 22,2025
PIN: Billing Period:
FRONTIER AET Apr 22 - May 21, 2025
Hi,

Thanks for choosing Frontier! Have questions about your bill? Visit us at
frontier.comy/billing to learn more.

Bill history

Previous balance $139.48
Payment received by Apr 22, thankyou -$139.48
Service summary BT

: internet - 3599
£  Other $3.49
Total services $139.48
Total balance $139.48

Earn more. Get started with a business referral and earn up to $325 per
referral. Learn more: https://www.businessreferralrewards.com

Total balance

$139.48

Auto Pay is scheduled
May 16

Manage your account,
payments, and services
anytime, anywhere with the
MyFrontier app. Download
your free app today. To learn
more visit
frontier.com/myfrontierapp

_—
ol
P.C. Box 211579 i !
Eagan, MN S6121-2879 me are all set with Auto Pay! To
FRONTER review your account, go to
8780 0107 NOC RP 22 04232025 NNNNNNNN 01 005604 0046 frontier com or the MyFrontier app

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS L
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

Dby T[N Do g Hppeee ety sl e

27?70085239159208503051300000000000000139485



Page 5/

- THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS L Account Number: Billing Date:
— 239-159-2085-030513-5  Apr 22, 2025
PIN: Billing Period:

Don't let an unexpected outage stop your business. Get Frontier Internet Backup to keep your critical systems
running. And for a limited time, you alsc get an 8-hour battery backup at no additional charge. Visit:
business.frontier.com/internet-backup

Internet
Monthly Charges
04.22-05.21 Business Fiber Internet 700/700M S1s.99
1 Usable Static iP Address $20.00
Internet Total $135.99
2B  Other Charges
Manthly Charges
04.22-08.21 Printed Bill Fee $3.49
Other Charges Total 53.49
Total current month charges $139.48

LET FRONTIER
BE YOUR
TECH SUPPORT

Tech issues won't wait until you
have an [T team to fix them. Get the
tech support you need without the

overhead. Frontier Premium Tech Pro.

business.frontier.com

If your bill reflects that you owe a Balance

Forward, you must make a payment

immediately in order to avoid collection Y
activities. You must pay a minimum of

£139.48 by your due date to avoid

disconnection of your local service. All

other charges should be paid by your due

date to keep your account current,

b



WASTE CONNECTIONS OF FLORIDA
PASCO HAULING

PAGE 1

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY, FL 32746

6800 OSTEEN ROAD ACCOUNT NO. 6426-0235988
INVOICE NO. 819651TW426
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34653-3667
DISTRICT NO. 6425 STATEMENT DATE 05020126
i BUE DATE 06/26126
BILLING PERIOD -4
WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE FOR ASSISTANCE CALL
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Customer Service {727) 8479100
LAKE MARY, FL 32746 Fax {727) 8418539
One Tirne Payments {800) 4571379
INVOICE STATEMENT
Date Description Amount
Service Location WILDERNES S LAKE PRESERVE LCDGE
Agct #023988-0001 21320 WILDERNES S LAKE BLVD LAND
052025 BASIC SERVICE CHARGE 1.00 8.00YD $ 51527
6/1/2025-6/30r2025
05120125 ADMINISTRATION FEE 1.00 6. 00YD 5630
6/112025-6/20r2025
. 0520025 FUEL SURCHARGE $ 104.94
05/20125 ENVIRONMENTAL SURCHARGE $52.16
invaics Total $6r0.67
Account Balance $678.87
This invoice is schedufed for automatic payment according 1o your instructions on our onfine bill pay portal
at myaccount.wcicustomer.com.
“***To avoid late fees, payment must be posted to your account within 30 days of your invoice date.****
Bank returned checks will be slectronically re-presented fo your bank and you may be responsible for a
resulting processing fee.
Your next invoice may include a rate adjustment. Please contact us if you have any questions or objections.
. _ NNNNNNNNNNN
Please rermat to the address befow and return your remit stub with your payment
ACCOUNT NO. 6426-023988
WASTE CONNECTIONS OF FLORIDA INVOICE NO 3196917425
PASCO HAULING STATEMENT DATE 05120125
6800 OSTEEN RCAD DUE DATE 05726/28
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34653-3667 PAY THIS AMOUNT 678.67
WRITE
AMOUNT
PAID
WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE MAIL PAYMENT TO:

WASTE CONNECTIONS OF FLORIDA

PO BOX 535233

PITTSBURGH, PA 15253-5233

L425 00DN0DC0CODDOCODOnOXO239888 OC0ON0L?46700000DNN000NDALIALIL? 5



PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND < LAKES {813} 2356012

. CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY {727) 847-8131
g P.O.BOX 2139 BADE CITY (352} 521-4285
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-213% UHICUustServi@MyPasca.net
Pay By Phone: 1-855-T86-5344 te
22-70447
WILDERNESS LK PRESER Account # Customer #
Service Address: 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BOULEVARD (350545 01289193
Bill Number: 22306568 bl ; bo
Billing Date: 5/6/2025 easa use the 15-diglt number below
when making a payment threugh your bank
Billing Period: 3/18/2026 to 4/17/2025
New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees, and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2024, 035054501289193
Please visit bitily/pcurates for additional details.
Pravious Currant
. Consumption
Service Meter # Date Read Date Read #ot Days inthousands
Water 13324742 3418/2025 4649 4147412025 4737 30 88
Usage History Transactions
Water Pravious Bill 1,601.85
April 2025 88 FPayment 04/21/25 -1.001.85 CR
March 2025 70 Past Due 0.00
Febmary 2025 84 Current Transactions
Water
January 2025 43 Water Base Charge 2156
December 2024 44 Water Tier 1 13.0 Thousand Gals X $2.10 27.30
November 2024 15 Water Tier 2 12.0 Thousand Gals X $3.34 40.08
Water Tier 3 13.0 Thousand Gals X 36.69 B86.97
Octaber 2024 403 Water Tier 4 50.0 Thousand Gals X $9.02 451.00
September 2024 i3] Sewer
August 2024 150 Sewer Base Charge 59,50
July 2024 357 Sewer Charges £8.0 Thousand Gals X $6.94 §10.72
June 2024 142 Total Current Transactions 1,289.13
May 2024 191 TOTAL BALANCE RDUE $1,289.13

*Past due balance is delinquent and subject to further fees and immediate
Annual Water Quality Report; The 2024 Consumer Confidence disconnact,

Report is available online at bitly/PascoRegional2024. To request a

paper copy, please call {813) 829-2733.

Flaase return this portion with paymenl

Account # 0350545
Customer # 01289193

TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net
Past Due 0.00
Current Transactions 1,289.13

heck thi if enteri il )

[ Check this box if en ering change of maikng address on back Total Balance Due $1,289 .13
Due Date 512212028

10% late fee will be applied if paid after due date
The Total Due will be electronically

WILDERNESS LK PRESER transferred on 45/22/2025.
3434 COLWELL AVENUE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES

CUSTOMER (NFORMATION & SERVICES

P.O. BOX 2138

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139



PASCCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES {B13) 2356012

:  CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES MEW PORT RICHEY (727} 847-8131
g F.O. BOX 2138 DADE CITY (352) 5214285
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 tilCustServ@MyPasca.net
Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 toe
22-70147
WILDERNESS LK PRESER Accaunt # Customer #
Service Address: 20750 WILDERNESS LAKE BOULEVARD 0350544 01289193
Bilt Number: 22305587 Pl the 15-digit number bet
BI'IIFIg Date: 5/5/2025 casa use the gt pumbar oW
o ) when making a paymant threugh your bank
Billing Period: 3/18/2025 to 4/17/2025
New Water, Sewar, Reclaim rates, fees, and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2024, 035054001289193
Piaase visit bit.ly/pcurates for additional details.
Pravious Currant
Consumption
Service Mator # Date Goad Date Reod #of Days in thousands
Water 13401489 3/18/2025 22 4/17/2025 22 30 0
Usage History Transactions
Water Previous Bill 33.47
Aprit 2025 0 Payment (4/21/25 -33.17 CR
March 2025 3] Balance Forward 0.00
February 2025 9 Current Transactions
Water
January 2025 0 Water Base Charge 10.60
December 2024 [y} Sewer
November 2024 0 Sewer Hase Charge 22.57
October 2024 0 Total Current Transactions 33.147
Septernber 2024 0 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $33.17
August 2024 g
July 2024 0
June 2024 0
May 2024 0
Annuat Water Quality Report: The 2024 Consumer Confidence
Report is available online at bit.ly/PascoRegional2024. To request a
paper copy, please call {(813) 929-2733.
Plaase return this portion with payrmen!
Account # 0350540
Customer # 01288193
TC PAY ONLIMNE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl net
Balance Forward 0.00
Current Transactions 33.17
[ Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $33.17
Due Date 512212025

10% late fee will be applied if paid after due date
The Total Due will be electronically

WILDERNESS LK PRESER transferred on 05/22/2025.
3434 COLWELL AVENUE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614

PASCQO COUNTY UTLITIES

CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES

P.0. BOX 2139

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139




PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O LAKES {813) 235-6012

f e CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES MEW PORT RICHEY (?27) 847-8131
E P.0.BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 UliCustSenv@MyPasco net
Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 voo
22-70147
WILDERNESS LK PRESER Account # Customer #
Service Address: 21538 CORMORANT COVE DR 0350550 01289193
Bill Number: 22305600 Pl the 15-dight bar bal
. ) ease use the gt numbar oW
B!}Ifng Datle. 5/5/2025 when making a payment through your bank
Billing Period: 3/18/2025 to 4/17/2025
New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees, and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2024. 035055001289193
Please visit bit.lv/peurates for additional detalls.
Pravious Current
. Consumption
Service Mater # Date P bate Read # of Days i rousands
brrig Potable 13410473 31812025 3 4/17i2025 3 30 0
Usage History Transactions
Water Irrigation Previous Bill 10.60
April 2025 0 Payment 04721525 -10.80 CR
March 2025 0 Balance Forward 0.00
February 2025 0 thrreil'nt Transactions
Irigation
January 2025 0 VWater Base Charge 1060
Cecember 2024 0 Total Current Transactions 10.66
November 2024
0 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $10.60
Cctober 2024 o
September 2024 0
August 2024 0
July 2024 0
June 2024 0
May 2024 W]
Annual Water Quality Report: The 2024 Consumer Confidence
Report is available online at bit.ly/PascoRegional2(24. To request a
paper copy, please call (813) 929.2733.
Please refum Lhis poriion with payment
Account # 0350550
Customer # 01288183
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfi.net .
Balance Forward 0400
Current Transactions 10.60
{0 Check this box if entering change of muailing address on back, Total Balance Due $10.60
Due Date 52212025

10% tate fee will bo applied il paid after due date
The Total Bue will be electronically

WILDERNESS LK PRESER \ transferred on 05/22/2025.
3434 COLWELL AVENUE STE 200
TAMPAFL 33614

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES

CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES

P.O.BOX 2139

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-213%



PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND C LAKES {813} 235-6012

g CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES MEW PORT RICHEY (7271847810
g P.0 BOX 2139 DADE CITY {352) 521-4285
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 32656-21349 UtiGustServ@hyPasco.net
Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 te
2270147
WILDERNESS LK PRESER . Account # Customar #
Service Address: 21922 WAVERLY SHORES LANE 0350555 09289193
Bili Number: 22305559 Pl the 15=dlgtt ber bel
L . ease use the gt number below
B!HII‘IQ Date: 5/5/2025 when making a payment threugh your bark
Billing Period: 31182025 to 4/17/2025
New Water, Sawer, Reclaim rates, foes, and chargos took effect Oct. 1, 2024, 035055501289193
Please visit bit.ly/pcurates for additional detalls.
Previous Current
Consumption
Service Mater # Date Foad Date Read ¥ of Days i thousands
Irrig Potable 13410468 3/18/2025 3024 411712025 3030 30 8§
Lisage History Transactions
Water Irrigation Pravious Bill 2730
April 2025 [ Payment 04/21/25 <2730 CR
March 2025 5 Balance Forward 0.00
February 2025 7 CtlJrreTﬂ Transactions
Irrigztion
January 2025 6 Water Base Charge 10.60
December 2024 10 Water Tier 1 6.0 Thousand Gals X $3.34 20.04
Movember 2024 8 Total Current Transactions 30.64
October 2024 9 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $30.64
September 2024 11
Aligust 2024 [+]
July 2024 10
June 2424
May 2024 3
Annual Water Quality Repaort: The 2024 Consumer Confidence
Report is available online at bit.ly/PascoRegional2024. To request a
paper copy, please call {813} 929-2733,
Please reluim Lhis partion wilh payment
Account # (350555
Customer # 01283183
TQ PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfi, net
Balance Forward .00
Current Transactions 30.64
[0 Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back, Total Balance Due $30.54
Due Date 52212025

10% late fee will be applied if paid after due dale
The Total Due will be electronically

WILDERNESS LK PRESER transferred on 05/22/2025.

3434 COLWELL AVENUE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614
PASCO COUNTY UTILTIES
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES
F.O. BOX 2139
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139



PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O LAKES {813} 235-6012

. CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES MEW PORT RICHEY {7271 847811
E PO BOX 2138 GADE CITY {352} 5214285
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 LNiICust SeniidMyPasco .net
Fay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 oo
22-70147
WILDERMNESS LK PRESER Account # Customer #
Service Address: 7639 GRASMERE DR 0350560 (11288193
Bill Number: 22305602 Py the 15-digit number bel
. . ease ise the gl number W
B!“mg Date: 5/5/2025 when making a paymemt thraugh your bank
Billing Period: 3/18/2025 to 4/17/2025
New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fous, and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2024. 035056001289183
Please visit blt lyipcurates for additional dataits.
Previous Current
Consumptlon
Saervice Meter # Dato Road Date Read # of Days i Eousands
Irrig Potable 13401909 31812025 4 411712025 1 30 0
Usage History Transactions
Water Irrigation Previous Bill 10.60
April 2025 0 Payment 04/21/25 -10.60 CR
March 2025 Q Balance Forward .00
February 2025 o thrrept Transactions
lrigation
January 2025 Y Water Base Charge 1060
December 2024 ¢ Total Current Transactions 10.60
November 2024 o
TOTAL BALANCE DUE $10.60
October 2024 [t
September 2024 ¢
August 2024 4]
July 2024 G
June 2024 4]
May 2024 0
Annual Water Quality Report: The 2024 Consurmner Confidence
Report is available online at bit.ly/PascoRegional2024. To request a
paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733.
Plaass raliern this portion wilh payment
Account # 0350560
Custol # 01289193
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay pascocountyfl.net Hstomer
Balance Forward .G.00
Current Transactions 10.80
[ Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $10.60
Due Date 5/22{2025

10% lale fee will be applied if paid after dus data
The Total Due will be electronlically

WILDERNESS LK PRESER transforred on 05/22/2025.
3434 COLWELL AVENUE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614

FASCO COUNTY UTILITIES

CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES

F.0.BOX 2938

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139



PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND ' LAKES (813) 235-6012

. CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY {727) 847-8131
g P.0.80X 2139 DADE CITY {352) 521-4285
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 UtiICustServ@MyPasca.net
Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 e
2270147
WILDERNESS LK PRESER Account # Customer #
Service Address: 0 WAVERLY SHORES LANE ' 0350565 01289193
Bill Number: 22305601 Pt gl ber bet
Billing Date: 515/2025 ease use the 15-digit number below
when making a payment threugh your bank
Billing Period: 3/18/2025 o 411772025 -
Naw Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees, and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2024, 035056501289193
Please visit bit.lyfncurates for additional details.
Previous Current .
. Consumption
Service Maotor # Date Read Date Read # of Days in theusands
hirig Potable 13408971 3/18/2025 169 4/17/2025 169 30 0
Usage History Transactions
Water Irrigation Previous Bill 10.60
April 2025 O Payment 042125 10,60 CR
March 2025 ¥] Balance Forward Q.00
February 2025 o Ct:(rre_nt Transactions
Irigation
January 2025 g Waler Base Charge 16.60
December 2024 ¢ Total Current Transactions 10.60
November 2024 ¢
TOTAL BALANCE DUE $10.60
October 2024 o
September 2024 o
August 2024 I+
Juty 2024 0
June 2024 )
May 2624 0

Annual Water Quality Report: The 2024 Consumer Confidence
Report is available online at bit.iy/PascoRegional2024. To request a
paper copy, please call {813) 929-2733.

Please raturn this portion wilh payment

Account # 0350565

TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net Customer # 01289193

Balance Forward o.00

Current Transactions 16.60

O Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $10.60
Due Date 512212028

10% late fee will be applied # patd after dua date
The Total Due wiil be efectronically

WILDERNESS LK PRESER transferred on 05/22/2025,
3434 COLWELL AVENUE STE 200
TAMPAFL 33614

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES

CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES

P.O.BOX 2130

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139



PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O LAKES (813} 235-6012
L CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW FORT RICHEY {727} 847-8131
E PO BOX 2139 DADE CITY {352} 5214285

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 346586-2139 Lty stServi@MyPasco nel

FPay By Phone: 1-855-785-5344

10 1

22-70147
WILDERNESS LK PRESEV Account # Customer #
Service Address: 0 WHISPERING WIND DR 0350530 01289184
Bill Number: 22305685 Pl the 15-iglt numbar bal
. . easa use the gt numbar balow
Bf”fng Date: 5/5/2025 when making a payment through your bank
Billing Period: 3/18/2025 to 4/17/2025
New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees, and charges took effact Oct. 1, 2024. 035053001289194
Please visit bit.ly/pcurates for additional detalls.
Previous Current
Consumption
Service Mater # bate Road Date Read # of Days i thoumands
Irig Potable 13402056 3/18/2025 1368 4/17/2025 1420 30 5%
Lisage History Transactions
Water frrigation Pravious Bill 9548
April 2025 51 Payment 4/21/25 -95.4% CR
March 2025 17 Batance Forward 0.00
February 2025 26 C‘.Jmpt Transactions
Irrigation
January 2025 61 Water Base Charge 10.60
December 2024 64 Water Tier 1 10.0 Thousand Gals X $3.34 33.40
Novermber 2024 53 Water Tier 2 5.0 Thousand Gals X $6.69 33.45
Water Ti . X .
October 2024 a ater Tier 3 36.0 Thousand Gals X $8.02 32472
September 2024 24 Total Current Transactions 40217
August 2024 42 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $402.17
July 2024 122
June 2024 104
May 2024 80
Annual Water Quality Report: The 2024 Consumer Confidence
Report is available online at bit.ly/PascoRegional2024. To request a
paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733.
Plaase relurn this portion with payment
Account # 035053¢
Customer # 01289154
TO PAY ONLIME, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascoccuntyfl.net
Balance Forward .00
Current Transactions 402.17
[J Check this box i entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $402.17
Due Datae 5/2212025

1% lale fee will be applied if paid afler due date
The Total Due will be electronicaily

WILDERNESS LK PRESEV transferred on 05/22/2025.
250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES

CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES

P.O. BOX 2135
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2138%




Page 1 of 4

%"\ DUKE duke-energy.com

ENERGY. 877.372.8477 THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE Billdate  May 6, 2025

For service Mar 27 - Apr 25
30 days

Collective account number 9300 0001 3381

Previous Amount Due $13,224.75 If you have questions, you can reach us at collectivebillingdet@duke-

Payment Received Apr 25 4322075  CreEeom
Current Electric Charges 3,368.11
Current Lighting Charges 10,350.36
Taxes 146.23
Total Amount Due May 27 $13,864.7C

Account Number | Service Address Totals
910089534191 21330 WILDERMNESS LAKES BLVD 34399
LAND O LAKES FL 34637

910089556460 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 401.08
LAND O LAKES FL 34637

910089557198 | 21326 WILDERMESS LAKES BLVD 38558
LAND O LAKES FL 34637

910089584331 | 000 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD 10,407.22
LAND O LAKES FL 34639

910089643632 | 21316 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD 2,326.83
LAND O LAKES FL 34637

Total Charges $13,864.70

Late payments are subject to a 1.0% late charge.

.............................................................................................................................................................................................

Praue rednan s g hioe wilbowai payaien. hank oy
{~ DUKE Coliective account number | $13,864.70 | | After 90 days from bit date, a
QU ENERGY. © 9300 0001 3381 by May 27 tate charge will apply.
Duke Energy Return iail
PO Box 1090

Charlolte, NC 28201-1090

THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE ‘
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Duke Energy Payment Processing
LAKE MARY FL 32746 PO Box 1094

Chariotte, NC 28201-1084 .

A44930000013341000k608000000000001386Y470000%3864703



@ DUKE

duke-energy.com

ENERGY. s77.372.8477

Page Jof 4
Account nurmber 9300 0001 3381

Account Information

Billing Details Amounts
910089534191 General Service Demand Sec (GSD-1)
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | Meter Number: 1016103 Customer Charge 17.75
21330 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD Bill Period: Mar 27 Energy Charge 117.50
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 e , l-gp.spg gg Fuel Charge 8618 $335.10
e 195,
Billed Demand kW g.4gq  Demand Charge 110.11
Load Factor 32.15  Asset Securitization Charge 3.56
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.29 $8.89
Gross Receipts Tax 8.60 '
Total $343.99
910089556460 General Service Demand Sec (GSD-1}
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | Meter Number: 1016104  Customer Charge 17.75
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Bill Period: Mar 27 Energy Charge 140.62
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 . , 6-2;;;3; ég Fuel Charge 103.13 $390.71
ile 627,
Billed Demand KW 10.767 ~ Demand Charge 124.95
Load Factor 33.9]  Asset Securitization Charge 4.26
Regulatory fkssessment Fee 0.34 $10.37
Gross Receipts Tax 10.03
Total $401.08
910089557198 General Service Demand Sec (GS0-1)
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | Meter Number. 1017034  Customer Charge 17.75
21326 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD Bill Period: Mar 27 Energy Charge 102.92
ille 922,
Billed Demand kW 15.190  Demand Charge 176.35
Load Factor 17.68  Asset Securitization Charge 3.12
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.33 %9.97
Gross Receipts Tax 9.64 '
Total $385.58
910088584331 Lighting Service Company Owned/
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | Maintained (L$-1} Customer Charge 1.85
000 WILDERNESS LAKES BLYD Bill Period: Mar 27  Energy Charge 1,183.53
LAND O LAKES FL 34639 20w LED TWN & CTRY ~ADE 25 Fyei Charge 669.88
3K BLK &C 252 Asset Securitization Charge 8.92
Monticello Black TIII 70 SV MONTICELLO 9500L 1,649.91
3000K SV SAL 9500 1,506.38
‘L'g;‘f‘ TRADITIONAL 34 49w TRADITIONAL LED 14.44
49W TRADITIONAL 51 49W TRADITIONAL LED 20.85
LED 49w LED TrdClo 3000k 24.15
50 OTRAD BLK Ill 3K 34 Monticello Black Tlll 3000K 65.36 $10,350.36
49w LED TrdClo 3000k 51 30w LED TWN & CTRY 3K 164.64
SV MONTICELLO 6,321 BLK
4500L
SV SAL 9500 10,682 50 OTRAD BLK i 3K 1664
30w LED TWN & CTRY 3K 48.96
BLK
50 OTRAD BLK Il 3K 4.08
Monticello Black TIl 3000K 8.16
A9w LED TrdClo 3000k 612
45W TRADITIONAL LED 6.12




duke-energy.com

€~ DUKE
REDENERGY. 6757500

Page 4 of 4

Account number 9300 0001 3381

Account Information

Billing Details Amounts
49w TRADITIONAL LED 4.08
SV SAL 8500 630.02
SV MONTICELLD 9500L 370.23
16 SMOOTH DEC CNCRT/ 2,467.08
COLONIAL
16 DECORATIVE 1,478.96
CONCRETE-VIC 1!
Regulatory Assessment Fee g.02
56.86
Gross Receipts Tax 47.84 s
Total $10,407.22
910089643632 General Service Demand Time of Use
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | Sec (GSDT-1) Customer Charge 17.75
21316 WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD Meter Number: 9504085 Energy Charge Discount 147 72
- Apr 25
Billed kwh 18,689.880 Energy Charge Off Peak 636.17
Billed kWh On Peak 2,297.320  Fuel Charge On Peak 102.53
Billed kWh Off Peak 12,754 040 Fue! Charge Off Peak 498 .05
Billed kWh Discount 3,638.520  Fel Charge Discount 129 82 $2,266.69
Monthly Max Demand 44.520
Billed Demand kW 47.600  Demand Charge Base 129.00
Billed Demand kKW On 44,520  Demand Charge On Peak 94.38
Peak Demand Charge Mid Peak 170.51
g:'ed Demand kW Mid 44.520  pemand Charge Monthly 172.74
Load Factor 5831 M
Asset Securitization Charge 30.27
Regulatory Assessment Fee 1.97
60.14
Gross Receipts Tax 58.17 §
Total $2,326.83

Total Amount Due

$13,864.70




LR Page 10of 3
j‘ﬁ DUKE duke-energy.com PR ge e
ENERGY. &77.3728477 Service address Billdate  May 6, 2025
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE For service Apr 3 - May 2
7739 CITRUS BLOSSOM DR 30 days
SIGN HERONS WOOD
s e Account number 9100 8746 5155
i ESNEAREES BRI
Previous Amount Due $30.80 e
Payment F?ece;ved Apr 25 -30.80 Thank you for your payment.
Current Electric Charges 30.00
Taxes 0.80 Duke Energy Florida utilized fuel in the following proportions to
: generate your power: Coal 6.9%, Purchased Power 3.5%, Gas
Total Amount Due May 27 $30.80  82.9%, 0il 0.1%, Nuciear 0%, Solar 6.6% {For prior 12 months

ending March 31, 2026},

1

Electric usage history
kWh 2024 2025

—

o Lad o 0 R Q0D D e

! T T T T T T T T T T T 1
May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr  May

Average temperature in degrees

82  B¥ 83 BF 7F ¥ 71T 6F By P BA 7+ I7e
Current Month  May 2024  12-Month Usage Avg Monthly Usage

Electric {kWh) & 6 96 8

Avg. Daily (kwh) 0 0 0

12-month usage based on mast recent history

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or
pay instantly at duke-energy.com/billing. Payments for this
staterment within 90 days from the bill date will avoid a
1.0% late payment charge.

Pliesz el iy o0 §6-1 wale yone pagineet, Dard g b oo bos nesy,

[ﬁ; DUKE Account number $30.80 After 9Q days from bill date, a
% ENERGY. 9100 8746 5155 by May 27 late charge will apply.

Cuke Energy Retuim Mail

PC Box 1090

Charlotte, NC 28201-10%0 $ $

Add here, to help others with a

o " Amount enclosed
contribution to Share the Light

THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE _
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Duke Energy Payment Processing
LAKE MARY FL 32746 PO Box 1094

Chariotte, NC 28201-1084

4491004746 5L550006L0000000000000000308000000030403



f”[ DUKE duke-energy.com
" ENERGY. 8773728477

B

Current electric usage for meter number 4426449

Actual reading on May 2 381
Previous reading on Apr 3 - 375
Energy Used 6 kWh
Billed kwh 6.000 kWh
Billing Period - Apr 03 25 to May 02 25
Meter - 4426449
Customner Charge $17.23
Energy Charge
6.000 kwh @ 12.130¢ 0.73
Fuel Charge
6.000 KWh @ 3.925¢ 0.24
Asset Securitization Charge
6.000 kwh @ 0.187¢ 0.01
Minimum Bill Adjustment 11.79
Total Current Charges $30.00
Regulatory Assessment Fee $0.03
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77

Total Taxes

$0.80

Fage 3of
Account number 9100 8746 5155

The total charges incurred during this billing period are helow the
minimuim expenses necessary 1o equitably provide and maintain
reliable electric service {o all facilities across the state. When the
combined monthiy customer, energy, fuel, and other charges fali
below a $30 threshold, custorners will see the difference noted
as a Minimum Bill Adjustrent under the Biifing Details saction.
Learn more about the minimum charge adjustment and additional
customer charges at duke- energy.comfminimum.

Your current rate is General Service Non-Demand Sec (GS-1}.

For a compiete listing of all Florida rates and riders, visit duke-
energy,com/rates



Page 1 0f 3

%‘} DUKE duke-energy.com 'y

ENERGY. s77.3728477 Service address Bill date  May 6, 2025
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE For service Apr 3 - May 2
7973 CITRUS BLOSSOM DR 30 days
HERONS GLEN

Account number 9100 8746 4930

Previous Amount Due $30.80 e
Paymeni Received Apr 25 -30.80 Thank you for your payment.
Current Electric Charges 30.00
Taxes 0.80 Duke Energy Florida utilized fuel in the following proportions to
: generate your power: Coal £.9%, Purchased Power 3.5%, Gas
Total Amount Due May 27 $30.80  82.9%, Oil 0.1%, Nuclear 0%, Solar 5.6% (Fer prior 12 months

ending March 31, 2025).

Electric usage history
kWh 2024 2025

Of T T T T T t T ! Y T T \
May Jun  Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Am May

Average temperature in degrees

820 8% 83 8¥ P 720 T B} 5P B 68 75 7y
Current Month  May 2024 12-Month Usage Avg Monthly Usage

Electric {kwh) ¢ 11 71 6

Avg. Daily (kwh) 0 o 0

12-month usage based on most recent history

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or
pay instantly at dule-energy.comybilling. Payments for this
statement within 90 days from the bill date will avoid a

1.0% late payment charge,
Pheane gl ST W G T g s e s,
[s DUKE Account number $30.80 After 90 days from bilf date, a
cv ENERGY. 9100 8746 4930 by May 27 fate charge will apply.
Duke Energy Return Mail
PO Box 1090
Charlotte, NG 28201-1090 $ $

Add here, to help others with 3 gAmaunt enclosed
contribution to Share the Light

THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE .
250 (NTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Duke Energy Payment Processing
LAKE MARY FL 32746 PO Box 1094

Chariotte, NC 28201-10%4

446910087464930000kL0000000000000000304C0C000D030A0Y



Page 3of 3
A Ea DUKE duke-energy.com Account number 9100 8746 4930

ENERGY. s877.372.8477

Current e[ecf;'ic usage for meter number 4426448

Actual reading on May 2 477
Previous reading on Apr 3 -477
Energy Used O kWh
Billed kwh 0.000 kwh

The total charges incurred during this billing period are below the

Billing Period - Apr 03 25 to May 02 25
minimum expenses necessary 1o equitably provide and maintain

Meter - 4426448 reliable elecinc service to all facilities across the state. When the
Customer Charge $17.23 combined monthly customer, energy, fuel, and other charges fali
Mini Bill Adiust 277 below a $30 threshold, customers will see the difference noted
nimum o justment 12. as a Minimurn Bill Adjustment under the Billing Details section,
Learn more about the minimum charge adjustment and additional
Total Current Charges $30.00 customer charges at duke- energy.com/minimum.

Your current rate is General Service Non-Demand Sec (GS-1).

For a complete listing of all Flarida rates and riders, visit duke-
energy.com/frates

Regulatory Assessment Fee $0.03

Gross Receipts Tax Q.77

Total Taxes $0.80




A TOTAL SOLUTION, INC. (ATS)
Security & Fire

Invoice

3487 Keystone Road
Tarpon Springs, FL 34688 DATE INVOICE #
5/1/2025 000200559
BILL TO: (Attention Accounts Payable) SHIP TO:
Wilderness Lake Preserve Wilderness Lake Preserve
C/o Vesta District Services 21316 Wilderness [ake Blvd
250 International Pkwy.,Ste208 Land O Lakes, FL 33543
Lake Mary, FL 32746
P.C. NO. TERMS DUE DATE REP JOB DATA Federal I} Number SERVICE DATE
Net 15 5/16/2025 Rober
ITEM DESCRIPTION aTy RATE AMOUNT
4380000 Sales [Monthly Maintenance Agreement 1 600.00 600.00
Monthly service charge for annuai Fire Alarm inspections,
Fire Sprinkler inspections and biennial smoke detector
sensitivity test.
Annual fire alarm inspection
Annual sprinkler inspection
Annual fire extinguisher inspection
Annual Fire (0101-7599) /Security Alarm monitoring with
24 hr testing
Replacement of batteries for the fire/security alarm system,
access control system, and power supplies
Technical support on all systems 24/7
Service calls
Technician labor for all systems under service contract
All monitoring is billed and due in advance and the schedule is as follows:
1st Quarter=January, Febroary, March Subtotal
2nd Quarter=April, May June
3rd Quarter=July, August, September o
4th Quarter=0ctober, November, December Sales Tax (0'0 /n)
All cancellations MUST be in writing 30 days prior to cancellation!! Total
Past due accounts are subject to a 1.5% interest charge per month.
If you pay by Credit Card and cancel payment you are responsible for all charge back fees.
Returned 1tem Fee of $35.00. Balance Due

Phone # Web Site Fax #

E-mail

727-942-1993 | www.atotalsolution.com | 727-943-5919

accountsreceivable@atotalsolution.com

Page 1




A TOTAL SOLUTION, INC. {ATS)

Security & Fire

Invoice

3487 Keystone Road
Tarpon Springs, FL 34688 DATE INVOICE #
57172025 000200559
BILL TO: (Attention Accounts Payable) SHIP TO:
Wilderness Lake Preserve Wilderness Lake Preserve
C/o Vesta District Services 21316 Wilderness Lake Bivd
250 International Pkwy.,Ste208 Land O Lakes, FL 33543
Lake Mary, FL 32746
P.O. NO. TERMS CUE DATE REP JOB DATA Federal ID Number SERVICE DATE
Net 15 5/16/2025 Rober
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Technician labor for emergency calls ¢after hours, weekends
and holidays) for all systems under service contract.
All monitoring is billed and due in advance and the schedule is as follows:
Lst Quarter=January, Febroary, March Subtotal $600.00
2nd Quarter=April, May June
3rd Quarter=July, August, September
4th Quarter=0ctober, November, December Sales Tax (0'0%) $0.00
All cancellations MUST be in writing 30 days prior to cancellation!! Total $600.00
Past due accounts are subject to a 1.5% intercst charge per month.
If you pay by Credit Card and cancel payment you are responsible for zll charge back fees.
Returned Item Fee of $35.00, Balance Due $600.00

Phone #

Web Site

Fax #

E-muail

727-942-1993

www atotalsolution.com

727-943.5919

accountsrecetvable@atotalsolution.com

Page 2




Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

Service Date Employee Job Name

4/4/2025 LEE, BAILEY - 7414 THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community {Security)

4/5/2025 BONNEMANN, MARK THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*

- 6341 Community {Security)
471172025 WATSON, WILLIAM - THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
7412 Community {Security)
4/18/2025 FRAGA, JACKSON - THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
5186 Community (Security)
4/19/2025 PAREJA-RODRIGUEZ,  THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
KEVIN - 6104 Community (Security)

4/20/2025 FITTS, DEREK - 4982  THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community (Security)

4/25/2025 WATSON, WILLIAM - THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*

7412 Community (Security}
472672025 VOGELE, KEVIN - 7376 THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community (Security)

Questions regarding Invoice Charges please contact:

Contact: Pasce Sheriff's Office
Telephone: 727-844-7795
Email: PascoSheriffsOffice@ServiceRequests.us

Questions regarding Payment please contact:
Contact: Pasco Sheriff's Office
Telephone: 727-844-7795

Emait:

Invoice: 1-20255-11758

Service Total:  $1896.00

Payments
Total:

Amount Due; $1896.00
Invoice Date: 5/1/2025%
Sent Date: 472872025

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
CoD

21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD.
LAND O'LAKES, FL 34637

Start Time Hrs Wrkd Billed Rate Emp

Fees

10:00PM  4.00 $58.00 $232.00
9:00PM  4.00 $58.00 $232.00
9:00PM  4.00 $68.00 $232.00
10:00PM  4.00 $68.00 $272.00
9:00PM 400 $58.00 $232.00
10:00 PM  4.00 $58.00 $232.00
9:00PM  4.00 $58.00 $232.00
11:00 PM  4.00 $58.00 $232.00
Total: $1896.00



ExtraDuty@pascosheriff.org

Make Checks Payable To: Invoice #: (-20255-11758
Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice Total:  $1896.00
. Invoice For:  THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS
Mail Checks To: LAKE CDD
Pasco Sheriff's Office

Payment Terms: Due upon receipt
ATTN: Extra Duty Program Please include Invoice # in check comment

7432 Little Road New Port Richey, Florida 34654

Late Payments

Unpaid invoices over 30 days from the date of invoice are considered late payments and may be subject to legal
action, including collections. Extra Duty Employers are responsible for the cost of attorney's fees, court fees
and/or collection’s fees as a result of any legal action. In addition, a late fee penalty may be implemented at the
rate of 2% of the total invoice added per day.

Customers who wish o make payments to the Pasco Sheriff's Extra Duty Office may do so on the
AllPaid Payment Platform. Cardholders can now make payments with Visa®, MasterCard®, American

Express® and Discover® (service charges apply}. To make an online payment via the AllPaid platform,
please visit hitps:/fallpaid. com/plc/ati5v9.




Vestan

Bill To

The Preserve @ Wilderness Lake Community Developm...

¢fo Vesta District Services
250 International Parkway
Suite 208

Lake Mary FL 32748

In Reference To:

Monthly confracted management fees, as follows:

District Management Services

Government & Trust Fund Accounting Servicas
General Administration Services

Assessment Preparation

Financtal & Revenue Collections

250 International Parkway, Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746
TEL: 321-263-0132

Invoice
Date 05/01/2025
Invoice # 426003

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS:

VESTA DISTRICT SERVICES

¢/o Vesta Froperty Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue, Sulta 300
Jacksonville, FL 32202

2.167.00
740.00
477.00
477.00

‘Fotal

308000 308900

2,167.00 .
740.00
477.00 .
477.00°

6,950.00



Himes Electrical Service, Inc.

Invoice

P.O.Box 516 Date Invoice
u .
Lutz, Florida 33548 28202 >as01
Bill To Ship To
Vesta District Services Preserve at Wilderness Lakes
250 [nternational Parkway 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.
Suite 208 LOL, FL
[Lake Mary, FL. 32746
Woark QOrder Purchase QOrder Terms Due Date Rep
13198 Net 30 5/28/2025 IKH
Quantity Description Rate Amount
Per Proposal 3/21. 479, 4/17, 425 3,305.00 3,305.00
1. Run a 20 amp/120 volt circuit from the electric service at
Lakewood Retreat to the dumpster location and by the maintenance
shed storage arca.
2. install one pressure treated 6x6x16’ post by the dumpster and
another one by the maintenance storage area.
3. The pole by the dumpster will have onc light fixture controlled by
a motion sepsor. The pole by the maintenance storage area will have
two light fixtures installed on it controlied by motion sensor.
All work is compieie.
Total $3,305.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $3,305.00
Phone # Fax#

813-609-1927

813-5G9-9776




INVOICE
RedTree Landscape Systemns service@redtreelandscape.systems
6532 Aulg Lane +1 (727} B10-4464

Bifl to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
250 Intemnational Parkway

Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.. 21653
Terms; Net 45

Invoice date: C4/14/2025
Due date: 05/29/2025

£  Date Product or service

2. Sales

Holiday, FL 34690 reditreelandscapesystems.com r'e gt re e

Landscape Systems

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd

Land O Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Description Gty Rate Amount
POOL FENCE
*Flush cut and remove {5) trees 1 $1,375.00 $1,375.00

‘Includes labor, debris disposal,
hauling, and dumping fees.

Total $1,375.00



INVOICE

Redlres Landscape Systems service@redtreslandscape. systems
5532 Auld Lane +1 {727 810-4464

Holiday, FL 34690 redireglandscapesystems.com
Bill to

The Preserve at Wildemess Lake CDD
260 International Parkway

Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.; 21745
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 04/24/2025
Due date: 06/08/2025

Date Product or service

Sales
Sales
Sales
Sales

Sales

Description

Irrigation repairs were performed as
follows on 4.14.25

The Lodgs Timer
‘Repairs on zene 1 & 11

Drip line

Drip Coupling

Maxi Jet

Nozzle

Labor-Technician

Total

rea%[ree

Landscape Systems

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Qty

ry

Rate

$0.00

$1.00

$0.50

$5.50

$2.88

$65.00

Amount

$0.00

$5.00
$1.00
$16.50
$2.88

$65.00

$90.38



INVOICE

RedTree Landscape Systems service@redtreslandscape.systems

5532 Auid Lane +1 (727) 810-4464
Holiday, FL. 34690 redirestandscapesystems.com re 't re e

Landscape Systems
Bifk to Ship to
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD The Preserve at Wildermness Lake CDD
250 International Parkway 21320 Wildemess Lake Blvd
Suite 208 Land O' Lakes, FL 24637 USA,
Lake Mary, FL. 32746 USA
Invoice detaiis
Invoiceno,;: 21782
Terms: Net 45
Invoice date: 04/28/2025
Due date; 06/12/2025
Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount
Irrigation repairs were performed as $0.00 $6.00
follows on 4.4.25
The Lodge timer
Zone 54 ¢
Sales Nozzie 12 $2.88 $34.56
Sales 12" Spray Heads 2 $23.00 $46.00
Sales Labor-Technician 2 $65.00 $130.00

Total $210.56



INVOICE

RedTree Landscape Systems service@redtreelandscape.systems

5532 Auld Lane +1 [727) 810-4464
Heliday, FL 34680 redtreelandscapesystems.com re tr e e

Landscape Systems
8ill to Ship to
The Preserve at Wildemess Lake CDD The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
250 International Parkway 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvg
Suite 208 Land Q' Lakes, FL 34637 USA
Lake Mary, FL. 32746 USA
Invoice details
Invoice no.: 21815
Terms: Net 45
Invoice date: 04/29/2025
Due date: 06/13/2025
Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount
Irrigation repairs were performed as $0.00 $0.00
follows on 4,18.25
Dunking Bonuts Timer
‘Repairs on zone 4
Sales 1" Flex 3 $2.75 $8.25
Sales 1" Tee 1 $2.00 $2.00
Sales 1" Coupling 1 $1.75 $1.75
Sales 1/2°-3/4" Reducer 1 $2.68 $2.68
Sales Labor-Technigian 1 $65.00 $65.00

Total $79.68



INVOICE

RedTres Landscape Systems service@radtreelandscape. systems

5532 Auld Lane +1 (727) 810-4464
Holiday, FL 34690 redtrestandscapesystems.com re 't re e

Landscape Systems
Bili to Ship to
The Preserve at Witderness Lake CDD The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
250 International Parkway 21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd
Suite 208 Land O Lakes, FL 34637 USA
L.ake Mary, FiL 32746 USA '
Invoice details
Invoice no. 21796
Termis: Net 45
Invoice date; 04/29/2025
Due date; 06/13/2025
Date Product or service Bescription Gty Rate Armount
Irrigation repairs were performed as $0.00 30.00
follows on 4.18.25
Waters Edge Timer
"Repairs made on zone 3
Sales 4" Rotor 3 $25.00 $75.00
Sales 1/2" -90 i $i.25 $1.25
Sales Labor-Technician 0.5 $65.00 $32.50

Total $108.75



INVOICE p \

Cooper Pools, CP Leak nfo@cooperpoolsine.com J le
Detection, CP +1 {844) 766-5256

Remodeling/Resurfacing s\

4850 Allen Rd Cooper Pools

Zephyehills, FL 33541-3551
844-766-5256

Cleaning Commercial Acct:Wilderness Lake Preserve

Bill to Ship to

Wilderness |_ake Preserve Wildemess Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Landg O Lakes, FL. 34637 Land O' Lakes, FL. 34637
Invoice details Technician: Evan

Invoice no.. 2025-488 PO#: Spa

Terms: Net 30

invoice date; 04/22/2025
Due date: 05/22/2025

Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount
PENTAIR CART MOD 200SQFT PLM PENTAIR CART MOD 2005QFT PLM 1 $286.61 $286.51
200 CARTRIRDGE 200 CARTRIDGE
Total $286.61
Ways to pay

wsn 0 oo B s pr venmo

View and pay



GHS..

www.ghsenvironmental.com
P.O. Box 55802
St Petersburg, FL 33732

To:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
5844 Old Pasco, Suite 100
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544

Invoice

Date: 11/7/2024
Invoice #: 2024-863

Project. WLP Services -
Proposal #: 24-225 Due Date Service Date:
P.O.#: 121712024 October 2024
Task # Description Project Compl... Amount
Task 1 Monthly Aquatic Weed Controi Program 8.33% 2,875.00
Task 2 Communication and Field Reviews with WLP 8.33% 166.67
Staff / CDD
Task 3 Private Resident Consultation 8.33% 65.00
Task 4 Wetland Nuisance/Exotic Species Reduction 8.33% 875.00
PAYMENT DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF INVOICING DATE Total $3,981.67
Please make all checks payable to GHS Environmental Payments/Credits $0.00
There will be a 10% charge per month on any payments
received after the initial 30 days. If you have any questions
concerning this invoice please contact us at 727-667-6786. |Balance Due $3,981.67

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




INVOICE
PSA Horticultural torn@psagrounds.com

8431 Prestwick Pl {727} 505-1532
Trinity, FL 34655 :

Bill to

The Preserve at Wildemess Lake CDD c/o
Vesta Property Services

250 Intemational Pkwy., Ste, 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 1576

Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 05/08/2025
Due date: 06/07/2025

Date Product or service

05/08/2025 Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
monthly landscape inspecticn

Note to customer

We truly appreciate your business!

PSA Services:
Specification Development
Landscape Inspectons
Special Project Consutiing

PSA

HORTICULTURAL

Description

May 2025 landscape inspection

Total

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness LLake CDD ¢/o
Vesta Property Services

250 intemnational Plkwy., Ste. 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746

Qty Rate Amount

1 $1,100.00 $1,100.00

$1,100.00



INVOICE

Cooper Pools, CP Leak info@cooperpoolsing.com
Detection, GP +1 {844} 766-5256
Remodeling/Resurfacing

4850 Allen Rd

Zephyrhilis, FL 33541-3561

Cleaning Commercial Acct:Wilderness Lake Preserve
Bill to

Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 wWilderness Lake Bivd
Land Q' Lakes, FL. 345637

Invoice details

Invoice no.; 2025-574
Terrms: Net 30

Invoice date: 05/01/2025
Due date: 05/31/2025

# Date Product or service Description
1. Monthly Commercial Maintenance Monthly Commercial Maintenance May
2025
Total
Ways to pay

‘PSY!"WSA % @E FakK B verme

View and pay

Cooper Pools
844-766-5256

Ship ta

Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wildemess Lake Bivd
Land O Lakes, FL 34637

Qty Rate

1 $5,853.00

Amount

$5,853.00

$5,853.00



L)

INVOICE P
Cooper Pools, CP Leak info@cooperpooising.com o
Detection, CP +1 (844) 766-5256 J
Remcdeling/Resurfacing *\ .

4850 Allen Rd Cooper Pools

Zephyrhills, FL 33541-3551

Cleaning Commercial Acct:Wilderness Lake Preserve

Biil to Ship te

Wilderness Lake Praserve Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd 21320 wildemess Lake Bivd
Land O’ Lakes, FL 34637 Land O' Lakes, FL 34637
Invoice details Technician: Josh

Invoice no.: 2025-588 PO#: Spa

Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 05/03/2025
Due date: 06/02/2025

¥ Date Product or service Cescription Qty Rate
1. COMMERGCIAL SERVICE CALL / After Hours Service Call, Property 1 $250.00
INSTALLATION Advise Bubbies In Spa. Technician
drained spa and rebalanced
chemicais,
Total
Ways to pay

ViISA ‘ MWH]E BANK, B Rnno v

View and pay

B44-766-52586

Amount

$250.00

$250.00



INVOICE 70003

Page: 1
McNatt's Cleaners Closing Date: 05/01/2025
6210 N Fiorida Ave
Tampa, FL 33604 Due Date: 05/25/2025
(813) 237-8861 Balance Due: 2470
Account #: MC12927
Remit To: MeNatt's Cleancrs
6210N i
The Prescrve At Wildemness Lake ! Florida Ave
L . Tarnpa, FL. 33604
¢/o Vesta District Services
250 Intemational Pkwy., Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746
DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake
04/17/25 MU-04-881048 Laundry 2470
* indicates a paid mvoice
TOTAL DUE

24.70



Straley Robin Vericker
1510 W. Cleveland Street

Tampa, FL 33606
Telephone (813) 223-9400
Federal Tax Id. - 20-1778458

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD ng 06, 2025
/o Vesta District Servi Client: 001029
o Vesta |§ rict Services Matter 000001
250 International Pkwy, Ste. 208 Invoice # 26433
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Page: 1
RE: General Matters
For Professional Services Rendered Through April 30, 2025
SERVICES
Date Person Description of Services Hours Amount
411120285 JMV  REVIEW AGENDA PACKET AND PREPARE FOR CDD ¢.3 $91.50
BOARD MEETING.
4i2/2025 JMV PREPARE FOR AND ATTEND CDD BOARD MEETING; 2.9 $884.50
TELEPHONE CALL WITH T. DOBSON.
41412025 MS PREPARE DRAFT PUBLICATION AD FOR BUDGET. Cc6 $105.00
4/9/2025 MS REVIEW PROPOSED BUDGET; PREPARE RESOLUTION 2.0 $350.00
ADOPTING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 AND
RESCLUTION LEVYING AND IMPOSING O&M
ASSESSMENTS FOR BUDGET.
411712025 AM DRAFT DEMAND LETTER FOR CONTAMINATED WATER 0.7 $122.50
[N THE DISTRICT.
412112028 JMV  PREPARE PRELIMINARY BUDGET RESCLUTION. 0.8 $244.00
4/21/2025 MS RECEIVE, REVIEW, AND REVISE DEMAND LETTER RE 0.4 $70.00
CONTAMINATED WATER; TRANSMIT LETTER TQ T,
DOBSON.
412212025 JMV  PREPARE DEMAND LETTER. 0.3 $91.50
472212025 MS REVISE, FINALIZE, AND TRANSMIT RESOLUTION 0.2 $35.00
APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGET AND SETTING
PUBLIC HEARING.
412412025 MB REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE REGARDING POOL 0.8 $244.00
COMPANY DAMAGE [NCIDENT AT 21220 SKY VISTA
DRIVE, CONFERENCE CALL WITH DISTRICT MANAGER
REGARDING INCIDENT,
Tolal Professional Services 9.0 $2,238.00



May 08, 2025

Client; - 001029
Matter: 00000
Invoice #: 26433
Page: 2
DISBURSEMENTS
Date Description of Disbursements Amount
4/22/2025 Postage $16.32
Total Disbursements $16.32
Total Services $2,238.00
Total Disbursements $16.32
Total Current Charges $2,254.32
Previous Balance $907.00
Less Payments {$907.00}
PAY THIS AMOUNT $2,254.32

Please Include invoice Number on all Correspondence



RedTree Landscape Systems

5532 Aulg Lane

Holiday, FL 34690

+17278104464
service@redtreelandscape. systems

redireelandscapesystems.com

Invoice 21855

rea%tree

Landscape Systems

BILLTO

The Preserve at Wildermess Lake CDD
250 International Parkway Ste 208
Lake Mary, FL. 32746

ACTWVITY

Grounds Maintenance
Monthiy Grounds Maintenance

Landscape Maintenance:[rrigation Repair

Monthly Irrigation System inspections

Arbor Care
Monthly Hardwood Tree Pruning

DATE PLEASE PAY
05/01/2025 $15,000.00

ary P - RATE .

For the service month of this billing, kindly refer to the date on

the invoice. Thank you!

1 12,800.00

1 1,100.00

1 1,600.00
TOTAL DUE

DUE DATE
06/15/2025

AMOUNT

12,900.00
1,100.60

1,000.00

$15,000.00

THANK YOU.



INVOICE

RedTree Landscape Systems
5532 Auid Lane
Holiday, FL. 34690

Bill to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake COD

250 International Parkway
Suite 268
Lake Mary, FL 327486 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 22004
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date; 05/08/2025
Cue date: 06/22/2025

Date Product or service

Sales
Sales
Sates

Sales

service@redireelandscape.systermns
+1 {727) 810-4464
redtreglandscapesystems.com

Description

Irrigation repairs were performed as
foliows on 3.21.25

Dear Fietd Well
*Repairs during inspection on zone-8.

1/2" Flex Pipe

172" Coupling

A bag of topsoil

Labor-Technician

Totat

reg:[ree

Landscape Systems

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Qty Rate Amount
$0.00 $0.00

3 $1.50 $4.50

2 $0.75 $1.50

1 $6.00 $6.00

1 $65.00 $65.00

$77.00



Ve Sta') Invoice

Invoice # 426624
Date 04130/2025
Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300 Terms Net 30
Jacksonville FL 32202
Due Date 05130/2025
Memo April 2025 Personnel &

Bill T

The Preserve @ Wilderness Lake Community Developm...
250 International Parkway Suite 280
Lake Mary FL 3274

.Génér:al' Mané.g';;zrﬁé.ntw&. {')Qersig'ht. o 4,50000 B 4,50000

Gross Wages April 2025 + burden 1: 29,252.04 - 28,252.04
GM Wages April 2025 + burden 1: 7,803.25° 7.803.25
Qwick Temp Labor April 2025 1 1,357.87 1,357.87

Thank you for your business. Totat 42,813.16



ALSCO

REPRINT LTAM1076289
U N I FO RM S @ Invoice Date: Apr 17 2025

Alsco
507 North Willow Avenue Phone : {813} 253-0431
Tarmpa, Fi. 33606 Fax : (§13) 251-2850

[ Invoice For |
Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

c/o Vesta Property Services
250 International Pkwy Ste 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746-5062

INVOICE

Customer No: 253200
Location No: 253200
Route: 05 Stop: 060
Terms: Net 10 EOM

| Delivery To |
Preserve at Wilderness Lake

21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd
Land O L.akes, FL 34637-7879

Phone ; 813-985-2437

=HSPECIALY
Gloves starting at $25 per case of 1000
Can liners starting at $18.80 per case of 1000

https:/fatrack.alsco.comfAccount/Login

[Quantity ftem Code  Rem Description Wearer Wearer Name invly Rem Value
8 2020-8N 4X6 Mat, Brown 16 114.08

3 2010-BN 3X5 Mat, Brown 6 46.04

9825 Special Delivery Charge 0.00

SVCCHG%  Servica Charge 44.83

Need gloves or can liners, ask your RSR or call 813-253-0431tc place an order.

“*Want to add a credit card to your account for payment. Go to the website befow and click register for
A-Track to view invoices, statements and add payment methods.*

RSR Apr 17 2025, 1:36 PM 28,1571, -82.4812

The services for which these charges are made are being furnished to you pursuant to a Sub Total $204.95
servige agreement between cur company as suppher and the above named custormer. Saig Tax EXEMPT $0.00
merchandise is not fo be cleaned or laundered cther than by our company. Customers are

responsible for articles lost or damaged.

Invoice Total $204.95




Brietic Dvorak inc

536 4th Ave South Uni 4

Sainl Petersburg, FL 33701 US
{813} 361-1466
shriglic@bdiengineers . com

it
o

Preserve at Widerness Lake CDD
Vesta Property Services

250 International Pkwy., Ste. 208
Lake Mary, Florida 32746

United States

PROJECT Mays

Preserve at Wikderness Lake CDD

Project Manager [April 2]

B D

ENGINEERING

1946
4/30/2025
Net 30
05/30/2025

300 21000 630.00

$630.00

<
i

SRS



BD

DisTricT ENGINEER
Preserve at Wilderness Lake COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Apr-25
HOURS RATE PERSCN TOTAL
CDD Activities

Board Meeting Prep, Attendance, Follow up 3.00 $210  S. Brietic $630.00
Engineer's Reports/Invoicing
SWFWMD Statement of Inspection: Site Visit, $210 S, Brletic 50.00
Reporting, DM & Aquatic Meeting, Certification $120 K. Wagner $0.00

INVOICE TOTAL 3.00 $630.00




Pasco County Fire Rescue

4111 Land O' Lakes Blvd #208, Land O' Lakes, FiL 34639
Phone: 813-923-2750

Invoice Date 05/01/2025

Invoice # - 2025002470

Tish Dobson Property Description: WILDERNESS LAKE NATURE
21330 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD CENTER
Land O Lakes, FL 34639- Location 21330 WILDERNESS LAKE Bivd

Land O' Lakes FL 34639

Details

Inspection Type: Annual \ Periodic, Inspection # 13724, Property # 1734, Address: 21330 WILDERNESS LAKE Blvd Land
O Lakes FL 34639 on 05/01/2025

Calculation:

Billing Type Description: Commercial Occupancies 15001-25000 Sq. Ft.
Property Fee:$125.00

Total Fee = $125.00

Invoice Total: $125.00 Created By David Fernandez

Pay Online:
hitps://payments.eprsys.com/Fire/P/K?link

Payment is due within 30 days

Make checks payable to: Pasco County 8OCC.

Mail Payment to: Pasco County Fire Rescue, Attention; Community Risk Reduction, 4111 Land O Lakes Blvd., Suite 208, Land O*
Lakes, FL 34639.

If you have any questions concerning this inveice, contact Community Risk Reduction at (813} 829-2737 or email crr@mypasco.net

page 1 of 1 Invoice # - 2025002470 Print Date  05/01/25



Himes Electrical Service, Inc. I nVOi ce

P.O.Box 516 Date Invoice
Lutz, Florida 33548 511872025 24830
Bill To Ship To
Vesta District Services Preserve at Wilderness Lakes
250 International Parkway 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.
Suite 208 I.OL, FL

Lake Mary, FL 32746

Work Order Purchase Order Terms Cue Date Rep
13279 Net 30 6/14/2025 JKH
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1] Per Proposal 3/14 2,200.00 2,200.00

Remove the old control switches for the men and ladies saunas and
mstall new control switches.

All work is complete.

Thank you for your business.
Total $2,200.00
Payments/Credits £0.00
Balance Due $2.200.00

Phone # Fax #

813-909-1927 813-905-9776




;ﬁ 3501 Bessie Co{emc;-r; Bivd. #23702

Tampa, FL. 33623-3702

Bill To:

The Preserve at Wildemess Lake CDD

Aftn: Tish Dobson
21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd.
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

Invoice

-

Date Invoice #
5/15/2025 19588
N
Please make all payments payable
to:
Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC.

Main Number: 813-769-4694

Fax Number: 813-769-4695

Toll Free Number: 855-4-VOIPME

(855-486-4763)
. /
Terms Due Date P.C. No. Account #
Due on receipt 5/15/2025 PWL21320
Quantity Descripticn Rate Amount
1 | Flat Rate Hosted Services 300.00 300.00
1| T-38 Faxing Services - 300 30.00
Total $330.00
VISIT US AT WWW.INTELIGY.COM Payments/Credits 50.00

Balance Due

$330.00




Invoice

SUNRISE PROPANE
¥ ( 3 10105 HUDSON AVE
! HUDSON, FL M668
Propane involce #  : UJD3INT24
Date s 5192025
Time 110:04 AM
Customer ID: PRESER Totallzer :1324226.7 - 1324338,
Locatlon: 1 Driver 21
Accaunt No: 8043 Truck ML)

WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE Begin%  :88

21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD. Ending% : %0
LAND ©' LAKES, FL 34839

292857080, &).4834152

i Qty | Daescription Amount :
{ 100.5 Gal { Propane $217.04

Capacity  EquipiD
100000 858029
160000 858031

Taxes $0

- Total Due $277.04 1

Full Payment True on £/ 5/2025



GHS...

www.ghsenvironmental.com
P.O. Box 55802
St Petersburg, FL 33732

To:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
5844 Old Pasco, Suite 100
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544

Invoice

Date: 5/8/2025
Invoice #;. 2025-324

Project: WLP Services -
Proposal #: 24-225 Due Date Service Date:
P.O. #: 6/7/2025 April 2025
Task # Description Project Compl... Amount
Task 1 Monthly Aquatic Weed Control Program 58.33% 2,875.00
Task 2 Communication and Field Reviews with WLP 58.34% 166.67
Staff / CDD
Task 3 Private Resident Consuitation 58.33% 65.00
Task 4 Wetland Nuisance/Exotic Species Reduction 58.33% 875.00
Task & Routine Wetland Buffer Maintenance 6.97% 1,150.00
PAYMENT DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF INVOICING DATE Total $5,131.67
Please make ali checks payable to GHS Environmental Payments/Credits $0.00
There will be a 10% charge per month on any payments
received after the initial 30 days. If you have any questions
concerning this invoice please contact us at 727-667-6786. |Balance Due $5,131.67

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




GHS..

www .ghsenvironmental.com
P.O. Box 55802
St Petersburg, FL. 33732

To:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
5844 Old Pasco, Suite 100
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544

Project: Grass Carp Permitting

Invoice

Date: 5/9/2025
Invoice #: 2025-328

Proposal # 25-213 Due Date Service Date:
P.O.# 6/8/2025 Aug24-May25
Task # Description Project Compl... Amount
Task 1 Grass Carp Permitting 100.00% 500.00
PAYMENT DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF INVOICING DATE Total $500.00
Please make ail checks payable to GHS Environmental | payments/Credits $0.00

There will be a 10% charge per month on any payments
received after the initial 30 days. if you have any questions
concerning this invoice please contact us at 727-667-6786.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Balance Due $500.00




PALM BEACH SECURITY & SAFE INC

PBSS DOORS & HARDWARE
7113 PALISADE DR.

Port Richey, Fl. 34668
PH:727-789-6000 FX:727-815-9787

Invoice

Date Invoice #

5/8/2025 12606

LAND O LAKES, FL. 34637
§13-993.2437-0OFFICE

Bill To Performed
WIL.DERNESS LAKE PRESERVE W/O TISH 813-758-4841 CELL
21320 BLVD. TDOBRSON@VESTAPROPERTYSERVICES.COM

P.O. No. Technician Project

RI

Description

Qty Rate Amount

NATURE CENTER / SCREEN ROOM IS NOT PROPERLY
CLOSING & LOCKING

AL. GLASS DOOR 3080 RHOS - ALIGNED DOOR TO CLEAR
TILE FLOOR AND NOT DRAG ON HEADER - INSTALLED
LB, 125) DU LCN CLOSER FOR BETTER CONTROL FOR
OVERSIZED DOOR - SITE SERVICE, EQUIPMENT,
MATERIALS & LABOR

i 760.00 760.00

Subtotal $766 00

Pleasc Note:

All sales are final

Make checks payable to: PBSS

M/C, Visa & AMX accepted W/4% FFRE added

We do not offer 30 accounts, all invoices are due upon
reciept. Finance charges & monthly late fees will be
Lapplicd 1o all balances over 30 days old. Thank-you

Sales Tax {0.07%}) $0.00

Total $760.00

Payments/Credits $0.60

Balance Due $760.00




A Total Sclution, Inc. Phene: (727) 842-1893
A Total Solution, Inc. 3487 Keystone Road www.atotalsolution.com
SECURITY AND FIRE PROTECTION Tarpon Springs, Fl. 34688

Biil to Ship to

Wilderness Lake Preserve Wilderness Lake Preserve
Clo Vesta District Services Wilderness Lake Preserve
250 International Plwy.,Ste208 21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd
Lake Mary, FL 32746 Land O Lakes, FL 33543

Woaork Crder Description
Quarterly Fire Sprinkier System Inspection
Service Agreement

Work Summary
Completed the quarterly sprinkler inspection with no deficiencies found.

Work Order #: 1149 Transaction Date: 3/6/2025 Invoice Due Date: 4/20/2025

Invoice #: 1109

Task: Inspection Quarterly FiS

Description Quantity
Inspection - Service Agreement

Compliance Engine Upload Fee

Subtotal: $35.00
Tax; $0.00

Total: $35.00
Payments: $0.00
Balance Due: $35.00

E-mail: accounisreceivable@atotalsolution.com

Page 1 of 1



ALSCO

Alsco

507 Morth Willow Avenue
Tampa, FIL 33606

UNIFORMS.

Phone : (813) 263-0431
Fax : (813)251-2650

| Invoice For [
Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

cfo Vesta Property Senvices

250 International Pkwy Ste 208

Lake Mary, Fl. 32746-5062

INVOICE

LTAM1078145
Invoice Date: May 01 2025
Customer No. 253200
Location No: 253200
Route: 05 Stop: 060
Terms, Net 10 EOM

| Delivery To |
Preserve at Wilderness Lake

21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land C Lakes, FL 34637-7879

Phone ; 813-895-2437

Quantity ftem Code  Kem Description Wearer Wearer Name inviy item Value
8 2020-BN 4X6 Mat, Brown 16 114,08

3 2G10-BN 3IX5 Mat, Brown 6 46.04

9925 Special Dslivery Charge 0.00

SVCCHG% Service Charge 44 .83

»SPECIAL
Gloves starting at $25 per case of 1000
Can liners starting at $18.80 per case of 1000

Need gloves or can liners, ask your RSR or ¢all 813-253-043 110 place an order.

**Want to add a credit card to your account for payment. Go to the website below and click register for
A-Track to view invoices, statements and add payment methods.™

https://atrack.alsco.comfAccount/Login

RSR May 07 2025, 1:58 PM 281917, -82.4664

The services for which these charges are made are being furnished to you pursuant to a
service agreement between our company as supplier and the above named customer. Said
merchandise is not to be cleaned or {aundered other than by our company. Customers are
responsibie for articles lost or damaged.

Sub Totat £204.95
Tax EXEMPT $0.00
Inveoice Total $204.95




Vestan

Bill To

The Preserve @ Wilderness Lake Community Developm...

cfo Vesta District Services
250 International Parkway
Suite 208

Lake Mary FL. 32746

In Reference To:

Billable Expenses - Apr 2025

Billable Expenses

Vesta- Preserve at Wilderness Lakes 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD,
LAND O LAKES, FL 346377873 Tish Dobson (813) 7584841
Vesta- lernas Heating, Cooling & Plumbing STE 101, 16011 N NEBRASKA

AVE, LUTZ, FL 333496158 Accounting (813) 948-6355

Vesta- Wilderness Lake Lodge 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD, LAND ©

LAKES, FL. 346377878 Tisha Dobson {813) 758-4841
Total Billable Expenses

250 International Parkway, Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746
TEL: 321-263-0132

Invoice
Date 04/30/2025
Invoice # 426671

FPLEASE REMIT PAYMENT IO CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS:
VESTA DISTRICT SERVICES

c/o Vesta Property Services, Inc.

245 Rivarside Avenue, Suite 300

Jacksonville, FL 32202

13.41
13.39
13.39
40.19 .

Total 40.19



WOR LDWIDE Remittance AdVice Amount Due this invoice

/ EXPRESS

Your payment is due
PO Box733360 Invoice Number
Invoice Date
Account Number
only. UPS Shipper Number

Dallas, TX 75373

The above address is for correspondence

DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
245 Riverside Ave STE 250
Jacksonville, FL 32202

To ensure proper credit, relurn this portion with your payment.
Please make checks payable to Worldwide Express.
To avoid fate fees, alfow 7-10 or more days for postal delivery.

10411712025 3 188.18
1 250331W008375

:04/02/2025 Amount Enclosed
'W021088396 $

:E10A79

Remit payment to:
Worldwlde Express
P.O. BOX ¥33360
DALLAS, TX 75373

Pay Online:
Make a payment, enroil in autopay, or file a dispute of claim
online at www.speedship.com

WORLDWIDE
EXPRESS

Questions?

Have a queslion? Call us at {800} 758-7447 or visit the Support tab at
www.speedship.com!?

Customer Name: CPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
invoice MNumber: 250331WO0R3TS

Invoice Date: 040212025

Account/Shippar Number. W02 1088386/E10A79

Amount Due; 5 188.18

Due Date QAL TI2025

All services provided in connection with this invoice are solely in the capacity of a licensed properly broker by the Federal Motor Camer Safety

Administration and not as the carmier of the goods.

The Worldwide Express mark is a trademark of Worldwide Express Operations, LLC, which provides UPS, LTL and FTL transportation services. For
more information regarding Woridwide Express and our service offerings, please contact your local Worldwide Express office or visit our website,

www wwex.com. Some Worldwide Express offices are individually owned and operated by franchises of Worldwide Express Operations, LLC, Freight
services connected to this document are provided by Worldwide Express in its capacity as a freight broker, pursuant to its property brokerage authority
issued by the 1.5. Department of Transportation Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration. Worldwide Express is not a motor carrier. All prices are

subject to change. Please see wwex.comflegal for full terms and conditions.

Where ailowed by applicable law, (a) ate fees may be assessed on past due balances and (b) credit card payments are subject to a surcharge of up

1o 3%, which will not be greater than the cost of aceeptance.

Piease log into your account at www.speadship.com for full terms and conditions.

Paga1of 8



Invgicn No
Invaica Dale
Account No
Account

25033 TWOGRATS

4/02/2025

W021088356
DREFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING

Invoice Summaries

Summary by Referenge 1

Referonce 1 items Amotint
ggrfs?; I:\;ﬁnagnagamant and 10 180.23
il 7.85
Total Billed 11 188.18

Summary by Reference 2
Reference 2 items Amount
Cascades - B i 20.60
Grand Haven - 8 2 3343
Heritage Harbor - B 1 3085
Magnotia-B 1 13.82
tashall Creek - B 1 2787
NB 2 26.78
PWL-8 1 13.38
Ssminole Palms NB 1 13.39
1 795
Total Billed 11 188.18

Pago2of 8



w0 R L Dw l D E Invoice No 250331W008375
_ E. Irwgice Date 040212025
X p R E S S Account No WOZ1088596
Account DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 03/24/2025
Account # W(21088396 sh
. ipper Receiver
Tracking Mumber 1ZE10ATINII2TIT I35 DPFG MANAGEMENT Vesta Property Services
CONSULTING Suite 300,
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, 245 Riverside Avenue,
Payer SENDER STE 208, JACKSONVILLE, FL 322024929
Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 Skye Lee
" hdarcy Scott {904} 3551831
Service Level UPS Ground (321) 263-0132 ext. 735
Reference# DPFG DFFG Management and Consulting
Management and
Consulting
Reference# Billing To N8
{M.A is not acceplable}
Must Specify
Pleces Description Tracking # Weight Dims Amount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10ATO03927 37335 1LB L null W nutl B $11.32
FUEL SURCHARGE 52,07
Total Pleces Total Weight Total Amount
1 1LB $13.39
Via UPS On 03/26/2025
Account # W021088396 Shi Recei
. ipper eceiver
Tracking Number 1ZET0ATI0INE3 15551 DPFG MANAGEMENT Von Etcher Builders
CONSULTING 509 MINNOW CREEK GT,
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, WINTER GARDEN, FL 347871738
Payer SENDER STE 208, Evic Von Essen
Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 13212630132 exl, 735
- Marcy Scolt
Service Lovel UPS Ground (321) 2630132 ext. 735
Reference# DPFG CPFG Management and Consuiting
Management and
Consulting

Reforence# Biling Te  Cascades - B
(M. A is not acceptable)

Must Spacify

Pieces Description Tracking # Weight Dims Amount

i SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10ATIG396315551 1LB L: null W ndtt M $11.22
FUEL SURCHARGE 8318
RESIDENTIAL SURCHARGE $6.10

Total Pleces Total Weight Total Amount

1

1LB $20.60

Page3of 8



Wo R L ﬁw ' D E Invaice No 250331W008375
E X P R E Invoice Date DA022023
S S Ascount Mo WD21088396
Account DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 03/26/2025
Account # WO21086396 s .
. hipper Receiver
Tracking Number 1ZE10A790384231770 DPFG MANAGEMENT Egis Insurance Risk Advisors
CONSULTING 6000 Feldwood Road,
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, Lockbox 748555,
Payer SENDER STE 208, GOLLEGE PARK, GA 303493652
Zane ] LAKE MARY, FL 32746 Bank of America Lockbox
’ Marcy Scoll Services
5 Level UpP d
ervice Leve $ Groun {321) 2630132 ext. 735 {321) 233-6039
Reference#t DPFG DPFG Management and Consulling
Management and
Consuiting

Reference# Biling To  Grand Haven - B
{MN.4 is nol acceptable)

Must Specify
Pleces Pescription Tracking # Weight Blms Amount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10ATE0384231770 1LB L null W onuil H: 592,75
FUEL SURCHARGE 52.33
Total Pieces Total Weight Total Amaunt
1 1LB §15.08
Via UPS On 03/26/2025
Account & W0D21088396
; Shipper Receiver
Tracking Number 1ZE10A790393181540 DPFG MANAGEMENT Widemess Lake Lodge
CONSULTING 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD,
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, LAND O LAKES, FL 348377479
Payer SENDER STE 208, Tisha Dobson
Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 {813) 758-4841
: Marcy Scott
Service Level UPS Ground (321) 263-0132 ext, 735
Reterence#f DFFG DPFG Management and Consuiting
Management and
Consulting
Reference# Billing To  PWL-B
{M.Ais not acceptable)
Must Specify
Pleces Description Tracking # Weight Dims Amount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10ATO0393181540 L8 Lo ol W nult He 511.32
FUEL SURCHARGE $2.07
Total Pieces Total Welght Total Amount
1 1LB $13.329

Pagedof 8



wo R L aw ‘ D E Invoice Mo 250331W008375
Invoice Date 0aiharzlzs
E X p R E S S Account Mo WO210883886
Account DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 03/24/2025
Account & W021088396 N "
. Shipper sceiver
Tracking Number 1ZE10A780399545333 VESTA DISTRICT SERVICES SHUFFIELD LOWMAN
250 INTERMATIONAL PKWY, STE 1700,
STE 208, 1000 LEGION PLACE,
Payer SENDER LAKE MARY, FL 32746 ORLANDO, FL 328011028
Zone 2 LOGAN MUETHER BEMJAMIN DESTEFANC
Servica Level UPS Ground {321) 263-0132 {407) 581-9800
Raferenceft DPFG DPFG Management and Gonsulting
Management and
Consulting
Reference#f Bilting Te  Seminole Palms NB
{N.A is not acceptable)
Must Specify
Places Description Tracking # Weight Dims Amaount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZEI0ATI0399545333 1LB L awll W null H: $11.32
FUEL SURCHARGE £2.07
Total Pieces Total Welght Total Amount
1 18 $13.39
Via UPS On 03/27/2025
acoount # WO2108B395 s
. hipper Receiver
Tracking Number 12E10A790394834404 DPFG MANAGEMENT Auditor Genl-Local Govt Audits/252
COMBULTING 111 W MADISON ST,
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, TALLAHASSEE, FL 323996588
Payer SENDER STE 208, Auditor General
Zone 3 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 (850) 412-2881
. Patricia Kehr
Service Level UPS Ground (321) 263-0132 ext, 735
Reference# DPFG DPFG Management and Consulting
Management and
Consulting

Reference# Billing To  Magnolia-B

{M.A is not acceptable)

Wust Specify

Places Descriptlon Tracking # Weight Dims Amount

1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE 10AT 90394834404 1LB Lz rull W2 null H: B11.69
FUEL SURCHARGE 52.13

Total Pleces Total Weight Total Amount

1 11B $13.82

PageSof 8



WOR LDW! BE Invaice No 250331W008375
» E X P Invoice Date 04/02/2025
R E S S Accourt No WO21088396
Account DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 03/25/2025
Account # WO21088396 R
. Shipper B eaver
Fracking Number 12810A790390456599 DPFG MANAGEMENT Vesta Property Services
CONSULTING Suite 300,
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, 245 Riverside Avanue,
Payer SENDER STE 208, JACKSONVILLE, FL 322024929
Zohe 2 LAKE MARY, FL. 32748 Skye Lee
! Marcy Scoll (904} 355180
Service Level UPS Ground (32%) 263-0132 ext, 735
Reference#t DFFG DPFG Management and Consuiting
Management and
Consulting
Reference# Bllling To  NB
{M.Ais not acceptable)
hust Specify
Plecas Pescription Tracking # Welght Dims Amount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10A780390456598 1L8 L: rull W muil H: $11.32
FUEL SURCHARGE $2.07
Total Places Totat Weight Total Ameount
1 118 $13.39
Via UPS On 03/26/2025
Account # W0Z1088396
. Shipper Raceiver
Tracking Number 1ZE10A790393541357 DPFG MANAGEMENT Grand Maven CDO
CONSULTING 2 M. Village Parkway,
Payer SENDER 250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, PALM COAST, FL 321371600
STE 208, Vanessa Stepniak
2Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 (386) 447-1888
. Marcy Scoll
Service Leve! UPS Ground (321) 263-0122 ext, 735
Reference## DPFG DPFG Management and Consulting
Management and
Consulting

Reference# Billing To

Grand Haven - 8

{M.A 15 not acoeptable)

Must Specify

Places Description Tracking # Welyght Dims Amount

1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZEt0ATB0393541357 1.8 L null We pull H: $11.32
FUEL SURCHARGE $2.83
DELIVERY AREA SURCHARGE $4.2¢

Total Plecas Total Welght Total Amount

1 1LB8 ' $18.35

PageGof 8



WORLDWIDE
EXPRESS

Involce Mo 25033 1WO0B3TS
Invoice Date 04/02/2025
Acrount No Wwo21088386

Account OFFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 03/26/2025
Account # WO21088396 s R
. hipper aceiver

Tracking Number 1ZE10A790362674386 OPFG MANAGEMENT Patriot Amerity Services Group,
CONSULTIMNG e
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, 5664 W Tice Court,

Payer SENDER STE 208, HOMOBASSA SPRINGS, FL

Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 344482472

; Marcy Scott Brerd Hanman

Service Level UPS Ground (321) 2630132 ext, 735 (813) 696-1518

Reference#t DPFG DPFG Management and Consulting

Management and

Consulling

Reference# Billing To  Heritage Hargor - 8
{M.A is nol acceplable)

Must Specify
Pleces Pescription Tracking # Weight Dims Amount
i SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10AT90392674 386 1LB L: nutt W nutl H: $11.32
FUEL SURCHARGE $3.18
DELIVERY AREA SURCHARGE $4.20
Delivery Area Surcharge Residential §6.15
RESIDENTIAL SURCHARGE 56,10
Total Pleces Total Weight Total Amount
1 118 $30.95
Via UPS On 03/25/2025
Account # WO021088396 . )
Tracking Number 1ZE10A790395404 144 e ANAGEMENT R e 65, I
CONSULTING 1395 MAHAMA BLUFF RD,
Payer SENDER éﬁ'[i)i I;l(‘]r;_fRNATIONAL PKWY, ?§0§§§3§§VE SPRINGS, FL
Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FIL 32748 Hatly Bucch
Service Level UPS Ground {;ﬁ;;%g::%t: 32 ext. 735 (204} 333-8064
Raference# DFFG DPFG Management and Consulting
Maragemert and
Consulting

Reference# Biling To  Mashall Creek - B
{N.Ais not acceptable)

Must Specify

Pieces Description Tracking # Welght Dims Amount

4 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10ATE395400144 iLe L null W mdll 51132
FUEL SURCHARGE $4.30
Delivery Area Surcharge Residential §6.15
RESIDENTIAL SURCHARGE 86,10

Totai Pleces Total Weight Total Amount

1

1LB $27.87

Fage 7 of 8



wo R L DW i B E Invoice No 250331008375
E X p R E S S Invgice Date 04/02/2025
Account Na W021088398
Account DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
ADJUSTMENTS AND OTHER CHARGES DESCRIPTION
INVOICE PROCESSING FEE $7.95
SUBTOQTAL $7.95
Invoice Totat $188.18

FageBof 8



. WORLDWIDE Remittance AdVice Amount Due this Invoice
EXPRESS :
: Your payment is due 10510112025 $ 114 .49
gqlBox}‘_fiii%O Invoice Number 1 250414W026958
allas, TX 75373 Invoice Date - 04/16/2025 Amount Enclosed
The above address is for correspondence Accoun.t Number - 021083336 ®
only. UPS Shipper Numbher :E10AT79

Remit payment to:

DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING Worldwide Express
245 Rlverside Ave STE 250 P.O. BOX 733360
Jacksonville, FL. 32202 DALLAS, TX 75373
Pay Online:
To ensure proper credit, retum this portion with your payment. Maike a payment, enroll in autopay, or file a dispute or claim
Flease make checks payable fo Worldwide Express. online at www.speedship.com
To avoid late fees, allow 7-10 or more days for postal defivery.
WORLDWIDE
EXPRESS
Customer Name: DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
QUBStiOﬂS? Invetce Number 2504 14W026958
Involce Date: 04118/2025
Have a question? Call us at (800) 758-7447 or visit the Support tab at Account/Shipper Number: W021088336/E10A79
www speadship.com! Asmount Due: § 11449
Cue Date: 05/09/2025

All services provided in connection with this invoice are solely in the capacity of a licensed property broker by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Administration and not as the carmier of the goods.

The Woridwide Express mark is a trademark of Worldwide Express Operations, LLC, which provides UPS, LTI, and £TL fransportation services. For
more information regarding Worldwide Express and our service offerings, please contact your local Warldwide Express office or visit our website,

www wwex.com. Some Worldwide Express offices are individually owned and operated by franchises of Worldwide Express Operations, LLC. Freight
services connected to this document are provided by Worldwide Express in its capacity as a freight broker, pursuant to its property brokerage authaority
issued by the U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration. Worldwide Express is net a motor carrier. All prices are
subject to change. Please see wwex.com/legal for full terms and conditions.

Where allowed by applicable law, (2] late fees may be assessed on past due balances and {b) credit card payments are subject to a surcharge of up
to 3%, which will not be greater than the cost of acceptance,

Please log info your account at www speedship.com for full terms and conditions.
Pageiof B



Invoice Mo
Invoice Date
Accounl No
Accound

260414W02E958

D4/18/2025

Wip21088396

DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING

Invoice Summaries

Summary by Reference 1

Reference 1 ltems Amount
DPFG Management and
Consulting 7 106.54
1 7.95
Total Billad 8 114.4%
Summary by Reference 2
Reference 2 ltams Amount
Grand Haven - B 2 36.70
NB 2 26878
WL -B 1 13.39
Radiance - NB 1 13.39
Solterra -8B 1 16.28
1 7.95
Total Billed 8 114.49

Page 2of &



WORLDWIDE
EXPRESS

Involce Mo 2504 14W026958
Inveice Date 04/16/2025
Account Mo W021088386

Account DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 04/09/2025
Account # W021088386 S
. hipper Receiver
Tracking Number 1ZE10A790394425534 Southern Underground Industries Radiance CDD
794 S MILITARY TRL, STE 208,
DEERFIELD BEACH, FL 33442 250 INTERMATIONAL PKWY,
Payer SENDER Davina Kumar LAKE MARY, FL 327465062
Zone 2 {561) 587-0780 Kayla Hoogenboom
Service Level Commercial Ground (321} 263-0132 ext. 192
Reference# DFFG DPFG Management and Censuiting
Management and
Caonsuiting

Reference# Biling To  Radiance - NB

{M.A s not acceptable)

Must Specify
Pleces Rascription Tracking # Walght Pims Amount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10A790304425534 1.8 L muall Wl H: $11.32
FUEL SURCHARGE $2.07
Total Pleces Total Weight Tatal Amount
1 11B $13.39
Via UPS On 04/10/2025
Account # WO21088346 shi Recei
. : ipper ecaiver
Tracking Number 1ZE10A790351453554 DPFG MANAGEMENT lemas Heating, Cooling &
CONSULTING Plurnbing
250 INTERNATIONAL PEWY, STE 101,
Payer SENDER STE 208, 16011 N NEBRASKA AVE,
Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 LUTZ, FL 325496158
; ; Marcy Scoft Accounting
Service Level Commercial Ground (321) 263-0132 ext. 736 (813) 348-6355
Reference# DPFG DPFG Managemeni and Consulting
Maragemant and
Consulting
Reference# Billlng To  PWL-B
{M.A is not acceptable)
Must Spacify
Pleces Bescription Tracking # Waeight Rims Amount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT TZE1GATIN3E1453554 1LB Lz ) W nuall H: §11.32
FUEL SURCHARGE $2.07
Total Pieces Totat Weight Total Amount
1 118 $13.39

Pageldof &



WOR LDW I DE Invdice No 2504 14W026958
) E }( P R E S S lrwveice Date 04/18/2025
. Account No W021088386
Account DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 04/07/202%
Accoumt # Wi21088396 s
; hipper Receaiver

Tracking Number 1ZE10AT90395642653 DPFG MANAGEMENT Vesta Property Services
CONSULTING STE 300,
250 INTERMNATIONAL PKWY, 245 RIVERSIDE AVE,

Payer SENDER STE 208, JACKSONVILLE, FL 322024929

Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 Skye Lee

Sarvice Level Commercial Ground Maicy Scott (904) 355-1831

Reference# DPFG
Management and
Consulting

CPFG Management and Consulting

(321) 263-0132 ext. 735

Reference# Billing To  NB
{N.A is not acceptable)
Must Specify
Pieces Description Tracking # Weight Dims Amount
t SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10ATS80385842653 1LB L nutt W nutl H: $91.32
FUEL SURCHARGE $2.07
Totai Pleces Total Weight Total Amount
1 1LB $13.39
Via UPS On 04/10/2025
Account ¥ W021 088396
. Shipper Recever
Fracking Murher 1ZE1RATI0392621T45 DPFG MANAGEMENT Grand Hayen CDD
CONSULTING 2 M. Vitlage Parkway,
Payer SENDER 250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, PALM COAST, FL 321371600
STE 208, Vanessa Stepniak
Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32748 {386) 447-1698
. . Marcy Scott
Service Leve! Comimergial Ground (321) 2630132 ext. 735
Reference# DFFG DPFG Management and Consulting
Management and
Consulting
Reference# Billing To  Grand Haven -8
{N.A is not acceplablea}
Must Spacify
Piaces Dascription Tracking # Weight Dims Amount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10AT90392621745 1.8 Lo null W nudl H: $91.32
FUEL SURCHARGE 52,83
DELIVERY AREA SURCHARGE $4.20
Total Piaces Total Weight Total Amount
1 1LB $186.35

Fagedof &



wo R L Dw i D E Invoice No 250414W026958
Invoics Date 04/16:2025
E X P P\ E S S Account No W021088348
Account OPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 04/09/2025
Account # WO21088396 S
, hipper Receiver
Tracking Murmber 1ZE10AT80398058270 OPFG MANAGEMENT Vesta Property Services
CONSULTING STE 2300,
250 INTERMATIONAL PKWY, 245 RIVERSIDE AVE,
Payer SENDER STE 208, JACKSONVILLE, FL 322024929
Zona 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 Skye Lee
: ; tarcy Scott {904) 355-1831
|
Service Level Commaercial Ground (321) 2630132 ext. 735
Reference# DPFG OPFG Management and Consulling
Management and
Consuliing
Reference# Biling To  NB
{N.A is not aceaplable)
Musl Specify
Pieces Description Tracking # Weight Dims Amount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10ATI039058270 1LB L: null W null H: $11.22
FUEL SURCHARGE 5207
Total Pieces Total Weight Total Amount
1 1LB $13.38
Via UPS On 04/10/2025
Account # W021088396 sh
. ipper Receiver
Tracking Number 1ZE10ATS0338468660 DPFG MANAGEMENT Grand Haven COD
CONSULTING 2 N, Village Parkway,
STE 208, Yanessa Stepniak
Zang 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 {388) 447-1888
; ; Marcy Scolt
Seqvice Lavel Commercial Ground (321) 2630132 ext, 735
Reference# OPFG OFFG Management and Consulting
Managemant and
Consulting
Reference# Billing To  Grand Haven - B
{MN.Ais not acceptable}
Must Specify
Plecas Descriplion Tracking # Weight Dims Amount
i SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10ATOU39B4 68660 iLe L: null W ol H: $11.32
FUEL SURCHARGE $2.83
CELIVERY AREA SURCHARGE 24,20
Total Pleces Total Weight Total Amount
1 118 $18.35

Page 5 of



WORLDWIDE invoice Mo 250414W026958

E X P R Inveice Date 0416/2025
E S S Account No Wa21088395
Account DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 04/02/2025
Account # W021088396
. Shipper Receiver

Tracking Mumber 1ZE10ATI0393875016 DPFG MANAGEMENT U.S. Bank NA. -CDD
CONSULTING Lockbox 12-2657,
250 INTERNATIONAL PIGVY, 1200 ENERGY PARK DR,

Payer SENDER STE 208, SAINT PAUL, MN 551085101

Zone 8 LAKE MARY, FL. 32746 Brelt Sawyer

Servi . ial Marcy Scott {651} 466-6191

ervice Lovel Commercial Ground (321) 263-012 ext, 735

Reference# DFFG DPFG Management and Consuiting

Management and

Consulting

Reference# Billing To  Soltera - B
{MN.Ais not acceptable)

Must Specify
Pleces Dascription Tracking # Weight Dims Amaunt
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10ATI0393875916 1LB L null W null H: $13.77
FUEL SURCHARGE $2.51
Total Pleces Tetal Walght Total Amount
4 ilB $16.28
ADJUSTMENTS AND OTHER CHARGES DESCRIPTION
INVOICE PROCESSING FEE $7.95
SUBTOTAL $7.95
Invoice Total $114.49

FPage Baof &



WORLDWIDE Remittance Advice Amount Due this Iavoice

o/ EXPRESS

Your payment is due
PO Box733380 invoice Number
Invoice Date
Account Number
only. UP$S Shipper Number

Dallas, TX 756373

The above address is for correspondenca

DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
245 Riverside Ave STE 250
Jacksonville, FL 32202

To ensure proper credit, refurn this portion with your payment.
Piease make checks payable fo Worldwide Express.
To avoid late fees, allow 7-10 or more days for postal delivery.

:05/15/2025 $ 107.73
:250423W004506

:04130/2025 Amount Enclosed
W021088396 $

:E10A7S

Remit payment to:
Worldwide Express .

B.O. BOX 733360
DALLAS, TX 75373

Pay Onfine:
Make a payment, enroll in autopay, or file a dispute or claim
onling at www.speedship.com

WORLDWIDE
EXPRESS

Questions?

Have a question? Call us at {800} 738-7447 or visit the Suppart tab at
wwrw. speedship.comi

Customer Name: DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Invoice Mumber 2504 28W004506

Irivaice Date: 032025

AccountiShipper Number: W02 1088396/E10A79

Amount Due: $ 107.73

Due Date: 05M15/2023

All services provided in connection with this invoice are solely in the capacity of a licensed property broker by the Federal Motor Carmier Safety

Administration and not as the carrier of the goods.

The Worlkiwide Express mark is a trademark of Worldwide Express Operations, LLC, which provides UPS, LTL and FTL transportation services. For
more information regarding Worldwide Express and our service offerings, please contact your local Worldwide Express office or visit our website,

www wwex.cont. Some Worldwide Express offices are individuaily owned and operated by franchises of Worldwide Express Operations, LLC. Freight
services cormected to this document are provided by Worldwide Express in its capacity as a freight braker, pursuant to its property brokerage authority
issued by the U.S. Department of Transportation Federat Motor Carrier Safety Administration. Wordwide Express is not a motor caivier. All prices are

subject to change. Please see wwex.com/fegal for full terms and conditions.

Where allowed by applicable taw, (a} late fees may be assessed on past due balances and (b} credit card payments are subject to a surcharge of up

to 3%, which will not be greater than the cost of accaptance.

Please log into your account at www speedship.com for full terms and conditions.

Page1of 6



Invoice MNo
Invoice Date
Accourd No
Account

250428W004506

04/30/2025

W0210588386

DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING

Invoice Summaries

Summary by Reference 1

Reference 1 Hems Amnourt
CPFG Management and
Consutting 6 89.78
1 7.95
Total Bifled 7 10773
Summary by Reference 2
Rafarence 2 items Amourst
Grand Baven - B 1 18.35
NB 2 26.78
PTH-B 2 41.24
PYWL-B i 13.41
1 7.85
Total Billed 7 107.73

Page 2of &



wo R L Bw l DE invoice Mo 250428W004508
X Irvoice Date G4f3012025
E p R E S S Account No WO021088386
Account DFFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 04/22/2025
Account # wW021088396
] Shipper Receiver
Tracking Nurnber 1ZE10AT 96392806607 DPEG MANAGEMENT Grand Haven COB
CONSULTING 2 N. Village Parkway,
Payer SENDER 250 INTERNATIONAL PRWY, PALM COAST. FL 321371600
¥
STE 208, Wanessa Stepniak,
Zoneg 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 {386) 447-1888
Service Level Cammercial Ground Marcy Scoft

Referenced DPFG
Management and
Consulting
Reference# Biling To
{M.A 5 net acceplable)

DPFG Management and Consulting

Grand Haven - B

(321) 263-0132 ext. 735

Must Specify
Pioces Description Tracking # Weight Dims Amount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10AT 0392906607 1LB Ll Wl H: ®1.32
FUEL SURCHARGE $2.83
DELIVERY AREA SURCHARGE .
$4.20
Total Pleces Total Weight Total Amaount
4 1LB $18.35
Via UPS On 04/21/2025
Account # WOZ1088396
. Shipper Receiver
Tracking Number 1ZE10ATO0394288013 DPEG MANAGEMENT Vesta Properly Senvices
CONSULTING STE 300,
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, 245 RIVERSIDE AVE,
Payer SENDER STE 208, JACKSONVILLE, FL 322024929
Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 Shye Lee
i : Marcy Scolt {904) 3351831
| H
Service Level Commaercial Ground (321) 2630132 ext, 735
Reference# DPFG DPFG Managemenl and Consuiting
Management and
Consulfing
Reference# Biling To~ NB
{M.A Iz not acceptable)
Must Specify
Ploces Dascription Tracking # Welght Dims Amount
1 SMALL PAGKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10ATI0394208G13 iLB L nedl W null H: $11.32
Fl HARGI
VEL SURCHARGE 5207
Total Pieces Total Weight Total Amount
1 {1LB $13.38

Paga3of 6



WO R L Dw i D E Invoice Mo 2504 28W004506
» E X p R — S S Invoice Date 04/30/2025
[ AccountNo  WOZ1086398
Avcaunt DRFFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 04/24/2025
Account # W021088396
: Shipper Recaiver
Tracking Number 1ZE10ATI0394708635 OPEG MANAGEMENT Vesta Property Services
CONSULTING 5TE 3060,
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, 245 RIVERSIDE AVE
[ . .
ayer SENDER STE 208, JACKSONVILLE, FL 22024929
Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32748 Skye Lee
Service Lavel : d Marcy Scott {804} 355-1831
ervice Lovel Commmercial Groun (321) 263-6132 ext, 735
Reference# DFFG DPFG Management and Consulting
Management and
Consuiting
Reference# Billing To  NB
{M.Ais not acceptabla)
tust Spacify
Pleces Description Tracking # Woelght Dims Amount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10ATE0384709639 118 L el W ol H: $11.32
FUEL SURCHARGE
$2.07
Total Pieces Total Weight Total Amount
1 1LB §13.39
Via UPS On 04/18/2026
Account # W021088346 "
. Shipper Recaiver
Tracking Mumber 1ZEAGATER398178705 GPFG MANAGEMENT Preserve at Wildemness Lakes
CONSULTING 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD,
250 INTERMATIONAL PICWY, LAND © LAKES, FL 348377879
Payer SENDER STE 208, Tish Dobson
Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 {813) 756-4841
. . Marcy Scott
g | |
ervice Lovel Commeycial Graund (321) 263-0132 ext. 735
Refarence# GPFG DPFG Managemant and Consulting
tanagement and
Consulting
Refarence# Biling Te  PWL-B
{MN.Ais not acceptable)
Must Specify
Pieces Description Tracking # Welght Dims Amount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE{0AT 0338178705 tLs L: aull W2 null H: $11.32
FUEL SURCHARGE
82.09
Total Places Total Welght Total Amaount
1 1LB $13.41

Fage 4 of



wo R L Dw i D E Invoice Mo 250428W004506
._ F X Irwoice Dateg 04f32025
- P R E S S Account No Wi021088338
Account DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 04/22/2025
Account # W0231088396
) Shipper Receiver
Tracking Number 12E1GAT90397306345 GPFG MANAGEMENT Monica Vitale
CONSULTING 5334 SANDY SHELL DR,
Payer SENDER 250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, APOLLO BEACH, FL 335723503
STE 208, Monica Vitale
Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32748 18136718023
. , tWarcy Scoft
| i
Service Leve Commercial Ground (321) 263-0132 ext. 735
Reference# DFFG DPFG Management and Consulting
Maragement and
Consuiting
Reference# Biling To  PTI1-B
{N.AIs not acceptabla)
Must Specify
Pleces Description Tracking # Weight Dims Ameunt
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 12ZE10ATS0397 306345 1LB Lol W Rull B 81132
FUEL SURCHARGE $3.18
RESIDENTIAL BURCHARGE '
8610
Total Pleces Total Welght Total Amount
1 11LB $20.60
Via UPS On 047222025
Account # WO21088396 sh
. ippar Reaceiver
Tracking Number 1ZE10A7S0383456759 DPEG MANAGEMENT Tampa Bounce LLG
CONSULTING 6501 N 78th Streat,
Payer SENDER 250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, TAMPA, FL 336109562
STE 208, Monica Vilale
Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 {813} 671-8023
. . Marey Scott
Service Level Commercizl Ground (321) 2630132 ext, 735
Referencedf OPFG CPFG Managemant and Consuiting
Management and
Consulting
Referencefl Billing T PT1-B
(N.A is not acceplable)
Must Specify
Places Description Tracking # Weight Dims Amount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10ATS0393456799 L8 L: null W ol H: $11.32
FUEL SURCHARGE §3.02
RESIDENTIAL SURCHARGE '
36.1¢
Total Pleces Tatal Weight Total Amount

1

1LB $20.684

Page S5of &



WORLDWIDE Invoice No 250414026958

F X p R E S S invoice Date 04/16/2025
- Account No Wo21088396
Account DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 04/02/2025
Account # WO02108833886
. Shipper Receijver

Tracking Mumber 1ZE1DATI0393875916 DPEG MANAGEMENT US. Sark N.A. -CDD
CONSULTING Lockbox 12-2657,
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, 1200 ENERGY PARK DR,

Payer SENDER STE 208, SAINT PAUL, MN 551085101

Zone 8 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 Breh Sawyer

: : Marcy Seoll (B51} 466-61%
3 1
arvice Lavel Commearckal Ground (321) 263-0132 ext. 735

Reference# DFFG DPFG Management and Consulting

Management and

Consulting

Reference# Billing To  Softerra- B
{M.A is not acceptabla)

Must Specify
Pleces Description Tracking # Weight Pims Amount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10ATS0393875916 1LB L: nekk W null H: $13.77
FUEL SURCHARGE $2.51
Total Places Total Weight Total Amaunt
1 1LB $16.28
ADJUSTMENTS AND OTHER CHARGES DESCRIPTION
INVCICE PROCESSING FEE $7.95
SUBTOTAL $7.95
Invoice Total $114.48

Pagetof §



WORLDWIDE Remittance Advice

© EXPRESS

Your payment is due
PO Box733360 Invoice Number
Invoice Date
Account Number
only. LIPS Shipper Number

Dallas, TX 75373

The above address is for correspondence

DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
245 Riverside Ave STE 250
Jacksonville, FL 32202

To snsure proper credif, retum this portion with your payment.
Please make checks payable to Worldwide Express.
To avoid fate fees, allow 7-10 or more days for postal delivery.

105/156/2025
1250428W004506
:04/30/2025
:W021088396
:E10A79

Remit payment to

Worldwide Express
P.Q. BOX 733360
DALLAS, TX 75373

Pay Online:

Amount Due this Inveice

$ 107.73

Amount Enclesed

Make a payment, enroll in autopay, or file a dispute or claim

online at www speedship.com

WORLDWIDE
EXPRESS

Questions?

Have & question? Call us &t {BOO) 758-7447 or visit the Support tab at
Wy speedship.coml

Customar Nama:
Invoice Mumber;
Invoice Dale:

DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
2504 28W004506

Account/Shipper Number: W021088396/E10A79

Amount Due:
Due Date:

All services provided in connection with this invoice are solely in the capacity of a licensed property broker by the Federal Motor Carvier Safety

Administration and not as the carrier of the goods.

The Worldwide Express mark is a trademark of Wordwide Express Operations, LLC, which provides UPS, LTL ang FTL transgortation services. For
more information regarding Worldwide Express and our service offerings, please contact your local Worldwide Express office or visit our website,

www wwex com, Some Worldwide Express offices are individually owned and operated by franchises of Worldwide Express Operations, LLC. Freight
services connected to this document are provided by Worldwide Express in its capacity as a freight broker, pursuant to its property brokerage authority
issued by the U.S. Departmant of Transportation Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration. Worldwide Express is not a motor carrier. Al prices are

subject to change. Please see wwex.comviegal for full terms and conditions.

Where aliowed by appilicable law, (a} late fees may be assessed on past due balances and (b) credit card payments are subject {0 a surcharge of up

o 3%, which will not be greater than the cost of acceptance.,

Please log into your account at www.speedship.com for full terms and conditions.

Page 1of 6




Invgice No
Invoice Date
Account No
Account

250428W004505

04/3062025

W02 088356
DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING

Invoice Summaries

Summary by Reference 1

Rafarence 1 Itams Amount
DPFG Management and
Consuiting 8 99.78
1 7.95
Total Bifled 7 107.73
Summary by Reference 2
Referance 2 Hems Amount
Grand Haven - B 1 18.35
N8 2 2678
ARE -] 2 a1.24
PWL-B 1 13.41
1 7.95
Total Billed 7 107.73

Page2of 6



wo R L Dw l DE Invoice Mo 2504280004506
Invoice Date 0ar30r2025
E X p R E S S Account Mo Wi{21088386
Account DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 04/22/2025
Account W021088396
. Shipper Receivar
Tracking Mumber 1ZE10ATS0392806607 DPFG MANAGEMENT Grand Haven COD
CONSULTING 2 N. Village Parkway,
Payer SENDER 250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, PALM COAST, FL 321371600
STE 208, Vanessa Stepniak
Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32748 {3861 447-1888
Service Level Commercial Growund Marcy Scott

Reference# DPFFG
Management and
Consulting
Refarance# Billing To
(N.A iz not acceplable)

CPFG Management and Consulting

Grand Haven - B

{321} 263-0132 ext. 735

Must Specify
Pieces Description Tracking # Weight Dims Amount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 12E10A790392906607 1LB L null W onutl H: $11.32

FUEL SURCHARGE $2.83

DELIVERY AREA SURCHARGE ’

$4.20
Total Pieces Total Weight Total Amount
1 18 $18.35
Via UPS On 04/21/2025
Account # Wi2108839% S
hipper Receiver
Tracking Mumber 1ZE10ATS0394208G13 OPFG MANAGEMENT Vesta Property Services
CONSULTING STE 300,
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, 245 RIVERSIDE AVE,
Payer SENDER STE 208, JACKSONVILLE, FL 322024929
Zane 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 Skye Lee
; Marcy Scott {904} 355-1831

Service Leve! Commarcizl Ground (321 263-0132 ext. 735
Reference# DPFG DPFG Managemen| and Consulting
Management and
Consulting
Refarence# Biling To ~ MNB
{M.A s not acceptable)
Must Specify
Pieces Description Tracking # Welght Dims Amount
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10A790394288013 118 L: nefl W nutl He $11.32

FUEL SURCHAIRGE 5207
Total Pieces Total Weight Tatal Amount
1 1L8 §13.39

Pageiof &



WQ R LDWIDE Invoice No 250428W004506
\ E X P Q E S invoice Date 044302025
’ S Account No WirZ1088396
Account DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 04/24/2025
Account # W(21088396 S
hipper Recejver
Tracking Number 1ZE10ATE0394709639 DPFG MANAGEMENT Vesta Properly Services
CONSULTING STE 300,
250 INTERNATIONAL PEWY, 245 RIVERSIDE AVE,
Payer SENDER STE 208, JACKSONVILLE, FL 322024929
Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 Skye Lee
: - Marcy Scott (804} 3551811
Service Leve! Cormmercial Ground (321] 263-0132 ext. 735
Reference# DPFG DPFG Management and Consuiting
Management ang
Consulting
Referenced Biing Te  NB
{N.A iz not acceplable}
Must Specity
Ploces Description Tracking # Welght Dims Amount
1 SMALEL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10ATSD394709635 L8 Lz null Wl H: §11.32
FUEL SURCHARGE
$2.07
Total Pleces Total Weight Total Amount
1 1LB $13.39
Via UPS On 04/18/2025
Account # W021088396
. Shipper Racaiver
Tracking Number ZE10A790338176703 DFFG MANAGEMEMT Fragserve at Wilderness Lakes
CONSULTING 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLYD,
250 INTERNATIONAL PWY, LAND O LAKES, FL 346377879
Payer SENDER STE 208, Tish Dobson
Zaone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 {813) 758-4841
: : Marcy Scoft
Service Leve! Commercial Ground (329) 263-0132 ext. 735
Referencedt DPFG DPFG Management and Consulting
Managemant and
Consulting
Referance# Billing To  PWL-B
{N.A is not acceptabla)
Must Specify
Piaces Description Tracking # Weight Dims Amournt
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10ATA0398178705 1LB L. null W null H: $11.32
F
UEL SURCHARGE $2.09
Total Pleces Tatal Welght Totai Amount
1 1LB $13.41

Pagedof B



wo R L Dw i D E Invoice Mo 2504 28W004506
Y - - invoice Date 044302025
EXPRESS AccountMo  W021088396
Account DPFG MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
Via UPS On 04/22/2025
Account # W(21088386 N
. hipper Receiver
Tracking Number 1ZE10ATI0397306345 DPEG MANAGEMENT Morica Vitale
CONSULTING 5334 SANDY SHELL DR,
Payer SENDER 250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, APOLLO BEACH, FL 335723503
STE 208, Monica Vitale
Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 18136718023
Servi i . Marcy Svott
ervice Level Commercial Ground (321) 263-0132 ext, 726
Reference# DPFG DPFFG Management and Consulting
Management and
Consulting
Reference#t Billing Te  PTi1-B
{MN.A is nol acceptable)
Must Specify
Pieces Descriptien Tracking # Weight Dims Amaunt
1 SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 1ZE10A780397306345 1L8 L: nuil Wt H: $11.32
FUEL SURCHARGE $3.18
RESIDENTIAL SURCHARGE '
$6.10
Total Pleces Total Welght Total Amount
1 1LB $20.60
Via UPS On 0422/2025
Account # W(21068396 Shi Recei
. ippar eceiver
Tracking Murmnibar 1ZE10ATS0393456799 DPFG MANAGEMENT Tampa Bounce LLC
CONSULTING 8501 N 78th Street,
Payer - SENDER 250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY, TAMPA, £1 336108562
STE 208, Monica Vitale
Zone 2 LAKE MARY, FL 32746 {513) 671-8023
Service Level Commercial Ground Marcy Scoft

Refarence# DPFG
Management and
Consulting

DPFG Management and Consuiting

{321) 2630132 ext. 735

Reference# Biling Te  PT1-B

{M.Ais not accentable)

Must Specify

Pleces Description Tracking # Waeight Dims Amount

i SMALL PACKAGE FREIGHT 12E10A780393456799 LB Lol W null H: $11.32
FUEL SURCHARGE $3.22
RESIDENTIAL SURCHARGE ’

$6.10
Total Pieces Total Waight Total Amount
t . 1LB $20.64

Page5aof B



State Wildlite Trapper
2103 w rio vista ave
Tampa, FL 33603 US
trapperjerry@gmail.com

INVOICE

BILLTO

Preserve at Wilderness Lakes
coD

C/O Vesta District Services
250 International Pkwy.

Suite 208

Lake Mary, Florida 32746

INVOICE # 2025

=, ierry Richartson |

DATE 05/16/2025
DUE DATE 06/02/2026

TERMS Net 15

ACTIVITY

State Wildlife Service
Service for May 2025

4 TRAPS/ 5 cameras are currently in use.

LTD: Hogs Removed: 217

YT Hogs Removed:
MTD: Hogs Removed:

Note:

We are doing everything possible to eliminate the
hog population on this property.

Thank you for doing business with us,

Make all checks payable to: Jerry Richardson

A late fee of 15% late fee will be applied if not paid within 10 days from

date,

if you have any questions conceming this invoice, please contact: Jerry
Richardson, Phone 813-330-8578; emalil - trapperjery@gmail.com

A 30 day notice is required 10 terminate trapping service in writing.

Termination fees may apply.

oy RATE
1 1,200.00

SUBTOTAL

TAX

TOTAL

BALANCE DUE

AMOLIMT

1,200.00

1,200.00
0.00
1,200.00

$1,200.00



D8I, Inc, "Security & Sound”

P.C. Box 265
m Lutz, FL 33548
+9496500
"Secuarity & Sound" info@dcsisecurity.com
hittp ADCSlsecurity.com

BILLTO

Wiiderness Lake Lodge

250 International Parkway Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE
33615 05/22/2025 $362.50
P.Q. NUMBER

11100

DATE ACTIVITY

05/05/2025 Camera/DVR Service (C)

Reason for call:
1. Front entrance PTZ not displaying on monitoer,
2. Back exit camera not displaying on monitor,

Tech Notes:

Invoice
SHIF TO
Wilderness Lake Lodge
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard
tand O Lakes, Florida 34637
DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED
06/06/2025 Net 15
SALES REP
Tech:DC
Qry RATE AMOUNT
2.50 145.00 362.50

1. Went to the front entrance and checked the router networking and logged into
the PTZ camera. Rehosoted the camera, returned to the lodge, and confirmed it

is back up on the DVR and recording.

2. At the back antrance, found one camera offling, Verified the power supply
was functioning properly. Opened the camera’s junction box and found it filled
with water, Disconnected the gcamera, relocated and dried the junction box, and
relg!aced both the power connector and RJ45 connection. Tested the camera—
OK. Resealed the junction box, returned to the ladge, and confirmed all

cameras are now back online.

Thani you for choosing DGSI, Inc as your "Securnity & Sound” company!
*ALL SYSTEMS COME WITH 80 DAYS WARRANTY ON LABOR AND
ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON PARTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

**Returned Checks will recaive $25 NSF Fae.
“**Late Fees are 1.5% per month

BALANCE DUE $362,50

Fax {813)949-6599 | Toll Free {BEB)853-2553



lectro

Sanitation
Services

Electro Sanitation Services
1750 Paladino Court

Odessa Florida 33556

UsA
electrosanitationservices@gmail.com

Wilderness Lake Preserve ¢/o Tish
23120 Wilderness Lake 8lvd.
tand O Lakes

Invoice Date :

Terms:

Due Date ;

INVOICE

INV-G00106

Balance Due

$643.52

17 May 2025
Due on Receipt

17 May 2025

Armount

34637 £
Description
i Toilet Seat Covers

2 Clubhouse Paper Towels

3 Hand Scap Galion

4 13 gallon White trash bags

5 Mini Jumbe Toilet Paper
6 T;)rk Paper 'I.'O\..vels Rolls
7 Mt .fold Paper Towels
& Foorchemical

9 Gym Disinfectant Wipes

We appreciate your business!

2.00

1.00

2.00

2.00

2.08

1.60

2.00

1.60

2.00

27.99
25.95
5.99
23.95
49.99
6.7.95
31. 95
11.98
124.95
Sub Total
Total

Balance Pue

55.98
25.95
1998
47.50
8988
67.95
63.,.90 |
18
249280
643,52
$643.52

$643.52



lectro

Sanitation
Services

Electro Sanitation Services
1750 Palading Court

Odessa Florida 33556

U.S.A
electrosanitationservices@gmail.com

INVOICE

INV-000105

Balance Due

$2,100.00

17 May 2025
Due on Receipt

17 May 2025

Amaount

Invoice Date ;

Wilderness Lake Preserve c/o Tish
23120 Wilderness Lake Blvd. Terms:
Land O Lakes )
34637 Fl Due Date :

Description

1 Weekly cleaning $525/week 4/1-4/30 1.400 2,100.00
Sub Total
Total

Balance Due

We appreciate your business!

2,190.00

2,160.00

$2,100.00

$2,100.00



INVOICE

EXTREME CONCRETE CLEANING Con@ExtremneConereteCleaning.com
27019 Firebush Dr +1 {B13) 483.5415

s e CONCRETE CLEANING
& PARKING LOT STRIPING

Vesta Property Services/ Bridgewater:Wilderness Lake Preserve

Bill to Ship to

Tish Dobson Wilderness Lake Preserve
Vesta Property Management 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Wilderness Lake Preserve Land O' Lakes, FL. 34637

250 Interational Pkwy., Ste, 208
take Mary, Fi. 32746

Invoice details

Invgice no. 7079

Terms: Net 30

invoice date: 05/19/2025
Due date: 06/18/2025

#  Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount
1. 06/14/2025 PW Treatment Plan Treat sidewslks and curbs every 8 i $4,400.00 $4,400.00
months

Total 54,400.00



INVOICE

Jordan Duncan
120 Husek St, Brooksville FL

BILLTO INVOICGE # 2025-1WLP
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake |NVU|BE DATE 05/17/72025
21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd DUE DATE 06/17/2025
Land Q' Lakes, FL., 34637

ary DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

10 6Lures indv bait, Junebug 0.50 5.00

10 &lures indv bait, Rootbeer 0.5C 5.00

10 6lures indv bait, Green Pumpkin 0.50 5.00

10 sLures indv bait, Black & Blue 050 5.00

10 6Lures indv bait, Blue 0.50 5.00

TOTAL $25.00

Jhank you

SUMMARY

$25.00 by check for 10 each of 5 colors: jJunebug,
Rootbeer, Green Pumpkin, Black & Blue, and Blue,

50 total individually packages lures total,

Contact:
Sluresfl@gmail.com
{352} 556-6229



INVOICE

Walts Upholstery, Inc. waltsupholstery@gmail.com
17402 N US Highway 41 +1 {813} 9494399

Lutz, FL 3354% www.waitsupholsteryine.com
ifl to

Wildemess Lakes Lodge
813-995-2437 Tish

21320 Wildemess Lakes Blvd
LOL, FL 344637

Shipping info
Ship via: Truck
Ship date: 05/21/2025

Date Product or service

Ottoman

Leather

Dining Chairs

Transportation

Note to customer

Inveice details

invoice no.: 7740

Terms: Due on receipt
nvoice date: 05/20/2025
Due date: 06/03/2025

Description

1 Round Cttoman - Repair Legs &
Recover in Hair on Hide

1 - Hair on Hide

16 Chairs - Repaint All & Make Repairs
as Needed

Total

invoices can be paid by check, cash or card. We now offer online
payments through Clover! Please requesta Clover invoice if you

would like to pay onling,

Please make checks payable to Walt's Upholstery, Inc.
We offer a One Year Limited Warranty on all work provided. Please

contact our office for further information.

All items *MUST* be picked up or delivered within 10 days of
completion. A mandatory $50.00 per day storage fee will apply after

10 days.

t j
Walt's Upholstery, lnc...._Q.:

Cheadety T edkanensshun Sucee 197 F

Ship to
Wildemess Lakes Lodge
813-995-2437 Tish

21320 Wildemess Lakes Blvd

LOL, FL 34637

Sales Rep: Walt

o

&
—

Qty Rate Amount
1 $300.00 $300.00

1 $450.00 $450.00

16 $250.00 $4.000.00

1 $150.00 $150.00
$4f 900| 0 0



INVOICE

GCool Coast Heating & Cooling, office@cocleoast.net
Inc. +8264710

7050 15th S8t E #3¢ coolcoast.net

Sarasnta, FL 34243

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD/21320
Bill to

The Preserve at Wiiderness Lake CDD

21320 Wiiderness Lake Bhvd

Lang C' Lakes, FL. 34637

Invoice details Technician: BOB
Invoice no. 134817

Terms: Due on receipt

Invoice date: 05/16/2025

Due date: 05/16/2025

#  Date Product or service Description
1. 05/18/2025  Service Call UNIT IS LEAKING WATER
NOTE:

g
Jthol Coast

~~\w= Heating & Cooling

Ship te

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake COD
21320 Wildemess Lake Blvd

Lang O' Lakes, FL 34637

-Found oid drain line terminated to

plumbing stack in the wall,
-Found cid drain and reran under

fire/wash system to allow for proper

drain/piteh.
2. 05/16/2025  Level 2 w/out plan REPAIRED DRAIN LINE
Ways to pay
BANK

Thank you for your business! We accept ACH transfers and checks.
To pay with a credit card, please contact our office at (341} 926-
4710.

Note to customer

TERMS:

CASH/CHECK PRICE. 50% DEPOSIT. BALANCE DUE UPON
COMPLETION. Add 3.5% for credit card processing.

Al worl is to be completed in a timely and professional manner.
-Any aleration from above specifications will be addressed and
agreed upon before alieration takes place as extra costs may incur.
-Pricing subject io change within 30 days. Payment due upon
completion or as specified. Amount unpaid within terms are subject
o a 1.5% monthly finance charge.

Purchaser agrees to pay ali costs of collections. 15% restocking fee
for all returned/canceled parts and/or equipmant.

Qty Rate Amount

1 $289.00 $289.00

1 $229.00 $229.00

Total $518.00
Overdue 05/16/2025



Florida Coast Equi nt
FLORIDA COAST 3827 g‘;né’%- Lakes Bivd
Land O’ Lakes, FL 346838
EQUIPMENT P?lr;ne: (813?995-2533

Branch
Ship To: IN STORE PICKUP LAND Q' LAKES
Date Time Page
05/22/25 10:19:33 (O} (£33
Account No Phone No Inv No
WILDEODZ 8139952437 wW0930005
Ship Via Purchase Crder

Invoice To: WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Tax ID Ne
LAND O LAKES FL 34637

Salesperson

503

SERVICE PRELIMINARY

STK#/FLEET# HRS PIN/EIN WARRANTY DATE HRS
008344 RTV 2468 55766
RTV500
SEGMENT# 1 5 724 NA 04/25/25 04/25/25
HAULING

TISH 813-758-4841

HAULING PICK UP AND DELIVERY $140 EACH WAY $280 TOTAL.
10360005

SEGMENT# 2 5 724 NA 04/25/25 04/25/25

DIAG

M :

UNIT IS OVER HEATING, TIRES ARE BALD 1 FLAT. PLEASE LOOK
COVER ENTIRE UNIT AND ADVISE. THANK YOU

CAygE:

- both front tires are worn bald

- both rear tires are dry rotted and cracking

- right rear tire cracked on sidewall from age

- unit needs 4 tires

- checked coolant level and was fine

- ran unit at mostly full throttle threw the field for 25
- let idle / ran around the shop 3 times for 2 hrs

min and smelt something hot after a bit but unit showed
good temp

- inspected engine and found tools sticks and a plastic
spoon melted that could have been causing a burning issue.
- could not replicate overheating upon stopping.

ADDITY D IPTI

TISH 813-758-4841

SEGMENT# 3 5 724 NA 05/07/25 05/07/25 05/31/25
DIAG 2.00 2.00
CONTINUGED ON PAGE 02

Service Extimate & Inveice Terms:

1ty msthocion this repal tabar, parts wod malacets wx our bist exfmads, Sxteates ey change mws degn 0w 100l S of lilkore. |bersby sethorizs FCE o ke recoer ng caty, ety snd Bt b you ot ths phone numbics) provided on repair progress. Sarvica Esiestes we
walid i 10 werking de.
FCE ks tha abovs vahke ko Fib g, & o, or dlivery at oy riwi FCE will not be Dedd respon albsie for lons or damage 1o saquipernt of 90§ cise W in s Sguprment.
mﬂmmummmwm md!ﬁ.bﬂthullmﬂohomm Spactal Order parts ek gkt bo i 2% Rstock P A cormeen lence e of 3% will be apriied io it cradteard ot yout o, oy mvoic thin st fee by
parying with cksh or dubit. Vil scoapt Vo, MastaeCard, Diveovir and Amsrcen Eqrass
Sarvice Relosus Poli
Nlnmhmhpﬂhrhﬁlmnmumm AR deduciding wu pryible for Flerida Coast Equipmant. Tarrma Nat 30 Cays, anumpsamwm‘ccmmnhotzﬂ%wm
X wehich {n an mwi il rate oF 24% on all balnces over 30 deys. MMuwmmwmwthﬂzmnM\uhwnuww b by, hichavi s thgher. Ve
m“'ﬂ*hMtﬂbﬂMwﬂhwlm AT par Sy orgs e ol phedond L mwdhmmomnwmmnm
{Orderad By Fleridn Owl: ke qurmMmﬁqmaw“udmﬁnmﬁhuswlmmpma a0 cslonin scmcwiedges that tha anty
wraparty it &bov "Mm
x AL gt A e AL wmhmd“mﬁm A conneirhirees fee of 3% wil be spplied o all ol cand For your

mmommhnmamum«mmnmm Muxtarard, Discover i Americen Exprm.
Recelved By By sgring. | cwtlly thal | am authorized to use this account, To sign thin receipt and il | sgres than e tote] wmaournt of s kvolce o PipyIlile i SCoordlnes with the Cradit Agresmant appiicable b the
mecount.




Florida Coast Equipment
FLORIDA GOAST 3827 Land O Lakes BIvG
Land O' Lakes, F1 34638
Eu“IPMENT P?I:!ne: {8?3}8995'-2533

Branch
Ship To: IN STORE PICKUP LAND O*' LAXES
Date Time Page
05/22/25 10:19:33 (0O} 02
Account Ne Phore No Inv Ne
WILDEQQ2 8139952437 WG930005
Ship Via Purchase Qrder

Invoice To: WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE
21320 WILDERMNESS LAKE BLVD Tax ID No
LAND O LAKES FL 34637

Salesperson

503
SERVICE PRELIMINARY
STK#/FLEET#H HRS PIN/EIN WARRANTY DATE HRE
009344 RTV 2468 55766
RTVS00

COMPLAINT:

UNIT IS OVER HEATING, TIRES ARE BALD 1 FLAT, PLEASE LOOK

OVER ENTIRE UNIT AND ADVISE. THANK YOU

- both front tires are worn bald

- both rear tires are dry rotted and cracking

- right rear tire cracked on sidewall from age

- unit needs 4 tires

- checked coclant level and was fine

- ran unit at mostly full throttle threw the field for 25

- let idel / ran around the shop 3 times for 2 hrs

min and smelt something hot after a kit but unit showed

good temp

- inspected engine and found tools sticks and a plastic

spoon melted that could have been causing a burning issue.

- could not replicate overheating upon stopping.

ADDITIONAL DESCRIPTICON:

TISH 813-758-4841

FRT 1 14.99%9 14.99

SHIFPING AND HANDLING
¥7311-193190 24X5.00-12/6PR 2N 248.27 496.54
K7311-15410 28 253.53 507.06
ASSY TIRE & RIM,24X11/12 350 MAG *
PARTS 1018.59
LABOR 220.00

10360005 SEGMENT TOTAL==> 1238.59

**xkkk* WORK ORDER TOTALS ****#w
CONTINUED ON PAGE 03

Sarvice Evtimate & {nvoice Terme:

msuwumm , pets O0 Fraiteis i ouf D esimaie. EsSmalex ey change sk wa gnos roct cants of Ruurs. | hereby suthordire FGE to make recurming el terty nd Eenemit i yos o B phon s rmbee(s) provided On ceps progiitl, Serice Extmntes we
wacking

FLE amployuna iy operaty ' above vehlcle for the puposs oflesting, inupection, or deltvay at ey sk FCE @il not be bald responsibie e lows or tamage b squiprsnl o artioles bk n Be sgupmanl

Mhﬂddmwﬁmwmﬂmdmmdaﬂl.bﬂmﬁnuﬂaﬂﬁlu&tmm Sigmpechl Cirdad Davts. kil subich to kD Resinch Fol, A z Jou of 3% will be npptind ic ol cradt card For yous L o0 thic axirs e by

eyl with chsh of debR, Ve sooat rtwCard), Cistover wnd Frvsivicmn Exgarers

Horvice Relesna Policy:
x . AL RS Ykt B i B I 0l | e e ke A i paryaids fox Florids Coast Torrrm Mot M) Demyn, Hlmuawmmwmuummdzwwm
mhmwmm»rzmmdbohnmmwm Pt o accants 4 Pl Subict 2o & SCvice chargs of 2.0% per manth, or the maxdmem rats permitted by applicatle baw, which war in higher. Win
mhﬂ@nmchmwhﬂuﬂ:wbwlm A 510 por duy xtonn D Wew wppliedd t work S whan machink are not picked up and pald Jor within 10 danys 4 ber e wark s

cornphated.
Ordered 8y Florka Coast ke o e REDRETS OF gl hmmmmaafmmdhnuhu Ptoiar papns, B cusiome mcEnowiecoes Tl the only
o property ar thaaw expreea wamanten of e candacturw, i
x An mqrere thenta an the sbove mmmuuwsm lmﬂmhndﬁnluwumdaﬂumwmun For your convenines,

ey vl 21t 4T Fa Dy PR R Chialt OF DI Vi mooipt Vidl, M st Dhacovar arned Amesican Expross
Recelved BY By nigning. | cotily et | am mutherired to use tiis sccount, lo sign this recait and thal |qumm:u-l-mumaﬂsm*ahmmnummnumwumwmwu
e,



Florida Coast Equipment
FLORIDA COAST 3827 Land O Lakes BIva
Land O Lakes, FL 34639
EQUIPMENT Shone. (813) 595-2533

Branch
Ship To: IN STORE PICKUP . LAND O' LAKES
Date Time Page
05/22/25 10:19:33 (0} 03
Account No Phone No Inv No
WILDEQOO2 8139952437 W0930005
Ship Via Purchase Order

Invoice To: WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Tax ID Ko
LAND O LAKES FL 34617

Salesperson

503
SERVICE PRELIMINARY
STK#/FLEET# HRS PIN/EIN WARRANTY DATE HRS
009344 RTV 2468 55766
RTVS00

PARTS 1018.59
LABOR 220.00
SHOP SUPPLIES 410.00
TOTAL CREDIT CARD 1648.5%

Service Eslimate & Invoice Tarma:

mmhwh parts ant materiate uy oo bac ectioabe. Estinns my changs i we ckagnoge foot chute of aiurs. | bneby suthorits FOE to mske recurring calhy, bedw and twnamit b oo ot the phon s numbe(s] provided on Msr pragesss. Serdc e Eeimates e
ng drye.

FCE amployses may opaste thy ahove vahics fir e porpote of ieatng, rspaction, o Gennary it rry sl FCE wil not be held responsibie for loes or damage to squipment o artches ek in By sgglpret

Adeitionsl charges lor shop wumpliet, Stposal feer, and shate battary feet Wil pply b e work oroiar, Spechal Order paets L bpoct b e 2% Rastock P, A convn iencs S of 3% will be apciied o ol cradit card ot your rary ok thi edira s by

puryin gwith cush or debet W acceps Vi, MasterCurr, Discover snd Armadicen Trass,

Service Retoase Policy:

x Al rapairy musd be pald s in Rl SR i ; At mnuHmMEWLTmnqu MCMmsaumsammdzoﬁwm
which s an d rube of 24" an avar 30 dys Paret dus socournin are subisct 1 8 svio charge of 1.0% per manth, or  igher. Wa
nmhlﬂﬁhehlvwhﬂuﬂwﬂhwimﬂh A5|0MGYWMMHWMmwmmﬁ:lmmndwwlrﬁnﬂbwh idhrllhfﬂnwukhmdld.

Ordered By Flakia Coaxt akey R D o ITpRed IRCdg tha e wiktinde of mechirtaddey of Bnm for B perfoler pumote, i Sustamee schaowiediges that the anly
K proparty 1 lrl!hu!l wprwas waran s of ihe rramds curer, W any.
X AN e med’s b it the maave ™o tacuPE the mmoLNt of B rapales arsts, Amuumudﬂunuwmuud P For yout

mey sl Sin odre el by paying wikh casht o RO Vi i owpt Vi, MateCurd, Exptover s Amccan Expre
Received 3'{ wwhulcwwmalumnmmﬁlouamh secgunl, [0 sign thiz racaigl and tht | wgres that mluummnlhwnmou ragystle in sccordencs with the Comdt Agresmant ipllcatle to the
nocourt.



i P R I M O Previous Balance $45.98
£ Payments / Credits $45.98

BRANDS ™ Current Activity from 04/09/25 - 05/08/25 $195.85

e

Account Number: 0006240923 Total Account Balance as of 05/10/25 $195.85
Invoice Number:  25E0006240923

Activity From: 04/09/25 - 05/08/25

Billing Date: 0510/25 Yey FIRYST T g

Delivery Address:  THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE R o
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD PNV Gal/ e e

LAND 0 LAKES FL 34837 ReadyRefresh.com

News for You

We are excited to share some big news! We have combined Primo Water and BlueTriton
Brands (inciuding ReadyRefresh) to become Primo Brands, a leading North American
branded beverage company with a focus on healthy hydration.

Date Ticket# Qty Description Amount

PREVIOUS BALANCE 45,08

4/18 207853 PAYMENT-THANK YOU -45,98
5/01 4650376827 & ZEPHYRHILLS BRAND SPRING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 85.94
6 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT 36.00

4 PLASTIC COLD CUPS @ D7 SLEEVE OF 50 27.96

1 ARIZONA ARNCLD PALMER SLIM CAN 12 PACK 11.50Z 6.99

1 ARIZONA GREEN TEA SLIM CAN 12 PACK 11.502 9.99

7 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN -42.00

1 DEUVERY FEE 11.09

4/28 E8888935 1 PAPER INVOICE FEE : 6.00
RENT (04/29-05/26) 30.08

RECEIVED MAY 16 2075

Total Account Balance as of 05/10/25 $195.85
Detach below atub &nd return with your payment Page 1ol 3

PO Box 30080 ACCOUNT NUMBER - 0006240923 INVOICE NUMBER - 25£0006240923

Collage Station, TX 77842
|

i gt i A ot "'

N st vne o cornirs B0

el or QR 0 scan. Sekork | | Amount Enclosed: $

BRANDS"

DEREERR =010000k2403234 0019545 00135852 5

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED Please send payment to;
L]

THE PRESERVE AT WILDEANESS LAKE

AP . Primo Brands™

250 INTERNATIONAL PEKWY SUITE 208 BluaTriton Brands, Inc. E
STE 200 P.O. Box 856680 ’
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 Louisville, KY 40285-68680C

|[ph]lulu[:]"i||IuI|s]m"I"U]|III”Iml]l[]lplllllﬂf[ I["I'"']l["lh“II][[[']‘Il"[l'll'Ih!I"ll“ll'l‘llll'"""

100211-060-0°C" --1-D-A-C 223 ] sian uP FOR FREE AUTOPAY! Sign Up Required On Raverse Stde Or vigit ReadyRefrash.c



Fitness Logic

2 380 Scarlet Blvd.
£ Oldsmar, FL 34677

Phone #
727.784-4964

Fax #
7277840223

E-mail

fitlogic@aol.com

Bill To

Preserve at Wilderness Lake
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

Invoice
Date Invoice #
52172025 124232

Location/Contact/Phone

Preserve at Wilderness Lake
21320 Wildemess Lake Boulevard
Land O' Lakes, FL. 34637
813-995-2437

P.O. Number Terms Rep Work Order # Completed
Net 10 SC 15648 5/20/2025
ltem Code Description Quantity Price Each Amount
Maintenance Monthly General Maintenance and cleaning of 1 130.00 130.00
all equipment - Labor Only Maintenance
completion during May.
Thank you for your business. Subtotal
Invoices over 30 Days will incur 1.5% Interest per month 3130.00
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
Total $130.00




Motion Picture Licensing Corporation

5140 W. Goidleaf Circle, Suite 103

— Los Angeies, CA 90056

M Tel: 866-552-MPLC (6752)
www.mplc.org

05/26/2025
Invoice No. 504458636
BIL Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD REMIT Motion Picture Licensing Corporation
TO: 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd. TO: PO Box 80144
Land O Lakes, FL City of Industry, CA 91716-8144
34639
PO No. ' CUSTOMER SERVICE: 866-552-MPLC (6752)
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
MPLC Blanket License covering the term:
1 07/26/2025 o 07/25/2026 $3477.62
TERMS: PAYABLE 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE Total $3,477.62

=3 Click here to pay by credit card via Stripe or visit: https:ifus.mplc.comipay-an-invoice/

E Pleass include Invoice Number on chack, payable to MPLC.

NOTE NEW Banking |nformation: (Please include your invoice number as your payment reference)

m Bank: Citizens Business Bank
Bank Address: 1880 Century Park East, Ste. 1000, Los Angeles, CA 90087
Routing #/ABA: 122234149
Account Name: Motion Picture Licensing Corporation
Account Address: 5140 W. Goldleaf Circla, 5te. 103, Los Angeles, CA 30056
Account #: 831103103

DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WIiTH PAYMENT

For contact, address, or dellvery method change requests, please visit: mple.org/currentmembers

PIN # ) Paigd
fenter #'s anly) invoice No Amount Due Amouat
M i__,‘ MPLCUS113675 514458636 05/26f2025 §3,477.62 $3.477.62
Los Angeles, CA 90066-6970 Tish Dobson
Presarve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd.
PLEASE REMIT CHECK PAYMENT T0O: Land O’ Lakes, FL 34639

Mation Picture Licensing Corporation
PO Box 80144
City of Industry, CA 91716-8144



Himes Electrical Service, Inc. I nvo i ce
P. 0. Box 516 Date Invoice
Lutz, Florida 33548 5/27/2025 24857
Bill To Ship To
Vesta District Services Preserve at Wildemess Lakes
250 International Parkway 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.
Suite 208 LOL, FL
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Work Order Purchase Order Terms Due Date Rep
13301 Net 30 6/26/2025 JKH
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1] Service Call 5/23 45.00 45,00
1] Electrician 95.00 55.00
1 | Materials « SQD HOM246 circuit breaker 18.66 18.66
Replaced bad breaker for well pump.
All work is complete.
Thank you for vour business.
Total $158.66
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $158.66

Phone #

Fax #

813.90%-1927 813-509-9776




INVOICE

RedTree Landscape Systams
5532 Auld Lane
Heoliday, FL 34690

Bill to

sepvice@redireelandscape.systems
+1 {727} B10-4464
redtreelandscapesysterns.com

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake COD

250 intemational Parkway
Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 22042
Terms: Net 45

Invoice daie: 05/21/2025
Due date: 07/05/2025

Date Product or service Description
follows 6.25.25
Wintars Edge Timer
Zones 15,186,117 & 18.
Sales 4" Rotor
Sales 12" Spray Head
Sales Labor-Techniciar

Irrigation repairs were performed as

Total

oree

Landscape Systems

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd

Land Q' Lakes, FL 34637 LUSA

Qty Rate Armount
$0.60 $0.00

5 $25.00 $125.00

1 $23.00 $23.00

1 $65.00 $65.00

$213.00



INVOICE

RedTree Landscape Systems
5532 Auld Lans
Holiday, FL 34696

Bill to

service@recitreelandscape. systems
+1({727)810-4464
redtreelandscapesystams.com

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

250 Internationat Parkway
Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.; 30008
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 05/22/2025
Due date: 07/06/2025

Date Froduct or service Description

follows on 4.25.25
Berm Field Timer
‘Repairschzone 37 &,

Sales §" Spray head

Sales 4" Rotor

Sales 3/4" Coupling

Sales 3/4" PVC Pipe

Sales Labor-Technician

Irrigation repairs were performed as

Total

r ea”tree

Landscape Systems

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Qty Rate Amount
$0.00 $0.00

1 $21.56 $21.56

1 $25.00 $25.00

7 $1.00 $7.00

6 $0.50 $3.00

1 $66.00 $65.00

$121.56



INVOICE

RedTree Landscape Systems service@redtreelandscape.systems

6532 Auld Lane +1{727) 810-4464
Holiday, FL. 34680 rediresiandscapesystems, com re re e

Landscape Systems
Bifl to Ship to
The Preserve at Wildermess Lake CDD The Preserve at Wildemness Lake CDD
250 International Parkway 21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd
Suite 208 Land (' Lakes, FL 34637 USA
Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA
Invoice details
Invoice no.; 30007
Terms: Net 45
Invoice date: 05/22/2025
Due date: 07/06/2025
Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount
Irrigation repairs were performed as $0.00 $0.00
follows on 4.25.25
Caliente Timar
Sales 4" Rotor 2 $25.00 $50.00
Sales 1/2" Figx Pipe 3 $1.50 $4.50
Sales 1/2" -80 1 $1.25 $1.25
Sales Labor-technician i $65.00 $65.00

Tatal 31 20,75



INVOICE

RedTree Landscape Systems service@redireelandscape.systems
56532 Aulg Lane +1 (727 810-4464

Haliday, FL 34580 redireclandscapesystemns.com
Bill to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
250 International Parkway

Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

invoice no.: 22086
Terms; Net 45

Invoice date: 05/22/2026
Due date: 07/06/2025

Date Product or service Description

lrrigation repairs were performed as
follows on 5.15.25

Dunking Timer
*Repairs on zones 349 & 14,
The Lodge Timer

Sales 6" Spray head
Sales 4" Spray Head
Sales 4" Rotor

Sales 12" Spray Head
Sales Drip Line

Sales Drip Coupiing
Sales Labor-Technician

Total

rea&tree

Landscape Systems

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

21320 Wilderness Lake Bhvd
Land O Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Qty Rate
$0.00

2 $21.56

1 $14.38

1 $25.00

1 $23.00

[} $1.00

4 $0.50

2 $65.00

Amount

$0.00

$43.12
$14.38
$25.00
$23.00
$8.00
$2.00

$130.00

$243.50



INVOICE

RedTree Lamscape Systems service@redtreelandscape. systems
5532 Auld Lane +1 {¥27) 810-4464

Holiday, FL 34690 redtreciandscapesystems.com
Bill to

The Preserve at Wildemess Lake COD

250 Intemational Parkway
Suite 208
Lake Mary, F1L. 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invgice no.: 22077
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date; 05/22/2025
Due date: 07/06/2025

Date Product of senvice

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

Description

Irrigation repairs were performed as
follows on 5.16.25

“Water Edge Timer
Zong 5

“Sparrow Woog Timer
Zone 14

2" Male Adapter

2* Slip Fix

2" PVC Pipe

2" TEE

2" Coupling

Drip Line

Crip Coupling

Labor-Technigian

Total

rea’:tree

Landscape Systems

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

21320 Wilderness Lake Bhvd
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Qty

Rate

$0.00

$5.85

$35.00

$1.25

$6.25

$2.52

$1.00

$0.5G

$65.00

Amount

$0.00

$11.70
$70.00
$3.75
$6.25
$2.52
$10.00
$4.00

$130.00

$238.22



AALSCO

INVOICE

LTAM1080009
U N I F o RM S ® Invoice Date: May 15 2025
Alsco , Customer No: 253200
507 North Willow Avenue Phone : (813) 253-0431 Lacation No: 253200
Tampa, FL 33606 Fax : {813} 251-2650 Route: 05 Stop: 060
Terms: Net 10 EOM
[ Inveoice For | | Delivery To [
Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Preserve at Wilderness Lake
¢/o Vesta Property Services 21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd
250 Internationatl Pkwy Ste 208 Land O Lakes, FL 34637-7879
Lake Mary, FL 32746-5062
Phone : §13-995-2437
[Quantity ®em Code  Hem Description “Woarer Wearer Name Invy Rem Value
8  2020-BN 4X6 Mat, Brown 16 114.08
3 2010-BN 3X5 Mat, Brown 6 46.04
9925 Special Delivery Charge 0.00
SVCCHG% Service Charge 44 83
i!'I‘SPEC IALtH*
Gloves starting at $25 per case of 1000
Can liners starting at $18.90 per case of 1000
Need gloves or can liners, ask your RSR or call 813-253-0431to place an order.
*Want to add a credit card to your account for payment. Go to the website below and ¢lick register for
A-Track {0 view invoices, statements and add payment methods.**
hitps:/fatrack.alsco.comfbccount/Login
RSR May 15 2025, 1:09 PM 28.215B, -82.4607
The services for which these charges are made are being furnished to you pursuantto a Sub Total $204.95
service agreement between cur company as supplier and the above named customer. Said Tax EXEMPT $0.00
merchandise is net to be cleaned or laundered other than by our company. Customers are .
responsible for articles lost or damaged. Invoice Total $204.95

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 11




#

ESTIMATE

Cooper Pools, CP Remodeling & estimates@cooperpoolsinc.com
Resurfacing +1 (844) 766-5256

4850 Allen Rd

Zephyrhills, FL 33541-3551

Cooper Pools
844-766-5256

Cleaning Commercial Acct:Vesta Property Services:Wilderness Lake Preserve

Bill to

Wilderness Lake Preserve
245 Riverside Ave Suite 300
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Estimate details Technician: Coop
Estimate no.: 2025-308

Estimate date: 06/07/2025

Expiration date: 07/07/2025

Date Product or service Description

CENTURY HSQ220 2.20THP CENTURY HSQ220 2.20THP

CENTURION PRO PUMP MOTOR CENTURION PRO PUMP MOTOR
INCLUDES IMPELLAR, DIFFUSER
GASKET AND LABOR

Accepted date 6-8-2025 Accepted by

Total

Tk Deobasn

Ship to

Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

Qty Rate Amount

1 $850.00 $850.00

$850.00

Expiry 07/07/2025
date

Returnto Agenda



mailto:estimates@cooperpoolsinc.com
tel:8447665256

EXHIBIT 12




Nature’s News Digital Newsletter
Rate Card

*Digital newsletter:
Emailed digital copies to 1,300 Wilderness Lake Preserve account
holders with live link capability.
Posted on the Wilderness Lake Preserve website.
www.wildernesslakecdd.orq

Resident Rate: Non-Resident Rate:
Full Page: $100.00 $125.00
Half Page: $60.00 $100.00
Quarter Page: $40.00 $60.00
Business Card Size Ad: $25.00 $40.00

The Lodge at Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.
Land O’ Lakes, FL 34637
0O: (813) 995-2437
F: (813) 995-2436

Community Manager Email:
manager@wlplodge.com

AD quality is subject to CDD Board approval.
Pixelated, Disproportionately Skewed, Low Quality, or Misleading
Advertisement May Be Rejected Or Redesigned.

Returnto Agenda



http://www.wildernesslakecdd.org/
mailto:manager@wlplodge.com

EXHIBIT 13




Tennis / Pickleball at Wilderness Lake Preserve

The great outdoors is a spectacular part of the fun surrounding the Wilderness Lodge
and Recreational amenities. The Tennis and Pickleball courts are designed to foster
recreational play, free from competition, leagues, and tournaments. The spirit of non-
competitive play offers an opportunity to enjoy a vigorous workout all in the company of
your family, friends, and neighbors.

Tennis / Pickleball Court Reservation Policies:

N

o ok w

© N

. All Residents must make reservations for court time by speaking with a Staff

member.

Reservations are on a first come first serve basis for non-league / tournament
play. Maximum time: two hours.

An individual or household may only reserve one court, per reservation.
Reservations can be made by Residents only up to three (3) days in advance.
Each household can only bring three non-residents per reservation.
Reservations may only be made by Residents who are 12 years of age or older
and who are authorized to use the facilities.

One court must always remain open at all times for walk-on players.

If there are non-resident guests using the courts, the resident who the
reservation must be on the court the entire time.

After a reservation time has expired, players may continue using the court until
the next person arrives for their reserved court time. Players may also move to
an unoccupied court after their reserved court time has elapsed.

10. A Resident has until 15 minutes past the start of the court reservation time to

begin play, or the court may be assigned to another Resident for the balance of
the reservation time. This rule does not apply to the Tennis / Pickleball Instructor.

11.Players must surrender the court within five (5) minutes of when their time is

called by waiting players, whether or not the pending game is completed.

Cancellation of Court Times:

1.

Residents must cancel reservations for court times prior to the reserved time.

A. If a Resident reserves a court time and fails to appear or cancel the
reservation, the Resident will be placed on the no-show list.

B. If the Resident’s name appears on the no-show list three (3) times during a
one-year period, the Resident may be prohibited from making future
reservations of court time.

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 14
















,// R1-1"STOP” SIGN (30°X30") &
24° STOP BAR INDEX FDOT 711.001

2

\—DOUBLE SOLID LINE
FDOT INDEX 711-001

78 \
T,

= T+ FDOT INDEX 711-001
/ 783 _ /78] 783
v —\
/ ~
N~
= /
-_— -_— -— - —-—
- =t 2 ytr
EX. ASPHALT WALK & = EX. ASPHALT WALK
lpre 5 [l 776\
- TRUNCATED DOME (RED)— | A \ o eI T
5 FDOT INDEX 522-002 \ TRUNCATED DOME (RED)
4 A FDQT INDEX 522:002
76— 24" WHITE FDOT INDEX 711-001- : s B
o s 2 & e x SRECIAL EMPHASIS CROSSWALK -
/ =S5 FDOT INDEX 711:001
12 WHITE FDOT INDEX 711-001—/ /. E N 45,5 GRASS SHOULDER
. 5 S S V.
. 7——— —— — -5 GRASSSHOUDER /& , =% e o .
L) A N o
_ - e e Y S B R s S
N ¥ g Ry . o
e
EX. ASPHALT SHOULDED{ | “S~<.___ EXASPHALT SHOULDER
EX. WHITE LINE (TRAVAL LINE)
o A C o
EX TRAVAIL LINE- 5 26" ASPH. DRVE ROW
©4.2% SLOPE NEW ASPH.
PAVEMENT
79 o .79
78 : 178
77 ; 177
76 ; 76
75 175

SECTION A-A (PROFILE)

1:10" X 1':2.5'

u—1

B \

\

\

\

DOUBLE SOLID LINES (YELLOW) \

FOPT INDEX 711-001 | |
RIDGE LINE: | :

!

|

47 |

P
mom=—=== EAl Tl omd |
_—==== 12" 12 |
2 ‘ v
| FDI
\
R1-1"STOP" SIGN (30°X30" &
24" STOP BAR FDPT INDEX 711-001
6 WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK
FDPT INDEX 522001 )
a1
ADA RAMP (CR-F) WITRUNCATED. i
DOME (RED) FDPT INDEX 522.002 B
SPECIAL EMPHASIS CROSSWALK
FDPT INDEX 711001
3'VALLY GUTER CURB
FDPT INDEX 520001
ROW

NEW 6" THIC CONC.
DRIVE FDOT INDEX 300

79.

10

Vit P |
Vol
Vol

|
| ] ]
i l‘ I
| |
Lol
| ! !
! | I
| ] !
I | |
[
| |

PE "D" CURB
PT INDEX 520-001
-

\ \\
\\

6 WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK
FOPT INDEX 522-001

0y
go: |
& |

H—tr—y
T8 -~

7.0

ADA RAMP (CR-F) WITRUNCATED
DOME (RED) FDPT INDEX 522-002
24" WHITE
FDPT INDEX 711-001
12" WHITE
FDPT INDEX 711-001
6" BLACK BORDER CONTRAST
FDPT INDEX 711-001

NEW ASPH
PAVEMENT

NEW 3' VALLY GUTTER!
FooTsRel - SECTION B-B (PROFILE)
1:10° X I':2
s 9
e DR +31° EX. DITCH Witk ROW

EX: ASRH.-SHOULDER-TO REMAIN. - -

TYPICAL SECTION C-C
1:10' X 1:2.5

EX. SIDEWALKTO REMAIN

SCALE: 1"=10"

Est. 1989

tech@northsideengineering.net

Tel: 727-443.2869 Fax. 727-446.8036

300 South Beicher Road, Clearwater, Florida 33765

Planning - Traffc Studies - Landscape

Northside

g
H
£
H

EH

# 31306 I

Regis

Donald B. Fairbaim, P.E. #44971

THS TEMHAS BEEN DGTALLY SUED AN SEALEDBY
Oorsid 8 P PE ON TV OATE ADUACENT TO THE

PROJECT # 2332

ISSUE DATE: 09/09/24

DRIVEWAY SITE PLAN & PROFILE
DERNESS LAKES

7183 ANN ARBOR DRIVE,
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637

=
e
|
=
ﬂl
)
@

D)
=













745. 745

755 755

765 765

76 776

775 775

765 765

755 755

Il

CONC. WALL BY
OTHERS

745 = 5

suup
Foizs BOTTOMEL 725
735 735
TOP VIEW
‘GREASE SKIMMER

WEREL 7431

‘GREASE SKIMMER
TOPEL 775
BOTTOM EL. 7381

FRONT VIEW

RELLA
s ¥
AR B SN AR A AN AT SAAAVATY
R N N A A N S A
N o IS N N SN N SYSNNN Y
A KRN N AN RN NN 7%
RN NN AN IR
A A A AAAIAAA SRS

CONTROL STRUCTURE AND SUMP
SCALE: 1"=5"

T 415L0PE PONDBOTTON
() [
&

77

SIDEWALL

pr

SUMP
BOTTOM EL. 725

SIDE VIEW

8888
238"
\ §§§E
Eﬂg
53¢
§§z
1
. $
Wit
o IR
I
&
5
) 3
\ 8
N
Y
A\
N\
(RN
U\
\
Y
i
15
£.2
g3,
23
EH
H 1
TgS3
wEns
§88%
B
3388

Regisuy # 31306 I

Donald B. Fairbaim, P.E. #44971

PRNTED COPIES O THS DOCLSENT ARENOT
CONSIOERED SGHED AN SALEDAD THE SOMTIRE
MUST 5 VERFED GHANY ELECTRONC

PROJECT # 2332

ISSUE DATE: 09/09/24
REVISION:
Description

No] Dote
11/06 /24 Jist Submitta

DRAWN BY : KB

DERNESS LAKES
7183 ANN ARBOR DRIVE,
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637

| prRamAGE pETAILS







DRY DENSITY (ASTM D157) VALUE COMPACTED
SUBBASE

=
COMPACTED

: NoTE:
Yo L6CK7E whgeL stop SO
g K;SC 2-1/2' FROM EDGE

OF PAVEMENT 10
CENTER OF WHEEL STOP.

Sofhu'is 30 WHEEL STOP DETAIL

N.T.S.

THE SURFACE OF THE SUBGRADE SOILS MUST BE SMOOTH, AND ANY DISTURBANCES
OR WHEEL RUTTING CORRECTED PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE.

THE SUBGRADE SOILS MUST BE MOISTENED PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE.
CONCRETE PAVEMENT THICKNESS SHOULD BE UNIFORM THROUGHOUT, WITH
EXCEPTION TO THE THICKENED EDGES (CURB OR FOOTING).

THE BOTTOM OF THE PAVEMENT SHOULD BE SEPARATED FROM THE ESTIMATED.
SHWT LEVEL BY AT LEAST 18 TO 24 INCHES.

MAXIMUM CONTROL JOINT SPACING SHALL BE 1010,

CURB
CONCRETE PAVING DETAIL

(LIGHT DUTY) 5 e

GROUT TOP OF HOLE ‘88 E§
i ANSH GRADE TO & LoNo 58
4000 PSI CONCRETE @ 5 MINIMUM THICKNESS 1 BELOW. CONCRETE WHEEL 38285
e 3%
r  REINFORCED #3 BARS ON 24" CTRS. BOTH WAYS EDGE OF WALK STOP W/HOLE 10 §38
- wEDIM sR00N Hoceer'f 4 FoR N
2 riows FINSH CONG. WALK Shug Fr e Sif
SRR EXPANSION JONT 454 ) §.: $
1-1/2" R0t TAROUSH WHEEL
PAVING /2" RADIUS STOP TO COMPACTED g %5
i VERTICAL cuURB SUBBASE og 5
PAVING 3
12" STABILZED SUBGRADE, L8R 40 coupacTED FARE: EnE
OMPACTED T0 AT LEAST SUBBASE ase 2 55
%4 OF WODIFIED PROCTOR Wi 5 st £
k4
H
5
H

NOTE:
PROVIOE 1/4
CONTROL

© 40.

SIDEWALKS, 50 0.C.
FOR S’ OR GREATER.

-
g

N.T.S. —_ ) g

BLUE 2o

PLCE CONC. BACKGROUND 1/2" WIDE 143
S e WHITE_BORDER 33
4,000 PSI CONCRETE @ 6" MINIMUM THICKNESS ELEV. EXCEPT AT AND SYMBOL 1
RENFORGED £3 BARS ON 34 CTRS 801 WAYS DOORS REMAN FLUSH y §:d
- EXPANSION JONT < 282
penpate s PARKING BY [H
PER FooT WHITE 0iSABLED | 1+ senes v £5
101 WX, SLoPE EPCReRetND. PERMIT LETTERS 3
o ONLY 172" Buck 285
NorEs: BORDER " § § 5

12" STABILIZED SUBGRADE, LBR 40 1. Provox s 3

ToAT LEAsT Toox oo S0 WHITE $255 FINE ]} 383
98% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR MAX. 70 E——— BACKGROUND ‘%o 5 s9%
ORY DENSITY (ASTM D1557) VALUE 2 cowonu T seoee F.S.318.14] I8¢

ot ron oW . L 4 ]
A7 e mncs. - - 538

THE SURFACE OF THE SUBGRADE SOLS MUST BE SHOOTH, AND ANY DISTURBANCES SYMBOL SHALL BE 5 FT. Bl _e s —
OR WHEEL RUTTING CORRECTED PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE. HIGH & WHITE PANT COLOR

THE SUBGRADE SOILS MUST BE MOISTENED PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE.
CONCRETE PAVEMENT THICKNESS SHOULD BE UNIFORM THROUGHOUT, WITH
EXCEPTION TO THE THICKENED EDGES (CURB OR FOOTING).

THE BOTTOM OF THE PAVEMENT SHOULD BE SEPARATED FROM THE ESTIMATED.

PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE

SLAB AT ALL BUILDINGS HANDICAP PARKING SIGN DETAIL
N.TS.

NTS,

HANDICAPPED PAVEMENT SYMBOL
[

SHWT LEVEL BY AT LEAST 18 TO 24 INCHES.
MAXIMUM CONTROL JOINT SPACING SHALL BE 1414’

431506 I

CONCRETE PAVING DETAIL ——— s
HEAVY DUTY ‘ i
S I ) EEETTTEEETEEAT TS e Comtinuous
NT H o 12 Swing Gate (Typ) A
H Z 5 Dia Stee Boarc Glearance in B
[+| Conc. Filled (Typ.) Donald B. Fairbaim, P.E. #44971
e 1P 5 5 O O T
u ¢ 15 2 ) — i
P ‘ ] O O O QO &we'sracne T ol
Max, b cluva]nzm Min. SHKI it
L CONSPICUOUSLY
o 2 O O O O SR AL
& oncrete Slab with Fiber Mest AND WHITE PAINT,
[ g o suigoasfiod Rl Wl . & ks © @ @ © AND SHALL BE POSTED. |PROJECT# 2332 |
zua O - Ve S PERMANENT, ABOVE— 09/0924
MATRIX OF TRUNCATED DOMES g Ay

\__oroppin ok ELEVATION =
e TS 75 20"

NOTE: WiConcrete, Painted Traffc Yellow
WHEN SOERALK 1S PROVOE 1/4" VEHICLE PARKED IN THE
SO s o JONTS 18 Dia, Concrete Footing - CONCRETE PACE. ALL HANDICAPPED
BE400ED, 1115 10 Crown Top of Focting PARKING SPACES MUST
BE ReWoVED 10 T SUBGRADE BE SIGNED & MARK [
NOAREST DXPANSION IN' ACCORDANCE WITH —
o X TRUNCATED DOME DETAIL L
S £ ADOPTED BY THE
FOR'S 0K GReATER DEPARTWENT OF
TRANSPORTATION
BOMANITE DETECTABLE ADA
CONCRETE WALK DETAIL TYPICAL DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE BOLLARD DETAIL. WARNING PAVEMENT HANDICAP PARKING STRIPING DETAIL
NTS. NTS. N.TS. NTS.
1 FRICTION COURSE FC 125 )
1 4 STRUCTURE COURSE SP 125 SAW CUT PAVEMENT 12" (SAW CUT & REMOVE 10
FRICTION COURSE AND TOP
r_.:urr OF STRUCTURAL (COURSE)

FULL DEPTH
WIDENING

6" LWEROCK L8R 100
TYPE B STABILIZATION LBR 40

..
Tl

SO

STRUCTURE NUMBER CALCULATION
FRICTION COURSE FC 12.5 1.5" @ 0.44 = 0.66

DERNESS LAKES

STRUCTURE COURSE SP 12.5 1.5" @ 0.44 = 0.66

OPTION BASE GROUP 9 (10" LIMEROCK LBR 100) @ 0.18 = 1.80
12" SUBBASE TYPE "B" STABILIZATION (LBR 40) @ 0.08 = 0.96
TOTAL SN =4.08

PAVEMENT DESIGN DETAIL
N

OPTIONAL BASE

SAW CUT DETAIL
NS

THIS ARREA MAY BE CONSTRUCTED
OF OPTIONAL BASE MATES
AT NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION

TYPE B
STABILIZATION
LBR 40

SHOULAER PAVEMENT DETAIL
NTS.

7183 ANN ARBOR DRIVE,

| e pETALLS

LAND O LAKES, FL 34637

@
o

=

=
"8
-
=
@
e
]







Est. 1989

cenera nores:

%
e

y, ?//L{'

Z

tech@northsideengineering.net

Tel: 727-443.269 Fax. 727-446-8036

7

300 South Beicher Road, Clearwater, Fiorida 33765

I - A
Y
onc sorrow ey e ¢ orrcn sorrou mier rrve Y
RRSTRNN  ~ —— P LT L A, \)
N
O\
\
[ 1]
: S
& L
L i
3 = : § <3
N . H
Travissast ¢
(Sl Sio < 7 Shown, Doutle S, Tyse 0, and § Sinile, Pl Conoection Noc Shoury H g §
i ~ it
| o nemrorcin e — pels
I veec- REINFORCING, AND STEEL GRATE DETALS H
T i FY 2024-25 , et iy Qo FY 202425 woex | swerr
=1 vy sws | DFTOH bOrToN tua s ¢ v s aon | ] P | |5zn e [ LT e el E; 52
8 g
3358

P e v e
T

o
L

cenEnaL wores:
s o 0 eseet 16 o
et -

Registry # 31306 I

Donald B. Fairbairn, P.E. #44971

S TEN HAS BEEN DGTALLY SOHED AN SEALED BY

Do i, P N TIEGATE KD ACEN 10 T

P conesc s coaeNT

OO SN M EAEO MO T SRS
ek ‘swowoen curren WLST BE VERFED N ANY BLECTRONE COPES.

S TYPE & TYPE E, TYPE F. AND SHOULDER GUITER =

PROJECT # 2332

ey
ISSUE DATE: 09/09/24
REVISIONS:
No. Dote Descri Eﬁcn
N [11/06 24 [ist Submittal
§
—_— P H
DRAWN BY : KB
H 5 TOU KEADER CURS: CONCRETE CURB_AND GUTTER) r
weion [Bl FY 202425 - - Y 202425 g
=l B o | am v R EARE [ oo | ppe— HE
- —
——— ] B o e
"2 e H 3 ' 4 oo of St 27 tn.
i Ty | o ] !
b ool & [}
TveE A veEs TR E ¥ TYRE F SHOULDER GUTTER
= CONTRACTION JoINTS N Clmg = o T oS 8 cund & S—
I % R S —
- Docavan  premm 3 :
3 [ B — i
_— b o
RO s o e s
=== —— S )
L L v EXPANSION JOINT BETWEEN opTioN 8 o
TR S CORREr P i [ &
. oy — 2 1soueraic view P [75) E!
— — e ; EW — = o
euvarion - cavanon e S x,_,qgr E
o evo s eno o on0 r—— —T1
cuns e 4 —cuna awD aurren Troe £ o e 1 T =
[T — s s 3, o S R i}
D Cur & GuTTER e & o |
e PP E IR =) o
= === CURB AND GUTTER AND TYPE A CURB=——= "=|
[ p— e oA YE FLeAtoeE v &
T 8
\ — — @ o
= e &iJ —
I | /Y | . . — —
— AR S Bk @ @
¥
CURS AND GUTTER JOINTS AND ENDINGS, CONCRETE BUMPER GUARD, AND ASPHALTIC CONCRETE CURB i SIDEWALK CURD RAMPS CRD, CR.E, CRF & CRG|
o FY 2024-25 moex | st [ FY 202425 5 hocx | v
it J L A CURB AND GUTTER |52Mm Sw e H ]@ ATMATARD SN ‘ DETECTABLE WARNINGS AND SIDEWALK CURB RAMPS 'sn—wz{ Pyl

Returnto Agenda




	1. CL
	2. Draft Agenda Pg. 1
	3. EXHIBIT 01
	4. EXHIBIT 01 - Notice of July 2 Meeting - Run 06-25-25

	5. EXHIBIT 02
	6. EXHIBIT 02 - Staff Reports - Engineer's Report

	7. EXHIBIT 03
	8. EXHIBIT 03 - Staff Reports - Aquatics Report

	9. EXHIBIT 04
	10. EXHIBIT 04 - Staff Reports - Manager's Report July 2025

	11. EXHIBIT 05
	12. EXHIBIT 05 - Staff Reports - DM Report July 2025

	13. EXHIBIT 06
	14. EXHIBIT 06 - Staff Reports - July Landscape PSA Report

	2. Draft Agenda Pg. 2
	15. EXHIBIT 07
	16. EXHIBIT 07 - Consent Agenda - May Cont. Mins.

	17. EXHIBIT 08
	18. EXHIBIT 08 - Consent Agenda - June Mins.

	19. EXHIBIT 09
	20. EXHIBIT 09 - Consent Agenda - May Financials

	21. EXHIBIT 10
	22. EXHIBIT 10 - Consent Agenda - May Invoices

	23. EXHIBIT 11
	24. EXHIBIT 11 - Consent Agenda - Cooper Pools Proposal

	25. EXHIBIT 12
	26. EXHIBIT 12 - Business Items - Newsletter Rate Card June 2025

	27. EXHIBIT 13
	28. EXHIBIT 13 - Business Items - Tennis & Pickleball Court Reservation Policy - Revised June 2025

	29. EXHIBIT 14
	30. EXHIBIT 14 - Business Items - Wilderness Lake Blvd. N. Parcel - Prelim. Site Plan


	rta: 


